# LAS VEGAS CITY EMPLOYEES' ASSOCIATION

**AND** 

CITY OF LAS VEGAS

LABOR CONTRACT

July 1, 2016 – June 30, 2020

# **TABLE OF CONTENTS**

		PAGE #	
	Preamble	1	
Article 1	Recognition	2	
Article 2	Scope of Agreement	3	
Article 3	Definitions	6	
Article 4	Association Dues Check Off	12	
Article 5	Employee and Association Rights	13	
Article 6	Bulletin Boards - Meeting Rooms	17	
Article 7	Strikes	18	
Article 8	City Management Rights	19	
Article 9			
Article 10	Annual Leave	23	
Article 11	Sick Leave	25	
Article 12	Grievance Procedure	28	
Article 13	Disciplinary Action	32	
Article 14	Wages	36	
Article 15	Clothing and Tool Allowance	41	
Article 16	Longevity	43	
Article 17	Leave Without Pay and Special Leave	44	
Article 18	Medical Benefits	53	
Article 19	Disability	54	
Article 20	Retirement	55	
Article 21	Reductions in Force	56	
Article 22	Seniority	59	
Article 23	Schedules and Hours	64	
Article 24	Promotions	70	
Article 25	Labor/Management Meetings	72	
Article 26	Safety and Health Committee	74	
Article 27	Acting Pay	75	
Article 28	Employee Assistance	76	
Article 29	Outside Employment	77	
Article 30	Leave Time for Association President and Vice-President	78	
Article 31	Waiver	79	
Article 32	Savings Clause	81	
Article 33	Contracting Out	82	
Article 34	Environmental Systems Technician Program	83	
Article 35	Duration	86	
Attachment <i>A</i>	A - Supervisory Bargaining Unit Classifications		
Attachment E	3 - Non-Supervisory Bargaining Unit Classifications		
Attachment C	C - Salary Schedules		
Attachment D	O - Salary Increase and Lump Sum Payment Examples		
Attachment F	E - Health Care / Insurance Options / Costs		

# AN AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY OF LAS VEGAS, NEVADA AND THE LAS VEGAS CITY EMPLOYEES' ASSOCIATION, INC.

#### **PREAMBLE**

WHEREAS, the City is engaged in furnishing essential public services vital to the health, safety and welfare of the population of the City; and

WHEREAS, both the City and its employees have a high degree of responsibility to the public in so serving the public without interruption of essential services; and

WHEREAS, both parties recognize this mutual responsibility, they have entered into this Agreement as an instrument and means of maintaining the existing harmonious relationship between the City and its employees, and with the intention and desire to foster and promote the responsibility of a sound, stable and peaceful labor relations between the City and its employees; and

WHEREAS, the parties recognize that this Agreement is not intended to modify any of the discretionary authority vested in the City by the statues of the state of Nevada; and

WHEREAS, the parties have reached an understanding concerning wages, hours and conditions of employment and have caused the understanding to be set out in this Memorandum of Agreement.

NOW, THEREFORE, the parties do agree as follows:

## **ARTICLE 1 - RECOGNITION**

(A) Pursuant to the provisions of the Local Government Employee Management Relations Act, NRS Chapter 288 inclusive, the City of Las Vegas, Nevada, hereinafter referred to as "City," recognizes the Las Vegas City Employees' Association, Inc., hereinafter referred to as the "Association," as the exclusive representative of the eligible City employees as hereinafter defined for the purpose of collective bargaining. The Association makes the Agreement in its capacity as the exclusive bargaining agent for the City employees in the hereinafter-described bargaining units.

### **ARTICLE 2 - SCOPE OF AGREEMENT**

# (A) Bargaining Units

- 1. The term "employee" as used in this Agreement applies to all Civil Service classified personnel in the work force of the City, excluding: Administrative employees, Confidential employees, employees in other recognized bargaining units, and temporary employees.
- 2. The classification titles for both the Supervisory and Non-supervisory bargaining units shall be paid in the salary grades identified and included as Attachments to this Agreement.
- 3. The classifications shown in Attachment A are included within the Supervisory Bargaining Unit.
- 4. The classifications shown in Attachment B are included within the non-supervisory bargaining unit.
- (B) New Bargaining Unit Determination

The following method shall be used to determine eligibility of including new classifications in the bargaining unit.

1. When a new classification is created, the Human Resources Department will make an initial determination if the classification is to be excluded from both Association bargaining units or to which bargaining unit the classification is to be assigned. The Human Resources Department will notify the Association of the decision, in writing, and the Association will have twenty-one (21) calendar days from receipt of the notice to raise an objection. If there is an objection, the Association will proceed as outlined below:

Disputes regarding inclusion or exclusion of a position or classification in the bargaining unit shall be resolved as follows:

- A. The Association shall notify the City, in writing, of any disagreement regarding a classification the Association believes belongs to the bargaining unit. The City and the Association shall meet and confer and attempt to resolve the disagreement. This discussion shall take place prior to the filing of any complaint with the Local Government Employee-Management Relations Board, and shall not, in any way, infringe on any right guaranteed to either party in front of that Board subsequent to such discussion with regard to the filing of any complaint or request for action, nor shall it be construed to be an admission of any type by either party for use in front of that body or any other body.
- B. If disagreement still exists after thirty (30) calendar days, the Association may then appeal the determination of the City to the Local Government Employee-Management Relations Board as provided in NRS 288.170.

# (C) Changes in Classification Specifications

When there are changes in classification specifications covered by this Agreement, the Human Resources Department shall notify, meet, discuss, and review with representatives of the Association regarding the recommended changes seven (7) calendar days prior to the Civil Service Board meeting agenda being posted.

# (D) New Classifications Specifications

When a new classification specification which is to be covered by this Agreement is proposed, the Human Resources Department shall notify, meet, discuss and review with representatives of the Association regarding the proposed new classification and provide a copy of the recommended specifications at least seven (7) calendar days prior to the Civil Service Board meeting agenda being posted.

# (E) Salary Grade Assignment

When a new classification is created, the Human Resources Department will make an initial recommendation of the proposed salary grade assignment in writing. The Human Resources Department will provide the Association a copy of the recommendation, along with any supporting documentation and meet to discuss the proposed grade. The Association will have twenty-one (21) calendar days from the receipt of the proposed grade and supporting material to raise objections. If there are objections, the Association will notify the City of the dispute and provide the City the salary grade proposed by the Association, along with any supporting material. The City and the Association shall meet and confer the attempt to resolve the disagreement within twenty-one (21) calendar days from the receipt of the objections from the Association. This discussion shall take place prior to the filing of any grievance and shall not, in any way, infringe on any right guaranteed to either party.

If disagreement still exists after the parties have met, the Association may then appeal the determination of the City by filing a grievance at the City Manager level. If there is still a disagreement after the City Manager has issued a decision, either party may file a Notice of Arbitration and proceed to binding arbitration.

The City cannot change the grade of an existing classification by creating a new classification with job specifications that are substantially similar to those of the existing classification. Consequently, if the City creates a new job classification that has job duties that are substantially similar to the job duties of an existing classification, the grade of the existing classification will be assigned to the new classification.

During the terms of this Agreement, no classifications will have their grades reassigned unless the City and the Association agree in writing to same.

(F) It is understood and acknowledged that many classification specifications have overlapping or common job duties, both with classifications inside and outside the bargaining unit. However, classification specifications covered by this agreement shall not be reclassified, reallocated or transferred in their entirety, resulting in movement to any bargaining unit not represented by the LVCEA without the approval of the LVCEA.

It is further understood and agreed that employees in a bargaining unit not represented by the LVCEA, who are on workers compensation status, may be given a light duty or transitional assignment, which would fall within a classification specification represented by the LVCEA. These assignments, which are temporary in nature, shall be instituted only after notifying the LVCEA in writing. These assignments should not exceed sixty (60) calendar days unless agreed to by the LVCEA President (or designee).

This provision is not intended to limit the City's ability to change classification specifications pursuant to sub-paragraph (C) above. Likewise, this provision is not intended to limit the City's ability to make the determination that existing classifications should be excluded from the bargaining unit pursuant to NRS chapter 288. Any such determinations that would result in an exclusion from the bargaining unit can be referred to the resolution process set forth in sub-paragraph (B) above.

Absent exigent circumstances beyond management's control, employees will not be assigned work duties that are outside of the job specifications for their classification. If exigent circumstances exist, the employee will only be assigned work duties that are outside of the job specifications for their classification on a temporary basis.

#### **ARTICLE 3 – DEFINITIONS**

- (A) This Agreement is made pursuant to and in conjunction with the Local Government Employee-Management Relations Act of the State of Nevada and all terms used herein, which are terms used in the Local Government Employee-Management Relations Act, shall have definitions ascribed to them by said Act.
- (B) The City and the Association agree that the Civil Service Rules of the City shall be the general rules by which the City administers its duties and rights with respect to the conditions of employment of bargaining unit employees except as hereinafter provided. In the event there is a conflict between the Civil Service Rules and the Collective Bargaining Agreement, the Agreement shall prevail.
- (C) It is the continuing policy of the City and the Association that the provisions of this Agreement shall be applied to employees without regard to age, gender, race, color, religion, disability, veteran status, national origin or sexual orientation.
- (D) The following are definitions of terms used in this agreement.
- 1. Abuse of Sick Leave: The use of sick leave for purposes other than the legitimate uses of sick leave as identified in Article 11 of this contract.
- 2. Administrative Employee: Any employee whose primary duties consist of work directly related to management policies who customarily exercises discretion and independent judgment and regularly assists an executive. In addition, it includes the chief administrative officer, any deputies and immediate assistants, department heads, their deputies and immediate assistants, attorneys, appointed officials and others who are primarily responsible for formulating and administering management policy and programs.
- 3. Alternate Work Schedules (AWS): Shift hours that are permanent in nature and other than that of an 8-hour/5 day per week work or a 10-hour/4 day work week schedule.
- 4. Arbitrator: An impartial third party chosen in accordance with the provisions of this contract.
- 5. Base Salary: Remuneration received by the employee in accordance with the rates specified on the Salary Schedules established by this Agreement.
- 6. Bereavement Leave: Leave granted to employees who are required to absent themselves from work to attend to matters related to an impending or subsequent death and/or funeral of a member of their immediate family. Sick and/or annual leave may be granted for a maximum of five (5) days per occurrence. In extraordinary circumstances, additional leave may be granted by the Department Head or designee. The City may require documentation to substantiate leave request, and may limit the number of days off per year under this category. Leave under this provision will not be unreasonably denied.

- 7. Call-Out: When an employee is ordered back by management and returns to work on assignment during off-duty hours after the employee's normal work shift has ended and he/she has left the normal duty location.
- 8. Classification: Positions which have essentially similar duties and responsibilities, are allocated to the same salary (pay) grade by this Agreement, and are designated by the same title.
- 9. Classification Specifications: A written description of the work required of positions in the classification that includes the classification title, definition, distinguishing characteristics, supervision received and exercised, essential and marginal function statements, qualifications, and working conditions. Classification specifications are descriptive and explanatory of the general work required in positions in that classification and are not necessarily inclusive of all duties to be performed in a particular position. Also called a Job Description (JD).
- 10. Confidential Employee: An employee who is privy to decisions of management affecting employee relations, including certain employees of the Human Resources Department, Payroll Department and/or its equivalent. Confidential employees have all the benefits of this contract. Confidential employees who work in positions which involve sensitive labor relations matters cannot be represented by the Association when taking action under the grievance procedure and disciplinary action articles.
- 11. Counseling and Training: Counseling is a form of supervisor and employee communication which is often appropriate and is done outside the disciplinary process. The purpose of counseling is to discuss with the employee the proper procedures to be followed in a given situation. It is primarily instructional and is not, nor should it be confused with, an oral reprimand. Counseling is also a method of notifying an employee of good or exceptional work. Training or retraining may be used as a means of improving employee productivity and effectiveness through positive and constructive methods. In the event it is determined that personalized training is needed to correct a specific deficiency, such training may be required, and will be provided by the City during work hours at City expense. Written prior notice will be given to the Association whenever such training is required.
- 12. Demotion: Movement of an employee from one classification to a different classification, which is on a lower salary grade than the original classification, typically resulting in a loss of pay.
- 13. Emergency Annual Leave: Leave that may be granted after a request for immediate annual leave that, by the nature of the condition prompting the request, could not have reasonably been predicted in advance of need and been scheduled in accordance with normal departmental policy. This may not be a subject of discipline unless the City of Las Vegas can prove a pattern of abuse.
- 14. Excessive Absenteeism: Absenteeism is considered excessive when an employee demonstrates one or more of the following:

- a) Repeated use of unscheduled sick or annual leave in association with holidays or regular days off or other patterns of unscheduled sick or annual leave.
- b) Chronic, repetitive and defiant use of sick leave without producing medical verification/documentation as described in Article 11.
- c) Use of Leave without pay as a result of no available paid leave caused by a) or b) above.
- 15. Extensive Sick Leave: Extensive shall mean in excess of eight (8) incidents of sick leave usage in the preceding twelve (12) month period. Extensive sick leave may not constitute "abuse of sick leave".
- 16. Family Leave: Leave taken under the auspices of the Family Medical Leave Act See Article 17.
- 17. Funeral Leave: Leave granted to an employee to attend a funeral for other than immediate family.
- 18. Grade: A term used to designate a salary range to which one or more classifications may be allocated.
- 19. Group Reclassification: The movement of all employees in the same classification to another single classification, or to another classification broken out into specialty areas. When this occurs, Civil Service testing is not required. Seniority will include all time spent in both classifications.
- 20. Holiday: A day set aside for the special observance of a memorable event or occasion as identified in Article 9 of this Agreement.
- 21. Hourly Employee: Persons not subject to the City of Las Vegas Civil Service Rules who serve at the pleasure of their appointing authority, and whose base hourly pay constitutes their entire compensation. Hourly employees are limited to one thousand five hundred sixty (1,560) hours of work in any eighteen (18) month period. This 1,560-hour and 18-month limit does not apply to student interns.
- 22. Immediate Family: An employee's current spouse, child, father, mother, brother, sister, step or foster child, current father-in-law, and current mother-in-law are considered to be members of the immediate family, as are all other relationships within the third degree of consanguinity including current "step" and "in-law" relationships.
- 23. Incident of Use (Sick Leave): Any sick related absence event or continuous absence for the same sick related reason. Use of sick leave for bereavement leave shall not constitute an incident of sick leave.
- 24. Job-Related Disability: Incapacity resulting from an accident or occupational disease arising out of and/or in the course of employment as defined in NRS 616 & 617.

- 25. Just Cause: A factual and documented reason cited by the City that justifies the use of disciplinary action. Just cause is defined in Article 13 of this contract.
- 26. Maternity Leave: Leave granted female employees for the purpose of caring for their newly born or adopted children in accordance with State and Federal statutory requirements.
- 27. Negotiations: The process of collective bargaining between the City and the Association that determines the Collective Bargaining Agreement between the City and the Association.
- 28. Normal Work Day: The hours scheduled by the City for an employee to work any one day or one shift pursuant to the terms of this contract and in accordance with the provisions of Article 23. Specific work hours for each day and for each employee will be defined in each AWS (Alternate Work Schedule) where applicable.
  - 29. Normal Work Week: An employee's normal workweek will be forty (40) hours.
- 30. Overfill: A temporary budget process whereby a department places an employee into a position that has a lower classification than that at which the employee will be performing and compensated.
- 31. Overtime: Time that an employee works in addition to the employee's normal weekly or daily work schedule.
- 32. Paternity Leave: Leave granted male employees for the purposes of caring for newly born or newly adopted children in accordance with State and Federal statutory requirements.
- 33. Part Time Classified Employee: Employees who are hired from an eligible list to work in a classified position who work less than forty (40) hours per week or less than sixty (60) hours in a bi-weekly pay period that receive the normal contract benefits on a prorated basis, except for overtime pay, which is paid only after forty (40) hours have been worked.
- 34. Probationary Employee (Initial Hire): An employee who has not completed the initial six (6) month probationary period of employment and whose permanent appointment has not been confirmed by written notification from the Department. If at the end of the probationary period the employee has not been notified of either confirmation or probation extension, he/she will automatically be confirmed. The probationary period for an employee is six (6) months and cannot be extended without Human Resources and Association approval. Any employee whose probation is extended shall be notified in writing of the reasons for his/her extension within fourteen (14) calendar days prior to the end of any probationary period. Any leave in excess of thirty (30) consecutive calendar days will not be credited for purposes of completion of probationary period. Probationary employees may not appeal separation from City employment for performance or disciplinary reasons through the grievance procedure of this contract.

- 35. Qualifying Period: A regular classified employee promoted to a non-temporary classified position in the City of Las Vegas is required to serve a qualifying period of six (6) months prior to confirmation of the appointment. The qualifying period for an employee is six (6) months and cannot be extended without Human Resources and Association approval. Any employee whose qualifying period is extended shall be notified in writing of the reasons for his/her extension within fourteen (14) calendar days prior to the end of any qualifying period. If at the end of the qualifying period the employee has not been notified of non-confirmation or does not elect to return to the employee's previous position and status, the employee shall be considered confirmed in the new position and classification. Written notice will be given to the employee of his/her confirmation.
- 36. Promotion: A change of an employee from a position in one classification to a position in a higher classification, when such change is other than a result of reclassification of the employee or reallocation of the position.
- 37. Reassignment: The movement of an employee or a position from one work unit to another within the same department, with no change of classification, bargaining unit or pay.
- 38. Reclassification: The movement of an employee from one classification to another classification on the same salary grade within the same bargaining unit.
- 39. Regular Employee: One who has successfully completed his/her initial probationary period and whose appointment has been confirmed in a permanent position.
- 40. Retraction: The process by which City Management removes material, specifically including that of a detrimental nature relating to a specific incident regarding an employee, from all City files. Also referred to as purging.
- 41. Salary Range: The minimum and maximum base salaries which may be paid to an employee working in a classification in accordance with the salary grade to which the classification is allocated.
- 42. Salary Schedule: The step, grade, and wage range structure for allocation of classifications as established by this contract.
- 43. Salary Step: An increment within a salary grade, which designates a specific pay rate as shown on the appropriate salary schedule.
- 44. Service Date (Anniversary Date): Usually the actual date of hire, an employee's service date is that date which reflects the length of active non-hourly employment with the City of Las Vegas. For purposes of determining seniority, longevity, or other matters associated with length of active employment, the service date shall be adjusted to reflect any periods of leave without pay in excess of thirty (30) consecutive calendar days.

- 45. Shift: The hours an employee is normally scheduled to work on any normal workday.
- 46. Step Increase: A minimum base pay increase of one step annually awarded because of acceptable job performance.
- 47. Student Intern: Hourly employees hired for less than 1,352 hours per year for a maximum of four years who are currently enrolled in an accredited college or university with a declared major in Public Administration, Political Science, Computer Science, Business, Finance, Accounting, Architecture, or Engineering and are participating in an established training program at the City. Student interns must maintain at least a 2.5 G.P.A. at their school, be actively enrolled in classes (with a minimum of twelve (12) credits per semester) and be in an undergraduate status.
- 48. Suspension: A temporary removal from work status, with or without pay, resulting from, or pending, an investigation and/or disciplinary action.
- 49. Temporary Employee: Persons hired for a term not to exceed two thousand eighty (2,080) hours in any twenty-four (24) month period.
- 50. Termination: The involuntary separation of an employee from employment with the City of Las Vegas.
- 51. TILO (Time in Lieu of): The accrual of paid time off at time and one-half, due an employee in exchange for time worked in excess of the employee's normal work week. Refer to Article 23, Hours.
- 52. Transfer: The formal movement of an employee or a position from one department to another department without any change to the classification of the position. Transfers will not be used as a disciplinary action. Employee positions will not be transferred from one bargaining unit to another, but employees may transfer to other bargaining units.
- 53. Underfill: A temporary budget process whereby a department places an employee into a position that has a higher classification than that at which the employee will performing and compensated.
- 54. Y-Rated: An employee is "Y-rated" when his or her current base salary is above their current salary grade range maximum. The employee will not receive a base wage increase until his/her salary falls within the appropriate salary range.

#### ARTICLE 4 – ASSOCIATION DUES CHECK OFF

- (A) The City agrees to deduct from the paycheck of each employee within the bargaining unit who has signed an authorized payroll deduction card such amount as has been designated as Association dues and is so certified by the Treasurer of the Association. The Association will provide to the City Human Resources Department, in writing, the current rate of membership dues. Thereafter, the City will be notified of any change in the rate of membership dues at least thirty (30) days prior to the effective date of such change.
- (B) Such funds shall be remitted by the City to the Treasurer of the Association within one (1) month after such deductions. The employee's authorization for such deductions is irrevocable except that authorization may be withdrawn during the month of August by the employee giving two (2) pay periods written notice to the City and the Association or upon termination of employment.
- (C) The Association agrees to indemnify and hold the City harmless against any and all claims, suits, orders or judgments brought or issued against the City as a result of any legitimate action taken or not taken by the City under the provisions of this Article.
- (D) The City will not be required to honor any biweekly deduction authorizations that are delivered to the City Payroll Department after the beginning of the pay period during which the deductions should start.
- (E) If an employee-member transfers from one City department to another, he/she shall be continued on the dues deduction roles.

#### **ARTICLE 5 - EMPLOYEE AND ASSOCIATION RIGHTS**

### 5.1 General Rights of Employees

The City and the Association agree that employees eligible for membership in the Association shall have the right to freely, and without fear of penalty or reprisal, to form, join, not join, resign from, and/or assist the Association. The freedom of such employees to assist the Association shall be recognized as extending to participation in the management of the Association in the capacity of an Association officer or representative. The presentation of the Association's positions to the officials of the City shall not be grounds for any punitive action unless such presentation is done in an illegal manner. The City and the Association shall not interfere, restrain, or discriminate against any employee exercising his/her rights under this provision and/or any City, State, or Federal statute.

## 5.2 Association Representatives

## 5.2.1 Number of Representatives

The Association may designate employees to serve as Association representatives. No more than one (1) representative and an alternate representative may be from the same City division unless the division has more than fifty (50) employees, in which case two (2) representatives and two (2) alternates may be designated. The Association shall also designate five (5) members to be At Large Representatives.

## 5.2.2 Appointment of Representatives

The Association shall designate the jurisdictional area for each representative. The Association shall notify the City, in writing, of the names of the representatives and their respective jurisdictional area by the effective date of any such designation. The City shall not be required to recognize the designation of a representative until three (3) working days after the receipt of the designation from the Association President.

#### 5.2.3 Rights of Representatives

Each Association representative shall be allowed to serve in his/her capacity of representative. Representatives shall be allowed time with pay for the time requested unless operational demands preclude permission to leave the work location being granted. Use of representative time off with pay, as provided herein, shall not be abused by the employee, and use of said time will not be unreasonably withheld by the Division Manager or designee.

Each representative may participate in any of the duties arising within his/her jurisdictional area, those duties being defined as:

- 1. The investigation of a bargaining unit member's grievance;
- 2. Representation of a member/grievant at any step of the grievance procedure established in Article 12 of this contract:
- 3. Consultation with duly accredited representatives of the Association who are not employees of the City;

- 4. Dispute and conflict resolution. Representatives may be allowed to investigate possible conflicts and ways to resolve them. Human Resources and the affected division shall be notified of these investigations prior to commencement.
- 5. Member representation during a scheduled formal disciplinary hearing.

## 5.2.4 Obligations of Representatives

The following are the obligations of representatives when conducting Association business:

- 1. All representatives shall notify their Division Manager or designee prior to the time they wish to conduct appropriate business.
- 2. The conduct of Association representative business shall be such as not to unduly interfere with other employees' duties.
- 3. Association representatives must check in with an employee's Division Manager or designee before contacting the employee in order to identify himself/herself and to make arrangements to communicate with a particular employee.

## 5.3 Leave for Association Business

## 5.3.1 Negotiations Leave

Seven (7) members of the Association Negotiating Team shall be granted leave from duty with full pay, when reasonable, for all meetings between the City and the Association for the purpose of renegotiating the terms of this contract. When such meetings take place at a time during which such members are scheduled to be on duty, Negotiating Team members shall notify their Division Manager or designee prior to the beginning of that scheduled shift, if possible.

## 5.3.2 Leave for Other Association Business

Whenever conditions permit, Association officials may be granted leave from duty, with pay, for any reasonable and just cause as may be determined and granted by the City Manager. Approval for such leave by the City Manager shall not unreasonably be denied.

## 5.3.3 Leave to Meet With Representatives

Employees shall be granted leave from duty, with pay up to 30 minutes, to meet with their Representative and/or Association legal counsel to prepare for (1) discipline hearings, (2) to determine whether to file a grievance; and (3) to prepare for grievance hearings at steps two through four.

# **5.4 Provision of Information to the Association**

#### 5.4.1 Information on Employees and Positions

The City shall provide to the Association, on a monthly basis, the following information in hard copy and/or acceptable electronic format:

1. New hires by name, classification, and department. This list shall include the home addresses of Association eligible employees.

- 2. Alphabetical listing of City employees by name, which will also show classification, department, and division for employee.
- 3. Promotion, Separation, Transfer all employees by name, classification, department and division. The list shall show the from and to classification in the case of promotions and the from and to department/division in the case of separations and transfers.
- 4. A copy of the underfill/overfill report for current city employees that includes at least the employee's name, position title, department, and division.
- 5. List of all positions controlled or administered by the City and their status including, but not exclusive to vacant, appointed, executive, temporary, part time, and hourly positions.

All information furnished on the above outlined lists is for the exclusive use of the Association and shall not be used for any other purpose or be given to any other person or organization without the express written approval of the City.

# 5.4.2 Civil Service Board Agendas

The City shall have available for the President of the Association and the Association Civil Service Board Representative complete annotated Civil Service Board agendas at least four (4) working days before the start of any scheduled Civil Service Board meeting. A copy of the annotated agenda will be sent to the Association at the same time and in the same manner as it is provided to the Civil Service Board Members.

## 5.4.3 Position and Training Notices

Position and Training Posting - All vacant positions and City sponsored and paid training opportunities in the City shall be posted on bulletin boards throughout the City and provided to the Association at the same time as distributed to any City Departments/Divisions so that all interested employees shall have an opportunity to compete for and/or apply for the position or training.

# 5.05 Rules and Regulations

### 5.5.1 Availability

The City shall have available at each work site, in an easily accessible place, copies of all Civil Service Rules, Personnel Policies Manual, Department Rules, Regulations and Policies that affect employee's employment with the City. Employees shall be allowed to review and read these documents without making any special request. Employees shall be given copies of any pertinent portions of such rules, regulations and policies as they may request. Copies of such rules, regulations and policies shall also be sent to the Association.

## 5.5.2 Notification and Disputes

At least (14) calendar days prior to implementation, a copy of proposed new or revised rules, regulations, and policies shall be provided to the Association. The Association President, or designee, may request a meeting with the appropriate department head or Division Manager(s) and a Human Resources representative to discuss the proposed new rule or revised rules, regulations, and policies. Any disputes about the new rule or revised rules, regulations or policies shall be referred to the City Manager or designee for resolution. All new or revised rules,

regulations or policies shall be reviewed by Human Resources prior to implementation. In the event the Association disagrees with the new or changed rules, regulations or policies, and the rule, regulation or policy either relates to a subject of mandatory bargaining or is significantly related to a subject of mandatory bargaining pursuant to NRS 288, the Association may pursue resolution through binding arbitration in accordance with the provisions of Article 12.

## 5.5.3 Emergency Provision

In the event of an emergency, new or revised rules, regulations or policies may be implemented immediately. All "emergency" new or revised rules, regulations or policies shall still be subject to the review process.

## 5.5.4 Compliance with SB 241

In accordance with SB 241 from the 2015 Legislative Session, the full cost of the leave time granted to the Association's representatives herein has been offset by the value of concessions made by the Association. Specifically, the Birthday Holiday that employees represented by the Association were entitled to in prior Collective Bargaining Agreements was reduced to a Birthday Partial Holiday as specified in Article 9(H).

The Association also contends that it has provided the City with past concessions to pay for the cost of the leave time granted to the Association's representatives but the City disputes this contention.

### **ARTICLE 6 - BULLETIN BOARDS - MEETING ROOMS**

- (A) It is the right of the Association to exclusively use a 2' X 3' rectangular space provided on the existing bulletin boards for the posting of notices concerning Association business of a reasonable and judicious nature. A copy of all material to be posted will be sent to the Human Resources Director and/or his representative when posted. The City will consult with the Association on the placement of said bulletin boards to ensure that a bulletin board is available to the Association in all areas.
- (B) The space for meetings that has been provided for the Association prior to this Agreement shall continue to be provided, when reasonable, during the length of this Agreement.

## **ARTICLE 7 - STRIKES**

- (A) The Association agrees that there shall be no strikes against the City under any circumstances and that all City employees shall continue work under all circumstances.
- (B) For the purpose of this Agreement, the meaning of the word "strike" shall include, but not be limited to, any concerted stoppage of work; slowdown; interruption of operations by employees; absence from work upon any pretext or excuse, such as illness, which is not founded in fact; or interruption of the operations of the City by the Association and/or its members.

#### **ARTICLE 8 - CITY MANAGEMENT RIGHTS**

- (A) The City and the Association agree that the Management Officials of the City possess the sole right to operate the City and that all management rights remain with those officials except as modified by the terms of this agreement. These rights include:
- 1. The right to hire, direct or transfer employees, except when such assignment or transfer is done for disciplinary purposes.
- 2. The right to reduce in force or lay off any employee because of lack of work or lack of funds.
- 3. The right to determine appropriate staffing levels and work performance standards, except for safety considerations.
- 4. The right to determine quality and quantity of services to be offered to the public and the means and methods of offering those services.
- 5. The right to determine the content of the workday including, without limitation, workload factors, except for safety considerations.
- 6. The right to take whatever action may be necessary to carry on its responsibilities in situations of emergency such as a riot, military action, natural disaster or civil disorder. Such actions may include the suspension of this collective bargaining agreement for the duration of the emergency.
- 7. The City has the ultimate right and responsibility to manage its operation in the most efficient manner consistent with the best interests of all its citizens, its taxpayers, and its employees.
- 8. The City shall have such other exclusive rights as may be determined by NRS 288.150.

### **ARTICLE 9 - HOLIDAYS**

(A) The City and the Association agree that the paid holidays shall be:

New Year's Day
Martin Luther King, Jr. Birthday Holiday
Presidents Day
Memorial Day
Independence Day
Labor Day
Nevada Day
Veteran's Day
Thanksgiving Day
Family Day – (Day after Thanksgiving)
Christmas Day
Employee's Birthday (Partial – See Subsection H)

- (B) Any day that may be declared a legal national holiday by the President of the United States. Any day that may be declared a legal holiday by the Governor of the state of Nevada or the Mayor of the City of Las Vegas, unless the City is exempted from closing its operations to observe the holiday under State law.
- (C) If any of the above holidays fall on Sunday, the following Monday shall be considered the legal holiday. If any of the above holidays fall on Saturday, the preceding Friday shall be considered as the legal holiday.
- (D) All full-time employees who are in positions that are manned on a forty 40-hour week, Monday through Thursday or Monday through Friday basis, shall be entitled to time off on such legal holidays with full pay for their normal work day at a straight-time rate of pay. Employees who work or are called back to work on a holiday shall be paid for the holiday at a straight-time rate of pay and also be paid one and one-half times their normal hourly rate, plus longevity, for all hours worked on the holiday.
- (E) Employees in positions which are manned on an extended work week (the Department, Section, or Division is open, or the work is scheduled more than forty (40) hours per week) or who work a schedule other than Monday through Thursday or Friday shall, when scheduling permits, be entitled to time off on such legal holidays with full pay for their normal work day. Employees in positions which are manned on an extended work week whose regularly scheduled day off falls on a legal holiday shall have the day off and shall receive holiday pay equivalent to the number of hours in their normal work day at a straight-time rate. Any employee, when scheduling permits, may choose or be required by their supervisor to take a different day off within the same pay period in lieu of receiving pay for the holiday or employee may be credited with equal time to their vacation (annual leave) balance which may be used at a later.
- (F) Employees whose regular day off falls on a designated holiday may be given a different day off with pay during the same pay period in lieu of receiving additional compensation. The additional

day off shall be scheduled on either the day before or the day after the employee's regularly scheduled day off unless a different day is requested by the employee and agreed to by the appropriate supervisor.

- (G) All full-time employees, in order to be entitled to holiday pay, shall be on paid status for the entire work shift on their regularly scheduled workdays immediately preceding and immediately following such holiday.
- (H) The Nevada State Legislature passed Senate Bill 241 during the 2015 Legislative Session. As enacted, it states in relevant part "A local government employer may agree to provide leave to any of its employees for time spent by the employee in performing duties or providing services for an employee organization if the full cost of such leave is paid or reimbursed by the employee organization or is offset by the value of concessions made by the employee organization in the negotiation of an agreement with the local government employer pursuant to this chapter."

Relying in part on the State of Nevada Local Government Employee-Management Board's Order in Item No. 810, Service Employees International Union, Local 1107 v Clark County (2015), the Association contended that it has provided the City with past concessions to pay for the cost of the leave time granted to the Association's representatives. The City disputed that the decision in Item 810 applied to these negotiations, and further denied that past concessions were sufficient to offset the value of leave time granted to Association representatives. Both parties acknowledge that Item No. 810 is currently under appeal. In a good faith effort to avoid uncertainty during the terms of this Agreement, the parties agreed that the full cost of the leave time granted to Association representatives herein, in accordance with SB 241, has been offset by the value of concessions made by the Association. Specifically the Birthday Holiday that employees represented by the Association were entitled to in prior Collective Bargaining Agreements was reduced to a Partial Birthday Holiday as set forth herein. And, again, the Association contends that it has provided the City with past concessions to pay for the cost of the leave time granted to the Association's representatives but the City disputes that this is the standard or that the Association has met the standard.

While the parties are agreeing to this course of conduct for the term of this Agreement, neither party is waiving the ability to raise issues relative to payment of association leave during next contract negotiations, or any rights under the savings clause of this contract.

Employees shall be credited with a Birthday Holiday at the beginning of the pay period in which their birthday occurs. In Collective Bargaining Agreements between the Association and the City prior to the one effective July 1, 2016, crediting of the Birthday Holiday resulted in accrual of the same number of hours as an employee's normal work shift, typically either 10 hours or 8 hours. Beginning with the effective date of this Agreement, the amount of hours to be credited an employee will be reduced by six hours. Employees who use their Partial Birthday Holiday on their birthday or on the day before or after their birthday (if their birthday falls on a regularly scheduled day off) shall not be denied their birthday off. The Partial Birthday Holiday must be used within the following twelve (12) months of when the employee was credited with the holiday hours or the employee shall automatically be paid the equivalent amount for one full shift minus 6 hours, at the employee's regular compensable rate of pay. Employees may choose to use their "Partial"

Employee Birthday" holiday at some other time of the year. However, supervisors may limit the number of employees taking any particular day as their Birthday Holiday because of the needs of the City.

### **ARTICLE 10 - ANNUAL LEAVE**

(A) The City and the Association agree that annual leave is provided to employees for purposes of rest and relaxation from their duties and for attending to personal business. Absences not specifically covered by the provisions of this agreement may be chargeable to annual leave to the extent that annual leave has been accrued or advanced. Employees shall be eligible to take annual leave after six (6) months or thirteen (13) complete pay periods of continuous full-time service.

## (B) Accumulation of Annual Leave

- 1. Annual leave shall accrue from the date of entry on duty for all employees, except those employed on a temporary appointment basis. Part-time employees employed on an indefinite basis are eligible for annual leave on a prorated basis. Employees who are in a non-pay status for part of a pay period shall have their annual leave accumulation reduced on a prorated basis.
- 2. Employees who are on pay status for eighty (80) hours within the pay period shall accrue annual leave in an amount equal to:
  - a. Three and eight hundredths (3.08) hours biweekly for the first month through the twenty-fourth (24th) month.
  - b. Four and sixty-two hundredths (4.62) hours biweekly for the twenty-fifth (25th) month through the eighty- third (83rd) month.
  - c. Four and ninety-two hundredths (4.92) hours biweekly for the eighty fourth (84<sup>th</sup>) through the one hundred twentieth (120<sup>th</sup>) month.
  - d. Six and ninety-six hundredths (6.96) hours bi-weekly for the one hundred twenty-first (121st) month through the one hundred eightieth (180th) month.
  - e. Seven and seventy-three hundredths (7.73) hours bi-weekly for each month after the one hundred eighty-first (181<sup>st</sup>) month.

Months of	Annual	Maximum Accrual of
Service	Leave	Annual Leave
	Accrual Rate	
1-24	3.08	(200 hours)
25-83	4.62	(300 hours)
84-120	4.92	(320 hours)
121-180	6.96	(450 hours)
181-240	7.73	(500 hours)

(C) Annual leave may be accumulated up to a maximum of two and one-half (2½) times the employee's annual accrual. However, employees hired after 12/3/2014 may only accrue up to a maximum of 250 hours of annual leave. Any annual leave which exceeds the allowed maximum shall be forfeited on the last pay period of each calendar year, unless the employee was not allowed to take or complete a vacation as scheduled or rescheduled during the last sixty (60) days of the year. Employees who were so affected shall be paid at their full salary, plus-longevity, for all vacation hours they are required to forfeit as a result of a scheduled vacation being canceled by

management. All vacation hours that would be forfeited shall automatically be transferred to the catastrophic leave fund.

- (D) Employees with more than six (6) months service, who are separated from the City's employment, are entitled to payment for unused annual leave not previously forfeited. In the event of death, payment for accrued annual leave, after six (6) months service, will be made to the beneficiary(ies) designated by the employee on the latest Designation of Beneficiary form in the Human Resources Department employee's personnel file.
- (E) Application for annual leave must be approved in advance of taking leave on the appropriate annual leave form in accordance with departmental rules. Vacation scheduling guidelines may be established on a department or division basis and included in the department/division work rules. Emergency Annual Leave (leave not approved in advance) must be approved in accordance with departmental reporting rules. Employees must not be denied the opportunity to use their annual leave, up to available balance, without just and reasonable cause. Sick leave cannot be substituted for annual leave. However, annual leave can be substituted for sick leave (e.g.: used to cover periods of time when an employee is unable to work due to an illness or physical limitation and they have used all of their sick leave time.)
- (F) Upon approval by the City Manager, via Department chain of command, an employee may be advanced annual leave. An employee who has taken advance annual leave beyond that accrued at the time of separation shall make restitution for such leave, either by deduction from any amount owed the employee in a final paycheck by the City or by cash refund.
- (G) Each year, employees may elect to exchange up to sixty hours (60 hours or less) annual leave for up to sixty (60) hours salary plus longevity, subject to the following conditions:
- 1. Exchange of annual leave shall only be done at the first payday of each December unless otherwise authorized by the City Manager.
- 2. To be eligible to exchange annual leave for pay, the employee must have been in the classified service for a minimum of eighteen (18) months.
  - 3. Exchange privileges apply only to accrued annual leave.
  - 4. Annual leave balance following sellback must equal at least forty (40) hours.

#### **ARTICLE 11 - SICK LEAVE**

#### PART I - USE OF SICK LEAVE

- (A) Sick leave with pay may be used to the extent to what has been accrued or advanced by employees who:
- 1. Are incapacitated by illness or injury from the performance of their duties, or whose attendance is prevented by public health requirements; or
- 2. Are required to absent themselves from work to attend a funeral of a member of their immediate family as identified in Article 17.11 or
- 3. Are required to absent themselves from work to personally care for a member of their immediate family. To be granted sick leave with pay in such cases requires explanation of sick leave on the leave slip. Such leave is limited to a maximum of seven (7) days per year, and must be submitted to and approved by the Department Head or designee prior to the use of the sick leave, if possible, unless otherwise authorized by the Department Head or his designee or the leave is authorized FMLA leave. Such requests shall not be unreasonably denied.
- 4. Are required to take time off from work for the purpose of keeping a personal medical, vision, or dental appointment. Such leave shall be limited to a maximum of a full shift for any one appointment. A request for additional time must be submitted to and approved by the Department Head or designee prior to the use of the sick leave, if possible.
- 5. No employees shall be entitled to sick leave while absent from duty because of a disability arising from an injury purposely self-inflicted or caused by willful misconduct.
- (B) Time off for the personal care of a member of their immediate family which has not been authorized by the Department Head or designee, as above provided, may be charged to annual leave, if approved by the Supervisor.
- (C) Employees who are unable to report to work for reasons defined above, shall call in as required by their departmental work rules or City Policy.
- (D) Employees must use accumulated annual leave or TILO, when sick leave accruals have been exhausted. An employee incapacitated beyond the period covered by their accrued paid leave may be granted leave without pay by the Department Head. On the approval of the City Manager, an advance of additional sick leave with full or partial pay may be granted.
- (E) Employees covered by this Agreement shall be subject to the following reporting requirements for use of sick leave:
- 1. Sick Leave Request: Employees are required to submit a sick leave request (consistent with degree of documentation allowable under existing federal law) as evidence that the reason for the employee's absence was a legitimate use of sick leave as outlined above. Sick Leave requests shall be approved by the Department Director or designee through normal time reporting procedures, in accordance with other leave policies.
- 2. Return to Work Note: If an employee is requested to do so by the Department Head or his designee, a release to return to work (doctor's note) shall be submitted by the employee upon return to work from any illness that required the use of sick leave for five (5) or

more consecutive scheduled working days. Such certificate shall be signed by a physician and shall state that the employee was disabled from work but is now able to return to work. The Department Head or designee may also require that an employee submit a doctor's note because of extensive use of sick leave. The employee will be notified in writing in advance when a doctor's note will be required. "Extensive" shall mean in excess of eight (8) incidents of sick leave usage in the preceding 12-month period. Incident of Use (Sick Leave): Any period of continuous absence or intermittent for the same reason, or the use of sick leave for an individual condition that requires repeated treatment. Use of sick leave for funeral attendance or a scheduled medical, vision, or dental appointment or for the care of immediate family members-shall not constitute an incident of sick leave. A doctor's note may also be required after an employee has utilized sick leave used six (6) incidents of sick leave in conjunction with holidays and/or regular days off in the preceding twelve (12) month period. Pattern use of leave; Patterns of use of leave in conjunction with holidays and/or employees' regular day off; failure to provide appropriate documentation to substantiate leave when required and in accordance with this article and use of sick leave beyond that accrued by the employee may be considered abuse of sick leave and grounds for disciplinary actions. Justification regarding care of immediate family member: The Department Head or designee may require that an employee state the need for the employee's absence for the personal care of a member of their immediate family.

- (F) While on sick leave, an employee will normally be at a residence for the purpose of recuperating, at a medical facility, or at a facility purchasing personal items and/or medications. Employees on extended sick leave are responsible for notifying the Department Director or designee of their primary location and of their expected date of return to work. An extended sick leave is when an employee is off work for maternity/paternity/adoption leave, continuing special treatment, recovery from a disabling illness or injury or other recognized use of sick leave for more than five (5) workdays.
- (G) If there is reasonable cause for the City to believe that an employee is abusing sick leave, the City may require that the employee produce appropriate medical documentation to justify the employee's absence such as evidence of having consulted a physician, a certificate from a treating physician, or the production of appropriate medical records to be made available to a City designated physician for review. Supervisors may not discipline an employee in the absence of evidence that the employee is abusing sick leave. The use of sick leave shall not be a basis for downgrading an employee's performance evaluation in the absence of an actual determination that the employee's use of sick leave has, in fact, been abusive.

#### PART II - EARNING AND PAY OFF OF SICK LEAVE

(A) Employees hired on or after January 1, 2011 shall not earn any Sick Leave during their first six (6) months of employment with the City of Las Vegas. The City and the Association agree that all full-time employees shall accrue four (4) hours of sick leave bi-weekly. Employees who are in a non-pay status for part of a pay period shall have their sick leave accumulation reduced on a prorated basis. There shall be no limit to the amount of sick leave

that can be accumulated for employees hired before 12/3/2014. Employees shall be paid their current hourly rate, plus longevity, if applicable, for each hour of sick leave used.

- (B) Employees hired before 12/3/2014 will have a maximum payoff cap upon separation of 840 hours. Employees hired on or after 12/3/2014 will have a maximum payoff *and* accrual cap of 420 hours.
- (C) Employees with between five (5) years and twenty (20) years of employment with the City shall receive payment for one-half (1/2) the amount of unused sick leave accrued upon separation from City employment. Payment shall be computed as follows unless specified otherwise in these provisions: One-half of the employee's current accumulated sick leave hours paid at their current hourly rate, plus longevity, if applicable, for each hour of sick leave computed for payment.
- (D) Employees with 20 years or more employment with the City, upon separation, will be paid at a one hundred percent (100%) rate for those sick leave hours accumulated up to their cap. The payment will be at the employee's hourly rate, plus longevity, at time of separation.
- (E) In the event of death or as a result of a disability resulting in mandatory separation from City employment, an employee shall be paid for all sick leave hours accumulated in accordance with the above payoff schedules at the employee's current hourly rate, plus longevity, at time of separation (or death) up to their cap. In the event of death, the sum will be paid to the beneficiary(ies) designated by the employee.
- (F) Sick leave will be charged to the individual employee's accounts on a first in, first out (FIFO) accounting system.
- (G) On the first payday of December of each year, the City shall "buy back" from each employee one-half of all sick leave hours accrued above the 840 hour maximum payoff limit during that calendar year by said employees. The one-half sick leave accrual for any calendar year that was not bought back by the City shall become a sick leave "bank" and part of the total sick leave accrual of the employee, but shall not be eligible for pay-off at any time, including at separation. Sick leave "bank" hours shall be used only upon exhaustion of all other sick leave hours.
- (H) Employees who have taken no more than thirty-two (32) hours of sick leave during a fiscal year shall receive a three hundred and fifty (\$350) cash incentive or one bonus annual leave shift day off to be credited to the employee's annual leave accrued at the employee's option which will be paid/credited in the second pay period in July. Sick leave used for the purpose of bereavement will not count toward the thirty-two (32) hours identified above. However, the use of any other sick leave, including FMLA sick or any leave without pay except for Worker's Compensation will count against the thirty-two (32) hours identified above.

### **ARTICLE 12 - GRIEVANCE PROCEDURE**

## (A) GRIEVANCE DEFINITION

A grievance shall be defined as a dispute or disagreement raised by an employee or by the Association on the membership's behalf against the City regarding the application or interpretation of a specific provision of this collective bargaining agreement or violation of an established City rule or regulation. Disciplinary actions, resulting in a written reprimand or a suspension of forty (40) hours or less, are appealable through the grievance procedure provided herein and shall start at the first step of the grievance procedure within fourteen (14) calendar days of receipt of disciplinary action. Alleged contract or policy violations or disciplinary actions resulting in a suspension of over forty (40) hours, or more serious disciplinary actions, are appealable through the grievance procedures provided herein and shall start at the third step of the grievance procedure within fourteen (14) calendar days of receipt of the disciplinary action, or employee's knowledge of the occurrence giving rise to the grievance for non-disciplinary matters. Oral reprimands or warnings are not appealable through this procedure. Written reprimands or warnings may only be appealed through Step 3 of the procedure and are not subject to arbitration.

The parties agree to make a concerted effort to resolve grievances, as defined above within the timelines specified within the contract. Timelines may be extended when agreed upon by written agreement of both parties. The Association and Human Resources may meet in an attempt to resolve issues prior to resorting to the formal grievance process defined herein. The Director of Human Resources may answer grievances filed with the Department Director (at step two) or Deputy City Manager (at step three). The grievance form will acknowledge that the grievance was answered by the Director of Human Resources with the concurrence of the appropriate Department Director and/or Deputy City Manager.

The enforcement and establishment of Civil Service Rules promulgated by the Civil Service Board are expressly excluded from consideration as a grievance. Whenever Civil Service Rules are contrary to the terms of this Agreement, they shall have no force or effect on the employees covered by this Agreement. Civil Service Rules will apply in circumstances where the agreement is silent. Alleged violations of Civil Service Rules which are not covered by the terms of this Agreement may only be appealable through the Civil Service Rules. Federal and State statutory provisions and the enforcement and propriety thereof are matters of law and/or public policy and are not subject to the grievance procedure hereinafter set forth.

The parties agree that employees must successfully complete an initial probationary period. Prior to the successful completion of an initial probationary period, the City has the right to discipline or discharge any probationary employee as long as the action is consistent with applicable state and federal law. Further, it is expressly agreed that this grievance procedure is not applicable to actions taken for discharge and/or discipline on any employee who has not successfully completed an initial probationary period with the City.

## (B) GRIEVANCE PROCEDURE

It shall be the right of any grievant to have their grievance reviewed as outlined in Paragraph A, in accordance with the appropriate steps. At Step 1, a grievance can be discussed orally and shall not be filed in writing. All grievances filed at Step 2 or Step 3 shall be filed, in writing, on the attached LVCEA grievance form; shall be dated as of the date filed; and shall specify the collective bargaining provisions alleged to have been violated. Grievances, as herein defined, shall be processed in the following manner:

- Step 1. (Informal) The grievance shall first be discussed with the grievant, the grievant's supervisor and the grievant's Department Manager within 21 calendar days of when the grievant became aware or should have become aware of the incident giving rise to the grievance. If a resolution can be reached by the parties, no further action will be taken. Any resolution agreed to at this step is subject to review by the City and the LVCEA and cannot be in violation of the provisions of this contract or other City Policies and Procedures.
- Step 2. If the matter cannot be resolved at Step 1, the grievant shall reduce the grievance to writing and submit the grievance to Human Resources within 21 calendar days of when the matter was discussed at Step 1. The grievance shall be submitted to the Department Director for resolution. If the grievant requests that a meeting be held with the Department Director to discuss the grievance, a meeting will be held with the grievant and his/her representative, a representative from Human Resources and the Department Director or designee within 21 calendar days of when the grievance was submitted to Human Resources. The Department Director will respond to the grievance within 21 calendar days of the conclusion of the Step 2 meetings.
- Step 3. If the matter cannot be resolved at Step 2, the grievant may submit the grievance to Human Resources within 21 calendar days of receipt of the grievance from the Department Director or within 21 calendar days of when the grievance was due for submittal to the City Manager or designee for resolution. The City Manager or designee shall answer the grievance in writing within 21 calendar days of its receipt. If a meeting is requested by the employee, the meeting will be scheduled within 21 calendar days of the receipt of the grievance. The City Manager or designee has 21 calendar days from the conclusion of the meeting to answer the grievance.
- Step 4. If the grievance is not resolved to the satisfaction of the aggrieved employee in accordance with the procedures set forth in Step 3, the aggrieved employee may request that the matter be submitted to final arbitration. This request must be made in writing and sent to the City's Director of Human Resources within fourteen (14) calendar days of the receipt of the City Manager's answer to the grievance or within fourteen (14) calendar days of when the answer was due. Failure on the part of the aggrieved employee to do so shall be deemed an abandonment of the grievance and shall preclude it from any further consideration.

# (C) FINAL BINDING ARBITRATION

- 1. Decisions of the arbitrators shall be final; however, no decision may be in conflict with the law or the terms of this Agreement.
- 2. Following a grievant's request for arbitration, the City and/or the Association or the grievant's representative if the employee is acting independent of the Association, shall contact

the Federal Mediation and Conciliation Service (FMCS) or, upon mutual agreement, the American Arbitrators Association, to obtain a list of seven (7) potential arbitrators.

The parties shall meet within fourteen (14) calendar days of receipt of the list of arbitrators to select an arbitrator. If the parties cannot agree upon an arbitrator on the list, the selection shall be accomplished by the Association striking first, and the City next, each striking one name from the list in turn until only one name remains. The remaining name shall be the arbitrator. The parties shall then contact the selected arbitrator or the arbitration service to schedule a hearing as soon as possible.

Both parties shall make every effort to mutually set forth the issue(s) to be arbitrated and to jointly prepare a submission agreement for the arbitrator, recognizing that the parties may not be in agreement regarding the issue(s). All grievances shall be submitted to arbitration in accordance with the voluntary labor arbitration rules of the FMCS or AAA.

- (D) Time Limits In computing any period of time described or allowed in this procedure, the day of the act, event, or default from which the designated period of time begins to run shall not be included. The last day of the period so computed shall be included, unless it is a Saturday, Sunday, or holiday, in which event, the period runs until the end of the next day which is not a Saturday, Sunday, or holiday.
- 1. Failure on the part of the employee to process the grievance to the next step within the time limits established in the preceding paragraphs presumes that it has been satisfactorily resolved at the last step to which it had been properly processed. However, in the event an employee is unavailable during the response period, the employee may authorize, in writing, the Association to respond on the employee's behalf.
- 2. Time limits specified in this grievance procedure may only be extended by written agreement of both parties.
- 3. If a grievance is not filed or processed within the time limits set forth above, it will be deemed withdrawn without prejudice, unless the time limitations established are waived or mutually extended by the parties in writing.

## (E) CONTINUANCE AND RESCHEDULING OF HEARINGS

- 1. A grievance scheduled for hearing shall not be postponed or rescheduled unless both parties agree.
- 2. If, for any valid reason, the Arbitrator finds it absolutely necessary to request that a hearing be continued and/or rescheduled, the parties involved will then mutually agree upon another acceptable date.
- 3. If a hearing is not completed on the hearing date scheduled and additional time is required to complete the hearing, the parties must agree upon another mutually acceptable date.

#### (F) HEARINGS

- 1. The hearings shall be conducted in accordance with the following:
  - a) The hearing should be informal.
  - b) No transcript will be made of the hearing, unless one side or both sides agree to pay for the costs.
    - c) The formal rules of evidence shall not be followed.

d) The Arbitrator shall have the obligation of assuring that all reference facts and considerations are brought before him by the representatives of the parties. In all respects, the Arbitrator shall assure that the hearing is fair.

## (G) ARBITRATOR FEE

The arbitrator shall bill each of the local parties for one-half (½) of the total fees and expenses. Prior to the hearing, the Association (or the employee if acting on own behalf) and the City will give the Arbitrator the name, position and address of their designated representatives to whom the Arbitrator shall forward billings and decisions. The Association shall always be entitled to receive a copy of all arbitration decisions. All expenses shall be borne equally by both parties. However, expenses relating to the calling of witnesses, the obtaining of depositions or any other similar expenses associated with such proceedings shall be borne by the party at whose request such witnesses were called or depositions taken, except that an employee who is paid for lost time by the employer shall not be paid as a witness.

### (H) GENERAL INFORMATION

- 1. The Association owes employees covered by this Agreement a duty of fair representation which may include the obligation to represent aggrieved employees during the grievance process outlined above.
- 2. All grievances submitted in writing in accordance with this Grievance Procedure shall be submitted on the proper grievance form, a copy of which is attached to this Contract and made a part hereof by reference.
- 3. Either or both parties may tape record any meeting or hearing referred to in this Article.

# (I) DISCOVERY

If a grievance is filed regarding a disciplinary matter, the City shall provide to the Association, in a timely manner, the relevant information that was used as the basis for the discipline or employment decision. Examples of relevant information would include audio recordings of interviews or disciplinary hearings, video recordings, copies of the employee personnel file (with written grievant permission), and any final investigative reports other than those involving possible criminal charges.

The Association or the City may also make a request for the production of additional documents, recordings and/or other evidence that are related to a grievance. The request shall be in writing. The party to whom the request is made shall determine what information can be made available. Any costs associated with the production of such additional materials shall be the responsibility of the requesting party.

### **ARTICLE 13 - DISCIPLINARY ACTION**

# (A) Grounds for Disciplinary Action

The City will not take corrective or disciplinary action against an employee except for just cause, as defined below. The City shall follow the disciplinary procedures set forth below in enforcing any discipline. Any such disciplinary action must be initiated within thirty (30) calendar days of the incident. An employee may appeal any written reprimand, demotion, suspension, or other form of discipline through the grievance procedure of this contract, which shall be the exclusive remedy for the appeal of disciplinary actions. Oral reprimands may not be grieved. Written reprimands may be grieved up to and through the Step 3 - City Manager level of the grievance procedure. LVCEA representation shall be allowed at every level of discipline.

- (B) Progressive Disciplinary Action The City and the Association recognize the principle of progressive discipline as the form of discipline to be used in the City. Discipline involves timely actions by the employee's supervisors in situations where specific job-related employee behaviors, conduct or performance is unacceptable and there is a clear intent to create a record of discipline. Discipline shall be progressive from a minor form of discipline to major disciplinary actions. Serious disciplinary offenses may result in the disciplinary procedure starting at some level other than an oral warning
- (C) Progressive Discipline Steps The usual steps of progressive discipline are:
- 1. Oral Reprimand or Warning This is the first disciplinary step taken by a supervisor to document that the employee's behavior or performance is not acceptable in specific and identifiable areas and that further unacceptable behavior or performance in the same area may result in more severe disciplinary action. An oral reprimand incorporates counseling in that proper specific procedures that must be followed with the employee and suggestions made as to how to correct the unacceptable behavior or performance. The intent is to give the employee a clear notice that the specific behavior or performance is unacceptable and must be corrected. Oral reprimands are to be documented with the supervisor and employee each signing and keeping a copy for their record. Copies of the oral warning are not to be placed in the employee's Department or Human Resources personnel file. There shall be no reference to the oral reprimand or warning in the employee's personnel file. Oral reprimands are valid for a period of up to six (6) months from the date of issuance.
- 2. Written Reprimand or Warning This is the first level of discipline which may be placed in the employee's personnel file in Human Resources. Documentation is done on a Disciplinary Action Form (DAF). The statements on the form must clearly outline the specific unacceptable performance or behavior, the specific violation(s) of the department rules, regulations and/or procedures which is alleged to have occurred and the level of discipline being administered is a Written Reprimand. The employee will be shown a copy of the completed DAF, will be allowed to read it, make comments on the form, and will then be asked to sign the form acknowledging receipt. The employee will be given a copy of the DAF and may prepare a response to the allegations contained therein. That response, if prepared, shall be attached as a permanent part of the written reprimand. Written reprimands or warnings will remain on the employee's active disciplinary record for a period of 18 months from the date of issuance, and may be extended for an additional 12 months in the event of a repeat infraction.

- 3. Suspension A suspension may be used after a written reprimand or warning has not corrected the specific unacceptable performance, conduct, behavior or rule violation(s). Suspensions shall be limited from one (1) to five (5) days, depending on the severity of the offense, at the Department Director level. Department Director recommendations for suspensions longer than five (5) days may only be imposed after approval by the City Manager or designee. Documentation can be done on the Disciplinary Action Form (DAF) as described above or may be done in narrative form.
- 4. Other Disciplinary Actions After an employee has been suspended, if there is a continuation or recurrence of the problem that caused the suspension, the employee may be subject to more serious discipline. The same procedure regarding documentation and rebuttal must be followed, as in the case of a written warning or suspension. Examples are:
- a) Reduction in Classification/Demotion This involves the individual reducing in classification from the position currently held to one in a lower pay grade or one of lesser responsibility. This step would be used when the difficulties the employee is experiencing appear to stem from the level of duties and/or responsibilities of the position currently held. The affected employee's pay will be reduced accordingly.
- b) Reduction in Salary Step When it can clearly be shown that a monetary punishment other than a suspension is appropriate, the employee's salary step may be reduced by one step, for a maximum of twenty-six (26) pay periods.
- 5. Termination Termination is the final step in the disciplinary process. Termination is used when other efforts to correct a disciplinary situation have failed or when the offense committed by the employee is of a severe enough nature so as to warrant immediate separation from employment.
- (D) Records Investigations of allegations which do not result in a corrective or disciplinary action shall not become part of the employee's personnel file or department file under any circumstances. Employees shall be entitled to the removal of any document that is proven to be in error or was placed in the employee's personnel files without the employee receiving a copy of the document.

Material which has been removed, due to error, must be corrected or destroyed. Any record destroyed, due to error, may not be referenced or be made the basis for, or be used in, any discipline or other adverse personnel action(s) against the employee(s) referred to in such retracted material.

Employees' permanent personnel files are private and confidential and must not be reviewed or otherwise seen by any person other than an authorized employee of the Department of Human Resources, the City Manager or designee, the City Attorney or designee assigned to work on personnel matters, and/or the employee's current Department Director or designee without the prior approval of the employee. Personnel files will not be released to the affected individual (or their designated representative) without the written approval of the affected individual.

# (E) Disciplinary Meetings

Employees shall be notified, prior to the beginning of any meeting called for disciplinary purposes with that employee that the meeting could lead to disciplinary action and the possible nature of such action. If the employee is not notified, or if the employee comes to reasonably believe that a meeting or interview might lead to disciplinary action against him/her, the

employee shall be given an opportunity to request, and adequate time to secure, the presence of a representative at such meeting, inquiry, or investigation.

Employees shall be questioned during their regular working hours or shall be compensated for the time spent in questioning as specified in this contract.

Employees shall be provided with at least twenty-four (24) hours advance notice of any scheduled disciplinary meeting which is likely to result in a written reprimand or other more severe discipline. The employee shall be provided with the name of the person conducting the meeting, the date, time, location, and topic of discussion of the meeting.

# (F) Polygraphic Examinations

Applicants may be required to take a polygraph examination or a voice stress analyzer examination as a condition of employment for hire, rehire, transfer (voluntary or involuntary) or promotion to the Department of Detention and Enforcement. Transferred employees who fail to pass the voice stress analyzer or polygraph exam, would revert back to their previous or a comparable position. Employees may not be required to take a polygraphic examination or voice stress analyzer in conjunction with any disciplinary action. No reference of any type may be made regarding polygraphic examinations or voice stress analyzer at any disciplinary hearing or process without the consent of the employee.

# (G) Purging Files and Records

- 1. The record of any disciplinary action resulting in a written reprimand or warning shall be removed from an employee's personnel file after a period of eighteen (18) months from date of issuance has elapsed, except that any subsequent disciplinary action of a similar nature shall extend the period of retention of the original offense for twelve (12) additional months. Similar nature is defined as a disciplinary action in the same general area of discipline, such as performance, attendance, or rule violations. If removal of a discipline has not been made in accordance with the above removal timelines, it may not be used against the employee in a later disciplinary action.
- 2. Records of disciplinary actions resulting in a suspension of five (5) days or less, or an equivalent loss of pay, will be removed from an employee's personnel file after a period of thirty (30) months from date of issuance has elapsed. However, any subsequent offense of a similar nature shall extend the period of retention of the original disciplinary action for an additional six (6) months.
- 3. Provided that the above conditions are met, an employee may submit a written request to the Director of Human Resources to have an action removed from his/her personnel file. Human Resources staff will review the employee's personnel file, contact the employee's department to verify the record, and notify the employee of the results of the request. Additionally, the Director will notify the employee's supervisor to destroy such disciplinary action records. If disciplinary documents exist at the department level alone, those documents shall be returned to the employee for disposal.
- 4. These guidelines regarding the purging of records shall not apply in case of termination or resignation of the employee.
- 5. The City shall allow every employee the opportunity to review their own official employee personnel file and/or department file, at any reasonable time, upon request, and to request a copy of any needed documents in the file. The official personnel file shall remain under the control of the Department of Human Resources.

- 6. If an employee, upon examining their employee personnel file, has reason to believe there are inaccuracies in the documents in the personnel file, the employees may write a memorandum to the Director of Human Resources explaining the alleged inaccuracy and ask that the documents be corrected. The Director of Human Resources, or designee, shall investigate the employee's request, advise the employee's department, make any appropriate correction, if warranted, and advise the employee of the correction requested. The employee's memorandum shall be attached to the material in question and filed therewith if the documentation is not changed.
- 7. Continuous absences in excess of thirty (30) calendar days, other than vacation or sick leave, shall not be credited towards the time necessary to purge records.

### (H) Just Cause

Just cause exists when an employee commits an act of substance relating to the character or fitness of the employee to perform official duties that is contrary to sound public practices or acceptable work performance. The following, although not all inclusive, shall constitute just cause:

- 1. Conviction of an offense which is punishable as a felony in the state of Nevada, conviction of an offense in any place other than the state of Nevada, which offense, if committed in the state of Nevada, would be punishable as a felony, or conviction of any offense which involves moral turpitude;
- 2. Violation of City or Departmental Rules and Regulations that do not conflict with the terms of this Agreement and have been properly approved by the City Manager or Deputy City Manager;
- 3. Solicitation of the public for money, goods, or services which has not been approved in accordance with established departmental procedures;
- 4. Acceptance of any substantial reward, gift or other form of remuneration, in addition to regular compensation for City related duties;
- 5. Repeated incompetency; repeated inefficiency; repeated carelessness; abuse of sick leave; neglect of duties; unexplained and unapproved absence from duty; excessive absenteeism or tardiness; misuse or theft of City property; continuing or life threatening safety violations; on the job alcohol, or other drug abuse; malfeasance, misfeasance, misconduct in office, conduct unbecoming an employee, or insubordination:
- 6. Physically striking or threatening any supervisory, managerial, or other employee;
- 7. Striking in violation of this Agreement, or of NRS 288;

The above grounds are not deemed all inclusive, but merely descriptive. Any other acts of substance relating to the character or fitness of the employee to perform official duties may be considered cause.

#### **ARTICLE 14 – WAGES**

# (A) Base Wages

"Eligible employees" are employees covered by this Agreement.

The City and the Association agree that effective the first pay period following the execution of this Agreement, the wages paid eligible employees shall be shown in the City of Las Vegas Classified Employees Salary Schedules which are attached hereto as Exhibit C.

Effective July 1, 2016, all salary schedules will be increased by two percent (2%). Those employees that are Y-Rated will also receive a one-time lump sum payment of up to two percent (2%) of their annual wages that was in effect prior to the salary schedule increase (base wages plus longevity). This will result in employees receiving one of the following:

- 1) For those employees who are not Y-Rated, the effect of the salary schedule adjustment will result in a two percent (2%) base wage increase;
- 2) For those employees who are Y-Rated by two percent (2%) or more, the effect of the salary schedule adjustment will not result in a base wage increase, but will result in a two percent (2%) reduction of their Y-Rating amount. These employees will also receive a one-time lump sum payment in the amount of two percent (2%) of their annual wages; or
- 3) For those employees who are Y-Rated less than two percent (2%), the effect of the salary schedule adjustment will result in a combination of a base wage increase and a complete reduction of the employee's amount of Y-Rating. The amount of the base wage increase will

be the difference between two percent (2%) and the amount of the employee's Y-Rating prior to the salary schedule increase. Moreover, the employee will also receive a one-time lump sum payment equal to their annual wages multiplied by the percentage amount that they had been Y-Rated prior to the salary schedule increase.

Effective July 1, 2017, all salary schedules will be increased by two and one-half percent (2.5%). Those employees that are Y-Rated will also receive a one-time lump sum payment of up to two and one-half percent (2.5%) of their annual wages that was in effect prior to the salary schedule increase (base wages plus longevity). This will result in employees receiving one of the following:

- 1) For those employees who are not Y-Rated, the effect of the salary schedule adjustment will result in a two and one-half percent (2.5%) base wage increase;
- 2) For those employees who are Y-Rated by two and one-half percent (2.5%) or more, the effect of the salary schedule adjustment will not result in a base wage increase, but will result in a two and one-half percent (2.5%) reduction of their Y-Rating amount. These employees will also receive a one-time lump sum payment in the amount of two and one-half percent (2.5%) of their annual wages; or
- 3) For those employees who are Y-Rated less than two and one-half percent (2.5%), the effect of the salary schedule adjustment will result in a combination of a base wage increase and a complete reduction of the employee's amount of Y-Rating. The amount of the base wage

increase will be the difference between two and one-half percent (2.5%) and the amount of the employee's Y-Rating prior to the salary schedule increase. Moreover, the employee will also receive a one-time lump sum payment equal to their annual wages multiplied by the percentage amount that they had been Y-Rated prior to the salary schedule increase.

Examples of the impact of these salary schedule increases and lump-sum payments are attached hereto in Attachment D.

Effective July 1, 2018, all salary schedules will be increased by two and one-half percent (2.5%). This will result in employees receiving one of the following:

- 1) For those employees who are not Y-Rated, the effect of the salary schedule adjustment will result in a two and one-half percent (2.5%) base wage increase;
- 2) For those employees who are Y-Rated by two and one-half percent (2.5%) or more, the effect of the salary schedule adjustment will not result in a base wage increase, but will result in a two and one-half percent (2.5%) reduction of their Y-Rating amount; or
- 3) For those employees who are Y-Rated less than two and one-half percent (2.5%), the effect of the salary schedule adjustment will result in a combination of a base wage increase and a complete reduction of the employee's amount of Y-Rating. The amount of the base wage increase will be the difference between two and one-half percent (2.5%) and the amount of the employee's Y-Rating prior to the salary schedule increase.

Effective July 1, 2019, eligible employees whose base salary is at or above the top of their salary range will receive a one-time lump sum payment in an amount equal to three and one-half percent (3.5%) of their annual salary at that time.

# (C) Salary Steps

- 1. Employees shall receive a salary step advancement upon each anniversary date of their appointment to the City and annually thereafter until they are at the maximum of the salary range for their classification as specified by the appropriate Salary Schedule. Each salary step advancement shall continue to be five percent (5%) up through June 30, 2015. Starting on July 1, 2015, salary step advancements shall drop to four percent (4%) or if there is less than a four percent gap between the employee's salary and the maximum of the salary range for the classification that percentage amount that increases the employee's salary to the maximum of the salary range for the classification.
- 2. Employees shall receive their salary step advancement unless the City can show legitimate reason for denial of the salary step advancement. Legitimate reason for denial includes, but is not limited to, an extended sick leave absence of 1,040 hours or more, disciplinary action equivalent to a suspension, or three (3) documented and substantial reports of unsatisfactory performance.
- 3. Employees shall be informed in writing of the specific reason(s) for the denial of any salary step advancement and may grieve that denial through the City Manager level of the grievance procedure in this agreement.

# (D) "Y-Rated" Employees

An employee whose current wage is above the wage range will continue to receive their current wage. This shall be the employee's "Y-Rated" wage rate. The employee's "Y-Rated" wage rate shall continue until any future wage range adjustments, applied to the salary schedule, raise the salary schedule above the employee's "Y-Rated" wage. At that time the employee will receive the appropriate salary schedule wage.

# **ARTICLE 15 - CLOTHING AND TOOL ALLOWANCE**

(A) The City and the Association agree that the employees in the classifications listed below shall be paid a yearly tool allowance of the amount shown on a quarterly basis:

Classification	Annual Allowance (in dollars)
Body Mechanic	210.00
Building Services Electrician	180.00
Building Services Technician	210.00
Carpenter	210.00
Concrete Mason	150.00
Facilities Field Supervisor	210.00
Facilities Maintenance Supervisor	210.00
Field Electrician II	180.00
Fleet Services Supervisor	280.00
Fleet Services Worker	135.00
HVAC Technician	210.00
Industrial Electrician	180.00
Instrument Technician	180.00
Locksmith I	210.00
Locksmith II	210.00
Materials Testing Technician	180.00
Mechanic	280.00
Park Maintenance Crew Leader	210.00
Parks Crew Leader	210.00
Plumber	180.00
Skilled Trades Helper	180.00
Sr Building Services Electrician	180.00
Sr Carpenter	210.00
Sr HVAC Technician	210.00
Sr Industrial Electrician	180.00
Sr Materials Testing Technician	180.00
Sr Mechanic	280.00
Sr Plumber	180.00
Sr Traffic Signal Technician	180.00
Sr Traffic Systems Technician	180.00 180.00
Traffic Field Supervisor	180.00
Traffic Signal Technician II Traffic Systems Technician	180.00
Traffic Systems Technician Trainee	180.00
Welder	135.00
VVCIUCI	199.00

These amounts will be increased by twenty five percent (25%) during the first year of employment for new hires.

The City shall provide a secure area for the employees to keep their personal tool set on the job site; however, the City shall not be responsible for loss and/or damage to personal tools. It will be the employee's responsibility to maintain the necessary tools to perform their assigned tasks. The City will conduct an inventory annually after giving the employee five (5) days notice. The tool set is defined to be the toolbox and the entire contents thereof, as determined by the annual inventory.

- (\$125) per year. Such allowance shall be paid in the amount of one hundred twenty five dollars (\$125) per year. Such allowance shall be paid at the time the second quarterly installment of the tool allowance is paid. Personnel to receive such allowance shall be those personnel whose job requires safety shoes be worn as established by the LVCEA and the City. Personnel who receive a safety shoe allowance shall furnish their own safety shoes that meet the required safety standards for their position and shall wear the safety shoes at all times when they are in work status. Failure to purchase and wear the required personal protective equipment may lead to disciplinary action.
- (C) When any employee is required to wear a uniform during the performance of duty, that required uniform will be provided by the City. The term "uniform" shall include any specified shoes, belts, jackets, sweaters, or other accessories. The City and the Association further agree that employees who are furnished uniforms by the City shall be provided a clean and appropriate uniform for each normal workday, with the exception of clothing (e.g. City logo shirts) that is provided for the purpose of identifying the wearer as a City employee. In those cases, once the logo wear has been issued, the expectation is that the employee will be responsible for the cleaning of such garments and will demonstrate proper hygiene practices.
- (D) Uniforms shall only be worn during the normal workday and shall be worn in accordance with such regulations, policies and procedures as the City may establish.
- (E) The City shall provide paid time off, and pay the entire tuition for any education, certificates, ratings, etc. that the City requires employees to have in order to keep their employment with the City in the employee's current classification.
- (F) If the City believes that a classification no longer requires the use of personal tools and/or safety shoes or if a new classification is added to the bargaining unit covered by this Agreement, the City and the Association will meet and confer to determine whether the classification will receive a clothing, tool and/or safety shoe allowance.

### **ARTICLE 16 – LONGEVITY**

- (A) The longevity pay for employees shall be paid on the following basis: upon completion of six (6) consecutive years of employment, eligible employees shall receive an additional three percent (3%) of their bi-weekly base salary. For each year of continuous service thereafter, each employee shall receive an additional one-half of one percent (½ of 1%) increase of the base salary until a maximum of fifteen percent (15%) has been reached for thirty (30) years of continuous employment with the City of Las Vegas. Longevity pay shall become effective on the hiring anniversary date of employees.
- (B) Overtime or any other incentive payments shall not be considered in the calculation of the percentages of longevity pay.
- (C) Employees hired or rehired on July 1, 1980, or thereafter, shall have a maximum longevity benefit of ten percent (10%) at twenty (20) years; however, their starting and yearly accumulations shall be the same as those in Paragraph A.
- (D) Employees hired after January 1, 2004, shall receive a longevity payment equal to three percent (3%) of their base salary on the completion of ten (10) years of continuous service with the City. For each year of continuous service hereafter, each employee will receive an additional one-half of one percent (1/2 of 1%) until a maximum of ten percent (10%) has been reached.
- (E) Employees hired after January 1, 2011 shall not be eligible for longevity pay.

#### ARTICLE 17 - LEAVE WITHOUT PAY AND SPECIAL LEAVE

#### 17.1 Definitions

The following are terms used in this article that has definitions in Article 3:

- Bereavement Leave;
- Family Leave;
- > Funeral Leave;
- Immediate Family;
- Job-Related Disability;
- Maternity Leave; and
- > Paternity Leave.

# 17.2 Maternity/Paternity/Adoption Leave

Employees shall be entitled to use available accrued sick leave, annual leave and leave without pay for up to a maximum of six (6) months for purposes of prenatal care, childbearing and/or for caring for newly-born or adopted children. An employee's available FMLA leave will run concurrently with Maternity /Paternity/Adoption Leave, up to 12 weeks. Employees are eligible for this leave for a period of up to 12 months after the birth or placement of a child. Employees are required to give at least thirty (30) days advance notice, if possible to allow the department to make the necessary staffing adjustments. Failure to provide adequate notice may result in denial of the leave. Additional Maternity/Paternity/Adoption Leave or use of this type of leave not expressly set forth herein may be awarded on an exception basis only upon written authorization of the City Manager, or designee.

# 17.3 Family and Medical Leave

The City of Las Vegas is a covered employer under the Family and Medical Leave Act (FMLA). The City will abide by provisions of the FMLA, and all amendments thereto, and complaints based on violations thereof are not subject to the grievance process in this Agreement.

### 17.4 Military Leave

When an employee enters a recognized branch of the Armed Forces of the United States, whether voluntarily or involuntarily, the following shall apply:

- 1) The employee shall be granted military leave without pay for the duration of the employee's active service.
- 2) An employee granted military leave and later honorably discharged or discharged as a result of disability shall be restored to his/her former classification or to a like classification. To qualify for such restoration, the employee must apply for reinstatement within ninety (90) calendar days of discharge. Such restoration is further contingent upon the City's circumstances having not changed in such a manner as to make such reinstatement impossible or unreasonable and upon determination by the City Manager that the employee is able to perform the duties and responsibilities of the position.
- 3) An employee so restored shall be granted accrued seniority, benefits or other compensation in accordance with applicable Federal laws or regulations.

- 4) Persons who are employed to fill positions vacated as a result of the incumbent being placed on military leave shall be so notified at the time of their appointment. Such appointments may be made on a temporary basis if the incumbent is on military leave for a period of less than one year. Any persons employed on a non-temporary basis in positions vacated as a result of military leave may be subject to reassignment, transfer, reduction in grade, or termination shall be done in accordance with reduction in force procedures specified in this agreement and the City of Las Vegas Civil Service Rules.
- 5) Any employee holding reserve status in any of the regular branches of the Armed Forces of the United States or the Nevada National Guard who is obligated or ordered to serve on training duty shall be granted military leave for a period not to exceed fifteen (15) working days in any one calendar year, or the number of days stipulated in NRS 281, whichever is greater. Compensation during such leave shall be the normal gross salary that the employee receives from the City, excluding overtime. The employee shall be entitled to retain any Armed Services pay earned during the training duty.
- 6) When an employee is ordered to report for a pre-induction physical, time spent up to three (3) days shall be considered an emergency military leave and shall be granted with pay upon presentation of such orders to the employee's immediate supervisor.

### 17.5 Court Witness or Jury Duty Leave

Employees called to serve on jury duty or subpoenaed to appear as a witness in a court proceeding related to City business shall receive their regular City pay. Employees who serve on a jury for one week or less are not required to turn in to the City any fees paid as a result of jury duty. Employees who report for jury duty for period in excess of one week will be required to submit their jury duty payment to the City Treasurer. Employees who are subpoenaed as witnesses for City-related business, called but not selected to serve on a jury, or who complete the day's jury duty prior to the end of their normal shift shall report back to work when excused by the court or tribunal. Employees who work a swing or graveyard shift shall be excused for the day(s) that they are required to report for jury duty.

This section shall not apply to persons whose appearance in court is the result of their status as defendants in a criminal proceeding or to persons called or appearing as a party in civil proceedings unrelated to City business. Other than being a juror, this section shall not apply to persons whose appearance in court proceedings is unrelated to City business.

## 17.6 Leave Without Pay

17.6.1 Eligibility

Leave Without Pay may be granted or imposed by the Department Director, or designee, to employees for:

- 1) Purposes normally covered by sick leave, annual leave or Time in Lieu of (TILO) when such leave has been exhausted
- 2) Disciplinary action
- 3) Pursuing an education
- 4) Serving in the military
- 5) Recovering from a job-related injury or illness
- 6) Participating in political activities (requires City Manager approval)

# 17.6.2 General Requirements

Employees must exhaust all appropriate paid leave balances prior to receiving approval for leave without pay (LWOP). Employees on approved LWOP shall not be required or approved to perform work of any kind, unless the employee has been approved for a Transitional Work Assignment while recovering from a medical condition which resulted in working restrictions (e.g. part-time work during recovery period and paid leave accruals have been exhausted).

## 17.6.3 Leave Without Pay for Non-Medical Reasons

Employees seeking LWOP approval for non-medically related reasons (e.g. running for political office, pursuing additional education, serving in the military, etc.) must seek approval at least 30 days in advance, when possible, or LWOP approval may be denied.

### 17.6.4 Leave Without Pay for Medical Reasons

Employees seeking LWOP due to medical necessity must provide appropriate documentation indicating the need for leave, and estimated date the employee is expected to return to work in a full-time capacity. In the event the employee is released by their treating physician to perform part-time work during their recovery, and only require intermittent LWOP as a result, the employee must provide certification from their treating physician indicating their capabilities and restrictions. Intermittent work will be provided via a Transitional Work Assignment and is subject to approval based on business necessity (i.e. there is work available; part-time work will not be created for an employee). The duration of the transitional assignment will not exceed six months and the transitional work assignment may not violate any other provisions of City policies.

# 17.6.5 Approval of Use of Leave Without Pay

In general, Leave Without Pay for periods in excess of thirty (30) consecutive calendar days shall only be awarded to regular, full-time classified employees.

Appropriate paid leave must be exhausted before Leave Without Pay can be used.

For LWOP Sick, all accrued leave (sick, annual, birthday, holiday and TILO) must be exhausted before LWOP can be approved.

For LWOP Annual, all accrued annual leave, birthday, holiday and TILO must be exhausted before LWOP can be approved. Sick leave may not be used in place of annual leave.

Employee's who are approved for extended leave must use any paid leave hours on their first shift(s) of the pay period in accordance with the order of precedence listed below:

- 1) Sick Leave (if employee is sick or on medical leave)
- 2) Vacation/Birthday Holiday/TILO (after sick leave is exhausted, if employee is sick or on medical leave).

All LWOP must be approved by the employee's Department Director, or designee, and non-medical Leave Without Pay for periods in excess of thirty (30) consecutive calendar days must also be approved by the City Manager, or designee.

Leave Without Pay for medical reasons must be approved by the employee's Department Director, or designee, and the Human Resources Department. An employee on Leave Without Pay for medical reasons will normally be at a residence for the purpose of recuperating, at a medical facility, or at a facility purchasing personal items and/or medications, and shall be responsible for notifying the Department Director, or designee, of his/her primary location, contact information and return to work status during the leave period.

# 17.6.6 Leave Without Pay During a Pay Period With a Holiday

If the employee is in a full-paid status for the full shift, before and after the holiday, then the employee is entitled to holiday pay. If the employee is in LWOP status during the shift immediately preceding or following the holiday, then holiday pay will not be granted.

# 17.6.7 Impact On Benefits During Leave Without Pay

<u>Service Credit</u> Except for military leave and Leave Without Pay resulting from job-related injury or illness, periods of continuous LWOP in excess of thirty (30) days shall not be credited for purposes of annual or sick leave accrual rates, completion of probation (when appropriate), merit increases, seniority (when appropriate) or longevity. The employee's service date shall be adjusted to reflect the actual length of time the employee was actively working for the City of Las Vegas.

Service credit within the state's Public Employees' Retirement System (PERS) will be adjusted to reflect all LWOP.

<u>Sick and Annual Leave Accrual</u> Leave Without Pay for periods in excess of thirty (30) consecutive calendar days, which are authorized for job-related illness or injury, shall be credited for purposes of determining annual or sick leave accrual rates, seniority and longevity, and may be credited for purposes of completion of probation or for salary increases upon recommendation of the employee's department head and approval of the Director of Human Resources and the City Manager.

#### Insurance Premiums

While an employee is in LWOP status, the City will continue to pay for all employer-provided insurance coverage for the employee only, just as if the employee were in active status.

Employees on LWOP are required to make arrangements with the Human Resources Department to directly pay for their portion of any dependent insurance coverages or supplemental insurances they may have if they wish to continue coverage for dependents under these plans. Failure to do so may result in loss of coverage for the employee's dependents.

#### 17.6.8 Separation

Except as provided for by law, employees who are unable to return to work after being on LWOP status for twelve (12) weeks, may be separated from City employment upon notice to the employee and the Association after the 12 weeks of approved LWOP has expired. The approved 12 week period includes any leave granted under the Family and Medical Leave Act. The separation will be considered a resignation and therefore, employees who are able and capable of returning to work within twelve (12) months following separation can request to be placed on a rehire list in accordance with Civil Service Rules. All entitlement under this provision will end twelve (12) months following the employee's date of separation.

### 17.7 Application and Examination Leave

An employee may be permitted reasonable time off with pay during his/her shift to make an application and/or take an examination for promotional or transfer opportunities within the City, when it is not possible or practical to do so during non-working time. All such absences shall be scheduled with the employee's supervisor. In no case shall an employee become eligible for overtime as a result of leave for a promotional or transfer opportunity.

### 17.8 Blood Donor Leave

Employees may be granted reasonable paid time off for the purpose of donating blood when participating in a City-authorized and/or sponsored blood donation drive or special need. No employee shall be eligible for overtime as a result of donating blood. All such absences shall be scheduled with the employee's supervisor.

# 17.9 Catastrophic Leave

# 1. <u>Eligible Employees</u>:

- a) The Catastrophic Leave Program is available to all LVCEA bargaining unit employees and confidential employees. (I.A.F.F. Local 1285, L.V.P.O.A., L.V.P.P.A., Temporary, and Hourly employees are not eligible for this program.)
- b) Employees must be off probation and employed by the City for six (6) months prior to becoming eligible for the Catastrophic Leave Program.
- c) Employees must meet the following definition of catastrophic illness/injury: "Catastrophic illness/injury is an illness or accident experienced by an eligible employee that keeps that employee from performing the duties of his/her job, (i.e., hospitalized or home bound). The illness or accident cannot be a result of an illegal act, nor can it be self-inflicted." Employees may not use catastrophic leave to care for a family member.
- d) Employees with an accepted work-related Workers' Compensation claim are not eligible for the Catastrophic Leave Program.
- e) Any employee who receives catastrophic leave benefits and is subsequently awarded workers' compensation benefits shall reimburse the catastrophic leave bank for all benefits received that are covered by workers' compensation payments.
- f) The catastrophic leave benefit will only be paid (provided) until the City paid long-term disability (LTD) insurance plan eligibility kicks in on the 91<sup>st</sup> day of continuous absence.
- 2. When an eligible employee as defined above suffers a catastrophic illness or injury, and the eligible employee has or will have exhausted all accrued leave prior to returning to work or reaching the 90 day threshold for LTD insurance coverage, the eligible employee may file a request for donations of leave with the LVCEA. The employee must exhaust all accrued sick and annual leave prior to receiving any leave donated under the program. Catastrophic leave is not intended for those who will not be returning to work (e. g. resignation, retirement, disability retirement, etc.)
- 3. The catastrophic leave request must be accompanied by:
  - a) A medical statement from the employee's attending physician, indicating 1) the estimated amount of time the employee will be disabled from work and 2) the employee's anticipated return to work date.
  - b) A letter / e-mail from the Department Director approving the affected employee's request for a leave of absence without pay (LWOP). Requests for medically-related LWOP will not be unreasonably denied.
  - c) Confirmation from Payroll that all leave accruals have been exhausted.

- 4. A committee ("The Committee") appointed by the LVCEA President will review the request to verify the employee's eligibility to receive leave donations.
- 5. The LVCEA may conduct a solicitation of donations which will be limited to an information-only solicitation, with no personal lobbying by employees on their own behalf. Solicitations will be conducted for a two-week period of time and all donations will be submitted to the Finance Department on a form provided by the LVCEA. At the present time, the catastrophic leave bank is sufficiently funded so that individual solicitations should not be required for the life of this agreement. Accordingly, the current catastrophic leave bank will be utilized for catastrophic pay purposes until the balance has been exhausted or diminished to the point where additional solicitations are required.
- 6. Donations can be made from the donor's available leave banks. Sick leave donations will only be allowed from the employee's payable hours (those hours for which the employee would receive cash payment upon separation from City employment.) Employees with less than five (5) years of classified service are not eligible to donate sick leave, since accrued sick hours are not yet vested for payout purposes. Employees with more than five (5) years service but less than twenty (20) years service can donate up to fifty (50%) percent of their non-surplus sick leave hour accruals and employees with more than twenty (20) years service, can donate up to 100% of their non-surplus sick leave hour accruals. Employees with a sick leave balance above their cap may donate accrued, sellable hours as defined in the sick leave article.
- 7. The minimum leave donation is four (4) hours. However, employees must have a sick or annual leave balance of at least forty (40) hours following donation.
- 8. The LVCEA will forward notification of the time donations to Finance, where the donated time will be converted to dollars at the current hourly rate of the donor. If any donated sick leave hours remain at the end of the catastrophic leave, they will remain in a catastrophic leave bank for future use. In the event an affected employee receives donated hours, but returns to work prior to the anticipated return to work date, any hours paid out of the cat leave bank in excess of what was needed will be reimbursed to the catastrophic leave bank by the employee.
- 9. The parties agree that should any problem arise in the administration of this paragraph or any abusive practice should arise, that the parties agree to meet to make reasonable adjustments to facilitate the administration of the program or to eliminate any abusive practices.

# 17.9.1 Supplemental Policies and Procedures

- 1. Catastrophic Leave benefits are available from the first (1<sup>st</sup>) day of absence through the ninetieth (90<sup>th</sup>) day of absence presuming the affected employee has exhausted all of their accruals, the Department Director has approved their leave without pay request (requests will not be unreasonably denied), and the medical issue is considered to be catastrophic in nature.
- 2. Catastrophic Leave benefits will not be approved if the illness or injury of any person other than the employee would not qualify the employee to receive Catastrophic Leave benefits.

- 3. An employee requesting Catastrophic Leave benefits must submit a Catastrophic Leave Agreement Form to the Catastrophic Leave Committee accompanied with a medical documentation in compliance with this agreement.
- 4. Request for Catastrophic Leave benefits will be processed on a first-come basis.
- 5. In accordance with federal laws governing medical privacy (HIPPA), the Donation Request Form shall not include any information relating to the requesting employee's illness or injury condition.
- 6. An employee making a request for Catastrophic Leave benefits must agree to indemnify and hold the LVCEA, its officers, directors, trustees, members and employees harmless from any lawsuits, malfeasance, and/or claims or damages for failure on the part of the City to process the request in a timely manner.
- 7. Under no circumstances will any benefits be paid from the Catastrophic Leave bank beyond ninety (90) calendar days from the date the employee was required to be absent from duty on a continuous basis since the City-paid LTD insurance benefit eligibility kicks in on the 91<sup>st</sup> day of absence.

### 17.10 Bereavement Leave

Employees shall be permitted to absent themselves from work to attend to matters related to an impending or subsequent death and or funeral of a member of their immediate family. Sick or Annual Leave shall be granted for a maximum of five (5) days per occurrence. In extraordinary circumstances, additional leave may be granted by the Department Head.

### 17.11 Funeral Leave

Employees may be granted up to four (4) hours of annual leave to attend a funeral of an acquaintance or co-worker on short notice. Whenever possible, such leave should be requested at least one day in advance.

# 17.12 Voting Leave

The City of Las Vegas agrees to allow time off from work for the purpose of voting according to the provisions of NRS 293.463, which reads as follows:

- Any registered voter may absent himself from his place of employment at a time to be designated by the employer for a sufficient time to vote, if it is impracticable for him to vote before or after his hours of employment. A sufficient time to vote shall be determined as follows:
  - a. If the distance between the place of such voter's employment and the polling place where such person votes is 2 miles or less, 1 hour.
  - b. If the distance is more than 2 miles but not more than 10 miles, 2 hours.
  - c. If the distance is more than 10 miles, 3 hours.
- 2. Such voter may not, because of such absence, be discharged, disciplined or penalized, nor shall any deduction be made from his usual salary or wages by reason of such absence.

- 3. Application for leave of absence to vote shall be made to the employer or person authorized to grant such leave prior to the day of the election.
- 4. Any employer or person authorized to grant the leave of absence provided for in subsection 1, who denies any registered voter any right granted under this section, or who otherwise violates the provisions of this section, is guilty of a misdemeanor.

In the event the State of Nevada changes the provisions of NRS 293.463 it is understood that this section would change accordingly. This section is not subject to the grievance and arbitration process.

# 17.13 Safety and Health Fair Leave

At the convenience of the City, employees may be granted reasonable time off with pay to attend sponsored Safety and Health functions, benefit fairs or other benefit related promotional events. This section is not subject to the grievance and arbitration process.

# 17.14 Volunteer Leave

Employees may be granted up to five (5) days per year either without pay or through the use of annual leave for the purpose of volunteering to provide help or service to a charitable organization. This section is not subject to the grievance and arbitration process.

#### 17.15 Documentation

The City may require appropriate documentation to substantiate any type of leave granted under this article.

#### **ARTICLE 18 - MEDICAL BENEFITS**

- (A) The City and the Association agree that the City will pay the cost of group hospitalization, health, dental, vision, and term life insurance for each individual employee covered by the provisions of this contract. The City agrees to pay dependent insurance coverage costs equal to fifty percent (50%) of the actual cost. The City will provide medical insurance benefits to LVCEA represented employees which are worth at least \$735 per employee per month on average. Moreover, the City will provide medical insurance coverage that is substantially similar to the insurance that is shown in Attachment E for calendar year 2016.
- (B) The City agrees to pay the cost of long-term disability insurance. Moreover, the City will provide each employee covered by this agreement a \$20,000 term life insurance policy.
- (C) The City shall establish the necessary accounts and accounting procedures to ensure that:
- 1. A record is kept, by pay period, of the number of employees eligible for insurance coverage and the amount of funds paid by the City on their behalf.
- 2. A record is kept, by pay period, of the employees' contributions collected and deposited on their behalf.
- 3. All disbursements of funds from the insurance payment accounts shall be for the appropriate payment of insurance premiums, claims, or other legitimate expenses of the group hospitalization, health, vision, dental, long-term disability, life insurance, and any other insurance programs provided.
- (D) The Association agrees to indemnify, and hold the City harmless against any and all claims, suits, orders, or judgments brought or issued against the City as a result of any legitimate action taken or not taken by the City with respect to authorized deductions for coverage in excess of that provided in the first paragraph of this Article.
- (E) All insurance contracts must be approved by the City Council.

#### **ARTICLE 19 – DISABILITY**

- (A) Employees shall be covered by the provisions of the Nevada Industrial Insurance Act (NRS Chapter 616A-D), the Nevada Occupational Diseases Act (NRS Chapter 617) and the Nevada Occupational Safety and Health Act (NRS 618). However, Worker's Compensation decisions and appeals are not grievable pursuant to this collective bargaining agreement.
- (B) Should an employee suffer an accepted claim of service-incurred accident or illness and the benefits paid to such employee under the provisions of the Workers' Compensation Program shall not equal the employee's present gross salary, then, in that event, the employer shall pay to the employee an amount equal to the difference between the compensation received under the Workers' Compensation Program and the employee's then present gross salary, excluding overtime, for a period of two hundred eighty (280) hours from the first day of absence due to illness or injury. However, employees hired after 7/1/14 will only receive full salary continuation for a period of eighty (80) hours from the first date of absence due to illness or injury. Thereafter, Worker's Compensation payments will revert to the State mandated rate.
- (C) An employee whose full salary is being maintained under the provisions of this Article shall not be charged with the use of sick leave as established under Article 11 for the period of full income maintenance. Thereafter, accrued leave time may be utilized to subsidize the Worker's Compensation payments up to 100% of regular wage.
- (D) Before the City grants these benefits, the employee shall comply with reasonable administrative procedures established by the City. The City may also request, at its option and expense, that the employee be examined by a physician appointed by the City. The examining physician shall provide to the City and the employee a copy of his medical findings and his opinion as to whether or not the employee is able to perform his normal work duties and/or whatever, if any, work duties the employee is able to perform or unable to perform. The City may further require that such injured employee make himself available for light duty work as soon as possible after release by a qualified physician who may be either City or employee appointed.
- (E) An employee who is temporarily disabled because of a non-work related accident or illness may be granted an alternate duty assignment, if such assignment is available and after being released for such work by a qualified physician. "Alternate duty" means work that may be similar to or totally different than the normal work that the employee performs and is based on the release given by the qualified physician and the skills of the employee.

#### **ARTICLE 20 – RETIREMENT**

- (A) The City and the Association agree that all employees shall participate in the Public Employees Retirement System of the state of Nevada in accordance with the rules of that system. The City shall comply with all the provisions of NRS 286 for the purpose of paying the employees' retirement contributions.
- (B) The City and the Association agree that compliance with NRS 286 requires that any future increases or decreases in the Public Employees Retirement System (PERS) contributions will be equally shared with the City paying/receiving 50% of the increase/decrease and the employees paying/receiving the other 50% of the increase/decrease through an equivalent reduction/increase in employee wage rate.
- (C) If NRS 286 is amended in a manner that affects payment of employees' portion of the contribution required by NRS 286, the parties will enter into negotiations for a replacement to this subsection.

#### **ARTICLE 21 - REDUCTIONS IN FORCE**

### 1) NOTICE

Whenever a layoff has been authorized, the City shall notify the Association in writing at least sixty (60) calendar days prior to the layoff. The notice shall contain the following:

- a) The effective date;
- b) A list of all incumbents in the affected positions.

The City shall meet and confer with the Association regarding the reduction in force.

## 2) LAYOFF PROCEDURE

The order of layoffs is as follows:

- a) Temporary employees;
- b) Probationary employees;
- c) Full-time or part-time employees in a qualifying status;
- d) Full-time or part-time employees in reverse order of their seniority. The employee with the least classification seniority shall be released first. In the case of a tie, within classification seniority, the employee with the least City employment shall be released first.

Any employee laid off shall have his/her name placed on the recall list for that classification pursuant to Section 6 below.

### 3) BUMPING AND RECALL RIGHTS

- a) An employee who is laid off shall have the right to bump to another classification that the employee previously held where they have sufficient seniority and that is in the same or lower grade as the employee's current grade.
- b) Bumping shall be into the position occupied by the least senior employee in the classification. That least senior employee will then be added to the list of employees included in the layoff and may exercise all the rights contained in this article.
- c) An employee who bumps to another previously held classification shall carry their current classification seniority to the new job.
- d) An employee who elects to bump into another classification previously held retains the right to be on the recall list for the classification from which they were laid off.
- e) Any employee who is recalled to a job with the same or more scheduled work hours they held prior to the layoff shall forfeit any future right to be recalled to that same classification if they decline the recall offer.
- f) An employee who was laid off may accept an offer of a part-time position with fewer scheduled work hours in that same classification without forfeiting their right to be recalled to their prior scheduled work hours in that same classification.
- g) Any employee who is recalled, or bumped into a prior classification, shall obtain any required certifications within six (6) months of reinstatement.

### 4) INTERVIEW FOR PLACEMENT

An employee who has insufficient seniority to bump may elect to be interviewed for another classification they qualify for on or before the effective date of the layoff. A position in that classification must become vacant and be approved to fill during the 60 day layoff notification period. If selected, the employee retains the right to be on the recall list for the classification from which they were laid off.

### 5) **SEPARATION**

- a) Employees who are laid off shall be paid all their accrued leave and TILO pursuant to the provisions contained elsewhere in the collective bargaining agreement.
- b) The City shall additionally pay to a separated employee twelve (12) weeks of severance pay.
- c) Any employee who voluntarily separates employment from the City for any reason (e.g. retirement, resignation, etc.) shall forfeit their recall rights and be removed from the RIF recall list. In the event a laid off person on the RIF recall list declines an offer of part-time employment, or accepts a part-time position, and subsequently relinquishes that part-time position, their name will remain on the RIF recall list.

### 6) RECALL LIST

- a) The City shall continuously maintain and update a recall list for each classification that has had a layoff. The recall list for a given classification shall continue to exist as long as one (1) or more persons remain on the list. The City shall order the employees on each recall list pursuant to the employee's classification seniority, from highest seniority to lowest seniority. Whenever two (2) or more employees have the same classification seniority, the City shall place those employees in order of their City seniority. The City shall transmit to the Association a copy of each recall list upon request.
- b) Employees shall remain on a recall list until they are either recalled to their prior position, are removed from the list for failing to respond to a notice of recall pursuant to Section 7(b)(2), voluntarily separate, or after eighteen (18) months of being placed on the list, whichever occurs first. Individuals who were on the recall list as of 12/3/2014 were removed from the list on 12/22/15.
- c) The City shall not hire any combination of part-time, hourly, or temporary employees to perform the duties set forth in the classification specification performed by the equivalent of one (1) full-time employee, in any classification in which there is a recall list, unless the Association provides the City approval in writing to do so.
- d) The City will meet and confer with the Association regarding any requests for reclassification in which there is a recall list.
- e) If the City reclassifies a group classification title for which a RIF list currently exists, the RIF list will apply to the new job title.

#### 7) REINSTATEMENT OF EMPLOYEES

- a) Whenever the City decides to fill a position which was vacated due to a reduction in force (layoff), it shall first offer the position to the person with the most seniority on the respective recall list.
- b) The following procedure shall be employed for reinstating persons from a recall list:
  - 1. The City shall notify the person to be recalled by both email, if known, or by certified mail, return receipt requested, at the last known address. The notice shall state that (a) the person must respond within ten (10) calendar days of receipt of the notice, either by e-mail, in-person, or by certified mail; (b) that if the person fails to respond in a timely manner, or rejects an offer of reinstatement to their full-time position, their name shall be removed from the appropriate recall list.
  - 2. A lack of timely response or rejection will result in the person being removed from the recall list and forfeiture of all recall rights to that classification, unless the recall offer is for a position with fewer work hours than the position from which the employee was laid off (see Section 3e).
  - 3. If a person so notified either rejects the City's offer of reinstatement or fails to respond in a timely manner, the city shall notify the next person on the recall list, and shall continue to go through the recall list until the person accepts the offer of reinstatement or until no more persons remain on the list.
- c) The following are the effects of a reinstatement on an employee's terms and conditions of employment:
  - 1. The employee shall receive from the City all benefits for which he/she was not paid at the time of the employee's separation.
  - 2. The employee's City seniority shall be adjusted in accordance with Article 22.
  - 3. The employee shall receive longevity, sick leave, annual leave and other service related benefits at the rate as when the employee was originally laid off.
  - 4. If the employee's former classification was reassigned to a lower salary grade while the employee was laid off, the employee shall be reinstated at their prior rate of pay and be Y-rated if appropriate.
  - 5. The City shall not require the employee to complete another probationary or qualifying period.
  - 6. The employee shall have six (6) months to secure any required licenses or certifications that may have lapsed during the period which the employee was laid off.

### **ARTICLE 22 – SENIORITY**

#### 22.1 Definitions

### 22.1.1 Article Definitions

City seniority - the total length of active employment with the City.

Classification seniority - the employee's total length of active service in a classification, which may include reclassification.

Flex Classification(s) – positions that have been designated as flex classifications allow for promotion without testing from the lower level to the higher level at the recommendation of management and after meeting the minimum qualifications for the higher level. Employees will serve a qualifying period after a flex promotion. Flex classifications are designated with an "(X)" after the classification title. An example would be Animal Control Officer I (X) and Animal Control Officer II (X).

Job Series – The classifications belonging to each job series. These will be determined by mutual agreement between Human Resources and the Association.

Reporting Location - the facility or work location where a given employee reports to work each day.

Work unit - one or more employees who report to a common supervisor. However, two or more work groups in a division or department with similar operational procedures may be considered as one work unit for purposes of this Article.

## 22.1.2 Common Definitions

The following are terms used in this article as defined in Article 3:

- Classification:
- Demotion;
- Qualifying Period;
- Probationary Period
- Promotion:
- Reclassification:
- Service Date;
- Shift:
- Transfer

### 22.2 Ranking of Seniority

City seniority shall be determined in the following order:

- 1. Service date; if tied, then
- 2. Hire date; if tied, then
- 3. Human Resources date/time stamp
- 4. Any further ties or disputes shall be determined by a one-time lottery.

Classification seniority for those employees in a given classification shall be determined in the following order:

- 1. Length of time in the classification; if tied, then
- 2. Service date; if tied, then
- 3. Hire date; if tied, then
- 4. Human Resources date/time stamp
- 5. Any further ties or disputes shall be determined by a one-time lottery.

## 22.3 Seniority Lists

By October 1<sup>st</sup> of each calendar year, the City shall establish a seniority list for each classification which includes the following information:

- the employee's name;
- the date of last promotion to the present classification;
- the service date:
- hire date; and
- Human Resources date/time stamp.

All seniority lists shall be available for inspection in Human Resources and shall also be provided to the Association. Department and division offices shall have current seniority lists available for any classification within that department or division for review by employees.

Protests regarding the accuracy of a given seniority list must be filed in writing with Human Resources no later than November 15<sup>th</sup> of the current calendar year. If no protest is filed by Nov 15<sup>th</sup> then the seniority list for that classification shall stand as conclusive evidence of each person's seniority until the posting of the next annual seniority lists. A protest of a given seniority list shall be resolved through discussions between Human Resources and the employee and the Association, after giving the employee an opportunity to submit a written seniority protest form. If there is still a dispute following discussion of the protest, the Association may file a grievance.

### 22.4 Rules for the Accrual of Seniority

#### 22.4.1 City Seniority

Employees shall accrue city seniority from the date of hire in the classified service subject to the following rules:

- 1. Seniority shall not be broken for paid leave of any duration or unpaid leave of less than (30) thirty consecutive calendar days. Periods of unpaid leave of thirty-one (31) consecutive days or more, excepting military leave and leave resulting from job-related illness or injury, shall not be credited for purposes of seniority.
- 2. Temporary employees shall be credited with all time worked as a full-time employee on a temporary basis only after obtaining probationary status in the same classification.

- Time will be credited only if there is no break in service between temporary and probationary status.
- Part-time classified employee seniority determinations shall be made on a prorated basis, using the actual number of hours worked, with 2080 hours being the equivalent of one year of service.

### 22.4.2 Classification Seniority

Employees shall accrue classification seniority for all time spent in a given classification subject to the following rules:

- 1. An employee who receives a promotion and subsequently returns to the former classification during the qualifying period shall be credited with time spent in the higher classification.
- An employee who receives a promotion and subsequently returns to the former classification after the qualifying period shall not be credited with any time spent in the higher classification.
- If an employee voluntarily demotes into a classification in the same job series, the employee shall be credited with time spent in the higher classification in the same job series.
- 4. If an employee voluntarily demotes into a classification in a different classified job series, the employee shall not be credited with any time spent in the higher classification in the different job series.
- 5. Classification seniority may include title changes or reclassifications of the position, to be reviewed by Human Resources on a case-by-case basis, and after meeting and conferring with the Association.
- 6. Employees shall receive classification seniority for time spent in an approved acting capacity under the following conditions:
  - a. The assignment is for a minimum of thirty (30) continuous calendar days;
  - b. The employee is selected for the position while in the acting capacity;
  - c. The acting time is documented via the formal Human Resources Acting Pay Request form;
  - d. The acting time took place on or after July 1, 1995; and
  - e. Time spent acting in an appointive position after December 3, 2014 will not affect credited classification seniority.
- 7. If an employee transfers or promotes from a classified position to an appointive position and subsequently returns to a classified position, none of the time spent in the appointive position will be credited towards classified seniority.
- 8. Flex Classification Seniority Employees who meet the requirements to be flex promoted shall be allowed to bring their lower level seniority with them when promoting to the higher level. Flex classification seniority shall be maintained on one seniority list. Service time accrued in the lower classification is combined with service in the higher classification.

### 22.5 Rules for the Use of Classification Seniority

## 22.5.1 Reductions in Force (RIF)

Classification seniority shall be the controlling factor in any reduction in force

Classified employees, who bump to a lower classification shall be credited with time served in the higher classification. If an employee is called back to the higher classification, all previous seniority in the higher classification will be reinstated and removed from the lower classification seniority.

Any employees with regular status who is appointed to a city position outside the classified service shall retain the right to return to regular status in the classified service, only if the non-classified (appointive) position is eliminated.

### 22.5.2 Annual (vacation) Leave

Classification seniority shall be the controlling factor in the scheduling of annual leave unless a work unit and management mutually establishes in writing another procedure as approved by the Director (or designee) and the Association.

#### 22.5.3 Shifts

Classification seniority shall be the controlling factor in the assignment of employees to a given shift within a division unless the work unit and management establishes in writing another procedure that is approved by the Director (or designee) and the Association.

If the Director (or designee) has cause to believe that a given employee cannot be placed on the shift as requested due to that employee's knowledge, skills, abilities, customer service skills, interpersonal (people) skills, communication skills, certifications, work history, or other similar attributes, then the Director (or designee) shall reduce the justification to writing and shall provide a copy of the document to both the employee and the Association. If the employee disagrees with the decision, the employee may file a grievance, which may only be processed through Step 3 of the grievance procedure.

#### 22.5.4 Reporting Location

For those divisions that have multiple reporting locations, classification seniority shall be the controlling factor in the assignment of an employee to a reporting location unless the work unit mutually establishes in writing another procedure that is approved by the director (or designee) and the Association.

Special Rule for the Department of Leisure Services: Because this department has multiple facilities, this department shall instead divide its facilities into two equal zones based upon geography. Classification seniority shall instead be the controlling factor in the assignment of

an employee to a zone. However, once a zone is selected by an employee, management then reserves the right to assign the employee to a facility within that zone. All other limitations as described in the remainder of this section shall apply.

If the Director or designee has cause to believe that a given employee cannot be placed in the reporting location as requested due to that employee's knowledge, skills, abilities, customer service skills, interpersonal (people) skills, communication skills, certifications, work history, and other similar attributes, then the director or designee shall reduce the justification to writing and shall provide a copy of the document to both the employee and the Association. If the employee protests the decision the employee may file a grievance, which may only be processed through Step 3 of the grievance procedure.

#### **ARTICLE 23 – SCHEDULES AND HOURS**

### 23.1 Definitions

#### 23.1.1 Article Definitions

Work unit - means a group of employees under common supervision that is within a division.

<u>Return to work</u> - means when an employee has stopped work for the day and is required at a later time to return to his/her assigned duty location to perform assigned tasks.

## 23.1.2 Article Definitions

The following are terms used in this article that have definitions in Article 3:

- Alternate Work Schedules (AWS)
- Call-Out
- Normal Work Day
- Normal Work Week
- Overtime
- > Shift
- > TILO (Time in Lieu of)

## 23.2 Hours and Work Week

The normal work week shall be forty (40) hours, consisting of ten (10) consecutive hours per day (exclusive of lunch break) during four (4) consecutive days commencing with the first hour and day of the employee's regularly assigned workweek and shift. The City has the right to adjust the normal work week of employees such that employees work eight (8) consecutive hours per day (exclusive of lunch break) during five (5) consecutive days commencing with the first hour and day of the employees normally assigned work week and shift.

The official workweek shall begin on each Sunday at 00:01 hours, and shall end at 24:00 hours on the following Saturday.

# 23.3 Identification of Shifts

The City shall have the right to establish work schedules and starting times. The City shall designate the starting and stopping times of each shift; the meals and rest periods of each shift; and may stagger such times between various departments and between groups of employees or individuals within a department.

#### 23.4 Rest Periods and Meal Periods

Employees shall be given paid rest breaks of not less than fifteen (15) minutes during every four (4) or five (5) hours worked. The timing of such breaks is to be flexibly arranged in accordance with existing practices.

Employees shall get at least a thirty (30) minute unpaid meal break during their shift.

#### 23.5 Alternate Work Schedule Details

<u>Creation of an AWS</u>. If an Alternate Work Schedule (AWS) is requested by a majority of the employees affected in a department, division, or work unit; the Association with work unit employees, representatives of Human Resources, and department and work unit supervisors shall meet within fourteen (14) days to discuss the feasibility of establishing an AWS for the requesting department, division; or work unit. If a mutually acceptable AWS plan can be established, it shall be put into effect for a trial period of six months within sixty (60) days of agreement of the AWS plan.

Appeal When Mutual Agreement Not Reached. In the event where the majority of the employees in a department, division, or work unit want an AWS and mutual agreement between the Department and the Association cannot be reached, the Association may request to have the AWS submitted to the City Manager or his designee for resolution. At the meeting with the City Manager or designee, both sides shall be present and shall be required to present their case, including evidence that they may have to support their position. Each side shall have the opportunity to ask questions of the other side.

Modification or Discontinuance of an AWS. The City Manager, Deputy City Manager or someone acting in the official capacity for the City Manager or Deputy City Manager may discontinue the program if, in good faith, and after discussions with the employees, the City Manager, Deputy City Manager or someone acting in the official capacity for the City Manager or Deputy City Manager determines that the AWS plan is not in the best interests of the City.

<u>Written Plans</u>. All AWS plans instituted or modified hereafter shall be in writing and shall include as a minimum the job classifications included within the plan, a description of the schedule, treatment of paid holidays, and conditions of the plan. Start and stop time, meal and break periods, work schedules and days off will not be included in the AWS but will be assigned by the Department. The written plan shall be signed and dated by a representative of the department and the Association.

### 23.6 Schedule Alterations/Changes

Employee's work schedules will not be altered on a short-term basis (less than four (4) months). Any short-term change in a work schedule must be mutually agreed to, in writing, by the City and the employee(s) and must not be established for the sole reason of avoiding overtime pay.

### 23.7 Schedule Reporting

The LVCEA may request an update of one or more departments work schedules. When this occurs the LVCEA will submit a written request for the schedules to the Department of Human Resources. The City shall make reasonable attempts to fulfill the LVCEA's request within thirty (30) calendar days.

#### 23.8 Overtime

Requests and Rotation. Supervisors may require that employees work overtime. Overtime work shall be voluntary and shall be rotated amongst employees in the classification needed to work overtime on an equal basis. If no one agrees or volunteers to work the overtime, the supervisor may require (mandate) that a qualified employee work the overtime. Such mandated overtime will also be rotated amongst employees in the classification needed to work overtime on an equal basis, as long as the employee(s) are qualified to do the work.

<u>Compensation</u>. Overtime pay is defined as additional compensation earned by an employee who: 1) comes in early for a regularly scheduled shift, or 2) is held over on a regularly scheduled shift, or 3) returns to work after completing a normal shift as requested, or 4) reports to work on a day in which a normal shift is not scheduled, or 5) works hours in addition to their regular shift.

Employees who work longer than their normal work day shall be paid overtime at a time and one-half (1½) hourly rated basis based on their hourly rate of pay, including longevity, for all overtime work; provided however that if the overtime worked is not in conjunction with the employee's regular hours the employee shall be paid a minimum of three (3) hours or the actual time worked whichever is greater. Part-time employees will not be paid overtime until after forty (40) hours have been worked.

Employees who do not report to work on a particular day, but who respond to business-related telephone calls or perform work related tasks as directed by management through use of a computer will be paid a minimum of one and one half (1.5) hours overtime or the actual time performing those tasks, whichever is greater, regardless of the number of phone calls received or the times at which those phones calls are received that day.

Overtime Breaks. Employees who may be expected to work more than two (2) hours overtime upon completion of their regular shift shall be entitled to a paid fifteen (15) minute break at a time convenient for the employee and the City in light of the nature of the work being performed.

#### 23.9 Call Out

<u>Compensation</u>. In emergency situations requiring immediate attention, where the department head or designee feels that it is necessary to call out one or more members of a department, and order them back to work, an employee shall be paid overtime at a time and one-half (1½) basis, plus longevity, for all call-out hours or any fraction thereof worked.

The employee shall be paid for a minimum of three (3) hours regardless of having returned to work for less than three (3) hours on the total call-out. In the event that the period of call-out extends into the employee's normal working shift, the employee shall be paid for a minimum of three (3) hours in addition to the normal working shift. If the period of call-out exceeds three (3) hours, but does not extend into the employee's normal working shift, the employee shall be paid for the amount of time actually worked at the overtime rate.

<u>Multiple Call Outs</u>. An employee who returns to work for less than three (3) hours on the initial call-out and is then called out a second time during the initial three (3) hour period shall not be entitled to any additional overtime pay unless the aggregate time worked for both occurrences exceeds three (3) hours, in which case he/she shall be paid for the aggregate time worked. In the event an employee is called out for a second time after the expiration of the first (1<sup>st</sup>) three (3) hour window from the first call-out, he/she shall be paid for a minimum of three (3) hours for each call-out except as provided in the previous paragraph. Shift differential will only be paid to those employees assigned to a shift eligible for shift differential pay.

### 23.10 TILO (Time in Lieu Of)

In General. Because the workload of some functions fluctuates both within and beyond the payroll periods, employees may work Time in Lieu of (TILO). The purpose of TILO is to allow employees to accumulate and to take TILO time in conjunction with workload peaks and lows, rather than be paid at the overtime rate. Employees shall have the option of TILO accumulation rather than overtime pay up to the maximum allowed. In situations involving special funding, the City and the LVCEA will meet, discuss and agree to the method of overtime payment.

Accumulation of TILO. To accumulate TILO time, employees may volunteer to accept time off rather than overtime pay. This TILO time will be accumulated at a time and one-half (1½) rate for payment purposes. No employee can be required take time off rather than be paid at the overtime rate. No employee may have an accumulated balance of TILO time exceeding two hundred forty (240) hours at the end of any pay period.

<u>Use of TILO</u>. To use TILO time, employees must schedule their absence from work with their supervisor in advance of the absence. Such absences will normally only be scheduled when the workload will allow the employee to be absent. This means that employees may be denied the use of TILO time whenever, in the supervisor's judgment, it is felt that to allow the employee to use such time will require the City to pay other employees at the overtime rate or accumulate TILO time. Employees may not have a deficit TILO time balance. Employees shall be paid for any TILO time in excess of two hundred forty (240) hours.

Reporting of Time Accumulated and Used. This accumulation and usage will be reported to the payroll department by appropriate coding on the bi-weekly time cards. TILO time balances will be reported to the employees on the paycheck stubs in the same manner as vacation and sick leave hours are reported. If an employee accumulates and uses the same number of TILO hours within a pay period, the records may not show on the paycheck stub.

<u>Payoff at Separation and Annually Upon Request</u>. At the time of separation from City employment, employees will be compensated for any accumulated and unused TILO time at a regular hourly rate plus longevity. Each year, employees may elect to exchange up to sixty (60) hours or less of TILO leave for up to sixty (60) hours of salary plus longevity, subject to the following conditions:

- 1. Exchange of TILO leave shall be only done at the first payday of each December unless otherwise authorized by the City Manager.
- 2. To be eligible to exchange TILO leave for pay, the employee must have been in the classified service for a minimum of eighteen (18) months.
- 3. Exchange privileges apply only to accrued TILO leave.

#### 23.11 Stand-By Time

Stand-by time is defined as time that an employee is assigned, in writing and in advance, to be ready to work outside their normal work hours

<u>Schedule and Response</u>. While on stand-by time, the employee must be ready and able to report to work within forty-five (45) minutes if so notified by phone, pagers, or other electronic device provided by the City. Employees on stand-by shall be subject to the call out provisions of this Article.

<u>Payment</u>. Stand-by time shall be paid at a rate of thirty-five dollars (\$35) per day on a normal day worked and fifty (\$50) per day on a normal day off. Stand-by time shall not be included in the computation of overtime. No employee shall receive stand by pay while out on sick leave or while on vacation.

# 23.12 Shift Differential

Shift Differential shall be paid pursuant to the following chart:

Scheduled work hours 7:30 am – 4:30 pm 4:30 pm - 12:00 am

12:00 am - 7:30 am

Amount of Shift Differential
No differential pay
4% of the employee's normal hourly
rate plus longevity
6% of the employee's normal hourly
rate plus longevity

Shift Differential will only be paid to an employee for a given shift when the majority of the hours worked by the employee fall within either the 4:30 pm - 12:00 am or the 12:00 am - 7:30 am shifts.

Employees who are temporarily assigned to day shift for training for a period of two pay periods or less will still receive shift differential. Employees who normally get shift differential pay who are off work, but in a paid status, still receive the shift differential pay.

#### **ARTICLE 24 - PROMOTIONS**

- (A) The City shall encourage promotion within the classified service. All qualified employees shall have an equal opportunity to compete for promotions in the classified service. Promotional opportunities in the classified service shall be posted and processed in accordance with the City of Las Vegas Civil Service Rules unless changes in those rules are adopted by the City Council.
- (B) All regular classified City employees shall receive three (3) bonus points on open and promotional exams. Appointive employees who previously obtained "regular" status in a classified position may apply through a promotional or open recruitment but will not receive bonus points.
- (C) Employees who are promoted shall be entitled to be placed in the lowest step in their new classification's salary grade that gives them at least a five percent (5%) salary increase, unless the employee is currently on the top step and is promoted to the next highest salary job grade. In that situation, the employee will go to the top step of the new grade.
- (D) Regular full-time employees serving in an approved acting capacity for a minimum of thirty (30) continuous calendar days, and subsequently promoted to the position in which they have been acting, will receive a maximum of 90 days (three months) credit toward their qualifying period, providing the service in that particular acting capacity has been continuous and within the same department. Approved acting time must be documented via the formal Human Resources Acting Pay Request form. Both management and employee shall have the remainder of the six-month qualifying period to decide whether or not confirmation in the new position is appropriate.
- (E) Employees who are promoted shall have the right during the first six months (6) of their qualifying period to voluntarily demote to their former classification, salary status and department. The employee's salary shall be reduced to the same grade and step that the employee would have attained had the employee not accepted the promotion.
- (F) When a new position is created or an existing position becomes vacant in a classification in the bargaining unit, the Director of Human Resources, after consulting with the appointing authority, shall determine, in accordance with the Civil Service Rules, how the vacancy is to be filled. Any open examination may limit the number of non-city employee applicants, but bargaining unit employees who meet the minimum qualifications may apply for and take any open examination regardless of the number of applicants.

(G) When promotional and open examinations are given simultaneously, the certification of the names shall be as follows:

Group I	Promotional	when less than five names remain, add
Group I	Open	when less than five names remain on both, add
Group II	Promotional	when less than five names remain in all three, add
Group II	Open	

- (H) The decision to fill permanent full-time vacancies on a temporary basis pending the completion of the selection procedures will not be grievable. A vacancy filled by a demotion, transfer, management reassignment, rehire, or recall in a position that is equal to or less than the employee's previous position does not require posting.
- (I) The Association shall be furnished a copy of all job announcements and promotional announcements.

### (J) TRANSFER RETURN RIGHTS

The parties agree that, the following procedure shall be followed once an employeerequested transfer has taken place:

- 1. Employees who have requested and accepted transfer positions, either within the CEA bargaining unit or to other City positions, shall have the right, during the first six months of their qualifying period, to voluntarily return to their former department in the same classification.
- 2. Exception: Employees voluntarily transferring to a flex position, where the entry level for that position is a lower salary grade than their current position, but the journey level is higher; do not have return rights to their former classification. This situation shall be treated as a voluntary demotion.

In the event of non-confirmation in either of the above cases, employees shall be returned to their former department in the same position unless a mutually acceptable agreement by all parties concerned shall be reached for placement elsewhere in the City.

#### **ARTICLE 25 – LABOR/MANAGEMENT MEETINGS**

### (A) Joint Labor-Management Meetings

The purpose of these meetings are to provide a forum for the discussion of issues or topics that may fall within the Collective Bargaining Agreement, and have an impact on the Association and its members.

## (B) Types and frequency of meetings:

- Bi-weekly meetings typically held between CEA Board members and representatives of the CLV Human Resources Department. This group usually meets every other week, except when local negotiations are occurring.
- 2. Meetings with the City Manager's Office typically held between CEA Board members and representatives of the City Manager's office and the Human Resources Department. This group usually meets on a quarterly basis.
- 3. Retreats typically held on an as needed basis, but no more often than annually. Attendees normally include the CEA Board and representatives of the City Manager's office or designees. The intent of the joint retreats are to further labor-management cooperation and relations. Retreats are not required and not grievable.

## (C) Association Representatives Paid Time Off

When any of the above meetings are held during an Association representative's straight-time hours, the employee shall not lose pay for time spent in such meetings. However, should any meeting extend beyond a representative's regularly scheduled work day or should the meeting be scheduled on a non-work day of a representative, the City shall not compensate the employee/representative for such time. In accordance with SB 241 from the 2015 Legislative Session, the full cost of the leave time granted to the Association's representatives herein has been offset by the value of concessions made by the Association. Specifically, the Birthday Holiday that employees represented by the Association were entitled to in prior Collective Bargaining Agreements was reduced to a Birthday Partial Holiday as specified in Article 9(H).

The Association also contends that it has provided the City with past concessions to pay for the cost of the leave time granted to the Association's representatives but the City disputes this contention.

# (D) Agendas

When practicable, all of the above meetings will have an agenda, which will be issued at least three (3) days prior to the meeting and allow for the placement of items on the agenda by any of the attendees.

# (E) Tolling of Timelines

When a grievable item is placed on the agenda for any of the above meetings, upon request, the parties may agree to toll the timelines for grievance submittal to allow for additional information to be gathered and discussed. Any request for the tolling of timelines will be communicated in writing between the parties and properly documented.

# (F) Modifications to the Collective Bargaining Agreement

Any modifications to the Collective Bargaining Agreement that are discussed at any of the above meetings must be mutually agreed to in writing by both the City and the Association. A Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) or Memorandum of Agreement (MOA) may be used for this purpose.

#### **ARTICLE 26 - SAFETY AND HEALTH COMMITTEE**

- (A) The City shall undertake all reasonable efforts to provide for employee health and safety in accordance with all laws applicable to the operations of the City concerning the safety of all employees covered by this Agreement. All employees covered by this agreement shall comply with all safety rules and regulations established by the City.
- (B) In order to facilitate this Article, the Association shall appoint six (6) Association members to serve on the City's Safety Oversight Committee (SOC). These members shall be appointed by the Association and should be representative of divisions where exposure to safety hazards may pose a greater risk. The City's safety and loss control representative shall chair the committee. The City shall provide any necessary clerical support for the committee.
- (C) The responsibilities of the SOC shall be guided by the Safety Oversight Committee Charter. SOC members shall function as contact points for employees in all departments to report safety issues.
- (D) Safety issues reported to the SOC shall be addressed as directed by the Safety Oversight Committee Charter. Any safety or health concern that poses imminent danger to any employee shall be immediately reported to the City's Safety Loss Control Officer.
- (E) To facilitate the adjustment of work schedules, SOC members shall notify their immediate supervisor of the meeting dates, times and locations immediately upon the scheduling of any such meeting.
- (F) SOC members shall not lose pay for time spent in any meetings authorized by this Article.

#### **ARTICLE 27 - ACTING PAY**

Employees who are offered and temporarily accept the full responsibilities of a position of a higher salary grade for at least half (1/2) of a regularly scheduled workshift shall be paid at a rate equal to five percent (5%) higher than the employee's current base salary, plus longevity, or the minimum rate of the salary grade for the classification in which the employee is acting (whichever is greater) for the entire workshift. However, the employee's combined base salary, any applicable Y-rate, and acting pay may not exceed the range maximum of the classification in which the employee is acting.

Acting pay for periods of a minimum of thirty (30) continuous calendar days require the written approval of the Director of Human Resources. Employees who are acting in any "exempt from overtime" position shall not be entitled to overtime compensation. Selection for acting assignments shall be made from eligible employees in a fair and equitable manner taking into account the employees work history and the specific needs of the business.

#### **ARTICLE 28 - EMPLOYEE ASSISTANCE**

- (A) The City and the Association recognize the value of having referral, counseling and assistance programs available to those employees who have personal problems which may interfere with the efficient and productive performance of their job responsibilities and duties. The City and the Association will, endeavor to aid such employees who request assistance with personal problems by encouraging them to seek professional assistance if necessary.
- (B) The City and the Association agree that employees participating in recognized and established counseling and rehabilitation programs, if unable to work, may use accumulated sick, TILO and/or vacation time in accordance with this contract.
- (C) The City shall take reasonable steps to ensure that the privacy and confidentiality of employees involved in the employee assistance program is protected.

#### **ARTICLE 29 - OUTSIDE EMPLOYMENT**

- (A) It is the employee's responsibility to promptly notify the City of any outside employment activities in which they are engaged. Accordingly, employees will notify the City of any "outside" employment, or any significant changes or updates to previously submitted information, such as, but not limited to, outside employer name changes, personal (internal) job changes, schedule / hours changes or outside work relationship or business affiliation changes with the City of Las Vegas, on an appropriate and reasonable City form which is available on the City website for that purpose. All legal employment shall be approved unless the City can show just and reasonable cause for the denial or revocation of the approval. No approval shall be delayed for more than fifteen (15) calendar days from date of submission without justification.
- (B) No outside employment shall interfere with an employee's primary City employment responsibilities, or result in a conflict of interest.
- (C) Submitted and approved outside employment requests by employees will be maintained by the City.

#### ARTICLE 30 - LEAVE TIME FOR ASSOCIATION PRESIDENT AND VICE-PRESIDENT

- (A) The City shall grant both the President and the Vice-President of the Association, eighty (80) hours bi-weekly to perform Association business. While in this capacity, the President and Vice-President will be on leave of absence from his or her department and will be temporarily reassigned to the Human Resources Department. Upon completion of the temporary assignment, the President and Vice-President will return to their regular department in the same position previously held unless that position has been eliminated, in which case they will be placed in an equivalent position elsewhere in the City as long as the minimum qualifications are met.
- (B) The President and the Vice-President shall be eligible to receive any general and/or merit increase that would have been received had they remained on regular status. Classification seniority, as well as all other seniority, shall continue to accrue during this period of leave.
- (C) The President and the Vice-President will be responsible for informing their supervisor when elected and in advance of reassignment. The President and the Vice-President will keep the department informed of their activities and will continue to follow vacation and sick leave requests, approval and usage policies.
- (D) In accordance with SB 241 from the 2015 Legislative Session, the full cost of the leave time granted to the President and the Vice-President of the Association herein has been offset by the value of concessions made by the Association. Specifically, the Birthday Holiday that employees represented by the Association were entitled to in prior Collective Bargaining Agreements was reduced to a Birthday Partial Holiday as specified in Article 9(H).

The Association also contends that it has provided the City with past concessions to pay for the cost of the leave time granted herein but the City disputes this contention.

#### **ARTICLE 31 – WAIVER**

- (A) The parties acknowledge that during the negotiations which resulted in this Agreement, each had the unlimited right and opportunity to make demands and proposals with respect to any subject or matter not removed by the law from the areas of collective bargaining, and that the understandings and agreements arrived at by the parties after the exercise of that right and opportunity are set forth in this Agreement. Therefore, the employer and the Association, for the life of this Agreement, each voluntarily and unqualifiedly waives the right and agrees that the other shall not be obliged to bargain collectively with respect to any subject or matter referred to or covered in this Agreement, except as otherwise established in this Agreement.
- (B) Any subject or matter not specifically referred to or covered in this Agreement, even though such subject and/or matter may not have been within the knowledge or contemplation of either or both parties at the time that they negotiated or signed this Agreement, is not subject to negotiation but may be the topic of discussions between the parties. The existence of this section B is the subject of an impasse between the parties as is further specified in section C below.
- (C) During contract negotiations for a successor Collective Bargaining Agreement to the one that expired on or about June 30, 2016, the Association presented a proposal to strike the language in Section B above. The City rejected that proposal and desired the current language to remain without any alterations. The parties are at an impasse over the language in Section B above. The parties agree that the impasse will remain unresolved until or unless the Association alleges or objects in writing that the City unilaterally took some action on a matter which is not already specifically addressed in this Agreement and which involves a mandatory subject of bargaining in accordance with NRS 288.150.

If the Association files such an objection, the impasse will be resolved through binding interest arbitration. The parties will either mutually agree on an arbitrator or, if they are unable to agree, will obtain an arbitrator in the same manner as is specified in the grievance process contained in Article 12 of this Agreement. Once selected, the Arbitrator will resolve the dispute as follows:

- 1) The arbitrator will make a threshold determination as to whether the matter alleged involves a mandatory subject of bargaining under NRS 288.150;
- 2) If the matter is determined to involve a mandatory subject of bargaining, then the Arbitrator will consider and resolve the impasse regarding Section B above as provided in NRS 288.200(7);
- 3) If the Arbitrator resolves the impasse over Section B above in favor of the Association (either by striking the existing language in Section B or replacing it), then the Arbitrator will also resolve the specific issue regarding the alleged unilateral action taken by the City which gave rise to the Association's objection. Prior to the Arbitration the parties will have had the opportunity to discuss and exchange contract proposals over the subject matter involved in the alleged unilateral action. The Arbitrator will resolve said issue as provided in NRS 288.200(7). In addition to resolving what if any new contract language would result, the Arbitrator will also have the ability to decide how the alleged unilateral action should be resolved, including but not limited to an ability to fashion a remedy.

The arbitrator's fee will be split equally by the parties but otherwise each side shall bear their own costs and fees. Nothing herein is intended to limit the City's right to take any action with respect to

matters that are not covered under this Agreement and which do not pertain to mandatory subjects of bargaining.

### **ARTICLE 32 - SAVINGS CLAUSE**

If any provision of this Agreement is subsequently declared by legislative or judicial authority to be unlawful, unenforceable, or not in accordance with applicable statues, all other provisions of this Agreement shall remain in full force and effect for the duration of this Agreement and the parties shall meet as soon as possible to agree on a substitute provision. However, if the parties are unable to agree within thirty (30) days following commencement of the initial meeting, then the matter shall be postponed until contract negotiations are reopened.

#### **ARTICLE 33 - CONTRACTING OUT**

## (A) CONTRACTING OUT:

For the purposes of this Article, "contracting out" occurs when the City enters into an agreement with an individual, partnership, or corporation to perform work currently performed by one or more employees in the bargaining unit(s) covered by this agreement. This Article, in part, is intended to reflect an agreement over any impacts that could occur if a decision to contract out work were made by the City.

The City possesses the right to "contract out" work currently performed by bargaining unit employees, but acknowledges that once a decision is made to contract out work that is currently being performed by bargaining unit members, the City would have to negotiate over any significant impacts that decision may have on any subjects of mandatory bargaining affecting employees covered by this agreement.

### (B) DISPLACED EMPLOYEES:

If any employee in the bargaining unit(s) covered by this agreement is separated from their job as a result of the City's decision to contract out work, they will be entitled to all rights under Article 21.

#### **RATIONALE REPORTS:**

Prior to contracting out any work currently performed by one or more employees in the bargaining unit(s) covered by this agreement, the City will provide the CEA with a completed Rationale Report substantially similar to the one currently being used by the parties.

The following contracts do not require a rationale report:

- Contracts fully funded by grant monies, enterprise funds, or other non-general fund sources:
- Contracts for services not currently performed by bargaining unit members;
- Public works projects that do not exceed \$35,000;
- Public works projects that exceed \$100,000 (State law).

In cases where the City is contracting out work currently performed by bargaining unit members, the CEA may request a meeting with the City to discuss the proposed contracting out, including but not limited to consideration of alternate plans in lieu of contracting out the work.

#### ARTICLE 34 - ENVIRONMENTAL SYSTEMS TECHNICIAN PROGRAM

The Environmental Systems Technician (hereinafter "EST") program involved the creation of several new classifications that now perform the work historically done by a number of separate classifications.

### (A) CURRENT EMPLOYEES

Environmental Division (WPCF) employees were not required to enter the EST Program. Rather, entry into the program was on a voluntary basis and all incumbent employees at the time had the opportunity to apply for the new program. Any employee who did not enter the EST Program remained in his/her current classification.

All classifications listed in Sections (C) and (E) below, excluding supervisors, are considered to be in a single classification seniority group for purposes of a reduction in force under Article 21 of the collective bargaining agreement. All other provisions of the Collective Bargaining Agreement regarding seniority and reductions in force shall remain in place.

## (B) EST Program Oversight

The parties will meet and confer as necessary if specific issues arise in the future.

### (C) EST CLASSIFICATIONS

There are four (4) EST classification specifications and a supervisor classification specification with the respective pay grades listed below:

EST Trainee	Grade 28
EST I	Grade 33
EST II	Grade 40
EST III	Grade 44

All EST classifications are flex classifications. As such, any employee who demonstrates acceptable performance and accomplishes all requirements for the next higher level will be promoted, up to and including EST III. Normal flex procedures will apply. However, the Supervisor is not a flex class. Employees interested in that classification must be promoted from an eligible list into a vacant supervisor position, in accordance with Civil Service Rules.

### (D) TRANSITIONAL CLASSIFICATION

Applicants who were selected to enter the EST Program were placed into a transitional classification in the employees' existing grade at that time until they reached an EST level that was higher than their existing grade. This allowed management to easily track time in the program for certification purposes. The designation of the transitional classification was a combination of the employee's original classification and the new EST classification. For example, a Plant Operator II who entered the program was classified as a Plant Operator II/EST.

While in the transitional classification, such employees received normal wage increases based on their original classification and grade, were entitled to be in the overtime rotation for their original classification, and continued uninterrupted with their seniority for their original classification. Irrespective of their hours worked in their original classification, employees, however, were not entitled to earn shift differential pay unless they qualified for such pay based upon the hours they worked in their transitional classification.

Employees in a transitional classification who reached an EST level that was higher than their incumbent grade, were promoted to an EST title (thus dropping the transitional title) and received the commensurate promotional increase. Employees in the EST classification, received the classification seniority they would have had if they stayed in the original classification. All other provisions of the Collective Bargaining Agreement regarding seniority remained in place.

### (E) ELIGIBILITY

Persons assigned to the WPCF and that were in the following classifications at the time the EST program was implemented were eligible to voluntarily enter the EST Program without having to go through Civil Service testing procedures:

- Plant Operator I
- Plant Operator II
- Senior Plant Operator
- Maintenance Mechanic I
- Maintenance Mechanic II
- Senior Maintenance Mechanic
- Plant Operations Shift Supervisor
- Facilities Maintenance Supervisor

However, Civil Service rules now apply to any future EST openings. Incumbent employees will be provided with five (5) preference points.

#### (F) PROGRESS, EXIT AND RE-ENTRY PROVISIONS

Persons that were selected and entered the EST Program were required to spend a minimum of one (1) year at each level. If that employee could not meet each level's requirements within the year, an additional six (6) months was allowed. If an employee still could not meet each level's requirements within the total eighteen (18) month timeframe, he/she was forced to exit the program and return to their original classification.

All persons who entered the program were required to reach the EST II level, except existing shift supervisors, who shall be required to reach the EST III level.

While in a transitional classification, EST Program participants were allowed to voluntarily exit the program and return to their original classification. Classification seniority for such persons includes time spent in the transitional classification. An employee who voluntarily exits the EST Program will not be able to re-enter the program for a minimum of two (2) years.

Irrespective of the reason for exiting the EST Program, if an employee is subsequently selected to re-enter the EST Program, any amount of time previously spent in the EST program will not count toward the minimum requirement of one (1) year at each level.

#### **ARTICLE 35 - DURATION**

This Agreement executed on December 3, 2014 April 6, 2016, effective June 23, 2014 July 1, 2016, shall remain in full force until June 30, 2016 June 30, 2020 at 2400 hours and shall continue from year to year thereafter unless the City and the Association agree to change, amend, modify or terminate this Agreement pursuant to the provisions of Chapter 288 of the Nevada Revised Statutes.

CITY OF LAS VEGAS	LAS VEGAS CITY EMPLOYEES' ASSOCIATION, INC.
Dan Tarwater, Human Resources Director	Henry Lujan, President
Approved by:	Julie Hittle Vice President
Carolyn G. Goodman, Mayor	DeAndre Caruthers, Secretary
Attest:	Shawn Bolster, Treasurer
LuAnn D. Holmes, Acting City Clerk	Shani Coleman, Board Trustee
Approved as to Form By:	Dereck Hibbler, Board Trustee
Morgan D. Davis, Chief Deputy City Attorney V	Marty Tolego, Board Trustee
CLV: Dan Jarwater	Date: 3/28/16

# Attachment A Supervisory

Date: 15-MAR-16

City of Las Vegas Job Titles in Alpha Order

Dept. of Human Resources

Job Title	Group	Grade
Custodial Supervisor	SCEA	CS.28.1
Materials Management Supervisor	SCEA	CS.35.1
Parking Enforcement Supervisor	SCEA	CS.35.1
Cultural Supervisor	SCEA	CS.36.1
Principal Aquatic Specialist	SCEA	CS.36.1
Principal Community Program Specialist	SCEA	CS.36.1
Youth Development Coordinator	SCEA	CS.36.1
Control Center Supervisor	SCEA	CS.37.1
Court Services Supervisor	SCEA	CS.37.1
Law Enforcement Support Supervisor	SCEA	CS.37.1
Park Maintenance Field Supervisor	SCEA	CS.39.1
Financial Supervisor	SCEA	CS.40.1
Streets & Sanitation Supervisor	SCEA	CS.40.1
Judicial Enforcement Supervisor	SCEA	CS.41.1
Print Media Operations Supervisor	SCEA	CS.41.1
Pre-Trial Services Supervisor	SCEA	CS.42.1
Rapid Response Supervisor	SCEA	CS.42.1
Facilities Field Supervisor	SCEA	CS.43.1
Fleet Services Supervisor	SCEA	CS.43.1
Animal Control Supervisor	SCEA	CS.44.1
Records Services Supervisor	SCEA	CS.44.1
Alternative Sentencing Supervisor	SCEA	CS.45.1
Business Licensing Supervisor	SCEA	CS.45.1
Community Program Supervisor	SCEA	CS.45.1
Cultural Administrative Supervisor	SCEA	CS.45.1
Inspections Supervisor	SCEA	CS.45.1
Park Maintenance Supervisor	SCEA	CS.45.1
Technical Administrative Supervisor	SCEA	CS.45.1
Wastewater Utilities Supervisor	SCEA	CS.45.1
Youth Development Program Supervisor	SCEA	CS.45.1
Communications & Security Systems Supervisor	SCEA	CS.46.1
Electronic Records Services Supervisor	SCEA	CS.46.1
Facilities Maintenance Supervisor	SCEA	CS.46.1
Code Enforcement Supervisor	SCEA	CS.48.1
Construction Inspection Supervisor	SCEA	CS.49.1
Construction Management Supervisor	SCEA	CS.49.1
Information Technologies Supervisor	SCEA	CS.50.1
Planning Supervisor	SCEA	CS.50.1
Plans & Permits Supervisor	SCEA	CS.50.1
Plant Operations & Maintenance Supervisor	SCEA	CS.50.1

# Attachment A Supervisory

City of Las Vegas Job Titles in Alpha Order Dept. of Human Resources

Job Title	Group	Grade
Traffic Field Supervisor	SCEA	CS.50.1
Environmental Officer	SCEA	CS.51.1
Urban Design Coordinator	SCEA	CS.52.1
Neighborhood Resources Supervisor	SCEA	CS.52.1
Right-of-Way & Real Property Supervisor	SCEA	CS.52.1
Architectural Project Manager	SCEA	CS.56.1
Engineering Project Manager	SCEA	CS.56.1
Engineering Project Manager (F)	SCEA	CS.56.1

City of Las Vegas Dept. of Human Resources

Job Titles in Alpha Order

Date: 15-MAR-16

lab Titla	Croun	Crado
Job Title	Group	Grade
Courier Custodian	CEA	CC.15.1
Mail Clerk	CEA CEA	CC.18.1 CC.19.1
	_	
Customer Service Representative	CEA CEA	CC.20.1 CC.22.1
Legal Technician I (X) Sr Custodian	_	CC.22.1
Account Clerk	CEA	
	CEA	CC.23.1
Combination Inspector Trainee Fleet Services Worker	CEA	CC.23.1
	CEA	CC.23.1
Maintenance Worker	CEA	CC.23.1
Pool Technician	CEA	CC.24.1
Combination Plans Examiner Trainee	CEA	CC.25.1
Materials Management Technician	CEA	CC.25.1
Parking Enforcement Officer	CEA	CC.25.1
Print Media Operator	CEA	CC.25.1
Administrative Support Assistant	CEA	CC.26.1
Contracts Assistant	CEA	CC.26.1
Equipment Operator I	CEA	CC.26.1
Graffiti Technician	CEA	CC.26.1
Legal Technician II (X)	CEA	CC.26.1
Minutes Clerk	CEA	CC.26.1
Payroll Assistant	CEA	CC.26.1
Accounting Technician I	CEA	CC.27.1
CERT Program Specialist	CEA	CC.27.1
Community Program Technician	CEA	CC.27.1
Court Clerk (X)	CEA	CC.27.1
Maintenance Technician	CEA	CC.27.1
Parking Meter Technician	CEA	CC.27.1
Records Technician	CEA	CC.27.1
Secretary	CEA	CC.27.1
Video Control Operator	CEA	CC.27.1
Aquatics Specialist	CEA	CC.28.1
Community Program Specialist	CEA	CC.28.1
Cultural Specialist	CEA	CC.28.1
Environmental Systems Technician Trainee (X)	CEA	CC.28.1
Events Planner	CEA	CC.28.1
Inclusion Recreation Specialist	CEA	CC.28.1
Visual Arts Specialist I (X)	CEA	CC.28.1
Youth Development Specialist	CEA	CC.28.1
Human Resources Technician	CEA	CC.29.1

Date: 15-MAR-16

City of Las Vegas Job Titles in Alpha Order

Dept. of Human Resources

Job Title	Group	Grade
Irrigation Systems Repairer	CEA	CC.29.1
Legal Secretary	CEA	CC.29.1
License Technician I (X)	CEA	CC.29.1
Print Media Services Representative	CEA	CC.29.1
Sanitation Billing Technician	CEA	CC.29.1
Service Writer	CEA	CC.29.1
Sr Parking Enforcement Officer	CEA	CC.29.1
Agenda Technician	CEA	CC.30.1
Animal Control Officer I (X)	CEA	CC.30.1
Deputy City Clerk	CEA	CC.30.1
EST Trainee/Plant Operator I	CEA	CC.30.1
Equipment Operator II	CEA	CC.30.1
IT Service Desk Technician	CEA	CC.30.1
Planning Technician	CEA	CC.30.1
Plant Operator I (X)	CEA	CC.30.1
Purchasing Technician	CEA	CC.30.1
Signing & Marking Technician	CEA	CC.30.1
Sr Contracts Assistant	CEA	CC.30.1
Technical Writer	CEA	CC.30.1
Videographer	CEA	CC.30.1
Accounting Technician II	CEA	CC.31.1
Assistant Terminal Agency Coordinator	CEA	CC.31.1
Collections Officer	CEA	CC.31.1
Court Specialist (X)	CEA	CC.31.1
D&E Communications Specialist	CEA	CC.31.1
Fleet Coordinator	CEA	CC.31.1
Judicial Enforcement Officer	CEA	CC.31.1
Law Enforcement Support Technician	CEA	CC.31.1
Pool Maintenance Crew Leader	CEA	CC.31.1
Production Technician	CEA	CC.31.1
Skilled Trades Helper	CEA	CC.31.1
Traffic Electrician I (X)	CEA	CC.31.1
Body Mechanic	CEA	CC.32.1
EST I/Maintenance Mechanic	CEA	CC.32.1
EST Trainee/Maintenance Mechanic	CEA	CC.32.1
Electronic Records Specialist	CEA	CC.32.1
Equipment Operator III	CEA	CC.32.1
Events Specialist	CEA	CC.32.1
Maintenance Mechanic	CEA	CC.32.1
Motor Sweeper Operator	CEA	CC.32.1

City of Las Vegas Job Titles in Alpha Order Date: 15-MAR-16
Dept. of Human Resources

Job Title	Group	Grade
Parking Services Team Lead	CEA	CC.32.1
Sr Community Program Specialist	CEA	CC.32.1
Sr Cultural Specialist	CEA	CC.32.1
Sr IT Service Desk Technician	CEA	CC.32.1
Sr Inclusion Recreation Specialist	CEA	CC.32.1
Sr Youth Development Specialist	CEA	CC.32.1
Theater Program Specialist	CEA	CC.32.1
Theater Program Specialist (F)	CEA	CC.32.1
Water Quality Technician	CEA	CC.32.1
Alternative Sentencing Specialist I (X)	CEA	CC.33.1
Environmental Systems Technician I (X)	CEA	CC.33.1
IT Operations Technician	CEA	CC.33.1
Insurance Services Specialist	CEA	CC.33.1
Internet License Investigator	CEA	CC.33.1
Lead Court Clerk	CEA	CC.33.1
License Technician II (X)	CEA	CC.33.1
Mechanic	CEA	CC.33.1
Sr Human Resources Technician	CEA	CC.33.1
Traffic Signal Technician I (X)	CEA	CC.33.1
Visual Arts Specialist II (X)	CEA	CC.33.1
Animal Control Officer II (X)	CEA	CC.34.1
Court Compliance Officer	CEA	CC.34.1
EST I/Plant Operator II	CEA	CC.34.1
EST Trainee/Plant Operator II	CEA	CC.34.1
GIS Technician	CEA	CC.34.1
Graphic Artist	CEA	CC.34.1
Heavy Equipment Operator	CEA	CC.34.1
Park Maintenance Crew Leader	CEA	CC.34.1
Plant Operator II (X)	CEA	CC.34.1
Sr Deputy City Clerk	CEA	CC.34.1
Sr Signing & Marking Technician	CEA	CC.34.1
Web Content Specialist	CEA	CC.34.1
Alternative Sentencing Specialist I (X)	CEA	CC.35.1
Field Electrician II (X)	CEA	CC.35.1
Land Survey Technician	CEA	CC.35.1
Parks Crew Leader	CEA	CC.35.1
Sr Accounting Technician	CEA	CC.35.1
Sr Judicial Enforcement Officer	CEA	CC.35.1
Television Production Specialist	CEA	CC.35.1
Building Services Electrician	CEA	CC.36.1

Date: 15-MAR-16

City of Las Vegas Job Titles in Alpha Order

Dept. of Human Resources

Job Title	Group	Grade
Building Services Technician	Group CEA	CC.36.1
Buyer (X)	CEA	CC.36.1
Carpenter	CEA	CC.36.1
Concrete Mason	CEA	CC.36.1
Cultural Center Coordinator	CEA	CC.36.1
EST I/Sr Maintenance Mechanic	CEA	CC.36.1
EST Trainee/Sr Maintenance Mechanic	CEA	CC.36.1
Engineering Technician	CEA	CC.36.1
Engineering Technician (F)	CEA	CC.36.1
HVAC Technician	CEA	CC.36.1
Industrial Electrician	CEA	CC.36.1
Off-Site Conveyance System Plumber	CEA	CC.36.1
Painter	CEA	CC.36.1
Payroll Specialist	CEA	CC.36.1
Planner I	CEA	CC.36.1
Plumber	CEA	CC.36.1
Rapid Response Crew Leader	CEA	CC.36.1
Sr Maintenance Mechanic	CEA	CC.36.1
Sr Production Technician	CEA	CC.36.1
Streets & Sanitation Crew Leader	CEA	CC.36.1
Traffic Systems Technician Trainee (X)	CEA	CC.36.1
Welder	CEA	CC.36.1
Detention Facilities Technician	CEA	CC.37.1
Environmental Compliance Inspector	CEA	CC.37.1
Irrigation Systems Crew Leader	CEA	CC.37.1
License Officer	CEA	CC.37.1
Locksmith I	CEA	CC.37.1
Pre-Trial Services Officer	CEA	CC.37.1
Sanitation Billing Inspector	CEA	CC.37.1
Sr License Technician	CEA	CC.37.1
Sr Mechanic	CEA	CC.37.1
Traffic Signal Technician II (X)	CEA	CC.37.1
Water Systems Technician	CEA	CC.37.1
Construction Inspector	CEA	CC.38.1
GIS Analyst I	CEA	CC.38.1
IT Support Technician	CEA	CC.38.1
Maintenance Planner	CEA	CC.38.1
Materials Testing Technician	CEA	CC.38.1
Permit Technician	CEA	CC.38.1
Sr Graphic Artist	CEA	CC.38.1

City of Las Vegas Dept. of Human Resources

Job Titles in Alpha Order

Date: 15-MAR-16

Job Title	Group	Grade
Sr Plant Operator	CEA	CC.38.1
Alternative Sentencing Specialist II (X)	CEA	CC.39.1
Aquatic Biologist	CEA	CC.39.1
Chemist	CEA	CC.39.1
Housing Rehabilitation Specialist	CEA	CC.39.1
Information Technologies Training Specialist	CEA	CC.39.1
Land Survey Crew Leader	CEA	CC.39.1
Microbiologist	CEA	CC.39.1
Technical Training Specialist	CEA	CC.39.1
Environmental Systems Technician II (X)	CEA	CC.40.1
Grant Coordinator	CEA	CC.40.1
Instrument Technician	CEA	CC.40.1
Planner II	CEA	CC.40.1
Sr Building Services Electrician	CEA	CC.40.1
Sr Buyer (X)	CEA	CC.40.1
Sr Carpenter	CEA	CC.40.1
Sr Engineering Technician	CEA	CC.40.1
Sr Engineering Technician (F)	CEA	CC.40.1
Sr HVAC Technician	CEA	CC.40.1
Sr Painter	CEA	CC.40.1
Sr Plumber	CEA	CC.40.1
Traffic Systems Technician (X)	CEA	CC.40.1
Code Enforcement Inspector	CEA	CC.41.1
Code Enforcement Officer	CEA	CC.41.1
Combination Inspector	CEA	CC.41.1
Graphic Illustrator	CEA	CC.41.1
Laboratory Quality Assurance Officer	CEA	CC.41.1
Locksmith II	CEA	CC.41.1
Right-of-Way Agent	CEA	CC.41.1
Sr License Officer	CEA	CC.41.1
Sr Traffic Signal Technician	CEA	CC.41.1
Business Specialist	CEA	CC.42.1
Communications Technician	CEA	CC.42.1
Economic Development Specialist (X)	CEA	CC.42.1
GIS Analyst II	CEA	CC.42.1
Neighborhood Outreach Specialist	CEA	CC.42.1
Plans Examiner	CEA	CC.42.1
Real Property Appraiser	CEA	CC.42.1
Sr Construction Inspector	CEA	CC.42.1
Sr IT Support Technician	CEA	CC.42.1

City of Las Vegas Job Titles in Alpha Order Dept. of Human Resources

tles in Alpha Order Date: 15-MAR-16

Job Title	Croup	Grade
Sr Materials Testing Technician	Group CEA	CC.42.1
Sr Permit Technician	CEA	CC.42.1
Systems Analyst	CEA	CC.42.1
Technical Systems Analyst	CEA	CC.42.1
Video Production Engineer	CEA	CC.42.1
Business Licensing Auditor	CEA	CC.42.1
Construction Control Specialist	CEA	CC.43.1
Grant Program Coordinator	CEA	CC.43.1
Architectural Designer	CEA	CC.43.1
Communications Systems Coordinator	CEA	CC.44.1
Engineering Associate	CEA	CC.44.1
Environmental Systems Technician III (X)	CEA	CC.44.1
Land Survey Associate	CEA	CC.44.1
Sr Planner	CEA	CC.44.1
Sr Traffic Systems Technician	CEA	CC.44.1
Urban Forester	CEA	CC.44.1
Web Developer	CEA	CC.44.1
Combination Plans Examiner	CEA	CC.45.1
Construction Project Representative	CEA	CC.45.1
Employee Services Coordinator	CEA	CC.45.1
Special Inspections Auditor	CEA	CC.45.1
Statistical Analyst	CEA	CC.45.1
Contracts Specialist	CEA	CC.46.1
Project Development Facilitator	CEA	CC.46.1
Sr Business Specialist	CEA	CC.46.1
Sr Economic Development Specialist (X)	CEA	CC.46.1
Sr GIS Analyst	CEA	CC.46.1
Sr Neighborhood Outreach Specialist	CEA	CC.46.1
Sr Systems Analyst	CEA	CC.46.1
Sr Technical Systems Analyst	CEA	CC.46.1
Structural Plans Examiner	CEA	CC.46.1
Systems Administration Specialist	CEA	CC.46.1
Sr Business Licensing Auditor	CEA	CC.47.1
Land Surveyor	CEA	CC.48.1
Sr Engineering Associate	CEA	CC.48.1
Sr Engineering Associate (F)	CEA	CC.48.1
Construction Projects Administrator	CEA	CC.50.1
Real Estate Specialist	CEA	CC.50.1
Environmental Officer	CEA	CC.51.1
Electrical Project Engineer	CEA	CC.52.1

Date: 15-MAR-16

City of Las Vegas Job Titles in Alpha Order Dept. of Human Resources

Job Title	Group	Grade
Facilities Project Manager	CEA	CC.52.1
Project Engineer	CEA	CC.52.1
Janitor	CEA	CJ.1.1
Sr Janitor	CEA	CJ.2.1

#### Exhibit C

City of Las Vegas Salaries for Grades with Steps Date Printed: 19-APR-16 Human Resources for CEA Classified Page: 1 of 100

Effective Date 01-JUL-2016 Monthly Annually Hourly Biweeklv CC 1.1 \$10.79 \$863.46 \$1,870.83 \$22,449.96 Step 1 Step \$11.23 \$898.00 \$1,945.67 \$23,348.00 \$2,023.50 \$24,281.92 Step 3 \$11.67 \$933.92 \$2,104.44 \$25,253.28 \$971.28 Step 4 \$12.14 Step 5 \$2,188.61 \$26,263.38 \$12.63 \$1,010.13 \$2,276.15 \$27,313.78 Step 6 \$13.13 \$1,050.53 Step 7 \$13.66 \$1,092.56 \$2,367.20 \$28,406.56 Step 8 \$14.20 \$1,136.25 \$2,461.89 \$29,542.50 Step 9 \$14.77 \$1,181.71 \$2,560.37 \$30,724.46 Step 10 \$15.19 \$1,214.97 \$2,632.44 \$31,589.22 CC 1.2 \$863.46 Step 1 \$10.79 \$1,870.83 \$22,449.96 \$906.64 \$1,964.39 \$23,572.64 \$2,042.95 \$24,515.40 \$2,124.67 \$25,496.12 Step 2 \$11.33 Step 3 \$11.79 \$942.90 Step 4 \$12.26 \$980.62 \$2,209.68 \$26,516.10 \$2,298.04 \$27,576.64 Step 5 \$12.75 \$1,019.85 Step 6 \$13.26 \$1,060.64 \$2,389.97 \$28,679.56 Step 7 \$13.79 \$1,103.06 Step 8 \$14.34 \$1,147.19 \$2,485.57 \$29,826.94 Step 9 \$14.91 \$1,193.07 \$2,585.00 \$31,019.82 Step 10 \$15.19 \$1,214.97 \$2,632.44 \$31,589.22 CC 1.3 \$10.79 \$863.46 \$1,870.83 \$22,449.96 Step 1 Step 2 \$11.33 \$906.64 \$1,964.39 \$23,572.64 Step 3 \$11.90 \$951.96 \$2,062.57 \$24,750.96 Step 4 \$12.38 \$990.04 \$2,145.08 \$25,741.04 \$2,230.87 \$26,770.38 \$2,320.11 \$27,841.32 \$2,412.92 \$28,954.90 \$2,509.43 \$30,113.20 Step 5 \$12.87 \$1,029.63 Step 6
Step 7
Step 8 \$13.39 \$1,070.82 \$13.92 \$1,113.65 \$14.48 \$1,158.20 Step 9 \$2,609.82 \$31,317.78 \$15.06 \$1,204.53 Step 10 \$2,632.44 \$31,589.22 \$15.19 \$1,214.97 CC 1.4 \$10.79 \$863.46 \$1,870.83 \$22,449.96 Step 1 Step 2 \$11.33 \$906.64 \$1,964.39 \$23,572.64 Step 3 \$11.90 \$951.96 \$2,062.57 \$24,750.96 \$12.49 \$2,165.71 \$25,988.56 \$999.56 Step 4 \$12.99 Step 5 \$1,039.54 \$2,252.33 \$27,028.04 Step 6 \$13.51 \$1,081.12 \$2,342.42 \$28,109.12 Step 7 \$14.05 \$1,124.33 \$2,436.06 \$29,232.58 Step 8 Step 9 \$2,533.56 \$30,402.58 \$2,632.44 \$31,589.22 \$14.62 \$1,169.33 \$1,100. \$15.19

City of Las Vegas Salaries for Grades with Steps Date Printed: 19-APR-16 Human Resources for CEA Classified Page: 2 of 100

Effective Date 01-JUL-2016

Monthly Hourly Biweekly Annually CC 1.5 Step 1 \$10.79 \$863.46 \$1,870.83 \$22,449.96 \$906.64 \$1,964.39 \$23,572.64 Step 2 \$11.33 Step 3 \$11.90 \$951.96 \$2,062.57 \$24,750.96 \$2,165.71 \$25,988.56 Step 4 \$12.49 \$999.56 \$2,274.01 \$27,288.04 5 \$13.12 \$1,049.54 Step \$2,364.97 \$28,379.78 \$1,091.53 Step 6 \$13.64 Step 7 \$1,135.19 \$2,459.57 \$29,514.94 \$14.19 \$2,557.94 \$30,695.34 Step 8 \$14.76 \$1,180.59 Step 9 \$15.19 \$1,214.97 \$2,632.44 \$31,589.22 CC 1.6 Step 1 \$10.79 \$863.46 \$1,870.83 \$22,449.96 \$906.64 \$1,964.39 \$23,572.64 Step 2 \$11.33 Step 3 \$11.90 \$951.96 \$2,062.57 \$24,750.96 Step 4 \$12.49 \$999.56 \$2,165.71 \$25,988.56 Step 5 \$2,274.01 \$27,288.04 \$13.12 \$1,049.54 \$2,387.72 \$28,652.78 \$2,483.23 \$29,798.86 \$2,582.55 \$30,990.70 Step 6 \$13.78 \$1,102.03 Step 7 \$14.33 \$1,146.11 Step 8 \$14.90 \$1,191.95 Step 9 \$2,632.44 \$31,589.22 \$15.19 \$1,214.97 CC 1.7 \$1,870.83 \$22,449.96 Step 1 \$10.79 \$863.46 Step 2 \$11.33 \$906.64 \$1,964.39 \$23,572.64 Step 3 \$11.90 \$951.96 \$2,062.57 \$24,750.96 \$12.49 \$999.56 \$2,165.71 \$25,988.56 Step 4 Step 5 \$1,049.54 \$2,274.01 \$27,288.04 \$13.12 Step 6 \$13.78 \$1,102.03 \$2,387.72 \$28,652.78 Step 7 \$14.46 \$1,157.12 \$2,507.10 \$30,085.12 \$2,607.37 \$31,288.40 \$2,632.44 \$31,589.22 Step 8 Step 9 \$15.04 \$1,203.40 \$15.19 \$1,214.97 CC 2.1 \$1,917.00 \$23,004.02 Step 1 \$11.06 \$884.77 Step 2 \$11.50 \$920.17 \$1,993.70 \$23,924.42 Step 3 \$11.96 \$956.97 \$2,073.43 \$24,881.22 Step 4 \$12.44 \$995.25 \$2,156.38 \$25,876.50 \$2,242.63 \$26,911.56 \$12.94 \$1,035.06 Step 5 Step 6 \$13.46 \$1,076.46 \$2,332.33 \$27,987.96 Step 7 \$13.99 \$1,119.52 \$2,425.63 \$29,107.52 \$2,522.65 \$30,271.80 \$14.55 Step 8 \$1,164.30 Step 9 \$15.14 \$1,210.88 \$2,623.56 \$31,482.88

Step 10

\$15.56

\$1,244.97

\$2,697.44 \$32,369.22

City of Las Vegas Salaries for Grades with Steps Date Printed: 19-APR-16
Human Resources for CEA Classified Page: 3 of 100
Effective Date 01-JUL-2016

	Hourly	Biweekly	Monthly	Annually
CC 2.2 Step 1 Step 2 Step 3	\$11.06 \$11.61 \$12.08	\$884.77 \$929.02 \$966.19	\$1,917.00 \$2,012.88 \$2,093.41	\$23,004.02 \$24,154.52 \$25,120.94
Step 4 Step 5 Step 6 Step 7 Step 8	\$12.56	\$1,004.83	\$2,177.14	\$26,125.58
	\$13.06	\$1,045.02	\$2,264.22	\$27,170.52
	\$13.59	\$1,086.83	\$2,354.79	\$28,257.58
	\$14.13	\$1,130.30	\$2,448.99	\$29,387.80
	\$14.69	\$1,175.52	\$2,546.95	\$30,563.52
Step 9	\$15.28	\$1,222.53	\$2,648.82	\$31,785.78
Step 10	\$15.56	\$1,244.97	\$2,697.44	\$32,369.22
CC 2.3 Step 1 Step 2 Step 3	\$11.06	\$884.77	\$1,917.00	\$23,004.02
	\$11.61	\$929.02	\$2,012.88	\$24,154.52
	\$12.19	\$975.47	\$2,113.51	\$25,362.22
Step 4 Step 5 Step 6 Step 7	\$12.68	\$1,014.49	\$2,198.05	\$26,376.74
	\$13.19	\$1,055.07	\$2,285.98	\$27,431.82
	\$13.72	\$1,097.28	\$2,377.43	\$28,529.28
	\$14.26	\$1,141.17	\$2,472.53	\$29,670.42
Step 8 Step 9 Step 10	\$14.84 \$15.43 \$15.56	\$1,141.17 \$1,186.81 \$1,234.28 \$1,244.97	\$2,571.43 \$2,674.28 \$2,697.44	\$30,857.06 \$32,091.28 \$32,369.22
CC 2.4 Step 1 Step 2	\$11.06 \$11.61	\$884.77 \$929.02	\$1,917.00 \$2,012.88	\$23,004.02 \$24,154.52
Step 3	\$12.19	\$975.47	\$2,113.51	\$25,362.22
Step 4	\$12.80	\$1,024.25	\$2,219.20	\$26,630.50
Step 5	\$13.32	\$1,065.21	\$2,307.96	\$27,695.46
Step 6 Step 7 Step 8 Step 9	\$13.85	\$1,107.82	\$2,400.29	\$28,803.32
	\$14.40	\$1,152.14	\$2,496.30	\$29,955.64
	\$14.98	\$1,198.23	\$2,596.16	\$31,153.98
	\$15.56	\$1,244.97	\$2,697.44	\$32,369.22
CC 2.5 Step 1 Step 2	\$11.06 \$11.61	\$884.77 \$929.02	\$1,917.00 \$2,012.88	\$23,004.02 \$24,154.52
Step 2 Step 3 Step 4 Step 5 Step 6	\$12.19	\$975.47	\$2,113.51	\$25,362.22
	\$12.80	\$1,024.25	\$2,219.20	\$26,630.50
	\$13.44	\$1,075.45	\$2,330.14	\$27,961.70
	\$13.98	\$1,118.46	\$2,423.34	\$29,079.96
Step 7 Step 8 Step 9	\$14.54	\$1,163.20	\$2,520.27	\$30,243.20
	\$15.12	\$1,209.74	\$2,621.09	\$31,453.24
	\$15.56	\$1,244.97	\$2,697.44	\$32,369.22

City of Las Vegas Salaries for Grades with Steps Date Printed: 19-APR-16
Human Resources for CEA Classified Page: 4 of 100
Effective Date 01-JUL-2016

	Hourly	Biweekly	Monthly	Annually
CC 2.6 Step 1 Step 2	\$11.06 \$11.61	\$884.77 \$929.02	\$1,917.00 \$2,012.88	\$23,004.02 \$24,154.52
Step 3 Step 4	\$12.19 \$12.80	\$975.47 \$1,024.25	\$2,113.51 \$2,219.20	\$25,362.22 \$26,630.50
Step 5 Step 6 Step 7	\$13.44 \$14.12 \$14.68	\$1,075.45 \$1,129.24 \$1,174.40	\$2,330.14 \$2,446.68 \$2,544.53	\$27,961.70 \$29,360.24 \$30,534.40
Step 8 Step 9	\$15.27 \$15.56	\$1,221.37 \$1,244.97	\$2,646.31	\$31,755.62 \$32,369.22
CC 2.7	411.06	4004 55	<b>41</b> 01 F 00	***
Step 1 Step 2	\$11.06 \$11.61	\$884.77 \$929.02	\$1,917.00 \$2,012.88	\$23,004.02 \$24,154.52
Step 3	\$12.19	\$975.47	\$2,113.51	\$25,362.22
Step 4 Step 5	\$12.80 \$13.44	\$1,024.25 \$1,075.45	\$2,219.20 \$2,330.14	\$26,630.50 \$27,961.70
Step 5 Step 6	\$13.44	\$1,075.45	\$2,446.68	\$29,360.24
Step 7	\$14.82	\$1,185.69	\$2,569.00	\$30,827.94
Step 8 Step 9	\$15.41 \$15.56	\$1,233.12 \$1,244.97	\$2,671.77	\$32,061.12
Step 9	713.30	71,244.97	\$2,697.44	\$32,369.22
CC 3.1	č11 22	\$006.64	¢1 064 30	¢22
Step 1 Step 2	\$11.33 \$11.79	\$906.64 \$942.90	\$1,964.39 \$2,042.95	\$23,572.64 \$24,515.40
Step 3	\$12.26	\$980.62	\$2,124.67	\$25,496.12
Step 4	\$12.75	\$1,019.85	\$2,209.68	\$26,516.10
Step 5 Step 6	\$13.26 \$13.79	\$1,060.64 \$1,103.06	\$2,298.04 \$2,389.97	\$27,576.64 \$28,679.56
Step 7	\$14.34	\$1,147.19	\$2,485.57	\$29,826.94
Step 8	\$14.91	\$1,193.07	\$2,585.00	\$31,019.82
Step 9	\$15.51	\$1,240.80	\$2,688.40	\$32,260.80
Step 10	\$15.95	\$1 <b>,</b> 275.71	\$2,764.05	\$33,168.46
CC 3.2	č11 22	\$006.64	¢1 064 30	¢22 572 64
Step 1 Step 2	\$11.33 \$11.90	\$906.64 \$951.96	\$1,964.39 \$2,062.57	\$23,572.64 \$24,750.96
Step 3	\$12.38	\$990.04	\$2,145.08	\$25,741.04
Step 4	\$12.87	\$1,029.63	\$2,230.87	\$26,770.38
Step 5 Step 6	\$13.39 \$13.92	\$1,070.82 \$1,113.65	\$2,320.11 \$2,412.92	\$27,841.32 \$28,954.90
Step 0 Step 7	\$14.48	\$1,158.20	\$2,509.43	\$30,113.20
Step 8	\$15.06	\$1,204.53	\$2,609.82	\$31,317.78
Step 9	\$15.66	\$1,252.71	\$2,714.20	\$32,570.46
Step 10	\$15.95	\$1,275.71	\$2,764.05	\$33,168.46

City of Las Vegas Salaries for Grades with Steps Date Printed: 19-APR-16
Human Resources for CEA Classified Page: 5 of 100
Effective Date 01-JUL-2016

		FILECCIVE	Date of oo.	L 2010
	Hourly	Biweekly	Monthly	Annually
CC 3.3 Step 1 Step 2 Step 3 Step 4 Step 5 Step 6 Step 7 Step 8 Step 9 Step 10	\$11.33	\$906.64	\$1,964.39	\$23,572.64
	\$11.90	\$951.96	\$2,062.57	\$24,750.96
	\$12.49	\$999.56	\$2,165.71	\$25,988.56
	\$12.99	\$1,039.54	\$2,252.33	\$27,028.04
	\$13.51	\$1,081.12	\$2,342.42	\$28,109.12
	\$14.05	\$1,124.36	\$2,436.12	\$29,233.36
	\$14.62	\$1,169.33	\$2,533.56	\$30,402.58
	\$15.20	\$1,216.11	\$2,634.90	\$31,618.86
	\$15.81	\$1,264.76	\$2,740.32	\$32,883.76
	\$15.95	\$1,275.71	\$2,764.05	\$33,168.46
CC 3.4 Step 1 Step 2 Step 3 Step 4 Step 5 Step 6 Step 7 Step 8 Step 9	\$11.33	\$906.65	\$1,964.40	\$23,572.90
	\$11.90	\$951.96	\$2,062.57	\$24,750.96
	\$12.49	\$999.56	\$2,165.71	\$25,988.56
	\$13.12	\$1,049.54	\$2,274.01	\$27,288.04
	\$13.64	\$1,091.53	\$2,364.97	\$28,379.78
	\$14.19	\$1,135.19	\$2,459.57	\$29,514.94
	\$14.76	\$1,180.59	\$2,557.94	\$30,695.34
	\$15.35	\$1,227.82	\$2,660.27	\$31,923.32
	\$15.95	\$1,275.71	\$2,764.05	\$33,168.46
CC 3.5 Step 1 Step 2 Step 3 Step 4 Step 5 Step 6 Step 7 Step 8 Step 9	\$11.33	\$906.64	\$1,964.39	\$23,572.64
	\$11.90	\$951.96	\$2,062.57	\$24,750.96
	\$12.49	\$999.56	\$2,165.71	\$25,988.56
	\$13.12	\$1,049.54	\$2,274.01	\$27,288.04
	\$13.78	\$1,102.03	\$2,387.72	\$28,652.78
	\$14.33	\$1,146.11	\$2,483.23	\$29,798.86
	\$14.90	\$1,191.95	\$2,582.55	\$30,990.70
	\$15.50	\$1,239.63	\$2,685.86	\$32,230.38
	\$15.95	\$1,275.71	\$2,764.05	\$33,168.46
CC 3.6 Step 1 Step 2 Step 3 Step 4 Step 5 Step 6 Step 7 Step 8 Step 9	\$11.33	\$906.64	\$1,964.39	\$23,572.64
	\$11.90	\$951.96	\$2,062.57	\$24,750.96
	\$12.49	\$999.56	\$2,165.71	\$25,988.56
	\$13.12	\$1,049.54	\$2,274.01	\$27,288.04
	\$13.78	\$1,102.03	\$2,387.72	\$28,652.78
	\$14.46	\$1,157.12	\$2,507.10	\$30,085.12
	\$15.04	\$1,203.40	\$2,607.37	\$31,288.40
	\$15.64	\$1,251.54	\$2,711.67	\$32,540.04
	\$15.95	\$1,275.71	\$2,764.05	\$33,168.46
CC 3.7 Step 1 Step 2 Step 3 Step 4 Step 5 Step 6 Step 7 Step 8 Step 9	\$11.33	\$906.64	\$1,964.39	\$23,572.64
	\$11.90	\$951.96	\$2,062.57	\$24,750.96
	\$12.49	\$999.56	\$2,165.71	\$25,988.56
	\$13.12	\$1,049.54	\$2,274.01	\$27,288.04
	\$13.78	\$1,102.03	\$2,387.72	\$28,652.78
	\$14.46	\$1,157.12	\$2,507.10	\$30,085.12
	\$15.19	\$1,214.97	\$2,632.44	\$31,589.22
	\$15.79	\$1,263.57	\$2,737.74	\$32,852.82
	\$15.95	\$1,275.71	\$2,764.05	\$33,168.46

City of Las Vegas Salaries for Grades with Steps Date Printed: 19-APR-16
Human Resources for CEA Classified Page: 6 of 100
Effective Date 01-JUL-2016

	Hourly	Biweekly	Monthly	Annually
Step Step Step Step Step Step Step Step	\$11.61 \$12.08 \$12.56 \$13.59 \$14.13 7 \$14.69 8 \$15.28 9 \$15.89 0 \$16.34	\$929.02 \$966.19 \$1,004.83 \$1,045.02 \$1,086.83 \$1,130.30 \$1,175.52 \$1,222.53 \$1,271.44 \$1,307.23	\$2,012.88 \$2,093.41 \$2,177.14 \$2,264.22 \$2,354.79 \$2,448.99 \$2,546.95 \$2,648.82 \$2,754.78 \$2,832.33	\$24,154.52 \$25,120.94 \$26,125.58 \$27,170.52 \$28,257.58 \$29,387.80 \$30,563.52 \$31,785.78 \$33,057.44 \$33,987.98
Step Step Step Step Step Step Step Step	\$11.61 \$12.19 \$12.68 4 \$13.19 5 \$13.72 6 \$14.26 7 \$14.84 8 \$15.43 9 \$16.05 0 \$16.34	\$929.02 \$975.47 \$1,014.49 \$1,055.07 \$1,097.28 \$1,141.17 \$1,186.81 \$1,234.28 \$1,283.65 \$1,307.23	\$2,012.88 \$2,113.51 \$2,198.05 \$2,285.98 \$2,377.43 \$2,472.53 \$2,571.43 \$2,674.28 \$2,781.24 \$2,832.33	\$24,154.52 \$25,362.22 \$26,376.74 \$27,431.82 \$28,529.28 \$29,670.42 \$30,857.06 \$32,091.28 \$33,374.90 \$33,987.98
Step Step Step Step Step Step Step Step	\$11.61 2 \$12.19 3 \$12.80 4 \$13.32 5 \$13.85 6 \$14.40 7 \$14.98 8 \$15.58 9 \$16.20 0 \$16.34	\$929.02 \$975.47 \$1,024.25 \$1,065.21 \$1,107.82 \$1,152.14 \$1,198.23 \$1,246.15 \$1,295.99 \$1,307.23	\$2,012.88 \$2,113.51 \$2,219.20 \$2,307.96 \$2,400.29 \$2,496.30 \$2,596.16 \$2,700.00 \$2,807.99 \$2,832.33	\$24,154.52 \$25,362.22 \$26,630.50 \$27,695.46 \$28,803.32 \$29,955.64 \$31,153.98 \$32,399.90 \$33,695.74 \$33,987.98
Step Step Step Step Step Step Step Step	.4 1 \$11.61 2 \$12.19 3 \$12.80 4 \$13.44 5 \$13.98 6 \$14.54 7 \$15.12 8 \$15.73 9 \$16.34	\$929.02 \$975.47 \$1,024.25 \$1,075.45 \$1,118.46 \$1,163.20 \$1,209.74 \$1,258.12 \$1,307.23	\$2,012.88 \$2,113.51 \$2,219.20 \$2,330.14 \$2,423.34 \$2,520.27 \$2,621.09 \$2,725.94 \$2,832.33	\$24,154.52 \$25,362.22 \$26,630.50 \$27,961.70 \$29,079.96 \$30,243.20 \$31,453.24 \$32,711.12 \$33,987.98

City of Las Vegas Salaries for Grades with Steps Date Printed: 19-APR-16
Human Resources for CEA Classified Page: 7 of 100
Effective Date 01-JUL-2016

	Hourly	Biweekly	Monthly	Annually
CC 4.5 Step 1 Step 2 Step 3 Step 4 Step 5 Step 6 Step 7 Step 8 Step 9	\$11.61	\$929.02	\$2,012.88	\$24,154.52
	\$12.19	\$975.47	\$2,113.51	\$25,362.22
	\$12.80	\$1,024.25	\$2,219.20	\$26,630.50
	\$13.44	\$1,075.45	\$2,330.14	\$27,961.70
	\$14.12	\$1,129.24	\$2,446.68	\$29,360.24
	\$14.68	\$1,174.40	\$2,544.53	\$30,534.40
	\$15.27	\$1,221.37	\$2,646.31	\$31,755.62
	\$15.88	\$1,270.24	\$2,752.18	\$33,026.24
	\$16.34	\$1,307.23	\$2,832.33	\$33,987.98
CC 4.6 Step 1 Step 2 Step 3 Step 4 Step 5 Step 6 Step 7 Step 8 Step 9	\$11.61	\$929.02	\$2,012.88	\$24,154.52
	\$12.19	\$975.47	\$2,113.51	\$25,362.22
	\$12.80	\$1,024.25	\$2,219.20	\$26,630.50
	\$13.44	\$1,075.45	\$2,330.14	\$27,961.70
	\$14.12	\$1,129.24	\$2,446.68	\$29,360.24
	\$14.82	\$1,185.69	\$2,569.00	\$30,827.94
	\$15.41	\$1,233.12	\$2,671.77	\$32,061.12
	\$16.03	\$1,282.45	\$2,778.64	\$33,343.70
	\$16.34	\$1,307.23	\$2,832.33	\$33,987.98
CC 4.7 Step 1 Step 2 Step 3 Step 4 Step 5 Step 6 Step 7 Step 8 Step 9	\$11.61	\$929.02	\$2,012.88	\$24,154.52
	\$12.19	\$975.47	\$2,113.51	\$25,362.22
	\$12.80	\$1,024.25	\$2,219.20	\$26,630.50
	\$13.44	\$1,075.45	\$2,330.14	\$27,961.70
	\$14.12	\$1,129.24	\$2,446.68	\$29,360.24
	\$14.82	\$1,185.69	\$2,569.00	\$30,827.94
	\$15.56	\$1,244.97	\$2,697.44	\$32,369.22
	\$16.18	\$1,294.77	\$2,805.35	\$33,664.02
	\$16.34	\$1,307.23	\$2,832.33	\$33,987.98
CC 5.1 Step 1 Step 2 Step 3 Step 4 Step 5 Step 6 Step 7 Step 8 Step 9 Step 10	\$11.90	\$951.96	\$2,062.57	\$24,750.96
	\$12.38	\$990.04	\$2,145.08	\$25,741.04
	\$12.87	\$1,029.63	\$2,230.87	\$26,770.38
	\$13.39	\$1,070.82	\$2,320.11	\$27,841.32
	\$13.92	\$1,113.65	\$2,412.92	\$28,954.90
	\$14.48	\$1,158.20	\$2,509.43	\$30,113.20
	\$15.06	\$1,204.53	\$2,609.82	\$31,317.78
	\$15.66	\$1,252.71	\$2,714.20	\$32,570.46
	\$16.29	\$1,302.82	\$2,822.78	\$33,873.32
	\$16.74	\$1,339.51	\$2,902.28	\$34,827.26

City of Las Vegas Salaries for Grades with Steps Date Printed: 19-APR-16
Human Resources for CEA Classified Page: 8 of 100
Effective Date 01-JUL-2016

		Hourly	Biweekly	Monthly	Annually
Step Step Step Step Step Step Step Step	5.2 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9	\$11.90 \$12.49 \$12.99 \$13.51 \$14.05 \$14.62 \$15.20 \$15.81 \$16.44 \$16.74	\$951.96 \$999.56 \$1,039.54 \$1,081.12 \$1,124.36 \$1,169.33 \$1,216.11 \$1,264.76 \$1,315.35 \$1,339.51	\$2,062.57 \$2,165.71 \$2,252.33 \$2,342.42 \$2,436.12 \$2,533.56 \$2,634.90 \$2,740.32 \$2,849.92 \$2,902.28	\$24,750.96 \$25,988.56 \$27,028.04 \$28,109.12 \$29,233.36 \$30,402.58 \$31,618.86 \$32,883.76 \$34,199.10 \$34,827.26
Step Step Step Step Step Step Step Step	5.3 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9	\$11.90 \$12.49 \$13.12 \$13.64 \$14.19 \$14.76 \$15.35 \$15.96 \$16.60 \$16.74	\$951.96 \$999.56 \$1,049.54 \$1,091.53 \$1,135.19 \$1,180.59 \$1,227.82 \$1,276.92 \$1,328.01 \$1,339.51	\$2,062.57 \$2,165.71 \$2,274.01 \$2,364.97 \$2,459.57 \$2,557.94 \$2,660.27 \$2,766.67 \$2,877.35 \$2,902.28	\$24,750.96 \$25,988.56 \$27,288.04 \$28,379.78 \$29,514.94 \$30,695.34 \$31,923.32 \$33,199.92 \$34,528.26 \$34,827.26
CC Step Step Step Step Step Step Step Step	5.4 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8	\$11.90 \$12.49 \$13.12 \$13.78 \$14.33 \$14.90 \$15.50 \$16.12 \$16.74	\$951.96 \$999.56 \$1,049.54 \$1,102.03 \$1,146.11 \$1,191.95 \$1,239.63 \$1,289.21 \$1,339.51	\$2,062.57 \$2,165.71 \$2,274.01 \$2,387.72 \$2,483.23 \$2,582.55 \$2,685.86 \$2,793.28 \$2,902.28	\$24,750.96 \$25,988.56 \$27,288.04 \$28,652.78 \$29,798.86 \$30,990.70 \$32,230.38 \$33,519.46 \$34,827.26
CC Step Step Step Step Step Step Step Step	5.5 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8	\$11.90 \$12.49 \$13.12 \$13.78 \$14.46 \$15.04 \$15.64 \$16.27 \$16.74	\$951.96 \$999.56 \$1,049.54 \$1,102.03 \$1,157.12 \$1,203.40 \$1,251.54 \$1,301.60 \$1,339.51	\$2,062.57 \$2,165.71 \$2,274.01 \$2,387.72 \$2,507.10 \$2,607.37 \$2,711.67 \$2,820.14 \$2,902.28	\$24,750.96 \$25,988.56 \$27,288.04 \$28,652.78 \$30,085.12 \$31,288.40 \$32,540.04 \$33,841.60 \$34,827.26

City of Las Vegas Salaries for Grades with Steps Date Printed: 19-APR-16
Human Resources for CEA Classified Page: 9 of 100
Effective Date 01-JUL-2016

	Hourly	Biweekly	Monthly	Annually
CC 5.6 Step 1 Step 2 Step 3 Step 4 Step 5 Step 6 Step 7 Step 8 Step 9	\$11.90	\$951.96	\$2,062.57	\$24,750.96
	\$12.49	\$999.56	\$2,165.71	\$25,988.56
	\$13.12	\$1,049.54	\$2,274.01	\$27,288.04
	\$13.78	\$1,102.03	\$2,387.72	\$28,652.78
	\$14.46	\$1,157.12	\$2,507.10	\$30,085.12
	\$15.19	\$1,214.97	\$2,632.44	\$31,589.22
	\$15.79	\$1,263.57	\$2,737.74	\$32,852.82
	\$16.43	\$1,314.12	\$2,847.26	\$34,167.12
	\$16.74	\$1,339.51	\$2,902.28	\$34,827.26
CC 5.7 Step 1 Step 2 Step 3 Step 4 Step 5 Step 6 Step 7 Step 8 Step 9	\$11.90	\$951.96	\$2,062.57	\$24,750.96
	\$12.49	\$999.56	\$2,165.71	\$25,988.56
	\$13.12	\$1,049.54	\$2,274.01	\$27,288.04
	\$13.78	\$1,102.03	\$2,387.72	\$28,652.78
	\$14.46	\$1,157.12	\$2,507.10	\$30,085.12
	\$15.19	\$1,214.97	\$2,632.44	\$31,589.22
	\$15.95	\$1,275.71	\$2,764.05	\$33,168.46
	\$16.58	\$1,326.74	\$2,874.61	\$34,495.24
	\$16.74	\$1,339.51	\$2,902.28	\$34,827.26
CC 6.1 Step 1 Step 2 Step 3 Step 4 Step 5 Step 6 Step 7 Step 8 Step 9 Step 10	\$12.19	\$975.47	\$2,113.51	\$25,362.22
	\$12.68	\$1,014.49	\$2,198.05	\$26,376.74
	\$13.19	\$1,055.07	\$2,285.98	\$27,431.82
	\$13.72	\$1,097.28	\$2,377.43	\$28,529.28
	\$14.26	\$1,141.17	\$2,472.53	\$29,670.42
	\$14.84	\$1,186.81	\$2,571.43	\$30,857.06
	\$15.43	\$1,234.28	\$2,674.28	\$32,091.28
	\$16.05	\$1,283.65	\$2,781.24	\$33,374.90
	\$16.69	\$1,334.99	\$2,892.49	\$34,709.74
	\$17.16	\$1,372.58	\$2,973.93	\$35,687.08
CC 6.2 Step 1 Step 2 Step 3 Step 4 Step 5 Step 6 Step 7 Step 8 Step 9 Step 10	\$12.19	\$975.47	\$2,113.51	\$25,362.22
	\$12.80	\$1,024.25	\$2,219.20	\$26,630.50
	\$13.32	\$1,065.21	\$2,307.96	\$27,695.46
	\$13.85	\$1,107.82	\$2,400.29	\$28,803.32
	\$14.40	\$1,152.14	\$2,496.30	\$29,955.64
	\$14.98	\$1,198.23	\$2,596.16	\$31,153.98
	\$15.58	\$1,246.15	\$2,700.00	\$32,399.90
	\$16.20	\$1,295.99	\$2,807.99	\$33,695.74
	\$16.85	\$1,347.84	\$2,920.33	\$35,043.84
	\$17.16	\$1,372.58	\$2,973.93	\$35,687.08

City of Las Vegas Salaries for Grades with Steps Date Printed: 19-APR-16 Human Resources for CEA Classified Page: 10 of 100

Effective Date 01-JUL-2016

Hourly Biweekly Monthly Annually CC 6.3 \$12.19 \$975.47 \$2,113.51 \$25,362.22 Step 1 \$2,219.20 Step 2 \$12.80 \$1,024.25 \$26,630.50 Step 3 \$13.44 \$1,075.45 \$2,330.14 \$27,961.70 \$2,423.34 \$29,079.96 Step \$13.98 \$1,118.46 \$2,520.27 \$30,243.20 \$14.54 \$1,163.20 Step 5 \$2,621.09 \$31,453.24 \$1,209.74 Step 6 \$15.12 Step 7 \$15.73 \$1,258.12 \$2,725.94 \$32,711.12 Step 8 \$16.36 \$1,308.45 \$2,834.98 \$34,019.70 \$1,360.78 Step 9 \$17.01 \$2,948.36 \$35,380.28 Step 10 \$17.16 \$1,372.58 \$2,973.93 \$35,687.08 CC 6.4 \$12.19 \$975.47 \$2,113.51 \$25,362.22 Step 1 Step 2 \$12.80 \$1,024.25 \$2,219.20 \$26,630.50 Step 3 \$13.44 \$1,075.45 \$2,330.14 \$27,961.70 Step 4 \$14.12 \$1,129.24 \$2,446.68 \$29,360.24 \$1,174.40 \$2,544.53 \$30,534.40 \$2,646.31 \$31,755.62 Step 5 \$14.68 Step 6 \$15.27 \$1,221.37 \$2,752.18 \$33,026.24 7 \$15.88 Step \$1,270.24 \$2,862.27 \$34,347.30 Step 8 \$16.51 \$1,321.05 Step 9 \$2,973.93 \$35,687.08 \$17.16 \$1,372.58 CC 6.5 Step 1 \$12.19 \$975.47 \$2,113.51 \$25,362.22 Step 2 \$12.80 \$1,024.25 \$2,219.20 \$26,630.50 \$1,075.45 \$2,330.14 \$27,961.70 Step 3 \$13.44 \$2,446.68 \$29,360.24 Step 4 \$14.12 \$1,129.24 Step 5 \$14.82 \$1,185.69 \$2,569.00 \$30,827.94 Step 6 \$15.41 \$1,233.12 \$2,671.77 \$32,061.12 Step 7 Step 8 Step 9 \$2,778.64 \$33,343.70 \$2,889.78 \$34,677.24 \$2,973.93 \$35,687.08 \$16.03 \$1,282.45 \$1,333.74 \$16.67 \$17.16 \$1,372.58 CC 6.6 \$975.47 \$2,113.51 \$25,362.22 Step 1 \$12.19 Step 2 \$12.80 \$1,024.25 \$2,219.20 \$26,630.50 Step 3 \$13.44 \$1,075.45 \$2,330.14 \$27,961.70 \$2,446.68 \$29,360.24 Step 4 \$14.12 \$1,129.24 Step 5 \$14.82 \$1,185.69 \$2,569.00 \$30,827.94 Step 6 \$15.56 \$1,244.97 \$2,697.44 \$32,369.22 \$2,805.35 \$33,664.02 Step 7 \$16.18 \$1,294.77 \$16.83 \$1,346.56 \$2,917.55 \$35,010.56 Step 8 Step 9 \$17.16 \$1,372.58 \$2,973.93 \$35,687.08 CC 6.7 \$12.19 \$975.47 \$2,113.51 \$25,362.22 Step 1 Step 2 \$12.80 \$1,024.25 \$2,219.20 \$26,630.50 \$2,330.14 \$27,961.70 Step 3 \$13.44 \$1,075.45 \$2,446.68 \$29,360.24 \$14.12 \$1,129.24 Step 4 \$2,569.00 \$30,827.94 Step 5 \$14.82 \$1,185.69 \$1,244.97 \$2,697.44 \$32,369.22 Step 6 \$15.56 \$2,832.33 \$33,987.98 Step 7 \$16.34 \$1,307.23 \$16.99 \$1,359.51 \$2,945.61 \$35,347.26 Step 8 Step 9 \$17.16 \$1,372.58 \$2,973.93 \$35,687.08

City of Las Vegas Salaries for Grades with Steps Date Printed: 19-APR-16 Human Resources for CEA Classified Page: 11 of 100

Effective Date 01-JUL-2016

Hourly Biweekly Monthly Annually CC 7.1 \$12.49 \$999.56 \$2,165.71 \$25,988.56 Step 1 \$12.99 \$1,039.54 \$2,252.33 Step \$27,028.04 Step 3 \$13.51 \$1,081.12 \$2,342.42 \$28,109.12 \$2,436.12 \$29,233.36 Step \$14.05 \$1,124.36 \$2,533.56 \$30,402.58 \$14.62 \$1,169.33 Step 5 \$1,216.11 \$2,634.90 \$31,618.86 Step \$15.20 6 Step 7 \$15.81 \$1,264.76 \$2,740.32 \$32,883.76 Step 8 \$16.44 \$1,315.35 \$2,849.92 \$34,199.10 Step 9 \$17.10 \$1,367.96 \$2,963.92 \$35,566.96 Step 10 \$17.58 \$1,406.48 \$3,047.37 \$36,568.48 CC 7.2 Step 1 \$12.49 \$999.56 \$2,165.71 \$25,988.56 Step 2 \$13.12 \$1,049.54 \$2,274.01 \$27,288.04 \$28,379.78 Step 3 \$13.64 \$1,091.53 \$2,364.97 \$2,459.57 \$29,514.94 Step 4 \$14.19 \$1,135.19 \$2,557.94 \$30,695.34 \$2,660.27 \$31,923.32 Step 5 \$14.76 \$1,180.59 Step 6 \$15.35 \$1,227.82 \$2,766.67 \$33,199.92 \$1,276.92 7 \$15.96 Step \$2,877.35 \$34,528.26 Step 8 \$1,328.01 \$16.60 Step 9 \$2,992.44 \$35,909.12 \$17.26 \$1,381.12 \$3,047.37 \$36,568.48 Step 10 \$17.58 \$1,406.48 CC 7.3 Step 1 \$12.49 \$999.56 \$2,165.71 \$25,988.56 \$1,049.54 \$2,274.01 \$27,288.04 Step 2 \$13.12 \$13.78 \$1,102.03 \$2,387.72 \$28,652.78 Step 3 \$14.33 \$1,146.11 \$2,483.23 \$29,798.86 Step 4 \$1,191.95 Step 5 \$14.90 \$2,582.55 \$30,990.70 Step 6 \$15.50 \$1,239.63 \$2,685.86 \$32,230.38 Step 7
Step 8
Step 9 \$2,793.28 \$33,519.46 \$2,905.03 \$34,860.28 \$3,021.21 \$36,254.66 \$16.12 \$1,289.21 \$16.76 \$1,340.78 \$17.43 \$1,394.41 \$3,047.37 \$36,568.48 Step 10 \$17.58 \$1,406.48 CC 7.4 Step 1 \$12.49 \$999.56 \$2,165.71 \$25,988.56 \$2,274.01 \$27,288.04 \$1,049.54 Step 2 \$13.12 Step 3 \$13.78 \$1,102.03 \$2,387.72 \$28,652.78 Step 4 \$14.46 \$1,157.12 \$2,507.10 \$30,085.12 \$1,203.40 Step 5 \$15.04 \$2,607.37 \$31,288.40 \$15.64 \$1,251.54 \$2,711.67 \$32,540.04 Step 6 Step 7 \$16.27 \$1,301.60 \$2,820.14 \$33,841.60 Step 8 \$16.92 \$1,353.66 \$2,932.94 \$35,195.16 \$3,047.37 \$36,568.48 Step 9

\$17.58

\$1,406.48

City of Las Vegas Salaries for Grades with Steps Date Printed: 19-APR-16
Human Resources for CEA Classified Page: 12 of 100
Effective Date 01-JUL-2016

		DIICCCIVC	Date of oo	1 2010
	Hourly	Biweekly	Monthly	Annually
CC 7.5 Step 1 Step 2 Step 3 Step 4 Step 5 Step 6 Step 7 Step 8 Step 9	\$12.49	\$999.56	\$2,165.71	\$25,988.56
	\$13.12	\$1,049.54	\$2,274.01	\$27,288.04
	\$13.78	\$1,102.03	\$2,387.72	\$28,652.78
	\$14.46	\$1,157.12	\$2,507.10	\$30,085.12
	\$15.19	\$1,214.97	\$2,632.44	\$31,589.22
	\$15.79	\$1,263.57	\$2,737.74	\$32,852.82
	\$16.43	\$1,314.12	\$2,847.26	\$34,167.12
	\$17.08	\$1,366.68	\$2,961.15	\$35,533.68
	\$17.58	\$1,406.48	\$3,047.37	\$36,568.48
CC 7.6 Step 1 Step 2 Step 3 Step 4 Step 5 Step 6 Step 7 Step 8 Step 9	\$12.49	\$999.56	\$2,165.71	\$25,988.56
	\$13.12	\$1,049.54	\$2,274.01	\$27,288.04
	\$13.78	\$1,102.03	\$2,387.72	\$28,652.78
	\$14.46	\$1,157.12	\$2,507.10	\$30,085.12
	\$15.19	\$1,214.97	\$2,632.44	\$31,589.22
	\$15.95	\$1,275.71	\$2,764.05	\$33,168.46
	\$16.58	\$1,326.74	\$2,874.61	\$34,495.24
	\$17.25	\$1,379.81	\$2,989.60	\$35,875.06
	\$17.58	\$1,406.48	\$3,047.37	\$36,568.48
CC 7.7 Step 1 Step 2 Step 3 Step 4 Step 5 Step 6 Step 7 Step 8 Step 9	\$12.49	\$999.56	\$2,165.71	\$25,988.56
	\$13.12	\$1,049.54	\$2,274.01	\$27,288.04
	\$13.78	\$1,102.03	\$2,387.72	\$28,652.78
	\$14.46	\$1,157.12	\$2,507.10	\$30,085.12
	\$15.19	\$1,214.97	\$2,632.44	\$31,589.22
	\$15.95	\$1,275.71	\$2,764.05	\$33,168.46
	\$16.74	\$1,339.51	\$2,902.28	\$34,827.26
	\$17.41	\$1,393.10	\$3,018.37	\$36,220.60
	\$17.58	\$1,406.48	\$3,047.37	\$36,568.48
CC 8.1 Step 1 Step 2 Step 3 Step 4 Step 5 Step 6 Step 7 Step 8 Step 9 Step 10	\$12.80	\$1,024.25	\$2,219.20	\$26,630.50
	\$13.32	\$1,065.21	\$2,307.96	\$27,695.46
	\$13.85	\$1,107.82	\$2,400.29	\$28,803.32
	\$14.40	\$1,152.14	\$2,496.30	\$29,955.64
	\$14.98	\$1,198.23	\$2,596.16	\$31,153.98
	\$15.58	\$1,246.15	\$2,700.00	\$32,399.90
	\$16.20	\$1,295.99	\$2,807.99	\$33,695.74
	\$16.85	\$1,347.84	\$2,920.33	\$35,043.84
	\$17.52	\$1,401.75	\$3,037.12	\$36,445.50
	\$18.02	\$1,441.21	\$3,122.63	\$37,471.46

City of Las Vegas Salaries for Grades with Steps Date Printed: 19-APR-16 Human Resources for CEA Classified Page: 13 of 100

Effective Date 01-JUL-2016

Monthly Hourly Biweekly Annually CC 8.2 Step 1 \$12.80 \$1,024.25 \$2,219.20 \$26,630.50 \$1,075.45 \$2,330.14 \$27,961.70 Step 2 \$13.44 Step 3 \$13.98 \$1,118.46 \$2,423.34 \$29,079.96 \$2,520.27 \$30,243.20 Step \$14.54 \$1,163.20 \$2,621.09 \$31,453.24 Step 5 \$15.12 \$1,209.74 \$2,725.94 \$32,711.12 \$15.73 \$1,258.12 Step 6 \$2,834.98 \$34,019.70 Step 7 \$16.36 \$1,308.45 Step 8 \$17.01 \$1,360.78 \$2,948.36 \$35,380.28 Step 9 \$17.69 \$1,415.22 \$3,066.32 \$36,795.72 Step 10 \$18.02 \$1,441.21 \$3,122.63 \$37,471.46 CC 8.3 \$12.80 \$1,024.25 \$2,219.20 \$26,630.50 Step 1 \$1,075.45 Step 2 \$13.44 \$2,330.14 \$27,961.70 Step 3 \$14.12 \$1,129.24 \$2,446.68 \$29,360.24 \$1,174.40 \$2,544.53 \$30,534.40 Step 4 \$14.68 Step 5 \$15.27 \$1,221.37 \$2,646.31 \$31,755.62 \$2,752.18 \$33,026.24 Step 6 \$15.88 \$1,270.24 \$2,862.27 \$34,347.30 7 \$16.51 Step \$1,321.05 Step 8 \$2,976.75 \$35,720.88 \$17.17 \$1,373.88 Step 9 \$3,095.82 \$37,149.84 \$17.86 \$1,428.84 Step 10 \$3,122.63 \$37,471.46 \$18.02 \$1,441.21 CC 8.4 Step 1 \$12.80 \$1,024.25 \$2,219.20 \$26,630.50 Step 2 \$13.44 \$1,075.45 \$2,330.14 \$27,961.70 \$2,446.68 \$29,360.24 Step 3 \$14.12 \$1,129.24 \$14.82 \$1,185.69 \$2,569.00 \$30,827.94 Step 4 Step 5 \$15.41 \$1,233.12 \$2,671.77 \$32,061.12 Step 6 Step 7 Step 8 \$2,778.64 \$33,343.70 \$2,889.78 \$34,677.24 \$3,005.37 \$36,064.60 \$3,122.63 \$37,471.46 \$16.03 \$1,282.45 \$16.67 \$1,333.74 \$17.34 \$1,387.10 Step 9 \$18.02 \$1,441.21 CC 8.5 \$12.80 \$1,024.25 \$2,219.20 \$26,630.50 Step 1 \$1,075.45 Step 2 \$13.44 \$2,330.14 \$27,961.70 \$1,129.24 \$2,446.68 \$29,360.24 Step 3 \$14.12 Step 4 \$14.82 \$1,185.69 \$2,569.00 \$30,827.94 Step 5 \$15.56 \$1,244.97 \$2,697.44 \$32,369.22 \$2,805.35 \$33,664.02 \$1,294.77 Step 6 \$16.18 Step 7 \$16.83 \$1,346.56 \$2,917.55 \$35,010.56 \$1,400.43 Step 8 \$17.51 \$3,034.26 \$36,411.18

Step 9

\$18.02

\$1,441.21

\$3,122.63 \$37,471.46

City of Las Vegas Salaries for Grades with Steps Date Printed: 19-APR-16 Human Resources for CEA Classified Page: 14 of 100

Effective Date 01-JUL-2016

Hourly Biweekly Monthly Annually CC 8.6 Step 1 \$12.80 \$1,024.25 \$2,219.20 \$26,630.50 \$1,075.45 \$2,330.14 \$27,961.70 Step \$13.44 Step 3 \$14.12 \$1,129.24 \$2,446.68 \$29,360.24 \$2,569.00 \$30,827.94 Step \$14.82 \$1,185.69 \$2,697.44 \$32,369.22 \$15.56 \$1,244.97 Step 5 \$2,832.33 \$33,987.98 \$16.34 \$1,307.23 Step 6 Step 7 \$16.99 \$1,359.51 \$2,945.61 \$35,347.26 Step 8 \$17.67 \$1,413.89 \$3,063.43 \$36,761.14 Step 9 \$18.02 \$1,441.21 \$3,122.63 \$37,471.46 CC 8.7 Step 1 \$12.80 \$1,024.25 \$2,219.20 \$26,630.50 \$13.44 \$1,075.45 \$2,330.14 \$27,961.70 Step 2 Step 3 \$14.12 \$1,129.24 \$2,446.68 \$29,360.24 Step 4 \$14.82 \$1,185.69 \$2,569.00 \$30,827.94 \$1,244.97 \$2,697.44 \$32,369.22 Step 5 \$15.56 \$1,307.23 Step 6 \$16.34 \$2,832.33 \$33,987.98 Step 7 \$17.16 \$1,372.58 \$2,973.93 \$35,687.08 Step 8 \$3,092.89 \$37,114.74 \$1,427.49 \$17.84 Step 9 \$3,122.63 \$37,471.46 \$18.02 \$1,441.21 CC 9.1 Step 1 \$13.12 \$1,049.54 \$2,274.01 \$27,288.04 \$13.64 \$1,091.53 \$2,364.97 \$28,379.78 Step 2 Step 3 \$14.19 \$1,135.19 \$2,459.57 \$29,514.94 \$2,557.94 \$30,695.34 \$14.76 \$1,180.59 Step 4 Step 5 \$1,227.82 \$2,660.27 \$31,923.32 \$15.35 \$1,276.92 Step 6 \$15.96 \$2,766.67 \$33,199.92 Step 7 \$16.60 \$1,328.01 \$2,877.35 \$34,528.26 \$2,992.44 \$35,909.12 \$3,112.14 \$37,345.62 \$3,199.74 \$38,396.80 Step 8 Step 9 \$17.26 \$1,381.12 \$17.95 \$1,436.37 Step 10 \$18.46 \$1,476.80 CC 9.2 Step 1 \$1,049.54 \$2,274.01 \$27,288.04 \$13.12 Step 2 \$13.78 \$1,102.03 \$2,387.72 \$28,652.78 Step 3 \$14.33 \$1,146.11 \$2,483.23 \$29,798.86 \$1,191.95 \$2,582.55 \$30,990.70 Step 4 \$14.90 Step 5 \$15.50 \$1,239.63 \$2,685.86 \$32,230.38 Step 6 \$16.12 \$1,289.21 \$2,793.28 \$33,519.46 \$1,340.78 \$2,905.03 \$34,860.28 \$16.76 Step 7 \$1,394.41 \$3,021.21 \$36,254.66 Step 8 \$17.43 \$18.13 \$1,450.19 Step 9 \$3,142.07 \$37,704.94

Step 10

\$18.46

\$1,476.80

\$3,199.74 \$38,396.80

City of Las Vegas Salaries for Grades with Steps Date Printed: 19-APR-16
Human Resources for CEA Classified Page: 15 of 100
Effective Date 01-JUL-2016

		Ellective	Date OI OO	ш 2010
	Hourly	Biweekly	Monthly	Annually
CC 9.3 Step 1 Step 2 Step 3 Step 4 Step 5 Step 6 Step 7 Step 8 Step 9 Step 10	\$13.12	\$1,049.54	\$2,274.01	\$27,288.04
	\$13.78	\$1,102.03	\$2,387.72	\$28,652.78
	\$14.46	\$1,157.12	\$2,507.10	\$30,085.12
	\$15.04	\$1,203.40	\$2,607.37	\$31,288.40
	\$15.64	\$1,251.54	\$2,711.67	\$32,540.04
	\$16.27	\$1,301.60	\$2,820.14	\$33,841.60
	\$16.92	\$1,353.66	\$2,932.94	\$35,195.16
	\$17.60	\$1,407.81	\$3,050.26	\$36,603.06
	\$18.30	\$1,464.13	\$3,172.27	\$38,067.38
	\$18.46	\$1,476.80	\$3,199.74	\$38,396.80
CC 9.4 Step 1 Step 2 Step 3 Step 4 Step 5 Step 6 Step 7 Step 8 Step 9	\$13.12	\$1,049.54	\$2,274.01	\$27,288.04
	\$13.78	\$1,102.03	\$2,387.72	\$28,652.78
	\$14.46	\$1,157.12	\$2,507.10	\$30,085.12
	\$15.19	\$1,214.97	\$2,632.44	\$31,589.22
	\$15.79	\$1,263.57	\$2,737.74	\$32,852.82
	\$16.43	\$1,314.12	\$2,847.26	\$34,167.12
	\$17.08	\$1,366.68	\$2,961.15	\$35,533.68
	\$17.77	\$1,421.34	\$3,079.58	\$36,954.84
	\$18.46	\$1,476.80	\$3,199.74	\$38,396.80
CC 9.5 Step 1 Step 2 Step 3 Step 4 Step 5 Step 6 Step 7 Step 8 Step 9	\$13.12	\$1,049.54	\$2,274.01	\$27,288.04
	\$13.78	\$1,102.03	\$2,387.72	\$28,652.78
	\$14.46	\$1,157.12	\$2,507.10	\$30,085.12
	\$15.19	\$1,214.97	\$2,632.44	\$31,589.22
	\$15.95	\$1,275.71	\$2,764.05	\$33,168.46
	\$16.58	\$1,326.74	\$2,874.61	\$34,495.24
	\$17.25	\$1,379.81	\$2,989.60	\$35,875.06
	\$17.94	\$1,435.01	\$3,109.19	\$37,310.26
	\$18.46	\$1,476.80	\$3,199.74	\$38,396.80
CC 9.6 Step 1 Step 2 Step 3 Step 4 Step 5 Step 6 Step 7 Step 8 Step 9	\$13.12	\$1,049.54	\$2,274.01	\$27,288.04
	\$13.78	\$1,102.03	\$2,387.72	\$28,652.78
	\$14.46	\$1,157.12	\$2,507.10	\$30,085.12
	\$15.19	\$1,214.97	\$2,632.44	\$31,589.22
	\$15.95	\$1,275.71	\$2,764.05	\$33,168.46
	\$16.74	\$1,339.51	\$2,902.28	\$34,827.26
	\$17.41	\$1,393.10	\$3,018.37	\$36,220.60
	\$18.11	\$1,448.82	\$3,139.10	\$37,669.32
	\$18.46	\$1,476.80	\$3,199.74	\$38,396.80
CC 9.7 Step 1 Step 2 Step 3 Step 4 Step 5 Step 6 Step 7 Step 8 Step 9	\$13.12	\$1,049.54	\$2,274.01	\$27,288.04
	\$13.78	\$1,102.03	\$2,387.72	\$28,652.78
	\$14.46	\$1,157.12	\$2,507.10	\$30,085.12
	\$15.19	\$1,214.97	\$2,632.44	\$31,589.22
	\$15.95	\$1,275.71	\$2,764.05	\$33,168.46
	\$16.74	\$1,339.51	\$2,902.28	\$34,827.26
	\$17.58	\$1,406.48	\$3,047.37	\$36,568.48
	\$18.28	\$1,462.73	\$3,169.26	\$38,030.98
	\$18.46	\$1,476.80	\$3,199.74	\$38,396.80

City of Las Vegas Salaries for Grades with Steps Date Printed: 19-APR-16 Human Resources for CEA Classified Page: 16 of 100

Effective Date 01-JUL-2016

Hourly Biweekly Monthly Annually CC 10.1 Step 1 \$13.44 \$1,075.45 \$2,330.14 \$27,961.70 \$1,118.46 \$2,423.34 \$29,079.96 Step 2 \$13.98 Step 3 \$14.54 \$1,163.20 \$2,520.27 \$30,243.20 \$2,621.09 \$31,453.24 Step \$15.12 \$1,209.74 \$2,725.94 \$32,711.12 \$15.73 \$1,258.12 Step 5 \$2,834.98 \$34,019.70 \$16.36 \$1,308.45 Step 6 Step 7 \$17.01 \$1,360.78 \$2,948.36 \$35,380.28 Step 8 \$17.69 \$1,415.22 \$3,066.32 \$36,795.72 Step 9 \$18.40 \$1,471.83 \$3,188.97 \$38,267.58 Step 10 \$18.92 \$1,513.27 \$3,278.76 \$39,345.02 CC 10.2 Step 1 \$13.44 \$1,075.45 \$2,330.14 \$27,961.70 \$1,129.24 \$2,446.68 \$29,360.24 Step 2 \$14.12 Step 3 \$14.68 \$1,174.40 \$2,544.53 \$30,534.40 \$1,221.37 \$2,646.31 \$31,755.62 Step 4 \$15.27 Step 5 \$15.88 \$1,270.24 \$2,752.18 \$33,026.24 Step 6 \$16.51 \$1,321.05 \$2,862.27 \$34,347.30 \$2,976.75 \$35,720.88 \$1,373.88 7 \$17.17 Step \$3,095.82 \$37,149.84 Step 8 \$17.86 \$1,428.84 \$3,219.65 \$38,635.74 Step 9 \$18.57 \$1,485.99 \$3,278.76 \$39,345.02 Step 10 \$18.92 \$1,513.27 CC 10.3 Step 1 \$13.44 \$1,075.45 \$2,330.14 \$27,961.70 \$1,129.24 \$2,446.68 \$29,360.24 Step 2 \$14.12 \$14.82 \$2,569.00 \$30,827.94 \$1,185.69 Step 3 \$15.41 \$1,233.12 \$2,671.77 \$32,061.12 Step 4 Step 5 \$16.03 \$1,282.45 \$2,778.64 \$33,343.70 Step 6 \$16.67 \$1,333.74 \$2,889.78 \$34,677.24 \$3,005.37 \$36,064.60 \$3,125.60 \$37,507.08 \$3,250.61 \$39,007.28 Step 7 Step 8 Step 9 \$17.34 \$1,387.10 \$18.03 \$1,442.58 \$18.75 \$1,500.28 \$3,278.76 \$39,345.02 Step 10 \$18.92 \$1,513.27 CC 10.4 Step 1 \$13.44 \$1,075.45 \$2,330.14 \$27,961.70 \$1,129.24 \$2,446.68 \$29,360.24 Step 2 \$14.12 Step 3 \$14.82 \$1,185.69 \$2,569.00 \$30,827.94 Step 4 \$15.56 \$1,244.97 \$2,697.44 \$32,369.22 \$2,805.35 \$33,664.02 Step 5 \$1,294.77 \$16.18 Step 6 \$16.83 \$1,346.56 \$2,917.55 \$35,010.56 \$1,400.43 Step 7 \$17.51 \$3,034.26 \$36,411.18 Step 8 \$18.21 \$1,456.45 \$3,155.64 \$37,867.70

\$1,513.27

\$3,278.76 \$39,345.02

Step 9

\$18.92

City of Las Vegas Salaries for Grades with Steps Date Printed: 19-APR-16
Human Resources for CEA Classified Page: 17 of 100
Effective Date 01-JUL-2016

	Hourly	Biweekly	Monthly	Annually
CC 10.5 Step 1 Step 2 Step 3 Step 4 Step 5 Step 6 Step 7 Step 8 Step 9	\$13.44	\$1,075.45	\$2,330.14	\$27,961.70
	\$14.12	\$1,129.24	\$2,446.68	\$29,360.24
	\$14.82	\$1,185.69	\$2,569.00	\$30,827.94
	\$15.56	\$1,244.97	\$2,697.44	\$32,369.22
	\$16.34	\$1,307.23	\$2,832.33	\$33,987.98
	\$16.99	\$1,359.51	\$2,945.61	\$35,347.26
	\$17.67	\$1,413.89	\$3,063.43	\$36,761.14
	\$18.38	\$1,470.45	\$3,185.97	\$38,231.70
	\$18.92	\$1,513.27	\$3,278.76	\$39,345.02
CC 10.6 Step 1 Step 2 Step 3 Step 4 Step 5 Step 6 Step 7 Step 8 Step 9	\$13.44	\$1,075.45	\$2,330.14	\$27,961.70
	\$14.12	\$1,129.24	\$2,446.68	\$29,360.24
	\$14.82	\$1,185.69	\$2,569.00	\$30,827.94
	\$15.56	\$1,244.97	\$2,697.44	\$32,369.22
	\$16.34	\$1,307.23	\$2,832.33	\$33,987.98
	\$17.16	\$1,372.58	\$2,973.93	\$35,687.08
	\$17.84	\$1,427.49	\$3,092.89	\$37,114.74
	\$18.56	\$1,484.59	\$3,216.61	\$38,599.34
	\$18.92	\$1,513.27	\$3,278.76	\$39,345.02
CC 10.7 Step 1 Step 2 Step 3 Step 4 Step 5 Step 6 Step 7 Step 8 Step 9	\$13.44	\$1,075.45	\$2,330.14	\$27,961.70
	\$14.12	\$1,129.24	\$2,446.68	\$29,360.24
	\$14.82	\$1,185.69	\$2,569.00	\$30,827.94
	\$15.56	\$1,244.97	\$2,697.44	\$32,369.22
	\$16.34	\$1,307.23	\$2,832.33	\$33,987.98
	\$17.16	\$1,372.58	\$2,973.93	\$35,687.08
	\$18.02	\$1,441.21	\$3,122.63	\$37,471.46
	\$18.74	\$1,498.86	\$3,247.53	\$38,970.36
	\$18.92	\$1,513.27	\$3,278.76	\$39,345.02
CC 11.1 Step 1 Step 2 Step 3 Step 4 Step 5 Step 6 Step 7 Step 8 Step 9 Step 10	\$13.78	\$1,102.03	\$2,387.72	\$28,652.78
	\$14.33	\$1,146.11	\$2,483.23	\$29,798.86
	\$14.90	\$1,191.95	\$2,582.55	\$30,990.70
	\$15.50	\$1,239.63	\$2,685.86	\$32,230.38
	\$16.12	\$1,289.21	\$2,793.28	\$33,519.46
	\$16.76	\$1,340.78	\$2,905.03	\$34,860.28
	\$17.43	\$1,394.41	\$3,021.21	\$36,254.66
	\$18.13	\$1,450.19	\$3,142.07	\$37,704.94
	\$18.85	\$1,508.20	\$3,267.76	\$39,213.20
	\$19.38	\$1,550.65	\$3,359.74	\$40,316.90

City of Las Vegas Salaries for Grades with Steps Date Printed: 19-APR-16 Human Resources for CEA Classified Page: 18 of 100

Effective Date 01-JUL-2016

Monthly Hourly Biweekly Annually CC 11.2 Step 1 \$13.78 \$1,102.03 \$2,387.72 \$28,652.78 \$1,157.12 \$2,507.10 \$30,085.12 Step 2 \$14.46 Step 3 \$15.04 \$1,203.40 \$2,607.37 \$31,288.40 \$2,711.67 \$32,540.04 Step \$15.64 \$1,251.54 \$2,820.14 \$33,841.60 Step 5 \$16.27 \$1,301.60 \$2,932.94 \$35,195.16 \$16.92 \$1,353.66 Step 6 \$3,050.26 \$36,603.06 Step 7 \$17.60 \$1,407.81 Step 8 \$18.30 \$1,464.13 \$3,172.27 \$38,067.38 Step 9 \$19.03 \$1,522.69 \$3,299.16 \$39,589.94 Step 10 \$19.38 \$1,550.65 \$3,359.74 \$40,316.90 CC 11.3 Step 1 \$13.78 \$1,102.03 \$2,387.72 \$28,652.78 \$1,157.12 Step 2 \$14.46 \$2,507.10 \$30,085.12 Step 3 \$15.19 \$1,214.97 \$2,632.44 \$31,589.22 \$1,263.57 Step 4 \$15.79 \$2,737.74 \$32,852.82 \$1,314.12 Step 5 \$16.43 \$2,847.26 \$34,167.12 Step 6 \$17.08 \$1,366.68 \$2,961.15 \$35,533.68 \$3,079.58 \$36,954.84 \$1,421.34 7 \$17.77 Step Step 8 \$3,202.78 \$38,433.46 \$1,478.21 \$18.48 Step 9 \$3,330.87 \$39,970.32 \$19.22 \$1,537.32 \$3,359.74 \$40,316.90 Step 10 \$19.38 \$1,550.65 CC 11.4 Step 1 \$13.78 \$1,102.03 \$2,387.72 \$28,652.78 \$2,507.10 \$30,085.12 Step 2 \$14.46 \$1**,**157.12 \$2,632.44 \$31,589.22 \$15.19 \$1,214.97 Step 3 Step 4 \$15.95 \$1,275.71 \$2,764.05 \$33,168.46 Step 5 \$16.58 \$1,326.74 \$2,874.61 \$34,495.24 Step 6
Step 7
Step 8 \$2,989.60 \$35,875.06 \$3,109.19 \$37,310.26 \$3,233.54 \$38,802.66 \$3,359.74 \$40,316.90 \$17.25 \$1,379.81 \$17.94 \$1,435.01 \$18.66 \$1,492.41 Step 9 \$19.38 \$1,550.65 CC 11.5 Step 1 \$13.78 \$1,102.03 \$2,387.72 \$28,652.78 Step 2 \$14.46 \$1,157.12 \$2,507.10 \$30,085.12 \$1,214.97 \$2,632.44 \$31,589.22 Step 3 \$15.19 Step 4 \$15.95 \$1,275.71 \$2,764.05 \$33,168.46 Step 5 \$16.74 \$1,339.51 \$2,902.28 \$34,827.26 Step 6 \$17.41 \$1,393.10 \$3,018.37 \$36,220.60 Step 7 \$18.11 \$1,448.82 \$3,139.10 \$37,669.32 \$18.83 \$1,506.77 Step 8 \$3,264.66 \$39,176.02

Step 9

\$19.38 \$1,550.65

\$3,359.74 \$40,316.90

City of Las Vegas Salaries for Grades with Steps Date Printed: 19-APR-16
Human Resources for CEA Classified Page: 19 of 100
Effective Date 01-JUL-2016

	Hourly	Biweekly	Monthly	Annually
CC 11.6				
Step 1	\$13.78	\$1,102.03	\$2,387.72	\$28,652.78
Step 2	\$14.46	\$1,157.12	\$2,507.10	\$30,085.12
Step 3	\$15.19	\$1,214.97	\$2,632.44	\$31,589.22
Step 4	\$15.95	\$1,275.71	\$2,764.05	\$33,168.46
Step 5	\$16.74	\$1,339.51	\$2,902.28	\$34,827.26
Step 6	\$17.58	\$1,406.48	\$3,047.37	\$36,568.48
Step 7	\$18.28	\$1,462.73	\$3 <b>,</b> 169.26	\$38 <b>,</b> 030.98
Step 8	\$19.02	\$1,521.25	\$3,296.04	\$39,552.50
Step 9	\$19.38	\$1,550.65	\$3,359.74	\$40,316.90
CC 11.7				
Step 1	\$13.78	\$1,102.03	\$2,387.72	\$28,652.78
Step 2	\$14.46	\$1,157.12	\$2,507.10	\$30,085.12
Step 3 Step 4	\$15.19	\$1,214.97	\$2,632.44	\$31,589.22
Step 4 Step 5	\$15.95 \$16.74	\$1,275.71 \$1,339.51	\$2,764.05 \$2,902.28	\$33,168.46 \$34,827.26
Step 6	\$17.58	\$1,406.48	\$3,047.37	\$36,568.48
Step 7	\$18.46	\$1,476.80	\$3,199.74	\$38,396.80
Step 8	\$19.20	\$1,535.87	\$3,327.72	\$39,932.62
Step 9	\$19.38	\$1,550.65	\$3,359.74	\$40,316.90
CC 12.1				
Step 1	\$14.12	\$1,129.24	\$2,446.68	\$29,360.24
Step 2	\$14.68	\$1,174.40	\$2,544.53	\$30,534.40
Step 3	\$15.27	\$1,221.37	\$2,646.31	\$31,755.62
Step 4	\$15.88	\$1,270.24	\$2,752.18	\$33,026.24
Step 5	\$16.51	\$1,321.05	\$2,862.27	\$34,347.30
Step 6 Step 7	\$17.17 \$17.86	\$1,373.88 \$1,428.84	\$2,976.75 \$3,095.82	\$35,720.88 \$37,149.84
Step 7	\$18.57	\$1,485.99	\$3,219.65	\$38,635.74
Step 9	\$19.32	\$1,545.43	\$3,348.44	\$40,181.18
Step 10	\$19.86	\$1,588.94	\$3,442.71	\$41,312.44
CC 12.2				
Step 1	\$14.12	\$1,129.24	\$2,446.68	\$29,360.24
Step 2	\$14.82	\$1 <b>,</b> 185.69	\$2 <b>,</b> 569.00	\$30,827.94
Step 3	\$15.41	\$1,233.12	\$2,671.77	\$32,061.12
Step 4	\$16.03	\$1,282.45	\$2,778.64	\$33,343.70
Step 5	\$16.67	\$1,333.74	\$2,889.78	\$34,677.24
Step 6 Step 7	\$17.34 \$18.03	\$1,387.10 \$1,442.58	\$3,005.37 \$3,125.60	\$36,064.60 \$37,507.08
Step 7 Step 8	\$18.75	\$1,500.28	\$3,250.61	\$39,007.28
Step 9	\$19.50	\$1,560.30	\$3,380.65	\$40,567.80
Step 10	\$19.86	\$1,588.94	\$3,442.71	\$41,312.44

City of Las Vegas Salaries for Grades with Steps Date Printed: 19-APR-16 Human Resources for CEA Classified Page: 20 of 100

Effective Date 01-JUL-2016

Hourly Biweekly Monthly Annually CC 12.3 \$14.12 \$1,129.24 \$2,446.68 \$29,360.24 Step 1 \$1,185.69 \$2,569.00 \$30,827.94 Step 2 \$14.82 Step 3 \$15.56 \$1,244.97 \$2,697.44 \$32,369.22 \$2,805.35 \$33,664.02 Step \$16.18 \$1,294.77 \$2,917.55 \$35,010.56 Step 5 \$16.83 \$1,346.56 \$3,034.26 \$36,411.18 \$17.51 \$1,400.43 Step 6 Step 7 \$18.21 \$1,456.45 \$3,155.64 \$37,867.70 \$3,281.86 \$39,382.20 Step 8 \$18.93 \$1,514.70 Step 9 \$19.69 \$1,575.30 \$3,413.14 \$40,957.80 Step 10 \$19.86 \$1,588.94 \$3,442.71 \$41,312.44 CC 12.4 \$1,129.24 \$2,446.68 \$29,360.24 Step 1 \$14.12 \$1,185.69 Step 2 \$14.82 \$2,569.00 \$30,827.94 Step 3 \$15.56 \$1,244.97 \$2,697.44 \$32,369.22 \$1,307.23 Step 4 \$16.34 \$2,832.33 \$33,987.98 \$2,945.61 \$35,347.26 \$3,063.43 \$36,761.14 \$3,185.97 \$38,231.70 \$1,359.51 Step 5 \$16.99 Step 6 \$17.67 \$1,413.89 7 \$18.38 Step \$1**,**470.45 \$3,313.41 \$39,761.02 Step 8 \$1,529.27 \$19.12 Step 9 \$3,442.71 \$41,312.44 \$19.86 \$1,588.94 CC 12.5 \$14.12 \$1,129.24 \$2,446.68 \$29,360.24 Step 1 Step 2 \$14.82 \$1,185.69 \$2,569.00 \$30,827.94 Step 3 \$15.56 \$1,244.97 \$2,697.44 \$32,369.22 \$2,832.33 \$33,987.98 Step 4 \$16.34 \$1,307.23 Step 5 \$17.16 \$1,372.58 \$2,973.93 \$35,687.08 Step 6 \$17.84 \$1,427.49 \$3,092.89 \$37,114.74 Step 7 Step 8 Step 9 \$18.56 \$1,484.59 \$3,216.61 \$38,599.34 \$3,345.27 \$40,143.22 \$3,442.71 \$41,312.44 \$19.30 \$1,543.97 \$19.86 \$1,588.94 CC 12.6 Step 1 \$14.12 \$1,129.24 \$2,446.68 \$29,360.24 Step 2 \$14.82 \$1,185.69 \$2,569.00 \$30,827.94 Step 3 \$15.56 \$1,244.97 \$2,697.44 \$32,369.22 \$1,307.23 \$2,832.33 \$33,987.98 Step 4 \$16.34 Step 5 \$17.16 \$1,372.58 \$2,973.93 \$35,687.08 Step 6 \$18.02 \$1,441.21 \$3,122.63 \$37,471.46 Step 7 \$18.74 \$1,498.86 \$3,247.53 \$38,970.36 \$19.49 \$1,558.82 \$3,377.44 \$40,529.32 Step 8 \$19.86 Step 9 \$1,588.94 \$3,442.71 \$41,312.44 CC 12.7 \$14.12 \$1,129.24 \$2,446.68 \$29,360.24 Step 1 Step 2 \$14.82 \$1,185.69 \$2,569.00 \$30,827.94 \$2,697.44 \$32,369.22 Step 3 \$15.56 \$1,244.97 \$2,832.33 \$33,987.98 \$16.34 \$1,307.23 Step 4 Step 5 \$17.16 \$1,372.58 \$2,973.93 \$35,687.08 \$1,441.21 \$3,122.63 \$37,471.46 Step 6 \$18.02 \$3,278.76 \$39,345.02 Step 7 \$18.92 \$1,513.27 \$19.67 \$1,573.80 \$3,409.91 \$40,918.80 Step 8 Step 9 \$19.86 \$1,588.94 \$3,442.71 \$41,312.44

City of Las Vegas Salaries for Grades with Steps Date Printed: 19-APR-16 Human Resources for CEA Classified Page: 21 of 100

Effective Date 01-JUL-2016

Monthly Hourly Biweekly Annually CC 13.1 \$14.46 \$1,157.12 \$2,507.10 \$30,085.12 Step 1 \$1,203.40 \$2,607.37 Step 2 \$15.04 \$31,288.40 Step 3 \$15.64 \$1,251.54 \$2,711.67 \$32,540.04 \$2,820.14 \$33,841.60 Step \$16.27 \$1,301.60 \$2,932.94 \$35,195.16 \$16.92 \$1,353.66 Step 5 \$3,050.26 \$36,603.06 \$17.60 \$1,407.81 Step 6 Step 7 \$18.30 \$1,464.13 \$3,172.27 \$38,067.38 Step 8 \$19.03 \$1,522.69 \$3,299.16 \$39,589.94 Step 9 \$19.79 \$1,583.60 \$3,431.12 \$41,173.60 Step 10 \$20.35 \$1,628.18 \$3,527.73 \$42,332.68 CC 13.2 Step 1 \$1,157.12 \$2,507.10 \$30,085.12 \$14.46 \$1,214.97 Step 2 \$15.19 \$2,632.44 \$31,589.22 Step 3 \$15.79 \$1,263.57 \$2,737.74 \$32,852.82 \$1,314.12 \$2,847.26 \$34,167.12 Step 4 \$16.43 \$1,366.68 Step 5 \$17.08 \$2,961.15 \$35,533.68 \$3,079.58 \$36,954.84 Step 6 \$17.77 \$1,421.34 \$3,202.78 \$38,433.46 7 \$1,478.21 Step \$18.48 \$3,330.87 \$39,970.32 Step 8 \$19.22 \$1,537.32 \$3,464.12 \$41,569.32 Step 9 \$19.99 \$1,598.82 \$3,527.73 \$42,332.68 Step 10 \$20.35 \$1,628.18 CC 13.3 Step 1 \$14.46 \$1,157.12 \$2,507.10 \$30,085.12 \$15.19 \$1,214.97 \$2,632.44 \$31,589.22 Step 2 \$2,764.05 \$33,168.46 \$15.95 \$1,275.71 Step 3 \$16.58 \$1,326.74 \$2,874.61 \$34,495.24 Step 4 Step 5 \$17.25 \$1,379.81 \$2,989.60 \$35,875.06 \$3,109.19 \$37,310.26 \$3,233.54 \$38,802.66 \$3,362.90 \$40,354.86 \$3,497.40 \$41,968.68 Step 6 \$17.94 \$1,435.01 Step 7 Step 8 Step 9 \$18.66 \$1,492.41 \$19.40 \$1,552.11 \$20.18 \$1,614.18 \$3,527.73 \$42,332.68 Step 10 \$1,628.18 \$20.35 CC 13.4 Step 1 \$14.46 \$1,157.12 \$2,507.10 \$30,085.12 \$1,214.97 \$2,632.44 \$31,589.22 Step 2 \$15.19 Step 3 \$15.95 \$1,275.71 \$2,764.05 \$33,168.46 Step 4 \$16.74 \$1,339.51 \$2,902.28 \$34,827.26 Step 5 \$17.41 \$1,393.10 \$3,018.37 \$36,220.60 \$1,448.82 \$3,139.10 \$37,669.32 Step 6 \$18.11 \$1,506.77 Step 7 \$18.83 \$3,264.66 \$39,176.02 Step 8 \$19.59 \$1,567.04 \$3,395.24 \$40,743.04 Step 9 \$1,628.18 \$20.35 \$3,527.73 \$42,332.68

City of Las Vegas Salaries for Grades with Steps Date Printed: 19-APR-16 Human Resources for CEA Classified Page: 22 of 100

Effective Date 01-JUL-2016

Monthly Hourly Biweekly Annually CC 13.5 Step 1 \$14.46 \$1,157.12 \$2,507.10 \$30,085.12 \$1,214.97 \$2,632.44 Step 2 \$15.19 \$31,589.22 Step 3 \$15.95 \$1,275.71 \$2,764.05 \$33,168.46 \$2,902.28 \$34,827.26 Step \$16.74 \$1,339.51 \$3,047.37 \$36,568.48 Step 5 \$17.58 \$1,406.48 \$18.28 \$1,462.73 \$3,169.26 \$38,030.98 Step 6 Step 7 \$19.02 \$1,521.25 \$3,296.04 \$39,552.50 Step 8 \$3,427.87 \$41,134.34 \$19.78 \$1,582.09 Step 9 \$20.35 \$1,628.18 \$3,527.73 \$42,332.68 CC 13.6 \$2,507.10 \$30,085.12 Step 1 \$14.46 \$1,157.12 \$15.19 \$1,214.97 \$2,632.44 \$31,589.22 Step 2 \$1,275.71 Step 3 \$15.95 \$2,764.05 \$33,168.46 \$2,902.28 \$34,827.26 \$3,047.37 \$36,568.48 \$3,199.74 \$38,396.80 \$3,327.72 \$39,932.62 \$3,460.84 \$41,530.06 Step 4 \$16.74 \$1,339.51 Step 5 \$17.58 \$1,406.48 Step 6 \$18.46 \$1,476.80 Step 7 \$19.20 \$1,535.87 Step 8 \$19.97 \$1,597.31 \$3,527.73 \$42,332.68 Step 9 \$20.35 \$1,628.18 CC 13.7 Step 1 \$14.46 \$1,157.12 \$2,507.10 \$30,085.12 \$1,214.97 \$15.19 \$2,632.44 \$31,589.22 Step 2 Step 3 \$15.95 \$1,275.71 \$2,764.05 \$33,168.46 \$2,902.28 \$34,827.26 \$16.74 \$1,339.51 Step 4 Step 5 \$17.58 \$1,406.48 \$3,047.37 \$36,568.48 \$1,476.80 Step 6 \$18.46 \$3,199.74 \$38,396.80 Step 7 \$19.38 \$1,550.65 \$3,359.74 \$40,316.90 Step 8 Step 9 \$3,494.12 \$41,929.42 \$3,527.73 \$42,332.68 \$20.16 \$1,612.67 \$20.35 \$1,628.18 CC 14.1 Step 1 \$2,569.00 \$30,827.94 \$14.82 \$1,185.69 Step 2 \$1,233.12 \$2,671.77 \$32,061.12 \$15.41 \$16.03 \$1,282.45 \$2,778.64 \$33,343.70 Step 3 Step 4 \$16.67 \$1,333.74 \$2,889.78 \$34,677.24 \$1,387.10 \$3,005.37 \$36,064.60 Step 5 \$17.34 \$18.03 \$1,442.58 \$3,125.60 \$37,507.08 Step 6 \$1,500.28 Step 7 \$18.75 \$3,250.61 \$39,007.28 Step 8 \$19.50 \$1,560.30 \$3,380.65 \$40,567.80 Step 9 \$20.28 \$1,622.71 \$3,515.86 \$42,190.46

\$1,668.38

\$3,614.83 \$43,377.88

Step 10

\$20.85

City of Las Vegas Salaries for Grades with Steps Date Printed: 19-APR-16
Human Resources for CEA Classified Page: 23 of 100
Effective Date 01-JUL-2016

	Hourly	Biweekly	Monthly	Annually
CC 14.2 Step 1 Step 2 Step 3 Step 4 Step 5 Step 6 Step 7 Step 8 Step 9 Step 10	\$14.82	\$1,185.69	\$2,569.00	\$30,827.94
	\$15.56	\$1,244.97	\$2,697.44	\$32,369.22
	\$16.18	\$1,294.77	\$2,805.35	\$33,664.02
	\$16.83	\$1,346.56	\$2,917.55	\$35,010.56
	\$17.51	\$1,400.43	\$3,034.26	\$36,411.18
	\$18.21	\$1,456.45	\$3,155.64	\$37,867.70
	\$18.93	\$1,514.70	\$3,281.86	\$39,382.20
	\$19.69	\$1,575.30	\$3,413.14	\$40,957.80
	\$20.48	\$1,638.31	\$3,549.67	\$42,596.06
	\$20.85	\$1,668.38	\$3,614.83	\$43,377.88
CC 14.3 Step 1	\$14.82	\$1,185.69	\$2,569.00	\$30,827.94
Step 2	\$15.56	\$1,244.97	\$2,697.44	\$32,369.22
Step 3	\$16.34	\$1,307.23	\$2,832.33	\$33,987.98
Step 4	\$16.99	\$1,359.51	\$2,945.61	\$35,347.26
Step 5	\$17.67	\$1,413.89	\$3,063.43	\$36,761.14
Step 6	\$18.38	\$1,470.45	\$3,185.97	\$38,231.70
Step 7	\$19.12	\$1,529.27	\$3,313.41	\$39,761.02
Step 8 Step 9 Step 10	\$19.88	\$1,590.44	\$3,445.96	\$41,351.44
	\$20.68	\$1,654.06	\$3,583.80	\$43,005.56
	\$20.85	\$1,668.38	\$3,614.83	\$43,377.88
CC 14.4 Step 1	\$14.82	\$1,185.69	\$2,569.00	\$30,827.94
Step 2	\$15.56	\$1,244.97	\$2,697.44	\$32,369.22
Step 3	\$16.34	\$1,307.23	\$2,832.33	\$33,987.98
Step 4	\$17.16	\$1,372.58	\$2,973.93	\$35,687.08
Step 5 Step 6	\$17.84 \$18.56 \$19.30	\$1,427.49 \$1,484.59 \$1,543.97	\$3,092.89 \$3,216.61 \$3,345.27	\$37,114.74 \$38,599.34 \$40,143.22
Step 7 Step 8 Step 9	\$20.07	\$1,605.73 \$1,668.38	\$3,479.09 \$3,614.83	\$41,748.98 \$43,377.88
CC 14.5 Step 1 Step 2 Step 3 Step 4 Step 5 Step 6	\$14.82	\$1,185.69	\$2,569.00	\$30,827.94
	\$15.56	\$1,244.97	\$2,697.44	\$32,369.22
	\$16.34	\$1,307.23	\$2,832.33	\$33,987.98
	\$17.16	\$1,372.58	\$2,973.93	\$35,687.08
	\$18.02	\$1,441.21	\$3,122.63	\$37,471.46
	\$18.74	\$1,498.86	\$3,247.53	\$38,970.36
Step 7	\$19.49	\$1,558.82	\$3,377.44	\$40,529.32
Step 8	\$20.26	\$1,621.16	\$3,512.52	\$42,150.16
Step 9	\$20.85	\$1,668.38	\$3,614.83	\$43,377.88

City of Las Vegas Salaries for Grades with Steps Date Printed: 19-APR-16 Human Resources for CEA Classified Page: 24 of 100

Effective Date 01-JUL-2016

Hourly Biweekly Monthly Annually CC 14.6 Step 1 \$14.82 \$1,185.69 \$2,569.00 \$30,827.94 \$1,244.97 \$2,697.44 Step 2 \$15.56 \$32,369.22 Step 3 \$16.34 \$1,307.23 \$2,832.33 \$33,987.98 \$1,372.58 Step \$17.16 \$2,973.93 \$35,687.08 \$3,122.63 \$37,471.46 \$1,441.21 Step 5 \$18.02 \$1,513.27 \$3,278.76 \$39,345.02 Step 6 \$18.92 \$3,409.91 \$40,918.80 Step 7 \$19.67 \$1,573.80 Step 8 \$20.46 \$1,636.76 \$3,546.30 \$42,555.76 Step 9 \$20.85 \$1,668.38 \$3,614.83 \$43,377.88 CC 14.7 Step 1 \$14.82 \$1,185.69 \$2,569.00 \$30,827.94 \$15.56 \$2,697.44 \$32,369.22 \$1,244.97 Step 2 \$1,307.23 Step 3 \$16.34 \$2,832.33 \$33,987.98 Step 4 \$17.16 \$1,372.58 \$2,973.93 \$35,687.08 \$3,122.63 \$37,471.46 \$3,278.76 \$39,345.02 \$3,442.71 \$41,312.44 \$3,580.41 \$42,965.00 Step 5 \$18.02 \$1,441.21 Step 6 \$18.92 \$1,513.27 Step 7 \$19.86 \$1,588.94 Step 8 \$1,652.50 \$20.66 Step 9 \$3,614.83 \$43,377.88 \$1,668.38 \$20.85 CC 15.1 Step 1 \$15.19 \$1,214.97 \$2,632.44 \$31,589.22 \$15.79 \$1,263.57 \$2,737.74 \$32,852.82 Step 2 Step 3 \$16.43 \$1,314.12 \$2,847.26 \$34,167.12 \$2,961.15 \$35,533.68 \$1,366.68 Step 4 \$17.08 \$3,079.58 \$36,954.84 Step 5 \$1,421.34 \$17.77 \$1,478.21 Step 6 \$3,202.78 \$38,433.46 \$18.48 Step 7 \$19.22 \$1,537.32 \$3,330.87 \$39,970.32 \$3,464.12 \$41,569.32 \$3,602.68 \$43,232.28 \$3,704.11 \$44,449.34 Step 8 Step 9 \$19.99 \$1,598.82 \$20.78 \$1,662.78 Step 10 \$21.37 \$1,709.59 CC 15.2 Step 1 \$15.19 \$1,214.97 \$2,632.44 \$31,589.22 Step 2 \$15.95 \$1,275.71 \$2,764.05 \$33,168.46 Step 3 \$16.58 \$1,326.74 \$2,874.61 \$34,495.24 \$1,379.81 Step 4 \$17.25 \$2,989.60 \$35,875.06 Step 5 \$17.94 \$1,435.01 \$3,109.19 \$37,310.26 Step 6 \$18.66 \$1,492.41 \$3,233.54 \$38,802.66 \$19.40 \$1,552.11 \$3,362.90 \$40,354.86 Step 7 \$20.18 \$1,614.18 \$3,497.40 \$41,968.68 Step 8 Step 9 \$20.98 \$1,678.76 \$3,637.31 \$43,647.76 Step 10 \$21.37 \$1,709.59 \$3,704.11 \$44,449.34

City of Las Vegas Salaries for Grades with Steps Date Printed: 19-APR-16
Human Resources for CEA Classified Page: 25 of 100
Effective Date 01-JUL-2016

		211000110	2000 01 00	
	Hourly	Biweekly	Monthly	Annually
CC 15.3 Step 1 Step 2 Step 3 Step 4 Step 5 Step 6 Step 7 Step 8 Step 9 Step 10	\$15.19	\$1,214.97	\$2,632.44	\$31,589.22
	\$15.95	\$1,275.71	\$2,764.05	\$33,168.46
	\$16.74	\$1,339.51	\$2,902.28	\$34,827.26
	\$17.41	\$1,393.10	\$3,018.37	\$36,220.60
	\$18.11	\$1,448.82	\$3,139.10	\$37,669.32
	\$18.83	\$1,506.77	\$3,264.66	\$39,176.02
	\$19.59	\$1,567.04	\$3,395.24	\$40,743.04
	\$20.37	\$1,629.72	\$3,531.05	\$42,372.72
	\$21.19	\$1,694.91	\$3,672.30	\$44,067.66
	\$21.37	\$1,709.59	\$3,704.11	\$44,449.34
CC 15.4 Step 1 Step 2 Step 3 Step 4 Step 5 Step 6 Step 7 Step 8 Step 9	\$15.19	\$1,214.97	\$2,632.44	\$31,589.22
	\$15.95	\$1,275.71	\$2,764.05	\$33,168.46
	\$16.74	\$1,339.51	\$2,902.28	\$34,827.26
	\$17.58	\$1,406.48	\$3,047.37	\$36,568.48
	\$18.28	\$1,462.73	\$3,169.26	\$38,030.98
	\$19.02	\$1,521.25	\$3,296.04	\$39,552.50
	\$19.78	\$1,582.09	\$3,427.87	\$41,134.34
	\$20.57	\$1,645.38	\$3,564.99	\$42,779.88
	\$21.37	\$1,709.59	\$3,704.11	\$44,449.34
CC 15.5 Step 1 Step 2 Step 3 Step 4 Step 5 Step 6 Step 7 Step 8 Step 9	\$15.19	\$1,214.97	\$2,632.44	\$31,589.22
	\$15.95	\$1,275.71	\$2,764.05	\$33,168.46
	\$16.74	\$1,339.51	\$2,902.28	\$34,827.26
	\$17.58	\$1,406.48	\$3,047.37	\$36,568.48
	\$18.46	\$1,476.80	\$3,199.74	\$38,396.80
	\$19.20	\$1,535.87	\$3,327.72	\$39,932.62
	\$19.97	\$1,597.31	\$3,460.84	\$41,530.06
	\$20.77	\$1,661.20	\$3,599.27	\$43,191.20
	\$21.37	\$1,709.59	\$3,704.11	\$44,449.34
CC 15.6 Step 1 Step 2 Step 3 Step 4 Step 5 Step 6 Step 7 Step 8 Step 9	\$15.19	\$1,214.97	\$2,632.44	\$31,589.22
	\$15.95	\$1,275.71	\$2,764.05	\$33,168.46
	\$16.74	\$1,339.51	\$2,902.28	\$34,827.26
	\$17.58	\$1,406.48	\$3,047.37	\$36,568.48
	\$18.46	\$1,476.80	\$3,199.74	\$38,396.80
	\$19.38	\$1,550.65	\$3,359.74	\$40,316.90
	\$20.16	\$1,612.67	\$3,494.12	\$41,929.42
	\$20.96	\$1,677.19	\$3,633.91	\$43,606.94
	\$21.37	\$1,709.59	\$3,704.11	\$44,449.34
CC 15.7 Step 1 Step 2 Step 3 Step 4 Step 5 Step 6 Step 7 Step 8 Step 9	\$15.19	\$1,214.97	\$2,632.44	\$31,589.22
	\$15.95	\$1,275.71	\$2,764.05	\$33,168.46
	\$16.74	\$1,339.51	\$2,902.28	\$34,827.26
	\$17.58	\$1,406.48	\$3,047.37	\$36,568.48
	\$18.46	\$1,476.80	\$3,199.74	\$38,396.80
	\$19.38	\$1,550.65	\$3,359.74	\$40,316.90
	\$20.35	\$1,628.18	\$3,527.73	\$42,332.68
	\$21.17	\$1,693.31	\$3,668.85	\$44,026.06
	\$21.37	\$1,709.59	\$3,704.11	\$44,449.34

City of Las Vegas Salaries for Grades with Steps Date Printed: 19-APR-16 Human Resources for CEA Classified Page: 26 of 100

Effective Date 01-JUL-2016

Monthly Hourly Biweekly Annually CC 16.1 Step 1 \$15.56 \$1,244.97 \$2,697.44 \$32,369.22 \$1,294.77 \$2,805.35 Step 2 \$16.18 \$33,664.02 Step 3 \$16.83 \$1,346.56 \$2,917.55 \$35,010.56 \$3,034.26 \$36,411.18 Step \$17.51 \$1,400.43 \$3,155.64 \$37,867.70 5 \$18.21 \$1,456.45 Step \$1,514.70 \$3,281.86 \$39,382.20 \$18.93 Step 6 Step 7 \$19.69 \$1,575.30 \$3,413.14 \$40,957.80 Step 8 \$20.48 \$1,638.31 \$3,549.67 \$42,596.06 \$1,703.83 Step 9 \$21.30 \$3,691.64 \$44,299.58 Step 10 \$21.90 \$1,751.81 \$3,795.58 \$45,547.06 CC 16.2 Step 1 \$15.56 \$1,244.97 \$2,697.44 \$32,369.22 Step 2 \$16.34 \$1,307.23 \$2,832.33 \$33,987.98 \$2,945.61 \$35,347.26 \$3,063.43 \$36,761.14 \$3,185.97 \$38,231.70 Step 3 \$16.99 \$1,359.51 Step 4 \$17.67 \$1,413.89 Step 5 \$18.38 \$1,470.45 \$3,313.41 \$39,761.02 Step 6 \$19.12 \$1,529.27 \$3,445.96 \$41,351.44 \$1,590.44 7 \$19.88 Step \$3,583.80 \$43,005.56 Step 8 \$20.68 \$1,654.06 Step 9 \$3,727.15 \$44,725.72 \$21.50 \$1,720.22 \$3,795.58 \$45,547.06 Step 10 \$21.90 \$1,751.81 CC 16.3 Step 1 \$15.56 \$1,244.97 \$2,697.44 \$32,369.22 \$1,307.23 \$2,832.33 \$33,987.98 Step 2 \$16.34 \$1,372.58 \$2,973.93 \$35,687.08 Step 3 \$17.16 \$17.84 \$1,427.49 \$3,092.89 \$37,114.74 Step 4 Step 5 \$18.56 \$1,484.59 \$3,216.61 \$38,599.34 Step 6 \$19.30 \$1,543.97 \$3,345.27 \$40,143.22 \$3,479.09 \$41,748.98 \$3,618.24 \$43,418.96 \$3,762.98 \$45,155.76 Step 7 Step 8 Step 9 \$20.07 \$1,605.73 \$20.87 \$1,669.96 \$21.71 \$1,736.76 \$3,795.58 \$45,547.06 Step 10 \$21.90 \$1,751.81 CC 16.4 Step 1 \$15.56 \$1,244.97 \$2,697.44 \$32,369.22 \$1,307.23 \$2,832.33 \$33,987.98 Step 2 \$16.34 Step 3 \$17.16 \$1,372.58 \$2,973.93 \$35,687.08 Step 4 \$18.02 \$1,441.21 \$3,122.63 \$37,471.46 \$1,498.86 Step 5 \$18.74 \$3,247.53 \$38,970.36 \$19.49 \$1,558.82 \$3,377.44 \$40,529.32 Step 6 Step 7 \$20.26 \$1,621.16 \$3,512.52 \$42,150.16 \$1,686.01 Step 8 \$21.08 \$3,653.03 \$43,836.26 Step 9 \$21.90 \$1,751.81 \$3,795.58 \$45,547.06

City of Las Vegas Salaries for Grades with Steps Date Printed: 19-APR-16 Human Resources for CEA Classified Page: 27 of 100

Effective Date 01-JUL-2016

Hourly Biweekly Monthly Annually CC 16.5 Step 1 \$15.56 \$1,244.97 \$2,697.44 \$32,369.22 \$1,307.23 \$33,987.98 \$2,832.33 Step 2 \$16.34 Step 3 \$17.16 \$1,372.58 \$2,973.93 \$35,687.08 \$3,122.63 \$37,471.46 \$1,441.21 Step \$18.02 \$3,278.76 \$39,345.02 \$1,513.27 Step 5 \$18.92 \$3,409.91 \$40,918.80 \$19.67 \$1,573.80 Step 6 Step 7 \$3,546.30 \$42,555.76 \$20.46 \$1,636.76 Step 8 \$3,688.16 \$44,257.98 \$21.28 \$1,702.23 Step 9 \$21.90 \$1,751.81 \$3,795.58 \$45,547.06 CC 16.6 Step 1 \$15.56 \$1,244.97 \$2,697.44 \$32,369.22 \$1,307.23 \$2,832.33 \$33,987.98 Step 2 \$16.34 \$1,372.58 Step 3 \$17.16 \$2,973.93 \$35,687.08 Step 4 \$18.02 \$1,441.21 \$3,122.63 \$37,471.46 \$1,513.27 Step 5 \$18.92 \$3,278.76 \$39,345.02 \$3,442.71 \$41,312.44 \$3,580.41 \$42,965.00 \$3,723.65 \$44,683.86 Step 6 \$19.86 \$1,588.94 Step 7 \$20.66 \$1,652.50 Step 8 \$1,718.61 \$21.48 Step 9 \$21.90 \$1,751.81 \$3,795.58 \$45,547.06 CC 16.7 Step 1 \$15.56 \$1,244.97 \$2,697.44 \$32,369.22 \$16.34 \$1,307.23 \$2,832.33 \$33,987.98 Step 2 Step 3 \$17.16 \$1,372.58 \$2,973.93 \$35,687.08 \$3,122.63 \$37,471.46 \$18.02 \$1,441.21 Step 4 Step 5 \$18.92 \$3,278.76 \$39,345.02 \$1,513.27 \$1,588.94 Step 6 \$19.86 \$3,442.71 \$41,312.44 \$1,668.38 Step 7 \$20.85 \$3,614.83 \$43,377.88 \$1,735.12 \$3,759.42 \$45,113.12 \$3,795.58 \$45,547.06 Step 8 Step 9 \$21.69 \$21.90 \$1,751.81 CC 17.1 Step 1 \$2,764.05 \$33,168.46 \$15.95 \$1,275.71 Step 2 \$16.58 \$1,326.74 \$2,874.61 \$34,495.24 \$2,989.60 \$35,875.06 \$17.25 \$1,379.81 Step 3 Step 4 \$17.94 \$1,435.01 \$3,109.19 \$37,310.26 \$3,233.54 \$38,802.66 Step 5 \$18.66 \$1,492.41 Step 6 \$19.40 \$1,552.11 \$3,362.90 \$40,354.86 Step 7 \$20.18 \$1,614.18 \$3,497.40 \$41,968.68 Step 8 \$20.98 \$1,678.76 \$3,637.31 \$43,647.76 Step 9 \$21.82 \$1,745.91 \$3,782.80 \$45,393.66 \$1,795.06 Step 10 \$22.44 \$3,889.30 \$46,671.56

City of Las Vegas Salaries for Grades with Steps Date Printed: 19-APR-16
Human Resources for CEA Classified Page: 28 of 100
Effective Date 01-JUL-2016

	Hourly	Biweekly	Monthly	Annually
CC 17.2 Step 1 Step 2 Step 3 Step 4 Step 5 Step 6 Step 7 Step 8 Step 9 Step 10	\$15.95	\$1,275.71	\$2,764.05	\$33,168.46
	\$16.74	\$1,339.51	\$2,902.28	\$34,827.26
	\$17.41	\$1,393.10	\$3,018.37	\$36,220.60
	\$18.11	\$1,448.82	\$3,139.10	\$37,669.32
	\$18.83	\$1,506.77	\$3,264.66	\$39,176.02
	\$19.59	\$1,567.04	\$3,395.24	\$40,743.04
	\$20.37	\$1,629.72	\$3,531.05	\$42,372.72
	\$21.19	\$1,694.91	\$3,672.30	\$44,067.66
	\$22.03	\$1,762.71	\$3,819.21	\$45,830.46
	\$22.44	\$1,795.06	\$3,889.30	\$46,671.56
CC 17.3 Step 1 Step 2 Step 3 Step 4 Step 5 Step 6 Step 7 Step 8 Step 9 Step 10	\$15.95	\$1,275.71	\$2,764.05	\$33,168.46
	\$16.74	\$1,339.51	\$2,902.28	\$34,827.26
	\$17.58	\$1,406.48	\$3,047.37	\$36,568.48
	\$18.28	\$1,462.73	\$3,169.26	\$38,030.98
	\$19.02	\$1,521.25	\$3,296.04	\$39,552.50
	\$19.78	\$1,582.09	\$3,427.87	\$41,134.34
	\$20.57	\$1,645.38	\$3,564.99	\$42,779.88
	\$21.39	\$1,711.19	\$3,707.59	\$44,490.94
	\$22.25	\$1,779.64	\$3,855.89	\$46,270.64
	\$22.44	\$1,795.07	\$3,889.31	\$46,671.82
CC 17.4 Step 1 Step 2 Step 3 Step 4 Step 5 Step 6 Step 7 Step 8 Step 9	\$15.95	\$1,275.71	\$2,764.05	\$33,168.46
	\$16.74	\$1,339.51	\$2,902.28	\$34,827.26
	\$17.58	\$1,406.48	\$3,047.37	\$36,568.48
	\$18.46	\$1,476.80	\$3,199.74	\$38,396.80
	\$19.20	\$1,535.87	\$3,327.72	\$39,932.62
	\$19.97	\$1,597.31	\$3,460.84	\$41,530.06
	\$20.77	\$1,661.20	\$3,599.27	\$43,191.20
	\$21.60	\$1,727.65	\$3,743.25	\$44,918.90
	\$22.44	\$1,795.06	\$3,889.30	\$46,671.56
CC 17.5 Step 1 Step 2 Step 3 Step 4 Step 5 Step 6 Step 7 Step 8 Step 9	\$15.95	\$1,275.71	\$2,764.05	\$33,168.46
	\$16.74	\$1,339.51	\$2,902.28	\$34,827.26
	\$17.58	\$1,406.48	\$3,047.37	\$36,568.48
	\$18.46	\$1,476.80	\$3,199.74	\$38,396.80
	\$19.38	\$1,550.65	\$3,359.74	\$40,316.90
	\$20.16	\$1,612.67	\$3,494.12	\$41,929.42
	\$20.96	\$1,677.19	\$3,633.91	\$43,606.94
	\$21.80	\$1,744.27	\$3,779.26	\$45,351.02
	\$22.44	\$1,795.06	\$3,889.30	\$46,671.56

City of Las Vegas Salaries for Grades with Steps Date Printed: 19-APR-16
Human Resources for CEA Classified Page: 29 of 100
Effective Date 01-JUL-2016

	Hourly	Biweekly	Monthly	Annually
CC 17.6 Step 1 Step 2 Step 3 Step 4 Step 5 Step 6 Step 7 Step 8	\$15.95	\$1,275.71	\$2,764.05	\$33,168.46
	\$16.74	\$1,339.51	\$2,902.28	\$34,827.26
	\$17.58	\$1,406.48	\$3,047.37	\$36,568.48
	\$18.46	\$1,476.80	\$3,199.74	\$38,396.80
	\$19.38	\$1,550.65	\$3,359.74	\$40,316.90
	\$20.35	\$1,628.28	\$3,527.95	\$42,335.28
	\$21.17	\$1,693.31	\$3,668.85	\$44,026.06
	\$22.01	\$1,761.04	\$3,815.58	\$45,787.04
Step 8 Step 9	\$22.44	\$1,795.06	\$3,889.30	\$46,671.56
CC 17.7 Step 1 Step 2 Step 3 Step 4 Step 5 Step 6 Step 7 Step 8 Step 9	\$15.95	\$1,275.71	\$2,764.05	\$33,168.46
	\$16.74	\$1,339.51	\$2,902.28	\$34,827.26
	\$17.58	\$1,406.48	\$3,047.37	\$36,568.48
	\$18.46	\$1,476.80	\$3,199.74	\$38,396.80
	\$19.38	\$1,550.65	\$3,359.74	\$40,316.90
	\$20.35	\$1,628.18	\$3,527.73	\$42,332.68
	\$21.37	\$1,709.59	\$3,704.11	\$44,449.34
	\$22.22	\$1,777.98	\$3,852.29	\$46,227.48
	\$22.44	\$1,795.06	\$3,889.30	\$46,671.56
CC 18.1 Step 1 Step 2 Step 3 Step 4 Step 5 Step 6 Step 7 Step 8 Step 9 Step 10	\$16.34	\$1,307.23	\$2,832.33	\$33,987.98
	\$16.99	\$1,359.51	\$2,945.61	\$35,347.26
	\$17.67	\$1,413.89	\$3,063.43	\$36,761.14
	\$18.38	\$1,470.45	\$3,185.97	\$38,231.70
	\$19.12	\$1,529.27	\$3,313.41	\$39,761.02
	\$19.88	\$1,590.44	\$3,445.96	\$41,351.44
	\$20.68	\$1,654.06	\$3,583.80	\$43,005.56
	\$21.50	\$1,720.22	\$3,727.15	\$44,725.72
	\$22.36	\$1,789.03	\$3,876.24	\$46,514.78
	\$22.99	\$1,839.39	\$3,985.34	\$47,824.14
CC 18.2 Step 1 Step 2 Step 3 Step 4 Step 5 Step 6 Step 7 Step 8 Step 9 Step 10	\$16.34	\$1,307.23	\$2,832.33	\$33,987.98
	\$17.16	\$1,372.58	\$2,973.93	\$35,687.08
	\$17.84	\$1,427.49	\$3,092.89	\$37,114.74
	\$18.56	\$1,484.59	\$3,216.61	\$38,599.34
	\$19.30	\$1,543.97	\$3,345.27	\$40,143.22
	\$20.07	\$1,605.73	\$3,479.09	\$41,748.98
	\$20.87	\$1,669.96	\$3,618.24	\$43,418.96
	\$21.71	\$1,736.76	\$3,762.98	\$45,155.76
	\$22.58	\$1,806.23	\$3,913.49	\$46,961.98
	\$22.99	\$1,839.39	\$3,985.34	\$47,824.14

City of Las Vegas Salaries for Grades with Steps Date Printed: 19-APR-16 Human Resources for CEA Classified Page: 30 of 100

Effective Date 01-JUL-2016

Hourly Biweekly Monthly Annually CC 18.3 Step 1 \$16.34 \$1,307.23 \$2,832.33 \$33,987.98 \$2,973.93 \$35,687.08 Step 2 \$17.16 \$1,372.58 Step 3 \$18.02 \$1,441.21 \$3,122.63 \$37,471.46 \$3,247.53 \$38,970.36 Step \$18.74 \$1,498.86 \$3,377.44 \$40,529.32 5 \$19.49 \$1,558.82 Step \$20.26 \$1,621.16 \$3,512.52 \$42,150.16 Step 6 Step 7 \$21.08 \$1,686.01 \$3,653.03 \$43,836.26 Step 8 \$21.92 \$1,753.45 \$3,799.15 \$45,589.70 Step 9 \$22.79 \$1,823.59 \$3,951.12 \$47,413.34 Step 10 \$22.99 \$1,839.39 \$3,985.34 \$47,824.14 CC 18.4 Step 1 \$1,307.23 \$2,832.33 \$33,987.98 \$16.34 \$1,372.58 Step 2 \$17.16 \$2,973.93 \$35,687.08 Step 3 \$18.02 \$1,441.21 \$3,122.63 \$37,471.46 \$3,278.76 \$39,345.02 Step 4 \$18.92 \$1,513.27 \$3,409.91 \$40,918.80 \$3,546.30 \$42,555.76 Step 5 \$19.67 \$1,573.80 Step 6 \$20.46 \$1,636.76 \$3,688.16 \$44,257.98 7 \$21.28 \$1,702.23 Step Step 8 \$3,835.68 \$46,028.06 \$1,770.31 \$22.13 Step 9 \$3,985.34 \$47,824.14 \$22.99 \$1,839.39 CC 18.5 \$16.34 \$1,307.23 \$2,832.33 \$33,987.98 Step 1 Step 2 \$17.16 \$1,372.58 \$2,973.93 \$35,687.08 \$3,122.63 \$37,471.46 \$1,441.21 Step 3 \$18.02 \$3,278.76 \$39,345.02 \$18.92 \$1,513.27 Step 4 Step 5 \$19.86 \$1,588.94 \$3,442.71 \$41,312.44 Step 6 \$20.66 \$1,652.50 \$3,580.41 \$42,965.00 Step 7 Step 8 Step 9 \$21.48 \$1,718.61 \$3,723.65 \$44,683.86 \$3,872.59 \$46,471.10 \$3,985.34 \$47,824.14 \$22.34 \$1,787.35 \$22.99 \$1,839.39 CC 18.6 Step 1 \$16.34 \$1,307.23 \$2,832.33 \$33,987.98 \$1,372.58 Step 2 \$17.16 \$2,973.93 \$35,687.08 Step 3 \$18.02 \$1,441.21 \$3,122.63 \$37,471.46 \$3,278.76 \$39,345.02 \$1,513.27 Step 4 \$18.92 Step 5 \$19.86 \$1,588.94 \$3,442.71 \$41,312.44 Step 6 \$20.85 \$1,668.38 \$3,614.83 \$43,377.88 \$1,735.12 Step 7 \$21.69 \$3,759.42 \$45,113.12 \$22.56 \$1,804.52 \$3,909.80 \$46,917.52 Step 8 \$22.99 Step 9 \$1,839.39 \$3,985.34 \$47,824.14 CC 18.7 \$16.34 \$1,307.23 \$2,832.33 \$33,987.98 Step 1 Step 2 \$2,973.93 \$35,687.08 \$17.16 \$1,372.58 \$3,122.63 \$37,471.46 Step 3 \$18.02 \$1,441.21 \$18.92 \$3,278.76 \$39,345.02 \$1,513.27 Step 4 \$3,442.71 \$41,312.44 Step 5 \$19.86 \$1,588.94 \$1,668.38 \$3,614.83 \$43,377.88 Step 6 \$20.85 \$3,795.58 \$45,547.06 Step 7 \$21.90 \$1,751.81 \$22.77 \$1,821.88 \$3,947.41 \$47,368.88 Step 8 Step 9 \$22.99 \$1,839.39 \$3,985.34 \$47,824.14

City of Las Vegas Salaries for Grades with Steps Date Printed: 19-APR-16 Human Resources for CEA Classified Page: 31 of 100

Effective Date 01-JUL-2016

Monthly Hourly Biweekly Annually CC 19.1 Step 1 \$16.74 \$1,339.51 \$2,902.28 \$34,827.26 \$1,393.10 \$3,018.37 Step 2 \$17.41 \$36,220.60 Step 3 \$18.11 \$1,448.82 \$3,139.10 \$37,669.32 \$3,264.66 \$39,176.02 Step \$18.83 \$1,506.77 \$3,395.24 \$40,743.04 5 \$19.59 \$1,567.04 Step \$3,531.05 \$42,372.72 \$20.37 \$1,629.72 Step 6 Step 7 \$21.19 \$1,694.91 \$3,672.30 \$44,067.66 Step 8 \$22.03 \$1,762.71 \$3,819.21 \$45,830.46 Step 9 \$22.92 \$1,833.22 \$3,971.97 \$47,663.72 Step 10 \$23.56 \$1,884.83 \$4,083.80 \$49,005.58 CC 19.2 Step 1 \$1,339.51 \$2,902.28 \$34,827.26 \$16.74 Step 2 \$17.58 \$1,406.48 \$3,047.37 \$36,568.48 Step 3 \$18.28 \$1,462.73 \$3,169.26 \$38,030.98 \$1,521.25 Step 4 \$19.02 \$3,296.04 \$39,552.50 Step 5 \$19.78 \$1,582.09 \$3,427.87 \$41,134.34 \$3,564.99 \$42,779.88 Step 6 \$20.57 \$1,645.38 \$3,707.59 \$44,490.94 7 \$21.39 \$1,711.19 Step \$22.25 \$3,855.89 \$46,270.64 \$1,779.64 Step 8 Step 9 \$4,010.12 \$48,121.32 \$23.14 \$1,850.82 \$4,083.80 \$49,005.58 Step 10 \$23.56 \$1,884.83 CC 19.3 Step 1 \$16.74 \$1,339.51 \$2,902.28 \$34,827.26 \$17.58 \$1,406.48 \$3,047.37 \$36,568.48 Step 2 \$3,199.74 \$38,396.80 \$1,476.80 Step 3 \$18.46 \$19.20 \$1,535.87 \$3,327.72 \$39,932.62 Step 4 Step 5 \$19.97 \$1,597.31 \$3,460.84 \$41,530.06 \$3,599.27 \$43,191.20 \$3,743.25 \$44,918.90 Step 6 \$20.77 \$1,661.20 7 \$21.60 \$1,727.65 Step Step 7
Step 8
Step 9 \$3,892.98 \$46,715.76 \$4,048.69 \$48,584.38 \$22.46 \$1,796.76 \$23.36 \$1,868.63 \$4,083.80 \$49,005.58 Step 10 \$23.56 \$1,884.83 CC 19.4 Step 1 \$16.74 \$1,339.51 \$2,902.28 \$34,827.26 \$3,047.37 \$36,568.48 Step 2 \$17.58 \$1,406.48 Step 3 \$18.46 \$1,476.80 \$3,199.74 \$38,396.80 \$3,359.74 \$40,316.90 Step 4 \$19.38 \$1,550.65 Step 5 \$20.16 \$1,612.67 \$3,494.12 \$41,929.42 Step 6 \$20.96 \$1,677.19 \$3,633.91 \$43,606.94 \$1,744.27 \$3,779.26 \$45,351.02 Step 7 \$21.80 Step 8 \$22.68 \$1,814.04 \$3,930.43 \$47,165.04 Step 9 \$1,884.83 \$23.56 \$4,083.80 \$49,005.58

City of Las Vegas Salaries for Grades with Steps Date Printed: 19-APR-16 Human Resources for CEA Classified Page: 32 of 100

\$4,184.63 \$50,215.62

Effective Date 01-JUL-2016

Monthly Hourly Biweekly Annually CC 19.5 Step 1 \$16.74 \$1,339.51 \$2,902.28 \$34,827.26 \$1,406.48 \$3,047.37 Step 2 \$17.58 \$36,568.48 \$3,199.74 \$38,396.80 Step 3 \$18.46 \$1,476.80 \$3,359.74 \$40,316.90 Step \$19.38 \$1,550.65 \$3,527.73 \$42,332.68 5 \$20.35 \$1,628.18 Step \$3,668.85 \$44,026.06 \$1,693.31 Step 6 \$21.17 Step 7 \$22.01 \$1,761.04 \$3,815.58 \$45,787.04 \$3,968.21 \$47,618.48 Step 8 \$22.89 \$1,831.48 Step 9 \$23.56 \$1,884.83 \$4,083.80 \$49,005.58 CC 19.6 Step 1 \$16.74 \$1,339.51 \$2,902.28 \$34,827.26 \$3,047.37 \$36,568.48 \$1,406.48 Step 2 \$17.58 Step 3 \$18.46 \$1,476.80 \$3,199.74 \$38,396.80 Step 4 \$19.38 \$1,550.65 \$3,359.74 \$40,316.90 Step 5 \$1,628.18 \$3,527.73 \$42,332.68 \$20.35 \$3,704.11 \$44,449.34 \$3,852.29 \$46,227.48 \$4,006.36 \$48,076.34 Step 6 \$21.37 \$1,709.59 Step 7 \$22.22 \$1,777.98 Step 8 \$1,849.09 \$23.11 Step 9 \$4,083.80 \$49,005.58 \$23.56 \$1,884.83 CC 19.7 Step 1 \$16.74 \$1,339.51 \$2,902.28 \$34,827.26 \$17.58 \$1,406.48 \$3,047.37 \$36,568.48 Step 2 Step 3 \$18.46 \$1,476.80 \$3,199.74 \$38,396.80 \$19.38 \$1,550.65 \$3,359.74 \$40,316.90 Step 4 Step 5 \$3,527.73 \$42,332.68 \$20.35 \$1,628.18 Step 6 \$21.37 \$1,709.59 \$3,704.11 \$44,449.34 Step 7 \$22.44 \$1,795.06 \$3,889.30 \$46,671.56 \$4,044.89 \$48,538.62 \$4,083.80 \$49,005.58 Step 8 Step 9 \$1,866.87 \$23.34 \$23.56 \$1,884.83 CC 20.1 \$1,372.58 \$2,973.93 \$35,687.08 Step 1 \$17.16 \$1,427.49 \$3,092.89 \$37,114.74 Step 2 \$17.84 \$18.56 \$1,484.59 \$3,216.61 \$38,599.34 Step 3 Step 4 \$19.30 \$1,543.97 \$3,345.27 \$40,143.22 \$1,605.73 \$3,479.09 \$41,748.98 Step 5 \$20.07 Step 6 \$20.87 \$1,669.96 \$3,618.24 \$43,418.96 Step 7 \$21.71 \$1,736.76 \$3,762.98 \$45,155.76 \$3,913.49 \$46,961.98 Step 8 \$22.58 \$1,806.23 Step 9 \$23.48 \$1,878.48 \$4,070.04 \$48,840.48 \$1,931.37

Step 10

\$24.14

City of Las Vegas Salaries for Grades with Steps Date Printed: 19-APR-16
Human Resources for CEA Classified Page: 33 of 100
Effective Date 01-JUL-2016

		HIICCCIVC	Dacc of oo	1 2010
	Hourly	Biweekly	Monthly	Annually
CC 20.2 Step 1 Step 2 Step 3 Step 4 Step 5 Step 6 Step 7 Step 8 Step 9 Step 10	\$17.16	\$1,372.58	\$2,973.93	\$35,687.08
	\$18.02	\$1,441.21	\$3,122.63	\$37,471.46
	\$18.74	\$1,498.86	\$3,247.53	\$38,970.36
	\$19.49	\$1,558.82	\$3,377.44	\$40,529.32
	\$20.26	\$1,621.16	\$3,512.52	\$42,150.16
	\$21.08	\$1,686.01	\$3,653.03	\$43,836.26
	\$21.92	\$1,753.45	\$3,799.15	\$45,589.70
	\$22.79	\$1,823.59	\$3,951.12	\$47,413.34
	\$23.71	\$1,896.53	\$4,109.15	\$49,309.78
	\$24.14	\$1,931.37	\$4,184.63	\$50,215.62
CC 20.3 Step 1 Step 2 Step 3 Step 4 Step 5 Step 6 Step 7 Step 8 Step 9 Step 10	\$17.16	\$1,372.58	\$2,973.93	\$35,687.08
	\$18.02	\$1,441.21	\$3,122.63	\$37,471.46
	\$18.92	\$1,513.27	\$3,278.76	\$39,345.02
	\$19.67	\$1,573.80	\$3,409.91	\$40,918.80
	\$20.46	\$1,636.76	\$3,546.30	\$42,555.76
	\$21.28	\$1,702.23	\$3,688.16	\$44,257.98
	\$22.13	\$1,770.31	\$3,835.68	\$46,028.06
	\$23.01	\$1,841.13	\$3,989.12	\$47,869.38
	\$23.93	\$1,914.78	\$4,148.68	\$49,784.28
	\$24.14	\$1,931.37	\$4,184.63	\$50,215.62
CC 20.4 Step 1 Step 2 Step 3 Step 4 Step 5 Step 6 Step 7 Step 8 Step 9	\$17.16	\$1,372.58	\$2,973.93	\$35,687.08
	\$18.02	\$1,441.21	\$3,122.63	\$37,471.46
	\$18.92	\$1,513.27	\$3,278.76	\$39,345.02
	\$19.86	\$1,588.94	\$3,442.71	\$41,312.44
	\$20.66	\$1,652.50	\$3,580.41	\$42,965.00
	\$21.48	\$1,718.61	\$3,723.65	\$44,683.86
	\$22.34	\$1,787.35	\$3,872.59	\$46,471.10
	\$23.24	\$1,858.84	\$4,027.49	\$48,329.84
	\$24.14	\$1,931.37	\$4,184.63	\$50,215.62
CC 20.5 Step 1 Step 2 Step 3 Step 4 Step 5 Step 6 Step 7 Step 8 Step 9	\$17.16	\$1,372.58	\$2,973.93	\$35,687.08
	\$18.02	\$1,441.21	\$3,122.63	\$37,471.46
	\$18.92	\$1,513.27	\$3,278.76	\$39,345.02
	\$19.86	\$1,588.94	\$3,442.71	\$41,312.44
	\$20.85	\$1,668.38	\$3,614.83	\$43,377.88
	\$21.69	\$1,735.12	\$3,759.42	\$45,113.12
	\$22.56	\$1,804.52	\$3,909.80	\$46,917.52
	\$23.46	\$1,876.70	\$4,066.19	\$48,794.20
	\$24.14	\$1,931.37	\$4,184.63	\$50,215.62

City of Las Vegas Salaries for Grades with Steps Date Printed: 19-APR-16
Human Resources for CEA Classified Page: 34 of 100
Effective Date 01-JUL-2016

	Hourly	Biweekly	Monthly	Annually
CC 20 6				
CC 20.6 Step 1	\$17.16	\$1,372.58	\$2,973.93	\$35,687.08
Step 2	\$18.02	\$1,441.21	\$3,122.63	\$37,471.46
Step 3	\$18.92	\$1,513.27	\$3,278.76	\$39,345.02
Step 4	\$19.86	\$1,588.94	\$3,442.71	\$41,312.44
Step 5	\$20.85	\$1,668.38	\$3,614.83	\$43,377.88
Step 6	\$21.90	\$1,751.81	\$3 <b>,</b> 795.58	\$45,547.06
Step 7	\$22.77	\$1,821.88	\$3,947.41	\$47,368.88
Step 8	\$23.68	\$1,894.76	\$4,105.31	\$49,263.76
Step 9	\$24.14	\$1,931.37	\$4,184.63	\$50,215.62
CC 20.7				
Step 1	\$17.16	\$1,372.58	\$2,973.93	\$35,687.08
Step 2	\$18.02	\$1,441.21	\$3,122.63	\$37,471.46
Step 3	\$18.92	\$1,513.27	\$3,278.76	\$39,345.02
Step 4	\$19.86	\$1,588.94	\$3,442.71	\$41,312.44
Step 5 Step 6	\$20.85 \$21.90	\$1,668.38 \$1,751.81	\$3,614.83 \$3,795.58	\$43,377.88 \$45,547.06
Step 6 Step 7	\$22.99	\$1,839.39	\$3,795.36	\$47,824.14
Step 8	\$23.91	\$1,912.97	\$4,144.77	\$49,737.22
Step 9	\$24.14	\$1,931.37	\$4,184.63	\$50,215.62
CC 21.1				
CC 21.1 Step 1	\$17.58	\$1,406.48	\$3,047.37	\$36,568.48
Step 2	\$18.28	\$1,462.73	\$3,169.26	\$38,030.98
Step 3	\$19.02	\$1,521.25	\$3,296.04	\$39,552.50
Step 4	\$19.78	\$1,582.09	\$3,427.87	\$41,134.34
Step 5	\$20.57	\$1,645.38	\$3,564.99	\$42,779.88
Step 6	\$21.39	\$1,711.19	\$3 <b>,</b> 707.59	\$44,490.94
Step 7	\$22.25	\$1,779.64	\$3,855.89	\$46,270.64
Step 8	\$23.14	\$1,850.82	\$4,010.12	\$48,121.32
Step 9	\$24.06	\$1,924.86	\$4,170.53	\$50,046.36
Step 10	\$24.74	\$1,979.07	\$4,287.98	\$51,455.82
CC 21.2				
Step 1	\$17.58	\$1,406.48	\$3,047.37	\$36,568.48
Step 2	\$18.46	\$1,476.80	\$3,199.74	\$38,396.80
Step 3	\$19.20	\$1,535.87	\$3,327.72	\$39,932.62
Step 4 Step 5	\$19.97 \$20.77	\$1,597.31 \$1,661.20	\$3,460.84 \$3,599.27	\$41,530.06 \$43,191.20
Step 5 Step 6	\$20.77	\$1,727.65	\$3,743.25	\$44,918.90
Step 7	\$22.46	\$1,796.76	\$3,892.98	\$46,715.76
Step 8	\$23.36	\$1,868.63	\$4,048.69	\$48,584.38
Step 9	\$24.29	\$1,943.38	\$4,210.65	\$50,527.88
Step 10	\$24.74	\$1,979.07	\$4,287.98	\$51,455.82

City of Las Vegas Salaries for Grades with Steps Date Printed: 19-APR-16 Human Resources for CEA Classified Page: 35 of 100

Effective Date 01-JUL-2016

Hourly Biweekly Monthly Annually CC 21.3 Step 1 \$17.58 \$1,406.48 \$3,047.37 \$36,568.48 \$3,199.74 \$38,396.80 \$3,359.74 \$40,316.90 \$1,476.80 Step 2 \$18.46 Step 3 \$19.38 \$1,550.65 \$3,494.12 \$41,929.42 Step \$20.16 \$1,612.67 \$3,633.91 \$43,606.94 5 \$20.96 \$1,677.19 Step \$3,779.26 \$45,351.02 \$1,744.27 Step 6 \$21.80 \$3,930.43 \$47,165.04 Step 7 \$22.68 \$1,814.04 Step 8 \$23.58 \$1,886.61 \$4,087.65 \$49,051.86 Step 9 \$24.53 \$1,962.07 \$4,251.14 \$51,013.82 Step 10 \$24.74 \$1,979.07 \$4,287.98 \$51,455.82 CC 21.4 \$17.58 \$1,406.48 \$3,047.37 \$36,568.48 Step 1 \$1,476.80 \$3,199.74 \$38,396.80 Step 2 \$18.46 Step 3 \$19.38 \$1,550.65 \$3,359.74 \$40,316.90 \$3,527.73 Step 4 \$20.35 \$1,628.18 \$42,332.68 \$1,693.31 Step 5 \$21.17 \$3,668.85 \$44,026.06 Step 6 \$22.01 \$1,761.04 \$3,815.58 \$45,787.04 \$3,968.21 \$47,618.48 7 Step \$22.89 \$1,831.48 Step 8 \$4,126.94 \$49,523.24 \$1,904.74 \$23.81 Step 9 \$4,287.98 \$51,455.82 \$24.74 \$1,979.07 CC 21.5 \$17.58 \$1,406.48 \$3,047.37 \$36,568.48 Step 1 Step 2 \$18.46 \$1,476.80 \$3,199.74 \$38,396.80 \$1,550.65 \$3,359.74 \$40,316.90 Step 3 \$19.38 \$3,527.73 \$42,332.68 Step 4 \$20.35 \$1,628.18 \$1,709.59 Step 5 \$21.37 \$3,704.11 \$44,449.34 Step 6 \$22.22 \$1,777.98 \$3,852.29 \$46,227.48 Step 7 Step 8 Step 9 \$23.11 \$1,849.09 \$4,006.36 \$48,076.34 \$4,166.62 \$49,999.56 \$4,287.98 \$51,455.82 \$24.04 \$1,923.06 \$24.74 \$1,979.07 CC 21.6 Step 1 \$17.58 \$1,406.48 \$3,047.37 \$36,568.48 Step 2 \$18.46 \$1,476.80 \$3,199.74 \$38,396.80 Step 3 \$19.38 \$1,550.65 \$3,359.74 \$40,316.90 \$3,527.73 \$42,332.68 Step 4 \$20.35 \$1,628.18 Step 5 \$21.37 \$1,709.59 \$3,704.11 \$44,449.34 Step 6 \$22.44 \$1,795.06 \$3,889.30 \$46,671.56 Step 7 \$23.34 \$1,866.87 \$4,044.89 \$48,538.62 \$24.27 \$1,941.54 \$4,206.67 \$50,480.04 Step 8 \$1,979.07 Step 9 \$24.74 \$4,287.98 \$51,455.82 CC 21.7 \$17.58 \$1,406.48 \$3,047.37 \$36,568.48 Step 1 \$3,199.74 \$38,396.80 Step 2 \$18.46 \$1,476.80 \$3,359.74 \$40,316.90 Step 3 \$19.38 \$1,550.65 \$3,527.73 \$42,332.68 \$20.35 \$1,628.18 Step 4 \$1,709.59 Step 5 \$21.37 \$3,704.11 \$44,449.34 \$3,889.30 \$46,671.56 Step 6 \$22.44 \$1,795.06 \$4,083.80 \$49,005.58 Step 7 \$23.56 \$1,884.83 \$24.50 \$1,960.23 \$4,247.16 \$50,965.98 Step 8 Step 9 \$24.74 \$1,979.07 \$4,287.98 \$51,455.82

City of Las Vegas Salaries for Grades with Steps Date Printed: 19-APR-16
Human Resources for CEA Classified Page: 36 of 100
Effective Date 01-JUL-2016

		Hourly	Biweekly	Monthly	Annually
Step Step Step Step Step Step Step Step	22.1 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9	\$18.02 \$18.74 \$19.49 \$20.26 \$21.08 \$21.92 \$22.79 \$23.71 \$24.65 \$25.35	\$1,441.21 \$1,498.86 \$1,558.82 \$1,621.16 \$1,686.01 \$1,753.45 \$1,823.59 \$1,896.53 \$1,972.39 \$2,027.94	\$3,122.63 \$3,247.53 \$3,377.44 \$3,512.52 \$3,653.03 \$3,799.15 \$3,951.12 \$4,109.15 \$4,273.52 \$4,393.87	\$37,471.46 \$38,970.36 \$40,529.32 \$42,150.16 \$43,836.26 \$45,589.70 \$47,413.34 \$49,309.78 \$51,282.14 \$52,726.44
Step Step Step Step Step Step Step Step	22.2 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9	\$18.02 \$18.92 \$19.67 \$20.46 \$21.28 \$22.13 \$23.01 \$23.93 \$24.89 \$25.35	\$1,441.21 \$1,513.27 \$1,573.80 \$1,636.76 \$1,702.23 \$1,770.31 \$1,841.13 \$1,914.78 \$1,991.37 \$2,027.94	\$3,122.63 \$3,278.76 \$3,409.91 \$3,546.30 \$3,688.16 \$3,835.68 \$3,989.12 \$4,148.68 \$4,314.64 \$4,393.87	\$37,471.46 \$39,345.02 \$40,918.80 \$42,555.76 \$44,257.98 \$46,028.06 \$47,869.38 \$49,784.28 \$51,775.62 \$52,726.44
Step Step Step Step Step Step Step Step	22.3 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9	\$18.02 \$18.92 \$19.86 \$20.66 \$21.48 \$22.34 \$23.24 \$24.16 \$25.13 \$25.35	\$1,441.21 \$1,513.27 \$1,588.94 \$1,652.50 \$1,718.61 \$1,787.35 \$1,858.84 \$1,933.19 \$2,010.52 \$2,027.94	\$3,122.63 \$3,278.76 \$3,442.71 \$3,580.41 \$3,723.65 \$3,872.59 \$4,027.49 \$4,188.58 \$4,356.14 \$4,393.87	\$37,471.46 \$39,345.02 \$41,312.44 \$42,965.00 \$44,683.86 \$46,471.10 \$48,329.84 \$50,262.94 \$52,273.52 \$52,726.44
CC Step Step Step Step Step Step Step Step	22.4 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9	\$18.02 \$18.92 \$19.86 \$20.85 \$21.69 \$22.56 \$23.46 \$24.40 \$25.35	\$1,441.21 \$1,513.27 \$1,588.94 \$1,668.38 \$1,735.12 \$1,804.52 \$1,876.70 \$1,951.77 \$2,027.94	\$3,122.63 \$3,278.76 \$3,442.71 \$3,614.83 \$3,759.42 \$3,909.80 \$4,066.19 \$4,228.83 \$4,393.87	\$37,471.46 \$39,345.02 \$41,312.44 \$43,377.88 \$45,113.12 \$46,917.52 \$48,794.20 \$50,746.02 \$52,726.44

City of Las Vegas Salaries for Grades with Steps Date Printed: 19-APR-16
Human Resources for CEA Classified Page: 37 of 100
Effective Date 01-JUL-2016

	Hourly	Biweekly	Monthly	Annually
CC 22.5 Step 1 Step 2 Step 3 Step 4 Step 5 Step 6 Step 7 Step 8 Step 9	\$18.02	\$1,441.21	\$3,122.63	\$37,471.46
	\$18.92	\$1,513.27	\$3,278.76	\$39,345.02
	\$19.86	\$1,588.94	\$3,442.71	\$41,312.44
	\$20.85	\$1,668.38	\$3,614.83	\$43,377.88
	\$21.90	\$1,751.81	\$3,795.58	\$45,547.06
	\$22.77	\$1,821.88	\$3,947.41	\$47,368.88
	\$23.68	\$1,894.76	\$4,105.31	\$49,263.76
	\$24.63	\$1,970.55	\$4,269.52	\$51,234.30
	\$25.35	\$2,027.94	\$4,393.87	\$52,726.44
CC 22.6 Step 1 Step 2 Step 3 Step 4 Step 5 Step 6 Step 7 Step 8 Step 9	\$18.02	\$1,441.21	\$3,122.63	\$37,471.46
	\$18.92	\$1,513.27	\$3,278.76	\$39,345.02
	\$19.86	\$1,588.94	\$3,442.71	\$41,312.44
	\$20.85	\$1,668.38	\$3,614.83	\$43,377.88
	\$21.90	\$1,751.81	\$3,795.58	\$45,547.06
	\$22.99	\$1,839.39	\$3,985.34	\$47,824.14
	\$23.91	\$1,912.97	\$4,144.77	\$49,737.22
	\$24.87	\$1,989.49	\$4,310.56	\$51,726.74
	\$25.35	\$2,027.94	\$4,393.87	\$52,726.44
CC 22.7 Step 1 Step 2 Step 3 Step 4 Step 5 Step 6 Step 7 Step 8 Step 9	\$18.02	\$1,441.21	\$3,122.63	\$37,471.46
	\$18.92	\$1,513.27	\$3,278.76	\$39,345.02
	\$19.86	\$1,588.94	\$3,442.71	\$41,312.44
	\$20.85	\$1,668.38	\$3,614.83	\$43,377.88
	\$21.90	\$1,751.81	\$3,795.58	\$45,547.06
	\$22.99	\$1,839.39	\$3,985.34	\$47,824.14
	\$24.14	\$1,931.37	\$4,184.63	\$50,215.62
	\$25.11	\$2,008.62	\$4,352.01	\$52,224.12
	\$25.35	\$2,027.94	\$4,393.87	\$52,726.44
CC 23.1 Step 1 Step 2 Step 3 Step 4 Step 5 Step 6 Step 7 Step 8 Step 9 Step 10	\$18.46	\$1,476.80	\$3,199.74	\$38,396.80
	\$19.20	\$1,535.87	\$3,327.72	\$39,932.62
	\$19.97	\$1,597.31	\$3,460.84	\$41,530.06
	\$20.77	\$1,661.20	\$3,599.27	\$43,191.20
	\$21.60	\$1,727.65	\$3,743.25	\$44,918.90
	\$22.46	\$1,796.76	\$3,892.98	\$46,715.76
	\$23.36	\$1,868.63	\$4,048.69	\$48,584.38
	\$24.29	\$1,943.38	\$4,210.65	\$50,527.88
	\$25.26	\$2,021.10	\$4,379.06	\$52,548.60
	\$25.98	\$2,078.03	\$4,502.39	\$54,028.78

City of Las Vegas Salaries for Grades with Steps Date Printed: 19-APR-16
Human Resources for CEA Classified Page: 38 of 100
Effective Date 01-JUL-2016

		Hourly	Biweekly	Monthly	Annually
CC	22 2				
CC	23.2	¢10 46	¢1 476 00	62 100 74	¢20 206 00
Step	1	\$18.46	\$1,476.80	\$3,199.74	\$38,396.80
Step	2	\$19.38	\$1,550.65	\$3,359.74	\$40,316.90
Step	3	\$20.16	\$1,612.67	\$3,494.12	\$41,929.42
Step	4	\$20.96	\$1 <b>,</b> 677.19	\$3,633.91	\$43,606.94
Step	5	\$21.80	\$1 <b>,</b> 744.27	\$3 <b>,</b> 779.26	\$45,351.02
Step	6	\$22.68	\$1,814.04	\$3 <b>,</b> 930.43	\$47,165.04
Step	7	\$23.58	\$1,886.61	\$4 <b>,</b> 087.65	\$49,051.86
Step	8	\$24.53	\$1 <b>,</b> 962.07	\$4,251.14	\$51,013.82
Step	9	\$25.51	\$2,040.55	\$4,421.19	\$53,054.30
Step	10	\$25.98	\$2,078.03	\$4,502.39	\$54,028.78
CC	23.3				
Step	1	\$18.46	\$1,476.80	\$3 <b>,</b> 199.74	\$38,396.80
Step	2	\$19.38	\$1,550.65	\$3 <b>,</b> 359.74	\$40,316.90
Step	3	\$20.35	\$1,628.18	\$3 <b>,</b> 527.73	\$42,332.68
Step	4	\$21.17	\$1,693.31	\$3,668.85	\$44,026.06
Step	5	\$22.01	\$1,761.04	\$3,815.58	\$45,787.04
Step	6	\$22.89	\$1,831.48	\$3,968.21	\$47,618.48
Step	7	\$23.81	\$1,904.74	\$4,126.94	\$49,523.24
Step	8	\$24.76	\$1,980.93	\$4,292.03	\$51,504.18
Step	9	\$25.75	\$2,060.16	\$4,463.69	\$53,564.16
Step	10	\$25.98	\$2,078.03	\$4,502.39	\$54,028.78
CC	23.4				
Step	1	\$18.46	\$1,476.80	\$3,199.74	\$38,396.80
Step	2	\$19.38	\$1,550.65	\$3,359.74	\$40,316.90
Step	3	\$20.35	\$1,628.18	\$3,527.73	\$42,332.68
Step	4	\$21.37	\$1,709.59	\$3,704.11	\$44,449.34
Step	5	\$22.22	\$1,777.98	\$3,852.29	\$46,227.48
Step	6	\$23.11	\$1,849.09	\$4,006.36	\$48,076.34
Step	7	\$24.04	\$1,923.06	\$4,166.62	\$49,999.56
Step	8	\$25.00	\$1,999.99	\$4,333.30	\$51,999.74
Step	9	\$25.98	\$2,078.03	\$4,502.39	\$54,028.78
CC	23.5				
Step	1	\$18.46	\$1,476.80	\$3,199.74	\$38,396.80
Step	2	\$19.38	\$1,550.65	\$3,359.74	\$40,316.90
Step	3	\$20.35	\$1,628.18	\$3,527.73	\$42,332.68
Step	4	\$21.37	\$1,709.59	\$3,704.11	\$44,449.34
Step	5	\$22.44	\$1,795.06	\$3,889.30	\$46,671.56
Step	6	\$23.34	\$1,866.87	\$4,044.89	\$48,538.62
Step	7	\$24.27	\$1,941.54	\$4,206.67	\$50,480.04
Step	8	\$25.24	\$2,019.21	\$4,374.95	\$52,499.46
Step	9	\$25.98	\$2,078.03	\$4,502.39	\$54,028.78
_					•

City of Las Vegas Salaries for Grades with Steps Date Printed: 19-APR-16
Human Resources for CEA Classified Page: 39 of 100
Effective Date 01-JUL-2016

	Hourly	Biweekly	Monthly	Annually
CC 23. Step 1 Step 2 Step 3 Step 4 Step 5 Step 6 Step 7 Step 8 Step 9	\$18.46	\$1,476.80	\$3,199.74	\$38,396.80
	\$19.38	\$1,550.65	\$3,359.74	\$40,316.90
	\$20.35	\$1,628.18	\$3,527.73	\$42,332.68
	\$21.37	\$1,709.59	\$3,704.11	\$44,449.34
	\$22.44	\$1,795.06	\$3,889.30	\$46,671.56
	\$23.56	\$1,884.83	\$4,083.80	\$49,005.58
	\$24.50	\$1,960.23	\$4,247.16	\$50,965.98
	\$25.48	\$2,038.63	\$4,417.04	\$53,004.38
	\$25.98	\$2,078.03	\$4,502.39	\$54,028.78
CC 23. Step 1 Step 2 Step 3 Step 4 Step 5 Step 6 Step 7 Step 8 Step 9	\$18.46	\$1,476.80	\$3,199.74	\$38,396.80
	\$19.38	\$1,550.65	\$3,359.74	\$40,316.90
	\$20.35	\$1,628.18	\$3,527.73	\$42,332.68
	\$21.37	\$1,709.59	\$3,704.11	\$44,449.34
	\$22.44	\$1,795.06	\$3,889.30	\$46,671.56
	\$23.56	\$1,884.83	\$4,083.80	\$49,005.58
	\$24.74	\$1,979.07	\$4,287.98	\$51,455.82
	\$25.73	\$2,058.23	\$4,459.49	\$53,513.98
	\$25.98	\$2,078.03	\$4,502.39	\$54,028.78
CC 24. Step 1 Step 2 Step 3 Step 4 Step 5 Step 6 Step 7 Step 8 Step 9 Step 10	\$18.92	\$1,513.27	\$3,278.76	\$39,345.02
	\$19.67	\$1,573.80	\$3,409.91	\$40,918.80
	\$20.46	\$1,636.76	\$3,546.30	\$42,555.76
	\$21.28	\$1,702.23	\$3,688.16	\$44,257.98
	\$22.13	\$1,770.31	\$3,835.68	\$46,028.06
	\$23.01	\$1,841.13	\$3,989.12	\$47,869.38
	\$23.93	\$1,914.78	\$4,148.68	\$49,784.28
	\$24.89	\$1,991.37	\$4,314.64	\$51,775.62
	\$25.89	\$2,071.03	\$4,487.22	\$53,846.78
	\$26.62	\$2,129.33	\$4,613.55	\$55,362.58
CC 24.3 Step 1 Step 2 Step 3 Step 4 Step 5 Step 6 Step 7 Step 8 Step 9 Step 10	\$18.92	\$1,513.27	\$3,278.76	\$39,345.02
	\$19.86	\$1,588.94	\$3,442.71	\$41,312.44
	\$20.66	\$1,652.50	\$3,580.41	\$42,965.00
	\$21.48	\$1,718.61	\$3,723.65	\$44,683.86
	\$22.34	\$1,787.35	\$3,872.59	\$46,471.10
	\$23.24	\$1,858.84	\$4,027.49	\$48,329.84
	\$24.16	\$1,933.19	\$4,188.58	\$50,262.94
	\$25.13	\$2,010.52	\$4,356.14	\$52,273.52
	\$26.14	\$2,090.94	\$4,530.38	\$54,364.44
	\$26.62	\$2,129.33	\$4,613.55	\$55,362.58

City of Las Vegas Salaries for Grades with Steps Date Printed: 19-APR-16
Human Resources for CEA Classified Page: 40 of 100
Effective Date 01-JUL-2016

	Hourly	Biweekly	Monthly	Annually
CC 24.3 Step 1 Step 2 Step 3 Step 4 Step 5 Step 6 Step 7 Step 8 Step 9 Step 10	\$18.92	\$1,513.27	\$3,278.76	\$39,345.02
	\$19.86	\$1,588.94	\$3,442.71	\$41,312.44
	\$20.85	\$1,668.38	\$3,614.83	\$43,377.88
	\$21.69	\$1,735.12	\$3,759.42	\$45,113.12
	\$22.56	\$1,804.52	\$3,909.80	\$46,917.52
	\$23.46	\$1,876.70	\$4,066.19	\$48,794.20
	\$24.40	\$1,951.77	\$4,228.83	\$50,746.02
	\$25.37	\$2,029.84	\$4,397.98	\$52,775.84
	\$26.39	\$2,111.03	\$4,573.91	\$54,886.78
	\$26.62	\$2,129.33	\$4,613.55	\$55,362.58
CC 24.4 Step 1 Step 2 Step 3 Step 4 Step 5 Step 6 Step 7 Step 8 Step 9	\$18.92	\$1,513.27	\$3,278.76	\$39,345.02
	\$19.86	\$1,588.94	\$3,442.71	\$41,312.44
	\$20.85	\$1,668.38	\$3,614.83	\$43,377.88
	\$21.90	\$1,751.81	\$3,795.58	\$45,547.06
	\$22.77	\$1,821.88	\$3,947.41	\$47,368.88
	\$23.68	\$1,894.76	\$4,105.31	\$49,263.76
	\$24.63	\$1,970.55	\$4,269.52	\$51,234.30
	\$25.62	\$2,049.36	\$4,440.29	\$53,283.36
	\$26.62	\$2,129.33	\$4,613.55	\$55,362.58
CC 24.5 Step 1 Step 2 Step 3 Step 4 Step 5 Step 6 Step 7 Step 8 Step 9	\$18.92	\$1,513.27	\$3,278.76	\$39,345.02
	\$19.86	\$1,588.94	\$3,442.71	\$41,312.44
	\$20.85	\$1,668.38	\$3,614.83	\$43,377.88
	\$21.90	\$1,751.81	\$3,795.58	\$45,547.06
	\$22.99	\$1,839.39	\$3,985.34	\$47,824.14
	\$23.91	\$1,912.97	\$4,144.77	\$49,737.22
	\$24.87	\$1,989.49	\$4,310.56	\$51,726.74
	\$25.86	\$2,069.07	\$4,482.98	\$53,795.82
	\$26.62	\$2,129.33	\$4,613.55	\$55,362.58
CC 24.6 Step 1 Step 2 Step 3 Step 4 Step 5 Step 6 Step 7 Step 8 Step 9	\$18.92	\$1,513.27	\$3,278.76	\$39,345.02
	\$19.86	\$1,588.94	\$3,442.71	\$41,312.44
	\$20.85	\$1,668.38	\$3,614.83	\$43,377.88
	\$21.90	\$1,751.81	\$3,795.58	\$45,547.06
	\$22.99	\$1,839.39	\$3,985.34	\$47,824.14
	\$24.14	\$1,931.37	\$4,184.63	\$50,215.62
	\$25.11	\$2,008.62	\$4,352.01	\$52,224.12
	\$26.11	\$2,088.97	\$4,526.10	\$54,313.22
	\$26.62	\$2,129.33	\$4,613.55	\$55,362.58
CC 24.7 Step 1 Step 2 Step 3 Step 4 Step 5 Step 6 Step 7 Step 8 Step 9	\$18.92	\$1,513.27	\$3,278.76	\$39,345.02
	\$19.86	\$1,588.94	\$3,442.71	\$41,312.44
	\$20.85	\$1,668.38	\$3,614.83	\$43,377.88
	\$21.90	\$1,751.81	\$3,795.58	\$45,547.06
	\$22.99	\$1,839.39	\$3,985.34	\$47,824.14
	\$24.14	\$1,931.37	\$4,184.63	\$50,215.62
	\$25.35	\$2,027.94	\$4,393.87	\$52,726.44
	\$26.36	\$2,109.06	\$4,569.63	\$54,835.56
	\$26.62	\$2,129.33	\$4,613.55	\$55,362.58

City of Las Vegas Salaries for Grades with Steps Date Printed: 19-APR-16 Human Resources for CEA Classified Page: 41 of 100

Effective Date 01-JUL-2016

Monthly Hourly Biweekly Annually CC 25.1 Step 1 \$19.38 \$1,550.65 \$3,359.74 \$40,316.90 \$20.16 \$1,612.67 \$3,494.12 \$41,929.42 Step 2 Step 3 \$20.96 \$1,677.19 \$3,633.91 \$43,606.94 \$1,744.27 \$3,779.26 \$45,351.02 Step \$21.80 \$3,930.43 \$47,165.04 \$22.68 \$1,814.04 Step 5 \$23.58 \$1,886.61 \$4,087.65 \$49,051.86 Step 6 Step 7 \$24.53 \$1,962.07 \$4,251.14 \$51,013.82 Step 8 \$25.51 \$2,040.55 \$4,421.19 \$53,054.30 Step 9 \$26.53 \$2,122.17 \$4,598.03 \$55,176.42 Step 10 \$27.27 \$2,181.92 \$4,727.50 \$56,729.92 CC 25.2 Step 1 \$19.38 \$1,550.65 \$3,359.74 \$40,316.90 \$1,628.18 Step 2 \$20.35 \$3,527.73 \$42,332.68 Step 3 \$21.17 \$1,693.31 \$3,668.85 \$44,026.06 \$1,761.04 Step 4 \$22.01 \$3,815.58 \$45,787.04 \$3,968.21 \$47,618.48 \$4,126.94 \$49,523.24 Step 5 \$22.89 \$1,831.48 Step 6 \$23.81 \$1,904.74 \$4,292.03 \$51,504.18 7 \$24.76 \$1,980.93 Step \$25.75 \$4,463.69 \$53,564.16 \$2,060.16 Step 8 Step 9 \$26.78 \$4,642.24 \$55,706.82 \$2,142.57 \$4,727.50 \$56,729.92 Step 10 \$27.27 \$2,181.92 CC 25.3 Step 1 \$19.38 \$1,550.65 \$3,359.74 \$40,316.90 \$1,628.18 \$3,527.73 \$42,332.68 Step 2 \$20.35 \$1,709.59 \$3,704.11 \$44,449.34 Step 3 \$21.37 \$22.22 \$1,777.98 \$3,852.30 \$46,227.48 Step 4 Step 5 \$23.11 \$1,849.09 \$4,006.35 \$48,076.34 \$4,166.62 \$49,999.56 \$4,333.30 \$51,999.74 \$4,506.63 \$54,079.48 \$4,686.88 \$56,242.68 Step 6 \$24.04 \$1,923.06 Step 7 Step 8 Step 9 \$25.00 \$1,999.99 \$26.00 \$2,079.98 \$27.04 \$2,163.18 \$4,727.50 \$56,729.92 Step 10 \$27.27 \$2,181.92 CC 25.4 Step 1 \$19.38 \$1,550.64 \$3,359.73 \$40,316.64 \$3,527.73 \$42,332.94 Step 2 \$20.35 \$1,628.19 Step 3 \$21.37 \$1,709.59 \$3,704.11 \$44,449.34 Step 4 \$22.44 \$1,795.06 \$3,889.30 \$46,671.56 Step 5 \$23.34 \$1,866.87 \$4,044.89 \$48,538.62 \$24.27 \$1,941.54 \$4,206.67 \$50,480.04 Step 6 \$2,019.21 \$4,374.95 \$52,499.46 Step 7 \$25.24 Step 8 \$26.25 \$2,099.97 \$4,549.94 \$54,599.22 Step 9 \$4,727.50 \$56,729.92

\$27.27

\$2,181.92

City of Las Vegas Salaries for Grades with Steps Date Printed: 19-APR-16
Human Resources for CEA Classified Page: 42 of 100
Effective Date 01-JUL-2016

	Hourly	Biweekly	Monthly	Annually
CC 25.5 Step 1 Step 2 Step 3 Step 4 Step 5 Step 6 Step 7 Step 8 Step 9	\$19.38	\$1,550.65	\$3,359.74	\$40,316.90
	\$20.35	\$1,628.18	\$3,527.73	\$42,332.68
	\$21.37	\$1,709.59	\$3,704.11	\$44,449.34
	\$22.44	\$1,795.06	\$3,889.30	\$46,671.56
	\$23.56	\$1,884.83	\$4,083.80	\$49,005.58
	\$24.50	\$1,960.23	\$4,247.16	\$50,965.98
	\$25.48	\$2,038.63	\$4,417.04	\$53,004.38
	\$26.50	\$2,120.18	\$4,593.73	\$55,124.68
	\$27.27	\$2,181.92	\$4,727.50	\$56,729.92
CC 25.6 Step 1 Step 2 Step 3 Step 4 Step 5 Step 6 Step 7 Step 8 Step 9	\$19.38	\$1,550.65	\$3,359.74	\$40,316.90
	\$20.35	\$1,628.18	\$3,527.73	\$42,332.68
	\$21.37	\$1,709.59	\$3,704.11	\$44,449.34
	\$22.44	\$1,795.06	\$3,889.30	\$46,671.56
	\$23.56	\$1,884.83	\$4,083.80	\$49,005.58
	\$24.74	\$1,979.07	\$4,287.98	\$51,455.82
	\$25.73	\$2,058.23	\$4,459.49	\$53,513.98
	\$26.76	\$2,140.56	\$4,637.89	\$55,654.56
	\$27.27	\$2,181.92	\$4,727.50	\$56,729.92
CC 25.7 Step 1 Step 2 Step 3 Step 4 Step 5 Step 6 Step 7 Step 8 Step 9	\$19.38	\$1,550.65	\$3,359.74	\$40,316.90
	\$20.35	\$1,628.18	\$3,527.73	\$42,332.68
	\$21.37	\$1,709.59	\$3,704.11	\$44,449.34
	\$22.44	\$1,795.06	\$3,889.30	\$46,671.56
	\$23.56	\$1,884.83	\$4,083.80	\$49,005.58
	\$24.74	\$1,979.07	\$4,287.98	\$51,455.82
	\$25.98	\$2,078.03	\$4,502.39	\$54,028.78
	\$27.01	\$2,161.15	\$4,682.49	\$56,189.90
	\$27.27	\$2,181.92	\$4,727.50	\$56,729.92
CC 26.1 Step 1 Step 2 Step 3 Step 4 Step 5 Step 6 Step 7 Step 8 Step 9 Step 10	\$19.86	\$1,588.94	\$3,442.71	\$41,312.44
	\$20.66	\$1,652.50	\$3,580.41	\$42,965.00
	\$21.48	\$1,718.61	\$3,723.65	\$44,683.86
	\$22.34	\$1,787.35	\$3,872.59	\$46,471.10
	\$23.24	\$1,858.84	\$4,027.49	\$48,329.84
	\$24.16	\$1,933.19	\$4,188.58	\$50,262.94
	\$25.13	\$2,010.52	\$4,356.14	\$52,273.52
	\$26.14	\$2,090.94	\$4,530.38	\$54,364.44
	\$27.18	\$2,174.58	\$4,711.59	\$56,539.08
	\$27.95	\$2,235.81	\$4,844.25	\$58,131.06

City of Las Vegas Salaries for Grades with Steps Date Printed: 19-APR-16 Human Resources for CEA Classified Page: 43 of 100

\$4,844.25 \$58,131.06

Effective Date 01-JUL-2016 Monthly Hourly Biweekly Annually CC 26.2 Step 1 \$19.86 \$1,588.94 \$3,442.71 \$41,312.44 \$1,668.38 \$3,614.83 \$43,377.88 Step 2 \$20.85 Step 3 \$21.69 \$1,735.12 \$3,759.42 \$45,113.12 \$3,909.80 \$46,917.52 Step 4 \$22.56 \$1,804.52 \$4,066.19 \$48,794.20 \$1,876.70 Step 5 \$23.46 \$4,228.83 \$50,746.02 \$24.40 \$1,951.77 Step 6 Step 7 \$25.37 \$2,029.84 \$4,397.98 \$52,775.84 Step 8 \$26.39 \$2,111.03 \$4,573.91 \$54,886.78 Step 9 \$27.44 \$2,195.48 \$4,756.87 \$57,082.48 Step 10 \$27.95 \$2,235.81 \$4,844.25 \$58,131.06 CC 26.3 Step 1 \$19.86 \$1,588.94 \$3,442.71 \$41,312.44 \$1,668.38 Step 2 \$20.85 \$3,614.83 \$43,377.88 \$3,795.58 \$45,547.06 \$3,947.41 \$47,368.88 Step 3 \$21.90 \$1,751.81 \$1,821.88 Step 4 \$22.77 Step 5 \$23.68 \$1,894.76 \$4,105.31 \$49,263.76 Step 6 \$24.63 \$1,970.55 \$4,269.52 \$51,234.30 \$4,440.29 \$53,283.36 7 \$25.62 \$2,049.36 Step Step 8 \$4,617.92 \$55,415.10 \$2,131.35 \$26.64 Step 9 \$4,802.63 \$57,631.60 \$27.71 \$2,216.60 \$4,844.25 \$58,131.06 Step 10 \$27.95 \$2,235.81 CC 26.4 Step 1 \$19.86 \$1,588.94 \$3,442.71 \$41,312.44 \$20.85 \$1,668.38 \$3,614.83 \$43,377.88 Step 2 \$21.90 \$1,751.81 \$3,795.58 \$45,547.06 Step 3 \$1,839.39 Step 4 \$22.99 \$3,985.34 \$47,824.14 Step 5 \$23.91 \$1,912.97 \$4,144.77 \$49,737.22 Step 6
Step 7
Step 8 \$24.87 \$1,989.49 \$4,310.56 \$51,726.74 \$4,482.98 \$53,795.82 \$4,662.30 \$55,947.58 \$25.86 \$2,069.07 \$26.90 \$2,151.83 Step 9 \$4,844.25 \$58,131.06 \$27.95 \$2,235.81 CC 26.5 Step 1 \$19.86 \$1,588.94 \$3,442.71 \$41,312.44 Step 2 \$20.85 \$1,668.38 \$3,614.83 \$43,377.88 \$1,751.81 \$3,795.58 \$45,547.06 Step 3 \$21.90 Step 4 \$22.99 \$1,839.39 \$3,985.34 \$47,824.14 Step 5 \$24.14 \$1,931.37 \$4,184.63 \$50,215.62 Step 6 \$25.11 \$2,008.62 \$4,352.01 \$52,224.12 Step 7 \$26.11 \$2,088.97 \$4,526.10 \$54,313.22 \$27.16 \$2,172.52 \$4,707.14 \$56,485.52 Step 8

Step 9

\$27.95 \$2,235.81

City of Las Vegas Salaries for Grades with Steps Date Printed: 19-APR-16 Human Resources for CEA Classified Page: 44 of 100

Effective Date 01-JUL-2016

Hourly Biweekly Monthly Annually CC 26.6 Step 1 \$19.86 \$1,588.94 \$3,442.71 \$41,312.44 \$1,668.38 \$3,614.83 Step 2 \$20.85 \$43,377.88 Step 3 \$21.90 \$1,751.81 \$3,795.58 \$45,547.06 \$3,985.34 \$47,824.14 Step \$22.99 \$1,839.39 \$4,184.63 \$50,215.62 \$1,931.37 \$24.14 Step 5 \$25.35 \$2,027.94 \$4,393.87 \$52,726.44 Step 6 Step 7 \$26.36 \$2,109.06 \$4,569.63 \$54,835.56 \$4,752.41 \$57,028.92 Step 8 \$27.42 \$2,193.42 Step 9 \$27.95 \$2,235.81 \$4,844.25 \$58,131.06 CC 26.7 \$1,588.94 Step 1 \$19.86 \$3,442.71 \$41,312.44 \$3,614.83 \$43,377.88 \$20.85 \$1,668.38 Step 2 Step 3 \$21.90 \$1,751.81 \$3,795.58 \$45,547.06 Step 4 \$22.99 \$1,839.39 \$3,985.34 \$47,824.14 \$1,931.37 Step 5 \$24.14 \$4,184.63 \$50,215.62 Step 6 \$25.35 \$2,027.94 \$4,393.87 \$52,726.44 \$4,613.55 \$55,362.58 \$4,798.10 \$57,577.26 Step 7 \$26.62 \$2,129.33 Step 8 \$27.68 \$2,214.51 Step 9 \$4,844.25 \$58,131.06 \$27.95 \$2,235.81 CC 27.1 Step 1 \$20.35 \$1,628.18 \$3,527.73 \$42,332.68 Step 2 \$1,693.31 \$3,668.85 \$44,026.06 \$21.17 Step 3 \$22.01 \$1,761.04 \$3,815.58 \$45,787.04 \$22.89 \$1,831.48 \$3,968.21 \$47,618.48 Step 4 \$23.81 Step 5 \$1,904.74 \$4,126.94 \$49,523.24 \$1,980.93 Step 6 \$24.76 \$4,292.03 \$51,504.18 Step 7 \$25.75 \$2,060.16 \$4,463.69 \$53,564.16 Step 8 Step 9 \$4,642.24 \$55,706.82 \$4,827.93 \$57,935.28 \$26.78 \$2,142.57 \$27.85 \$2,228.28 \$4,963.89 \$59,566.78 Step 10 \$28.64 \$2,291.03 CC 27.2 Step 1 \$20.35 \$1,628.18 \$3,527.73 \$42,332.68 Step 2 \$21.37 \$1,709.59 \$3,704.11 \$44,449.34 \$1,777.98 Step 3 \$22.22 \$3,852.29 \$46,227.48 \$1,849.09 \$4,006.36 \$48,076.34 Step 4 \$23.11 Step 5 \$24.04 \$1,923.06 \$4,166.62 \$49,999.56 \$1,999.99 Step 6 \$25.00 \$4,333.30 \$51,999.74 \$2,079.98 \$26.00 \$4,506.63 \$54,079.48 Step 7 \$27.04 \$2,163.18 \$4,686.88 \$56,242.68 Step 8 \$4,874.36 \$58,492.46 Step 9 \$28.12 \$2,249.71

Step 10

\$28.64

\$2,291.03

\$4,963.89 \$59,566.78

City of Las Vegas Salaries for Grades with Steps Date Printed: 19-APR-16
Human Resources for CEA Classified Page: 45 of 100
Effective Date 01-JUL-2016

		ETTECCTAE	Date 01 00.	ь 2010
	Hourly	Biweekly	Monthly	Annually
CC 27.3 Step 1 Step 2 Step 3 Step 4 Step 5 Step 6 Step 7 Step 8 Step 9 Step 10	\$20.35 \$21.37 \$22.44 \$23.34 \$24.27 \$25.24 \$26.25 \$27.30 \$28.39 \$28.64	\$1,628.18 \$1,709.59 \$1,795.06 \$1,866.87 \$1,941.54 \$2,019.21 \$2,099.97 \$2,183.97 \$2,271.33 \$2,291.03	\$3,527.73 \$3,704.11 \$3,889.30 \$4,044.89 \$4,206.67 \$4,374.95 \$4,549.94 \$4,731.94 \$4,921.21 \$4,963.89	\$42,332.68 \$44,449.34 \$46,671.56 \$48,538.62 \$50,480.04 \$52,499.46 \$54,599.22 \$56,783.22 \$59,054.58 \$59,566.78
CC 27.4 Step 1 Step 2 Step 3 Step 4 Step 5 Step 6 Step 7 Step 8 Step 9	\$20.35 \$21.37 \$22.44 \$23.56 \$24.50 \$25.48 \$26.50 \$27.56 \$28.64	\$1,628.18 \$1,709.59 \$1,795.06 \$1,884.83 \$1,960.23 \$2,038.63 \$2,120.18 \$2,204.99 \$2,291.03	\$3,527.73 \$3,704.11 \$3,889.30 \$4,083.80 \$4,247.16 \$4,417.04 \$4,593.73 \$4,777.48 \$4,963.89	\$42,332.68 \$44,449.34 \$46,671.56 \$49,005.58 \$50,965.98 \$53,004.38 \$55,124.68 \$57,329.74 \$59,566.78
CC 27.5 Step 1 Step 2 Step 3 Step 4 Step 5 Step 6 Step 7 Step 8 Step 9	\$20.35 \$21.37 \$22.44 \$23.56 \$24.74 \$25.73 \$26.76 \$27.83 \$28.64	\$1,628.18 \$1,709.59 \$1,795.06 \$1,884.83 \$1,979.07 \$2,058.23 \$2,140.56 \$2,226.19 \$2,291.03	\$3,527.73 \$3,704.11 \$3,889.30 \$4,083.80 \$4,287.98 \$4,459.49 \$4,637.89 \$4,637.89 \$4,823.41 \$4,963.89	\$42,332.68 \$44,449.34 \$46,671.56 \$49,005.58 \$51,455.82 \$53,513.98 \$55,654.56 \$57,880.94 \$59,566.78
CC 27.6 Step 1 Step 2 Step 3 Step 4 Step 5 Step 6 Step 7 Step 8 Step 9	\$20.35 \$21.37 \$22.44 \$23.56 \$24.74 \$25.98 \$27.01 \$28.09 \$28.64	\$1,628.18 \$1,709.59 \$1,795.06 \$1,884.83 \$1,979.07 \$2,078.03 \$2,161.15 \$2,247.59 \$2,291.03	\$3,527.73 \$3,704.11 \$3,889.30 \$4,083.80 \$4,287.98 \$4,502.39 \$4,682.49 \$4,682.49 \$4,869.78 \$4,963.89	\$42,332.68 \$44,449.34 \$46,671.56 \$49,005.58 \$51,455.82 \$54,028.78 \$56,189.90 \$58,437.34 \$59,566.78
CC 27.7 Step 1 Step 2 Step 3 Step 4 Step 5 Step 6 Step 7 Step 8 Step 9	\$20.35 \$21.37 \$22.44 \$23.56 \$24.74 \$25.98 \$27.27 \$28.37 \$28.64	\$1,628.18 \$1,709.59 \$1,795.06 \$1,884.83 \$1,979.07 \$2,078.03 \$2,181.92 \$2,269.20 \$2,291.03	\$3,527.73 \$3,704.11 \$3,889.30 \$4,083.80 \$4,287.98 \$4,502.39 \$4,727.50 \$4,916.60 \$4,963.89	\$42,332.68 \$44,449.34 \$46,671.56 \$49,005.58 \$51,455.82 \$54,028.78 \$56,729.92 \$58,999.20 \$59,566.78

City of Las Vegas Salaries for Grades with Steps Date Printed: 19-APR-16
Human Resources for CEA Classified Page: 46 of 100
Effective Date 01-JUL-2016

		Hourly	Biweekly	Monthly	Annually
CC	28.1				
Step	1	\$20.85	\$1,668.38	\$3,614.83	\$43,377.88
Step	2	\$21.69	\$1,735.12	\$3,759.42	\$45,113.12
Step	3	\$22.56	\$1,804.52	\$3,909.80	\$46,917.52
Step	4	\$23.46	\$1,876.70	\$4,066.19	\$48,794.20
Step	5	\$24.40	\$1,951.77	\$4,228.83	\$50,746.02
Step	6	\$25.37	\$2,029.84	\$4,397.98	\$52,775.84
Step	7	\$26.39	\$2,111.03	\$4,573.91	\$54,886.78
Step	8	\$27.44	\$2,195.48	\$4,756.87	\$57,082.48
Step	9	\$28.54	\$2,283.29	\$4,947.13	\$59,365.54
Step	10	\$29.34	\$2,347.59	\$5,086.45	\$61,037.34
CC	28.2				
Step	1	\$20.85	\$1,668.38	\$3,614.83	\$43,377.88
Step	2	\$21.90	\$1,751.81	\$3,795.58	\$45,547.06
Step	3	\$22.77	\$1,821.88	\$3,947.41	\$47,368.88
Step	4	\$23.68	\$1,894.76	\$4,105.31	\$49,263.76
Step	5	\$24.63	\$1,970.55	\$4,269.52	\$51,234.30
Step	6	\$25.62	\$2,049.36	\$4,440.29	\$53,283.36
Step	7 8	\$26.64	\$2,131.35	\$4,617.92	\$55,415.10
Step	9	\$27.71 \$28.82	\$2,216.60 \$2,305.26	\$4,802.63 \$4,994.72	\$57,631.60 \$59,936.76
Step Step	10	\$29.34	\$2,347.59	\$5,086.45	\$61,037.34
scep	10	729.54	72,347.33	73,000.43	701,037.34
CC	28.3				
Step	1	\$20.85	\$1,668.38	\$3,614.83	\$43,377.88
Step	2	\$21.90	\$1,751.81	\$3,795.58	\$45,547.06
Step	3	\$22.99	\$1,839.39	\$3,985.34	\$47,824.14
Step	4	\$23.91	\$1,912.97	\$4,144.77	\$49,737.22
Step	5	\$24.87	\$1,989.49	\$4,310.56	\$51,726.74
Step	6 7	\$25.86 \$26.90	\$2,069.07 \$2,151.83	\$4,482.98 \$4,662.30	\$53,795.82 \$55,947.58
Step Step	8	\$27.97	\$2,131.03	\$4,848.78	\$58,185.40
Step	9	\$29.09	\$2,327.41	\$5,042.73	\$60,512.66
Step	10	\$29.34	\$2,347.59	\$5,086.45	\$61,037.34
осер		723 <b>.</b> 31	+2 <b>,</b> 017 <b>.</b> 03	+3 <b>,</b> 000.13	701 <b>,</b> 037 <b>.</b> 31
CC	28.4	***	41 662 27	40 65 65	A40 0== 0=
Step	1	\$20.85	\$1,668.38	\$3,614.83	\$43,377.88
Step	2	\$21.90	\$1,751.81	\$3,795.58	\$45,547.06
Step	3	\$22.99	\$1,839.39	\$3,985.34	\$47,824.14
Step	4	\$24.14	\$1,931.37	\$4,184.63	\$50,215.62
Step	5	\$25.11	\$2,008.62	\$4,352.01	\$52,224.12
Step	6 7	\$26.11	\$2,088.97	\$4,526.10	\$54,313.22
Step	8	\$27.16	\$2,172.52	\$4,707.14	\$56,485.52 \$58,745,18
Step	9	\$28.24 \$29.34	\$2,259.43 \$2,347.59	\$4,895.43 \$5,086.45	\$58,745.18 \$61,037.34
Step	٧	749.JH	74,041.03	73,000.43	YU1,UJ1.J4

City of Las Vegas Salaries for Grades with Steps Date Printed: 19-APR-16
Human Resources for CEA Classified Page: 47 of 100
Effective Date 01-JUL-2016

	Hourly	Biweekly	Monthly	Annually
CC 28.5 Step 1 Step 2 Step 3 Step 4 Step 5 Step 6 Step 7 Step 8 Step 9	\$20.85	\$1,668.38	\$3,614.83	\$43,377.88
	\$21.90	\$1,751.81	\$3,795.58	\$45,547.06
	\$22.99	\$1,839.39	\$3,985.34	\$47,824.14
	\$24.14	\$1,931.37	\$4,184.63	\$50,215.62
	\$25.35	\$2,027.94	\$4,393.87	\$52,726.44
	\$26.36	\$2,109.06	\$4,569.63	\$54,835.56
	\$27.42	\$2,193.42	\$4,752.41	\$57,028.92
	\$28.51	\$2,281.15	\$4,942.50	\$59,309.90
	\$29.34	\$2,347.59	\$5,086.45	\$61,037.34
CC 28.6 Step 1 Step 2 Step 3 Step 4 Step 5 Step 6 Step 7 Step 8 Step 9	\$20.85	\$1,668.38	\$3,614.83	\$43,377.88
	\$21.90	\$1,751.81	\$3,795.58	\$45,547.06
	\$22.99	\$1,839.39	\$3,985.34	\$47,824.14
	\$24.14	\$1,931.37	\$4,184.63	\$50,215.62
	\$25.35	\$2,027.94	\$4,393.87	\$52,726.44
	\$26.62	\$2,129.33	\$4,613.55	\$55,362.58
	\$27.68	\$2,214.51	\$4,798.10	\$57,577.26
	\$28.79	\$2,303.09	\$4,990.02	\$59,880.34
	\$29.34	\$2,347.59	\$5,086.45	\$61,037.34
CC 28.7 Step 1 Step 2 Step 3 Step 4 Step 5 Step 6 Step 7 Step 8 Step 9	\$20.85	\$1,668.38	\$3,614.83	\$43,377.88
	\$21.90	\$1,751.81	\$3,795.58	\$45,547.06
	\$22.99	\$1,839.39	\$3,985.34	\$47,824.14
	\$24.14	\$1,931.37	\$4,184.63	\$50,215.62
	\$25.35	\$2,027.94	\$4,393.87	\$52,726.44
	\$26.62	\$2,129.33	\$4,613.55	\$55,362.58
	\$27.95	\$2,235.81	\$4,844.25	\$58,131.06
	\$29.07	\$2,325.25	\$5,038.03	\$60,456.50
	\$29.34	\$2,347.59	\$5,086.45	\$61,037.34
CC 29.1 Step 1 Step 2 Step 3 Step 4 Step 5 Step 6 Step 7 Step 8 Step 9 Step 10	\$21.37	\$1,709.59	\$3,704.11	\$44,449.34
	\$22.22	\$1,777.98	\$3,852.29	\$46,227.48
	\$23.11	\$1,849.09	\$4,006.36	\$48,076.34
	\$24.04	\$1,923.06	\$4,166.62	\$49,999.56
	\$25.00	\$1,999.99	\$4,333.30	\$51,999.74
	\$26.00	\$2,079.98	\$4,506.63	\$54,079.48
	\$27.04	\$2,163.18	\$4,686.88	\$56,242.68
	\$28.12	\$2,249.71	\$4,874.36	\$58,492.46
	\$29.25	\$2,339.70	\$5,069.34	\$60,832.20
	\$30.07	\$2,405.56	\$5,212.06	\$62,544.56

City of Las Vegas Salaries for Grades with Steps Date Printed: 19-APR-16 Human Resources for CEA Classified Page: 48 of 100

Effective Date 01-JUL-2016

Hourly Biweekly Monthly Annually CC 29.2 Step 1 \$21.37 \$1,709.59 \$3,704.11 \$44,449.34 \$22.44 \$1,795.06 \$3,889.30 \$46,671.56 Step 2 Step 3 \$23.34 \$1,866.87 \$4,044.89 \$48,538.62 \$4,206.67 \$50,480.04 Step \$24.27 \$1,941.54 \$4,374.95 \$52,499.46 Step 5 \$25.24 \$2,019.21 \$2,099.97 \$4,549.94 \$54,599.22 \$26.25 Step 6 Step 7 \$4,731.94 \$56,783.22 \$27.30 \$2,183.97 \$4,921.21 \$59,054.58 Step 8 \$28.39 \$2,271.33 Step 9 \$29.53 \$2,362.19 \$5,118.07 \$61,416.94 Step 10 \$30.07 \$2,405.56 \$5,212.06 \$62,544.56 CC 29.3 Step 1 \$21.37 \$1,709.59 \$3,704.11 \$44,449.34 Step 2 \$22.44 \$1,795.06 \$3,889.30 \$46,671.56 \$4,083.80 \$49,005.58 \$4,247.16 \$50,965.98 Step 3 \$23.56 \$1,884.83 \$1,960.23 Step 4 \$24.50 Step 5 \$25.48 \$2,038.63 \$4,417.04 \$53,004.38 \$4,593.73 \$55,124.68 Step 6 \$26.50 \$2,120.18 \$4,777.48 \$57,329.74 7 \$27.56 \$2,204.99 Step Step 8 \$4,968.57 \$59,622.68 \$2,293.18 \$28.66 \$5,167.30 \$62,007.66 Step 9 \$29.81 \$2,384.91 \$5,212.06 \$62,544.56 Step 10 \$30.07 \$2,405.56 CC 29.4 Step 1 \$21.37 \$1,709.59 \$3,704.11 \$44,449.34 \$1,795.06 \$3,889.30 \$46,671.56 Step 2 \$22.44 \$23.56 \$1,884.83 \$4,083.80 \$49,005.58 Step 3 \$1,979.07 Step 4 \$24.74 \$4,287.98 \$51,455.82 Step 5 \$25.73 \$2,058.23 \$4,459.49 \$53,513.98 \$4,637.89 \$55,654.56 \$4,823.41 \$57,880.94 \$5,016.33 \$60,195.98 Step 6
Step 7
Step 8 \$26.76 \$2,140.56 \$27.83 \$2,226.19 \$28.94 \$2,315.23 Step 9 \$5,212.06 \$62,544.56 \$2,405.56 \$30.07 CC 29.5 Step 1 \$21.37 \$1,709.59 \$3,704.11 \$44,449.34 Step 2 \$22.44 \$1,795.06 \$3,889.30 \$46,671.56 \$1,884.83 \$4,083.80 \$49,005.58 Step 3 \$23.56 Step 4 \$24.74 \$1,979.07 \$4,287.98 \$51,455.82 \$2,078.03 Step 5 \$25.98 \$4,502.39 \$54,028.78 Step 6 \$27.01 \$2,161.15 \$4,682.49 \$56,189.90 Step 7 \$28.09 \$2,247.59 \$4,869.78 \$58,437.34 Step 8 Step 9 \$2,337.50 \$5,064.58 \$60,775.00 \$29.22 \$30.07 \$2,405.56 \$5,212.06 \$62,544.56

City of Las Vegas Salaries for Grades with Steps Date Printed: 19-APR-16
Human Resources for CEA Classified Page: 49 of 100
Effective Date 01-JUL-2016

	Hourly	Biweekly	Monthly	Annually
	9.6 1 \$21.37	\$1,709.59	\$3,704.11	\$44,449.34
-	2 \$22.44	\$1,795.06	\$3,889.30	\$46,671.56
-	3 \$23.56	\$1,884.83	\$4,083.80	\$49,005.58
-	4 \$24.74	\$1,979.07	\$4,287.98	\$51,455.82
-	5 \$25.98	\$2,078.03	\$4,502.39	\$54,028.78
-	6 \$27.27	\$2,181.92	\$4,727.50	\$56,729.92
_	7 \$28.37	\$2,269.20	\$4,916.60	\$58,999.20
_	8 \$29.50	\$2,359.97	\$5,113.27	\$61,359.22
	9 \$30.07	\$2,405.56	\$5,212.06	\$62,544.56
	9.7			
-	1 \$21.37	\$1,709.59	\$3,704.11	\$44,449.34
	2 \$22.44	\$1,795.06	\$3,889.30	\$46,671.56
-	3 \$23.56	\$1,884.83	\$4,083.80	\$49,005.58
	4 \$24.74	\$1,979.07	\$4,287.98	\$51,455.82
-	5 \$25.98	\$2,078.03	\$4,502.39	\$54,028.78
-	6 \$27.27 7 \$28.64	\$2,181.92 \$2,291.03	\$4,727.50 \$4,963.89	\$56,729.92 \$59,566.78
-	8 \$29.78	\$2,382.67	\$5,162.45	\$61,949.42
-	9 \$30.07	\$2,405.56	\$5,212.06	\$62,544.56
-		1-, 10000	, , ,	,,
	0.1	A1 051 01	40 505 50	A.F. F.4F. 0.6
	1 \$21.90	\$1,751.81	\$3,795.58	\$45,547.06
_	2 \$22.77 3 \$23.68	\$1,821.88 \$1,894.76	\$3,947.41 \$4,105.31	\$47,368.88
	3 \$23.68 4 \$24.63	\$1,894.76	\$4,103.31	\$49,263.76 \$51,234.30
-	5 \$25.62	\$2,049.36	\$4,440.29	\$53,283.36
-	6 \$26.64	\$2,131.35	\$4,617.92	\$55,415.10
-	7 \$27.71	\$2,216.60	\$4,802.63	\$57,631.60
-	8 \$28.82	\$2,305.26	\$4,994.72	\$59,936.76
_	9 \$29.97	\$2,397.47	\$5,194.51	\$62,334.22
Step 10	\$30.81	\$2,464.97	\$5,340.76	\$64,089.22
CC 30	0.2			
-	1 \$21.90	\$1,751.81	\$3,795.58	\$45,547.06
-	2 \$22.99	\$1,839.39	\$3,985.34	\$47,824.14
-	3 \$23.91	\$1,912.97	\$4,144.77	\$49,737.22
-	4 \$24.87	\$1,989.49	\$4,310.56	\$51,726.74
_	5 \$25.86	\$2,069.07	\$4,482.98	\$53,795.82
-	6 \$26.90	\$2,151.83	\$4,662.30	\$55,947.58
-	7 \$27.97	\$2,237.90	\$4,848.78	\$58,185.40
-	8 \$29.09	\$2,327.41	\$5,042.73	\$60,512.66
	9 \$30.26	\$2,420.51 \$2,464.97	\$5,244.44 \$5,340.76	\$62,933.26
Step 10	0 \$30.81	7404.9/	70,040.70	\$64,089.22

City of Las Vegas Salaries for Grades with Steps Date Printed: 19-APR-16
Human Resources for CEA Classified Page: 50 of 100
Effective Date 01-JUL-2016

	Hourly	Biweekly	Monthly	Annually
CC 30.3 Step 1 Step 2 Step 3 Step 4 Step 5 Step 6 Step 7 Step 8 Step 9 Step 10	\$21.90	\$1,751.81	\$3,795.58	\$45,547.06
	\$22.99	\$1,839.39	\$3,985.34	\$47,824.14
	\$24.14	\$1,931.37	\$4,184.63	\$50,215.62
	\$25.11	\$2,008.62	\$4,352.01	\$52,224.12
	\$26.11	\$2,088.97	\$4,526.10	\$54,313.22
	\$27.16	\$2,172.52	\$4,707.14	\$56,485.52
	\$28.24	\$2,259.43	\$4,895.43	\$58,745.18
	\$29.37	\$2,349.80	\$5,091.24	\$61,094.80
	\$30.55	\$2,443.80	\$5,294.89	\$63,538.80
	\$30.81	\$2,464.97	\$5,340.76	\$64,089.22
CC 30.4 Step 1 Step 2 Step 3 Step 4 Step 5 Step 6 Step 7 Step 8 Step 9	\$21.90	\$1,751.81	\$3,795.58	\$45,547.06
	\$22.99	\$1,839.39	\$3,985.34	\$47,824.14
	\$24.14	\$1,931.37	\$4,184.63	\$50,215.62
	\$25.35	\$2,027.94	\$4,393.87	\$52,726.44
	\$26.36	\$2,109.06	\$4,569.63	\$54,835.56
	\$27.42	\$2,193.42	\$4,752.41	\$57,028.92
	\$28.51	\$2,281.15	\$4,942.50	\$59,309.90
	\$29.66	\$2,372.40	\$5,140.21	\$61,682.40
	\$30.81	\$2,464.97	\$5,340.76	\$64,089.22
CC 30.5 Step 1 Step 2 Step 3 Step 4 Step 5 Step 6 Step 7 Step 8 Step 9	\$21.90	\$1,751.81	\$3,795.58	\$45,547.06
	\$22.99	\$1,839.39	\$3,985.34	\$47,824.14
	\$24.14	\$1,931.37	\$4,184.63	\$50,215.62
	\$25.35	\$2,027.94	\$4,393.87	\$52,726.44
	\$26.62	\$2,129.33	\$4,613.55	\$55,362.58
	\$27.68	\$2,214.51	\$4,798.10	\$57,577.26
	\$28.79	\$2,303.09	\$4,990.02	\$59,880.34
	\$29.94	\$2,395.21	\$5,189.61	\$62,275.46
	\$30.81	\$2,464.97	\$5,340.76	\$64,089.22
CC 30.6 Step 1 Step 2 Step 3 Step 4 Step 5 Step 6 Step 7 Step 8 Step 9	\$21.90	\$1,751.81	\$3,795.58	\$45,547.06
	\$22.99	\$1,839.39	\$3,985.34	\$47,824.14
	\$24.14	\$1,931.37	\$4,184.63	\$50,215.62
	\$25.35	\$2,027.94	\$4,393.87	\$52,726.44
	\$26.62	\$2,129.33	\$4,613.55	\$55,362.58
	\$27.95	\$2,235.81	\$4,844.25	\$58,131.06
	\$29.07	\$2,325.25	\$5,038.03	\$60,456.50
	\$30.23	\$2,418.25	\$5,239.54	\$62,874.50
	\$30.81	\$2,464.97	\$5,340.76	\$64,089.22
CC 30.7 Step 1 Step 2 Step 3 Step 4 Step 5 Step 6 Step 7 Step 8 Step 9	\$21.90	\$1,751.81	\$3,795.58	\$45,547.06
	\$22.99	\$1,839.39	\$3,985.34	\$47,824.14
	\$24.14	\$1,931.37	\$4,184.63	\$50,215.62
	\$25.35	\$2,027.94	\$4,393.87	\$52,726.44
	\$26.62	\$2,129.33	\$4,613.55	\$55,362.58
	\$27.95	\$2,235.81	\$4,844.25	\$58,131.06
	\$29.34	\$2,347.59	\$5,086.45	\$61,037.34
	\$30.52	\$2,441.50	\$5,289.91	\$63,479.00
	\$30.81	\$2,464.97	\$5,340.76	\$64,089.22

City of Las Vegas Salaries for Grades with Steps Date Printed: 19-APR-16 Human Resources for CEA Classified Page: 51 of 100

Effective Date 01-JUL-2016

Monthly Hourly Biweekly Annually CC 31.1 Step 1 \$22.44 \$1,795.06 \$3,889.30 \$46,671.56 \$23.34 \$1,866.87 \$4,044.89 \$48,538.62 Step 2 Step 3 \$24.27 \$1,941.54 \$4,206.67 \$50,480.04 \$4,374.95 \$52,499.46 Step \$25.24 \$2,019.21 \$4,549.94 \$54,599.22 5 \$2,099.97 \$26.25 Step \$27.30 \$2,183.97 \$4,731.94 \$56,783.22 Step 6 \$4,921.21 \$59,054.58 Step 7 \$28.39 \$2,271.33 Step 8 \$29.53 \$2,362.19 \$5,118.07 \$61,416.94 Step 9 \$30.71 \$2,456.68 \$5,322.80 \$63,873.68 Step 10 \$31.57 \$2,525.85 \$5,472.68 \$65,672.10 CC 31.2 Step 1 \$22.44 \$1,795.06 \$3,889.30 \$46,671.56 \$1,884.83 Step 2 \$23.56 \$4,083.80 \$49,005.58 Step 3 \$24.50 \$1,960.23 \$4,247.16 \$50,965.98 Step 4 \$25.48 \$2,038.63 \$4,417.04 \$53,004.38 Step 5 \$26.50 \$2,120.18 \$4,593.73 \$55,124.68 Step 6 \$27.56 \$2,204.99 \$4,777.48 \$57,329.74 \$4,968.57 \$59,622.68 7 \$2,293.18 Step \$28.66 \$5,167.30 \$62,007.66 Step 8 \$2,384.91 \$29.81 Step 9 \$5,374.00 \$64,488.06 \$31.00 \$2,480.31 \$5,472.68 \$65,672.10 Step 10 \$31.57 \$2,525.85 CC 31.3 Step 1 \$22.44 \$1,795.06 \$3,889.30 \$46,671.56 \$23.56 \$1,884.83 \$4,083.80 \$49,005.58 Step 2 \$1,979.07 \$4,287.98 \$51,455.82 Step 3 \$24.74 \$2,058.23 \$25.73 \$4,459.49 \$53,513.98 Step 4 Step 5 \$26.76 \$2,140.56 \$4,637.89 \$55,654.56 Step 6 \$27.83 \$2,226.19 \$4,823.41 \$57,880.94 7 \$28.94 \$2,315.23 \$5,016.33 \$60,195.98 Step Step 7
Step 8
Step 9 \$5,216.99 \$62,603.84 \$5,425.67 \$65,108.16 \$30.10 \$2,407.84 \$31.30 \$2,504.16 \$5,472.68 \$65,672.10 Step 10 \$2,525.85 \$31.57 CC 31.4 Step 1 \$22.44 \$1,795.06 \$3,889.30 \$46,671.56 \$4,083.80 \$49,005.58 Step 2 \$23.56 \$1,884.83 Step 3 \$24.74 \$1,979.07 \$4,287.98 \$51,455.82 Step 4 \$25.98 \$2,078.03 \$4,502.39 \$54,028.78 Step 5 \$27.01 \$2,161.15 \$4,682.49 \$56,189.90 Step 6 \$28.09 \$2,247.59 \$4,869.78 \$58,437.34 \$2,337.50 Step 7 \$29.22 \$5,064.58 \$60,775.00 Step 8 \$30.39 \$2,431.00 \$5,267.16 \$63,206.00 Step 9 \$2,525.85 \$31.57 \$5,472.68 \$65,672.10

City of Las Vegas Salaries for Grades with Steps Date Printed: 19-APR-16
Human Resources for CEA Classified Page: 52 of 100
Effective Date 01-JUL-2016

	Hourly	Biweekly	Monthly	Annually
CC 31.5 Step 1 Step 2 Step 3 Step 4 Step 5 Step 6 Step 7 Step 8 Step 9	\$22.44	\$1,795.06	\$3,889.30	\$46,671.56
	\$23.56	\$1,884.83	\$4,083.80	\$49,005.58
	\$24.74	\$1,979.07	\$4,287.98	\$51,455.82
	\$25.98	\$2,078.03	\$4,502.39	\$54,028.78
	\$27.27	\$2,181.92	\$4,727.50	\$56,729.92
	\$28.37	\$2,269.20	\$4,916.60	\$58,999.20
	\$29.50	\$2,359.97	\$5,113.27	\$61,359.22
	\$30.68	\$2,454.37	\$5,317.79	\$63,813.62
	\$31.57	\$2,525.85	\$5,472.68	\$65,672.10
CC 31.6 Step 1 Step 2 Step 3 Step 4 Step 5 Step 6 Step 7 Step 8 Step 9	\$22.44	\$1,795.06	\$3,889.30	\$46,671.56
	\$23.56	\$1,884.83	\$4,083.80	\$49,005.58
	\$24.74	\$1,979.07	\$4,287.98	\$51,455.82
	\$25.98	\$2,078.03	\$4,502.39	\$54,028.78
	\$27.27	\$2,181.92	\$4,727.50	\$56,729.92
	\$28.64	\$2,291.03	\$4,963.89	\$59,566.78
	\$29.78	\$2,382.67	\$5,162.45	\$61,949.42
	\$30.97	\$2,477.98	\$5,368.95	\$64,427.48
	\$31.57	\$2,525.85	\$5,472.68	\$65,672.10
CC 31.7 Step 1 Step 2 Step 3 Step 4 Step 5 Step 6 Step 7 Step 8 Step 9	\$22.44	\$1,795.06	\$3,889.30	\$46,671.56
	\$23.56	\$1,884.83	\$4,083.80	\$49,005.58
	\$24.74	\$1,979.07	\$4,287.98	\$51,455.82
	\$25.98	\$2,078.03	\$4,502.39	\$54,028.78
	\$27.27	\$2,181.92	\$4,727.50	\$56,729.92
	\$28.64	\$2,291.03	\$4,963.89	\$59,566.78
	\$30.07	\$2,405.56	\$5,212.06	\$62,544.56
	\$31.27	\$2,501.79	\$5,420.54	\$65,046.54
	\$31.57	\$2,525.85	\$5,472.68	\$65,672.10
CC 32.1 Step 1 Step 2 Step 3 Step 4 Step 5 Step 6 Step 7 Step 8 Step 9 Step 10	\$22.99	\$1,839.39	\$3,985.34	\$47,824.14
	\$23.91	\$1,912.97	\$4,144.77	\$49,737.22
	\$24.87	\$1,989.49	\$4,310.56	\$51,726.74
	\$25.86	\$2,069.07	\$4,482.98	\$53,795.82
	\$26.90	\$2,151.83	\$4,662.30	\$55,947.58
	\$27.97	\$2,237.90	\$4,848.78	\$58,185.40
	\$29.09	\$2,327.41	\$5,042.73	\$60,512.66
	\$30.26	\$2,420.51	\$5,244.44	\$62,933.26
	\$31.47	\$2,517.34	\$5,454.23	\$65,450.84
	\$32.35	\$2,588.22	\$5,607.81	\$67,293.72

City of Las Vegas Salaries for Grades with Steps Date Printed: 19-APR-16 Human Resources for CEA Classified Page: 53 of 100

Effective Date 01-JUL-2016

Hourly Monthly Biweekly Annually CC 32.2 Step 1 \$22.99 \$1,839.39 \$3,985.34 \$47,824.14 \$1,931.37 \$4,184.63 \$50,215.62 Step 2 \$24.14 Step 3 \$25.11 \$2,008.62 \$4,352.01 \$52,224.12 \$4,526.10 \$54,313.22 Step \$26.11 \$2,088.97 \$4,707.14 \$56,485.52 Step 5 \$27.16 \$2,172.52 \$4,895.43 \$58,745.18 \$28.24 \$2,259.43 Step 6 Step 7 \$29.37 \$2,349.80 \$5,091.24 \$61,094.80 Step 8 \$30.55 \$2,443.80 \$5,294.89 \$63,538.80 Step 9 \$31.77 \$2,541.54 \$5,506.68 \$66,080.04 Step 10 \$32.35 \$2,588.22 \$5,607.81 \$67,293.72 CC 32.3 Step 1 \$22.99 \$1,839.39 \$3,985.34 \$47,824.14 Step 2 \$24.14 \$1,931.37 \$4,184.63 \$50,215.62 \$4,393.87 \$52,726.44 \$4,569.63 \$54,835.56 Step 3 \$25.35 \$2,027.94 Step 4 \$26.36 \$2,109.06 Step 5 \$27.42 \$2,193.42 \$4,752.41 \$57,028.92 \$4,942.50 \$59,309.90 Step 6 \$28.51 \$2,281.15 \$5,140.21 \$61,682.40 7 \$2,372.40 Step \$29.66 Step 8 \$5,345.81 \$64,149.80 \$2,467.30 \$30.84 Step 9 \$5,559.65 \$66,715.74 \$32.07 \$2,565.99 \$5,607.81 \$67,293.72 Step 10 \$32.35 \$2,588.22 CC 32.4 Step 1 \$22.99 \$1,839.39 \$3,985.34 \$47,824.14 \$4,184.63 \$50,215.62 Step 2 \$24.14 \$1,931.37 \$25.35 \$2,027.94 \$4,393.87 \$52,726.44 Step 3 \$4,613.55 \$55,362.58 Step 4 \$26.62 \$2,129.33 \$2,214.51 Step 5 \$27.68 \$4,798.10 \$57,577.26 Step 6
Step 7
Step 8 \$4,990.02 \$59,880.34 \$5,189.61 \$62,275.46 \$5,397.20 \$64,766.52 \$5,607.81 \$67,293.72 \$28.79 \$2,303.09 \$29.94 \$2,395.21 \$31.14 \$2,491.02 Step 9 \$32.35 \$2,588.22 CC 32.5 Step 1 \$22.99 \$1,839.39 \$3,985.34 \$47,824.14 Step 2 \$24.14 \$1,931.37 \$4,184.63 \$50,215.62 \$2,027.94 \$4,393.87 \$52,726.44 Step 3 \$25.35 Step 4 \$26.62 \$2,129.33 \$4,613.55 \$55,362.58 \$4,844.25 \$58,131.06 Step 5 \$27.95 \$2,235.81 \$5,038.03 \$60,456.50 Step 6 \$29.07 \$2,325.25 Step 7 \$30.23 \$2,418.25 \$5,239.54 \$62,874.50 Step 8 \$31.44 \$2,514.98 \$5,449.12 \$65,389.48

Step 9

\$32.35

\$2,588.22

\$5,607.81 \$67,293.72

City of Las Vegas Salaries for Grades with Steps Date Printed: 19-APR-16
Human Resources for CEA Classified Page: 54 of 100
Effective Date 01-JUL-2016

		Hourly	Biweekly	Monthly	Annually
CC	32.6				
Step	1	\$22.99	\$1,839.39	\$3,985.34	\$47,824.14
Step	2	\$24.14	\$1 <b>,</b> 931.37	\$4,184.63	\$50,215.62
Step	3	\$25.35	\$2,027.94	\$4,393.87	\$52,726.44
Step	4	\$26.62	\$2,129.33	\$4,613.55	\$55,362.58
Step	5	\$27.95	\$2,235.81	\$4,844.25	\$58,131.06
Step	6 7	\$29.34 \$30.52	\$2,347.59 \$2,441.50	\$5,086.45 \$5,289.91	\$61,037.34
Step Step	8	\$30.32	\$2,539.15	\$5,501.50	\$63,479.00 \$66,017.90
Step	9	\$32.35	\$2,588.22	\$5,607.81	\$67,293.72
CC	32.7				
Step	1	\$22.99	\$1,839.39	\$3,985.34	\$47,824.14
Step	2	\$24.14	\$1,931.37	\$4,184.63	\$50,215.62
Step	3	\$25.35	\$2,027.94	\$4,393.87	\$52,726.44
Step	4	\$26.62	\$2,129.33	\$4,613.55	\$55,362.58
Step	5	\$27.95	\$2,235.81	\$4,844.25	\$58,131.06
Step	6 7	\$29.34	\$2,347.59 \$2,464.97	\$5,086.45	\$61,037.34 \$64,089.22
Step Step	8	\$30.81 \$32.04	\$2,464.97	\$5,340.76 \$5,554.40	\$66,652.82
Step	9	\$32.35	\$2,588.22	\$5,607.81	\$67,293.72
		,	, ,	,	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,
CC	33.1	400 F.C	41 004 00	÷4 000 00	÷40 005 50
Step	1	\$23.56	\$1,884.83	\$4,083.80	\$49,005.58
Step	2 3	\$24.50 \$25.48	\$1,960.23 \$2,038.63	\$4,247.16 \$4,417.04	\$50,965.98 \$53,004.38
Step Step	4	\$26.50	\$2,030.03	\$4,593.73	\$55,124.68
Step	5	\$27.56	\$2,204.99	\$4,777.48	\$57,329.74
Step	6	\$28.66	\$2,293.18	\$4,968.57	\$59,622.68
Step	7	\$29.81	\$2,384.91	\$5,167.30	\$62,007.66
Step	8	\$31.00	\$2,480.31	\$5,374.00	\$64,488.06
Step	9	\$32.24	\$2,579.52	\$5 <b>,</b> 588.97	\$67,067.52
Step	10	\$33.15	\$2,652.13	\$5 <b>,</b> 746.28	\$68,955.38
CC	33.2				
Step	1	\$23.56	\$1,884.83	\$4,083.80	\$49,005.58
Step	2	\$24.74	\$1,979.07	\$4,287.98	\$51,455.82
Step	3	\$25.73	\$2,058.23	\$4,459.49	\$53,513.98
Step	4	\$26.76	\$2,140.56	\$4,637.89	\$55,654.56
Step Step	5 6	\$27.83 \$28.94	\$2,226.19 \$2,315.23	\$4,823.41 \$5,016.33	\$57,880.94 \$60,195.98
Step	7	\$30.10	\$2,407.84	\$5,010.33	\$62,603.84
Step	8	\$31.30	\$2,504.16	\$5,425.67	\$65,108.16
Step	9	\$32.55	\$2,604.32	\$5,642.70	\$67,712.32
Step	10	\$33.15	\$2,652.13	\$5,746.28	\$68,955.38

City of Las Vegas Salaries for Grades with Steps Date Printed: 19-APR-16 Human Resources for CEA Classified Page: 55 of 100

Effective Date 01-JUL-2016

Hourly Biweekly Monthly Annually CC 33.3 Step 1 \$23.56 \$1,884.83 \$4,083.80 \$49,005.58 \$4,287.98 \$1,979.07 \$51,455.82 Step 2 \$24.74 Step 3 \$25.98 \$2,078.03 \$4,502.39 \$54,028.78 \$4,682.49 \$56,189.90 Step \$27.01 \$2,161.15 \$4,869.78 \$58,437.34 \$28.09 \$2,247.59 Step 5 \$29.22 \$2,337.50 \$5,064.58 \$60,775.00 Step 6 Step 7 \$30.39 \$2,431.00 \$5,267.16 \$63,206.00 Step 8 \$31.60 \$2,528.23 \$5,477.83 \$65,733.98 Step 9 \$32.87 \$2,629.37 \$5,696.96 \$68,363.62 Step 10 \$33.15 \$2,652.13 \$5,746.28 \$68,955.38 CC 33.4 Step 1 \$23.56 \$1,884.83 \$4,083.80 \$49,005.58 Step 2 \$24.74 \$1,979.07 \$4,287.98 \$51,455.82 Step 3 \$25.98 \$2,078.03 \$4,502.39 \$54,028.78 \$4,727.50 Step 4 \$27.27 \$2,181.92 \$56,729.92 Step 5 \$28.37 \$2,269.20 \$4,916.60 \$58,999.20 Step 6 \$29.50 \$2,359.97 \$5,113.27 \$61,359.22 \$5,317.79 \$63,813.62 7 \$2,454.37 Step \$30.68 Step 8 \$5,530.52 \$66,366.30 \$31.91 \$2,552.55 Step 9 \$5,746.28 \$68,955.38 \$33.15 \$2,652.13 CC 33.5 \$23.56 \$1,884.83 \$4,083.80 \$49,005.58 Step 1 Step 2 \$24.74 \$1,979.07 \$4,287.98 \$51,455.82 \$25.98 \$2,078.03 \$4,502.39 \$54,028.78 Step 3 \$4,727.50 \$56,729.92 \$2,181.92 Step 4 \$27.27 Step 5 \$28.64 \$2,291.03 \$4,963.89 \$59,566.78 Step 6 \$29.78 \$2,382.67 \$5,162.45 \$61,949.42 Step 7 Step 8 Step 9 \$30.97 \$2,477.98 \$5,368.95 \$64,427.48 \$32.21 \$2,577.09 \$5,583.70 \$67,004.34 \$5,746.28 \$68,955.38 \$33.15 \$2,652.13 CC 33.6 Step 1 \$23.56 \$1,884.83 \$4,083.80 \$49,005.58 Step 2 \$24.74 \$1,979.07 \$4,287.98 \$51,455.82 Step 3 \$25.98 \$2,078.03 \$4,502.39 \$54,028.78 \$2,181.92 \$4,727.50 \$56,729.92 Step 4 \$27.27 Step 5 \$28.64 \$2,291.03 \$4,963.89 \$59,566.78 Step 6 \$30.07 \$2,405.56 \$5,212.06 \$62,544.56 Step 7 \$31.27 \$2,501.79 \$5,420.54 \$65,046.54 \$32.52 \$2,601.85 \$5,637.35 \$67,648.10 Step 8 Step 9 \$33.15 \$2,652.13 \$5,746.28 \$68,955.38 CC 33.7 \$23.56 \$1,884.83 \$4,083.80 \$49,005.58 Step 1 Step 2 \$4,287.98 \$51,455.82 \$24.74 \$1,979.07 \$4,502.39 \$54,028.78 Step 3 \$25.98 \$2,078.03 \$2,181.92 \$4,727.50 \$56,729.92 \$27.27 Step 4 \$4,963.89 \$59,566.78 Step 5 \$28.64 \$2,291.03 \$5,212.06 \$62,544.56 Step 6 \$30.07 \$2,405.56 Step 7 \$31.57 \$2,525.85 \$5,472.68 \$65,672.10 \$32.84 \$2,626.88 \$5,691.58 \$68,298.88 Step 8 Step 9 \$33.15 \$2,652.13 \$5,746.28 \$68,955.38

City of Las Vegas Salaries for Grades with Steps Date Printed: 19-APR-16
Human Resources for CEA Classified Page: 56 of 100
Effective Date 01-JUL-2016

	Hourly	Biweekly	Monthly	Annually
CC 34.1 Step 1 Step 2 Step 3 Step 4 Step 5 Step 6 Step 7 Step 8 Step 9 Step 10	\$24.14	\$1,931.37	\$4,184.63	\$50,215.62
	\$25.11	\$2,008.62	\$4,352.01	\$52,224.12
	\$26.11	\$2,088.97	\$4,526.10	\$54,313.22
	\$27.16	\$2,172.52	\$4,707.14	\$56,485.52
	\$28.24	\$2,259.43	\$4,895.43	\$58,745.18
	\$29.37	\$2,349.80	\$5,091.24	\$61,094.80
	\$30.55	\$2,443.80	\$5,294.89	\$63,538.80
	\$31.77	\$2,541.54	\$5,506.68	\$66,080.04
	\$33.04	\$2,643.21	\$5,726.96	\$68,723.46
	\$33.97	\$2,717.63	\$5,888.20	\$70,658.38
CC 34.2 Step 1 Step 2 Step 3 Step 4 Step 5 Step 6 Step 7 Step 8 Step 9 Step 10	\$24.14	\$1,931.37	\$4,184.63	\$50,215.62
	\$25.35	\$2,027.94	\$4,393.87	\$52,726.44
	\$26.36	\$2,109.06	\$4,569.63	\$54,835.56
	\$27.42	\$2,193.42	\$4,752.41	\$57,028.92
	\$28.51	\$2,281.15	\$4,942.50	\$59,309.90
	\$29.66	\$2,372.40	\$5,140.21	\$61,682.40
	\$30.84	\$2,467.30	\$5,345.81	\$64,149.80
	\$32.07	\$2,565.99	\$5,559.65	\$66,715.74
	\$33.36	\$2,668.63	\$5,782.03	\$69,384.38
	\$33.97	\$2,717.63	\$5,888.20	\$70,658.38
CC 34.3 Step 1 Step 2 Step 3 Step 4 Step 5 Step 6 Step 7 Step 8 Step 9 Step 10	\$24.14	\$1,931.37	\$4,184.63	\$50,215.62
	\$25.35	\$2,027.94	\$4,393.87	\$52,726.44
	\$26.62	\$2,129.33	\$4,613.55	\$55,362.58
	\$27.68	\$2,214.51	\$4,798.10	\$57,577.26
	\$28.79	\$2,303.09	\$4,990.02	\$59,880.34
	\$29.94	\$2,395.21	\$5,189.61	\$62,275.46
	\$31.14	\$2,491.02	\$5,397.20	\$64,766.52
	\$32.38	\$2,590.66	\$5,613.09	\$67,357.16
	\$33.68	\$2,694.28	\$5,837.62	\$70,051.28
	\$33.97	\$2,717.63	\$5,888.20	\$70,658.38
CC 34.4 Step 1 Step 2 Step 3 Step 4 Step 5 Step 6 Step 7 Step 8 Step 9	\$24.14	\$1,931.37	\$4,184.63	\$50,215.62
	\$25.35	\$2,027.94	\$4,393.87	\$52,726.44
	\$26.62	\$2,129.33	\$4,613.55	\$55,362.58
	\$27.95	\$2,235.81	\$4,844.25	\$58,131.06
	\$29.07	\$2,325.25	\$5,038.03	\$60,456.50
	\$30.23	\$2,418.25	\$5,239.54	\$62,874.50
	\$31.44	\$2,514.98	\$5,449.12	\$65,389.48
	\$32.69	\$2,615.58	\$5,667.09	\$68,005.08
	\$33.97	\$2,717.63	\$5,888.20	\$70,658.38

City of Las Vegas Salaries for Grades with Steps Date Printed: 19-APR-16
Human Resources for CEA Classified Page: 57 of 100
Effective Date 01-JUL-2016

	Hourly	Biweekly	Monthly	Annually
CC 34.5 Step 1 Step 2 Step 3 Step 4 Step 5 Step 6 Step 7 Step 8 Step 9	\$24.14	\$1,931.37	\$4,184.63	\$50,215.62
	\$25.35	\$2,027.94	\$4,393.87	\$52,726.44
	\$26.62	\$2,129.33	\$4,613.55	\$55,362.58
	\$27.95	\$2,235.81	\$4,844.25	\$58,131.06
	\$29.34	\$2,347.59	\$5,086.45	\$61,037.34
	\$30.52	\$2,441.50	\$5,289.91	\$63,479.00
	\$31.74	\$2,539.15	\$5,501.50	\$66,017.90
	\$33.01	\$2,640.72	\$5,721.56	\$68,658.72
	\$33.97	\$2,717.63	\$5,888.20	\$70,658.38
CC 34.6 Step 1 Step 2 Step 3 Step 4 Step 5 Step 6 Step 7 Step 8 Step 9	\$24.14	\$1,931.37	\$4,184.63	\$50,215.62
	\$25.35	\$2,027.94	\$4,393.87	\$52,726.44
	\$26.62	\$2,129.33	\$4,613.55	\$55,362.58
	\$27.95	\$2,235.81	\$4,844.25	\$58,131.06
	\$29.34	\$2,347.59	\$5,086.45	\$61,037.34
	\$30.81	\$2,464.97	\$5,340.76	\$64,089.22
	\$32.04	\$2,563.57	\$5,554.40	\$66,652.82
	\$33.33	\$2,666.11	\$5,776.56	\$69,318.86
	\$33.97	\$2,717.63	\$5,888.20	\$70,658.38
CC 34.7 Step 1 Step 2 Step 3 Step 4 Step 5 Step 6 Step 7 Step 8 Step 9	\$24.14	\$1,931.37	\$4,184.63	\$50,215.62
	\$25.35	\$2,027.94	\$4,393.87	\$52,726.44
	\$26.62	\$2,129.33	\$4,613.55	\$55,362.58
	\$27.95	\$2,235.81	\$4,844.25	\$58,131.06
	\$29.34	\$2,347.59	\$5,086.45	\$61,037.34
	\$30.81	\$2,464.97	\$5,340.76	\$64,089.22
	\$32.35	\$2,588.22	\$5,607.81	\$67,293.72
	\$33.65	\$2,691.74	\$5,832.11	\$69,985.24
	\$33.97	\$2,717.63	\$5,888.20	\$70,658.38
CC 35.1 Step 1 Step 2 Step 3 Step 4 Step 5 Step 6 Step 7 Step 8 Step 9 Step 10	\$24.74	\$1,979.07	\$4,287.98	\$51,455.82
	\$25.73	\$2,058.23	\$4,459.49	\$53,513.98
	\$26.76	\$2,140.56	\$4,637.89	\$55,654.56
	\$27.83	\$2,226.19	\$4,823.41	\$57,880.94
	\$28.94	\$2,315.23	\$5,016.33	\$60,195.98
	\$30.10	\$2,407.84	\$5,216.99	\$62,603.84
	\$31.30	\$2,504.16	\$5,425.67	\$65,108.16
	\$32.55	\$2,604.32	\$5,642.70	\$67,712.32
	\$33.86	\$2,708.49	\$5,868.41	\$70,420.74
	\$34.81	\$2,784.75	\$6,033.62	\$72,403.50

City of Las Vegas Salaries for Grades with Steps Date Printed: 19-APR-16
Human Resources for CEA Classified Page: 58 of 100
Effective Date 01-JUL-2016

		Hourly	Biweekly	Monthly	Annually
Step Step Step Step Step Step Step Step	35.2 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9	\$24.74 \$25.98 \$27.01 \$28.09 \$29.22 \$30.39 \$31.60 \$32.87 \$34.18	\$1,979.07 \$2,078.03 \$2,161.15 \$2,247.59 \$2,337.50 \$2,431.00 \$2,528.23 \$2,629.37 \$2,734.53	\$4,287.98 \$4,502.39 \$4,682.49 \$4,869.78 \$5,064.58 \$5,267.16 \$5,477.83 \$5,696.96 \$5,924.83	\$51,455.82 \$54,028.78 \$56,189.90 \$58,437.34 \$60,775.00 \$63,206.00 \$65,733.98 \$68,363.62 \$71,097.78
Step	10 35.3	\$34.81	\$2 <b>,</b> 784.75	\$6,033.62	\$72,403.50
Step Step Step Step Step Step Step Step	1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 35.4 1 2 3 4 5	\$24.74 \$25.98 \$27.27 \$28.37 \$29.50 \$30.68 \$31.91 \$33.18 \$34.51 \$34.81 \$24.74 \$25.98 \$27.27 \$28.64 \$29.78	\$1,979.07 \$2,078.03 \$2,181.92 \$2,269.20 \$2,359.97 \$2,454.37 \$2,552.55 \$2,654.65 \$2,760.84 \$2,784.75 \$1,979.07 \$2,078.03 \$2,181.92 \$2,291.03 \$2,382.67	\$4,287.98 \$4,502.39 \$4,727.50 \$4,916.60 \$5,113.27 \$5,317.79 \$5,530.52 \$5,751.74 \$5,981.81 \$6,033.62 \$4,287.98 \$4,502.39 \$4,727.50 \$4,963.89 \$5,162.45	\$51,455.82 \$54,028.78 \$56,729.92 \$58,999.20 \$61,359.22 \$63,813.62 \$66,366.30 \$69,020.90 \$71,781.84 \$72,403.50 \$51,455.82 \$54,028.78 \$56,729.92 \$59,566.78 \$61,949.42
Step Step Step Step	6 7 8 9	\$30.97 \$32.21 \$33.50 \$34.81	\$2,477.98 \$2,577.09 \$2,680.18 \$2,784.75	\$5,368.95 \$5,583.70 \$5,807.05 \$6,033.62	\$64,427.48 \$67,004.34 \$69,684.68 \$72,403.50
Step Step Step Step Step Step Step Step	35.5 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8	\$24.74 \$25.98 \$27.27 \$28.64 \$30.07 \$31.27 \$32.52 \$33.82 \$34.81	\$1,979.07 \$2,078.03 \$2,181.92 \$2,291.03 \$2,405.56 \$2,501.79 \$2,601.85 \$2,705.93 \$2,784.75	\$4,287.98 \$4,502.39 \$4,727.50 \$4,963.89 \$5,212.06 \$5,420.54 \$5,637.35 \$5,862.86 \$6,033.62	\$51,455.82 \$54,028.78 \$56,729.92 \$59,566.78 \$62,544.56 \$65,046.54 \$67,648.10 \$70,354.18 \$72,403.50

City of Las Vegas Salaries for Grades with Steps Date Printed: 19-APR-16
Human Resources for CEA Classified Page: 59 of 100
Effective Date 01-JUL-2016

		Hourly	Biweekly	Monthly	Annually
CC Step Step Step Step Step Step Step Step	35.6 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8	\$24.74 \$25.98 \$27.27 \$28.64 \$30.07 \$31.57 \$32.84 \$34.15 \$34.81	\$1,979.07 \$2,078.03 \$2,181.92 \$2,291.03 \$2,405.56 \$2,525.85 \$2,626.88 \$2,731.96 \$2,784.75	\$4,287.98 \$4,502.39 \$4,727.50 \$4,963.89 \$5,212.06 \$5,472.68 \$5,691.58 \$5,919.25 \$6,033.62	\$51,455.82 \$54,028.78 \$56,729.92 \$59,566.78 \$62,544.56 \$65,672.10 \$68,298.88 \$71,030.96 \$72,403.50
Step Step Step Step Step Step Step Step	35.7 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8	\$24.74 \$25.98 \$27.27 \$28.64 \$30.07 \$31.57 \$33.15 \$34.48 \$34.81	\$1,979.07 \$2,078.03 \$2,181.92 \$2,291.03 \$2,405.56 \$2,525.85 \$2,652.13 \$2,758.22 \$2,784.75	\$4,287.98 \$4,502.39 \$4,727.50 \$4,963.89 \$5,212.06 \$5,472.68 \$5,746.28 \$5,76.13 \$6,033.62	\$51,455.82 \$54,028.78 \$56,729.92 \$59,566.78 \$62,544.56 \$65,672.10 \$68,955.38 \$71,713.72 \$72,403.50
Step Step Step Step Step Step Step Step	36.1 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9	\$25.35 \$26.36 \$27.42 \$28.51 \$29.66 \$30.84 \$32.07 \$33.36 \$34.69 \$35.67	\$2,027.94 \$2,109.06 \$2,193.42 \$2,281.15 \$2,372.40 \$2,467.30 \$2,565.99 \$2,668.63 \$2,775.37 \$2,853.50	\$4,393.87 \$4,569.63 \$4,752.41 \$4,942.50 \$5,140.21 \$5,345.81 \$5,559.65 \$5,782.03 \$6,013.30 \$6,182.58	\$52,726.44 \$54,835.56 \$57,028.92 \$59,309.90 \$61,682.40 \$64,149.80 \$66,715.74 \$69,384.38 \$72,159.62 \$74,191.00
CC Step Step Step Step Step Step Step Step	36.2 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9	\$25.35 \$26.62 \$27.68 \$28.79 \$29.94 \$31.14 \$32.38 \$33.68 \$35.03 \$35.67	\$2,027.94 \$2,129.33 \$2,214.51 \$2,303.09 \$2,395.21 \$2,491.02 \$2,590.66 \$2,694.28 \$2,802.06 \$2,853.50	\$4,393.87 \$4,613.55 \$4,798.10 \$4,990.02 \$5,189.61 \$5,397.20 \$5,613.09 \$5,837.62 \$6,071.12 \$6,182.58	\$52,726.44 \$55,362.58 \$57,577.26 \$59,880.34 \$62,275.46 \$64,766.52 \$67,357.16 \$70,051.28 \$72,853.56 \$74,191.00

City of Las Vegas Salaries for Grades with Steps Date Printed: 19-APR-16
Human Resources for CEA Classified Page: 60 of 100
Effective Date 01-JUL-2016

		ETTECCTAE	Date of ou.	ь 2010
	Hourly	Biweekly	Monthly	Annually
CC 36.3 Step 1 Step 2 Step 3 Step 4 Step 5 Step 6 Step 7 Step 8 Step 9 Step 10	\$25.35	\$2,027.94	\$4,393.87	\$52,726.44
	\$26.62	\$2,129.33	\$4,613.55	\$55,362.58
	\$27.95	\$2,235.81	\$4,844.25	\$58,131.06
	\$29.07	\$2,325.25	\$5,038.03	\$60,456.50
	\$30.23	\$2,418.25	\$5,239.54	\$62,874.50
	\$31.44	\$2,514.98	\$5,449.12	\$65,389.48
	\$32.69	\$2,615.58	\$5,667.09	\$68,005.08
	\$34.00	\$2,720.20	\$5,893.77	\$70,725.20
	\$35.36	\$2,829.01	\$6,129.53	\$73,554.26
	\$35.67	\$2,853.50	\$6,182.58	\$74,191.00
CC 36.4 Step 1 Step 2 Step 3 Step 4 Step 5 Step 6 Step 7 Step 8 Step 9	\$25.35	\$2,027.94	\$4,393.87	\$52,726.44
	\$26.62	\$2,129.33	\$4,613.55	\$55,362.58
	\$27.95	\$2,235.81	\$4,844.25	\$58,131.06
	\$29.34	\$2,347.59	\$5,086.45	\$61,037.34
	\$30.52	\$2,441.50	\$5,289.91	\$63,479.00
	\$31.74	\$2,539.15	\$5,501.50	\$66,017.90
	\$33.01	\$2,640.72	\$5,721.56	\$68,658.72
	\$34.33	\$2,746.35	\$5,950.44	\$71,405.10
	\$35.67	\$2,853.50	\$6,182.58	\$74,191.00
CC 36.5 Step 1 Step 2 Step 3 Step 4 Step 5 Step 6 Step 7 Step 8 Step 9	\$25.35	\$2,027.94	\$4,393.87	\$52,726.44
	\$26.62	\$2,129.33	\$4,613.55	\$55,362.58
	\$27.95	\$2,235.81	\$4,844.25	\$58,131.06
	\$29.34	\$2,347.59	\$5,086.45	\$61,037.34
	\$30.81	\$2,464.97	\$5,340.76	\$64,089.22
	\$32.04	\$2,563.57	\$5,554.40	\$66,652.82
	\$33.33	\$2,666.11	\$5,776.56	\$69,318.86
	\$34.66	\$2,772.75	\$6,007.62	\$72,091.50
	\$35.67	\$2,853.50	\$6,182.58	\$74,191.00
CC 36.6 Step 1 Step 2 Step 3 Step 4 Step 5 Step 6 Step 7 Step 8 Step 9	\$25.35	\$2,027.94	\$4,393.87	\$52,726.44
	\$26.62	\$2,129.33	\$4,613.55	\$55,362.58
	\$27.95	\$2,235.81	\$4,844.25	\$58,131.06
	\$29.34	\$2,347.59	\$5,086.45	\$61,037.34
	\$30.81	\$2,464.97	\$5,340.76	\$64,089.22
	\$32.35	\$2,588.22	\$5,607.81	\$67,293.72
	\$33.65	\$2,691.74	\$5,832.11	\$69,985.24
	\$34.99	\$2,799.41	\$6,065.40	\$72,784.66
	\$35.67	\$2,853.50	\$6,182.58	\$74,191.00
CC 36.7 Step 1 Step 2 Step 3 Step 4 Step 5 Step 6 Step 7 Step 8 Step 9	\$25.35	\$2,027.94	\$4,393.87	\$52,726.44
	\$26.62	\$2,129.33	\$4,613.55	\$55,362.58
	\$27.95	\$2,235.81	\$4,844.25	\$58,131.06
	\$29.34	\$2,347.59	\$5,086.45	\$61,037.34
	\$30.81	\$2,464.97	\$5,340.76	\$64,089.22
	\$32.35	\$2,588.22	\$5,607.81	\$67,293.72
	\$33.97	\$2,717.63	\$5,888.20	\$70,658.38
	\$35.33	\$2,826.34	\$6,123.74	\$73,484.84
	\$35.67	\$2,853.50	\$6,182.58	\$74,191.00

City of Las Vegas Salaries for Grades with Steps Date Printed: 19-APR-16
Human Resources for CEA Classified Page: 61 of 100
Effective Date 01-JUL-2016

		Hourly	Biweekly	Monthly	Annually
Step Step Step Step Step Step Step Step	37.1 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9	\$25.98 \$27.01 \$28.09 \$29.22 \$30.39 \$31.60 \$32.87 \$34.18 \$35.55 \$36.55	\$2,078.03 \$2,161.15 \$2,247.59 \$2,337.50 \$2,431.00 \$2,528.23 \$2,629.37 \$2,734.53 \$2,734.53 \$2,843.92 \$2,923.98	\$4,502.39 \$4,682.49 \$4,869.78 \$5,064.58 \$5,267.16 \$5,477.83 \$5,696.96 \$5,924.83 \$6,161.83 \$6,335.28	\$54,028.78 \$56,189.90 \$58,437.34 \$60,775.00 \$63,206.00 \$65,733.98 \$68,363.62 \$71,097.78 \$73,941.92 \$76,023.48
Step Step Step Step Step Step Step Step	37.2 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9	\$25.98 \$27.27 \$28.37 \$29.50 \$30.68 \$31.91 \$33.18 \$34.51 \$35.89 \$36.55	\$2,078.03 \$2,181.92 \$2,269.20 \$2,359.97 \$2,454.37 \$2,552.55 \$2,654.65 \$2,760.84 \$2,871.27 \$2,923.98	\$4,502.39 \$4,727.50 \$4,916.60 \$5,113.27 \$5,317.79 \$5,530.52 \$5,751.74 \$5,981.81 \$6,221.09 \$6,335.28	\$54,028.78 \$56,729.92 \$58,999.20 \$61,359.22 \$63,813.62 \$66,366.30 \$69,020.90 \$71,781.84 \$74,653.02 \$76,023.48
Step Step Step Step Step Step Step Step	37.3 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9	\$25.98 \$27.27 \$28.64 \$29.78 \$30.97 \$32.21 \$33.50 \$34.84 \$36.24 \$36.55	\$2,078.03 \$2,181.92 \$2,291.03 \$2,382.67 \$2,477.98 \$2,577.09 \$2,680.18 \$2,787.38 \$2,898.88 \$2,923.98	\$4,502.39 \$4,727.50 \$4,963.89 \$5,162.45 \$5,368.95 \$5,583.70 \$5,807.05 \$6,039.33 \$6,280.92 \$6,335.28	\$54,028.78 \$56,729.92 \$59,566.78 \$61,949.42 \$64,427.48 \$67,004.34 \$69,684.68 \$72,471.88 \$75,370.88 \$76,023.48
CC Step Step Step Step Step Step Step Step	37.4 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9	\$25.98 \$27.27 \$28.64 \$30.07 \$31.27 \$32.52 \$33.82 \$35.18 \$36.55	\$2,078.03 \$2,181.92 \$2,291.03 \$2,405.56 \$2,501.79 \$2,601.85 \$2,705.93 \$2,814.17 \$2,923.98	\$4,502.39 \$4,727.50 \$4,963.89 \$5,212.06 \$5,420.54 \$5,637.35 \$5,862.86 \$6,097.36 \$6,335.28	\$54,028.78 \$56,729.92 \$59,566.78 \$62,544.56 \$65,046.54 \$67,648.10 \$70,354.18 \$73,168.42 \$76,023.48

City of Las Vegas Salaries for Grades with Steps Date Printed: 19-APR-16
Human Resources for CEA Classified Page: 62 of 100
Effective Date 01-JUL-2016

	Hourly	Biweekly	Monthly	Annually
CC 37.5 Step 1 Step 2 Step 3 Step 4 Step 5 Step 6 Step 7 Step 8 Step 9	\$25.98	\$2,078.03	\$4,502.39	\$54,028.78
	\$27.27	\$2,181.92	\$4,727.50	\$56,729.92
	\$28.64	\$2,291.03	\$4,963.89	\$59,566.78
	\$30.07	\$2,405.56	\$5,212.06	\$62,544.56
	\$31.57	\$2,525.85	\$5,472.68	\$65,672.10
	\$32.84	\$2,626.88	\$5,691.58	\$68,298.88
	\$34.15	\$2,731.96	\$5,919.25	\$71,030.96
	\$35.52	\$2,841.24	\$6,156.01	\$73,872.24
	\$36.55	\$2,923.98	\$6,335.28	\$76,023.48
CC 37.6 Step 1 Step 2 Step 3 Step 4 Step 5 Step 6 Step 7 Step 8 Step 9	\$25.98	\$2,078.03	\$4,502.39	\$54,028.78
	\$27.27	\$2,181.92	\$4,727.50	\$56,729.92
	\$28.64	\$2,291.03	\$4,963.89	\$59,566.78
	\$30.07	\$2,405.56	\$5,212.06	\$62,544.56
	\$31.57	\$2,525.85	\$5,472.68	\$65,672.10
	\$33.15	\$2,652.13	\$5,746.28	\$68,955.38
	\$34.48	\$2,758.22	\$5,976.13	\$71,713.72
	\$35.86	\$2,868.55	\$6,215.19	\$74,582.30
	\$36.55	\$2,923.98	\$6,335.28	\$76,023.48
CC 37.7 Step 1 Step 2 Step 3 Step 4 Step 5 Step 6 Step 7 Step 8 Step 9	\$25.98	\$2,078.03	\$4,502.39	\$54,028.78
	\$27.27	\$2,181.92	\$4,727.50	\$56,729.92
	\$28.64	\$2,291.03	\$4,963.89	\$59,566.78
	\$30.07	\$2,405.56	\$5,212.06	\$62,544.56
	\$31.57	\$2,525.85	\$5,472.68	\$65,672.10
	\$33.15	\$2,652.13	\$5,746.28	\$68,955.38
	\$34.81	\$2,784.75	\$6,033.62	\$72,403.50
	\$36.20	\$2,896.13	\$6,274.95	\$75,299.38
	\$36.55	\$2,923.98	\$6,335.28	\$76,023.48
CC 38.1 Step 1 Step 2 Step 3 Step 4 Step 5 Step 6 Step 7 Step 8 Step 9 Step 10	\$26.62	\$2,129.33	\$4,613.55	\$55,362.58
	\$27.68	\$2,214.51	\$4,798.10	\$57,577.26
	\$28.79	\$2,303.09	\$4,990.02	\$59,880.34
	\$29.94	\$2,395.21	\$5,189.61	\$62,275.46
	\$31.14	\$2,491.02	\$5,397.20	\$64,766.52
	\$32.38	\$2,590.66	\$5,613.09	\$67,357.16
	\$33.68	\$2,694.28	\$5,837.62	\$70,051.28
	\$35.03	\$2,802.06	\$6,071.12	\$72,853.56
	\$36.43	\$2,914.13	\$6,313.95	\$75,767.38
	\$37.45	\$2,996.19	\$6,491.74	\$77,900.94

City of Las Vegas Salaries for Grades with Steps Date Printed: 19-APR-16
Human Resources for CEA Classified Page: 63 of 100
Effective Date 01-JUL-2016

	Hourly	Biweekly	Monthly	Annually
99 20 2				
CC 38.2 Step 1	: \$26.62	\$2,129.33	\$4,613.55	\$55,362.58
Step 1 Step 2	\$27.95	\$2,129.33	\$4,844.25	\$58,131.06
Step 3	\$29.07	\$2,325.25	\$5,038.03	\$60,456.50
Step 4	\$30.23	\$2,418.25	\$5,239.54	\$62,874.50
Step 5	\$31.44	\$2,514.98	\$5,449.12	\$65,389.48
Step 6	\$32.69	\$2,615.58	\$5,667.09	\$68,005.08
Step 7	\$34.00	\$2,720.20	\$5 <b>,</b> 893.77	\$70,725.20
Step 8	\$35.36	\$2,829.01	\$6,129.53	\$73,554.26
Step 9	\$36.78	\$2,942.18	\$6,374.72	\$76,496.68
Step 10	\$37.45	\$2,996.19	\$6,491.74	\$77,900.94
CC 38.3	3			
Step 1	\$26.62	\$2,129.33	\$4,613.55	\$55,362.58
Step 2	\$27.95	\$2,235.81	\$4,844.25	\$58 <b>,</b> 131.06
Step 3	\$29.34	\$2,347.59	\$5,086.45	\$61,037.34
Step 4	\$30.52	\$2,441.50	\$5,289.91	\$63,479.00
Step 5	\$31.74	\$2,539.15	\$5,501.50	\$66,017.90
Step 6 Step 7	\$33.01 \$34.33	\$2,640.72 \$2,746.35	\$5,721.56 \$5,950.44	\$68,658.72 \$71,405.10
Step 7 Step 8	\$35.70	\$2,856.20	\$6,188.44	\$74,261.20
Step 9	\$37.13	\$2,970.46	\$6,435.99	\$77,231.96
Step 10	\$37.45	\$2,996.19	\$6,491.74	\$77,900.94
CC 38.4				
Step 1	\$26.62	\$2,129.33	\$4,613.55	\$55,362.58
Step 2	\$27.95	\$2,235.81	\$4,844.25	\$58,131.06
Step 3	\$29.34	\$2,347.59	\$5,086.45	\$61,037.34
Step 4	\$30.81	\$2,464.97	\$5,340.76	\$64,089.22
Step 5	\$32.04	\$2 <b>,</b> 563.57	\$5 <b>,</b> 554.40	\$66,652.82
Step 6	\$33.33	\$2,666.11	\$5,776.56	\$69,318.86
Step 7	\$34.66	\$2,772.75	\$6,007.62	\$72,091.50
Step 8	\$36.05	\$2,883.67	\$6,247.94	\$74,975.42
Step 9	\$37.45	\$2,996.19	\$6,491.74	\$77,900.94
CC 38.5	,			
Step 1	\$26.62	\$2,129.33	\$4,613.55	\$55,362.58
Step 2	\$27.95	\$2,235.81	\$4,844.25	\$58,131.06
Step 3	\$29.34	\$2,347.59	\$5,086.45	\$61,037.34
Step 4	\$30.81	\$2,464.97	\$5,340.76	\$64,089.22
Step 5 Step 6	\$32.35 \$33.65	\$2,588.22 \$2,691.74	\$5,607.81 \$5,832.11	\$67,293.72 \$69,985.24
Step 6 Step 7	\$34.99	\$2,799.41	\$6,065.40	\$72,784.66
Step 8	\$36.39	\$2,911.39	\$6,308.01	\$75,696.14
Step 9	\$37.45	\$2,996.19	\$6,491.74	\$77,900.94
-		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	•	*

City of Las Vegas Salaries for Grades with Steps Date Printed: 19-APR-16 Human Resources for CEA Classified Page: 64 of 100

Effective Date 01-JUL-2016 Hourly Biweekly Monthly Annually CC 38.6 Step 1 \$26.62 \$2,129.33 \$4,613.55 \$55,362.58 \$2,235.81 \$4,844.25 Step 2 \$27.95 \$58,131.06 Step 3 \$29.34 \$2,347.59 \$5,086.45 \$61,037.34 Step \$30.81 \$2,464.97 \$5,340.76 \$64,089.22 \$5,607.81 \$67,293.72 \$32.35 \$2,588.22 Step 5 \$33.97 \$2,717.63 \$5,888.20 \$70,658.38 Step 6 Step 7 \$35.33 \$2,826.34 \$6,123.74 \$73,484.84 Step 8 \$36.74 \$2,939.40 \$6,368.69 \$76,424.40 Step 9 \$37.45 \$2,996.19 \$6,491.74 \$77,900.94 CC 38.7 Step 1 \$26.62 \$2,129.33 \$4,613.55 \$55,362.58 \$27.95 \$4,844.25 \$58,131.06 Step 2 \$2,235.81 \$2,347.59 Step 3 \$29.34 \$5,086.45 \$61,037.34 Step 4 \$30.81 \$2,464.97 \$5,340.76 \$64,089.22 Step 5 \$5,607.81 \$32.35 \$2,588.22 \$67,293.72 Step 6 \$33.97 \$2,717.63 \$5,888.20 \$70,658.38 \$6,182.58 \$74,191.00 Step 7 \$35.67 \$2,853.50 \$6,429.90 \$77,158.90 Step 8 \$37.10 \$2,967.65 Step 9 \$6,491.74 \$77,900.94 \$37.45 \$2,996.19 CC 39.1 Step 1 \$27.27 \$2,181.92 \$4,727.50 \$56,729.92 \$28.37 \$2,269.20 \$4,916.60 \$58,999.20 Step 2 Step 3 \$29.50 \$2,359.97 \$5,113.27 \$61,359.22 \$30.68 \$2,454.37 \$5,317.79 \$63,813.62 Step 4 \$31.91 \$5,530.52 \$66,366.30 Step 5 \$2,552.55 Step 6 \$33.18 \$2,654.65 \$5,751.74 \$69,020.90 Step 7 \$34.51 \$2,760.84 \$5,981.81 \$71,781.84 Step 8 Step 9 \$35.89 \$2,871.27 \$6,221.09 \$74,653.02 \$6,469.93 \$77,639.12 \$6,652.06 \$79,824.68 \$37.33 \$2,986.12 Step 10 \$38.38 \$3,070.18 CC 39.2 Step 1 \$27.27 \$2,181.92 \$4,727.50 \$56,729.92 \$2,291.03 \$4,963.89 \$59,566.78 Step 2 \$28.64 Step 3 \$29.78 \$2,382.67 \$5,162.45 \$61,949.42 \$5,368.95 \$64,427.48 \$2,477.98 Step 4 \$30.97 Step 5 \$32.21 \$2,577.09 \$5,583.70 \$67,004.34 Step 6 \$33.50 \$2,680.18 \$5,807.05 \$69,684.68 \$34.84 \$2,787.38 \$6,039.33 \$72,471.88 Step 7 \$36.24 \$2,898.88 \$6,280.92 \$75,370.88 Step 8 Step 9 \$37.69 \$3,014.83 \$6,532.14 \$78,385.58

Step 10

\$38.38

\$3,070.18

\$6,652.06 \$79,824.68

City of Las Vegas Salaries for Grades with Steps Date Printed: 19-APR-16
Human Resources for CEA Classified Page: 65 of 100
Effective Date 01-JUL-2016

			2400 01 00	
	Hourly	Biweekly	Monthly	Annually
CC 39.3 Step 1 Step 2 Step 3 Step 4 Step 5 Step 6 Step 7 Step 8 Step 9 Step 10	\$27.27	\$2,181.92	\$4,727.50	\$56,729.92
	\$28.64	\$2,291.03	\$4,963.89	\$59,566.78
	\$30.07	\$2,405.56	\$5,212.06	\$62,544.56
	\$31.27	\$2,501.79	\$5,420.54	\$65,046.54
	\$32.52	\$2,601.85	\$5,637.35	\$67,648.10
	\$33.82	\$2,705.93	\$5,862.86	\$70,354.18
	\$35.18	\$2,814.17	\$6,097.36	\$73,168.42
	\$36.58	\$2,926.74	\$6,341.27	\$76,095.24
	\$38.05	\$3,043.81	\$6,594.92	\$79,139.06
	\$38.38	\$3,070.18	\$6,652.06	\$79,824.68
CC 39.4 Step 1 Step 2 Step 3 Step 4 Step 5 Step 6 Step 7 Step 8 Step 9	\$27.27	\$2,181.92	\$4,727.50	\$56,729.92
	\$28.64	\$2,291.03	\$4,963.89	\$59,566.78
	\$30.07	\$2,405.56	\$5,212.06	\$62,544.56
	\$31.57	\$2,525.85	\$5,472.68	\$65,672.10
	\$32.84	\$2,626.88	\$5,691.58	\$68,298.88
	\$34.15	\$2,731.96	\$5,919.25	\$71,030.96
	\$35.52	\$2,841.24	\$6,156.01	\$73,872.24
	\$36.94	\$2,954.89	\$6,402.26	\$76,827.14
	\$38.38	\$3,070.18	\$6,652.06	\$79,824.68
CC 39.5 Step 1 Step 2 Step 3 Step 4 Step 5 Step 6 Step 7 Step 8 Step 9	\$27.27	\$2,181.92	\$4,727.50	\$56,729.92
	\$28.64	\$2,291.03	\$4,963.89	\$59,566.78
	\$30.07	\$2,405.56	\$5,212.06	\$62,544.56
	\$31.57	\$2,525.85	\$5,472.68	\$65,672.10
	\$33.15	\$2,652.13	\$5,746.28	\$68,955.38
	\$34.48	\$2,758.22	\$5,976.13	\$71,713.72
	\$35.86	\$2,868.55	\$6,215.19	\$74,582.30
	\$37.29	\$2,983.29	\$6,463.79	\$77,565.54
	\$38.38	\$3,070.18	\$6,652.06	\$79,824.68
CC 39.6 Step 1 Step 2 Step 3 Step 4 Step 5 Step 6 Step 7 Step 8 Step 9	\$27.27	\$2,181.92	\$4,727.50	\$56,729.92
	\$28.64	\$2,291.03	\$4,963.89	\$59,566.78
	\$30.07	\$2,405.56	\$5,212.06	\$62,544.56
	\$31.57	\$2,525.85	\$5,472.68	\$65,672.10
	\$33.15	\$2,652.13	\$5,746.28	\$68,955.38
	\$34.81	\$2,784.75	\$6,033.62	\$72,403.50
	\$36.20	\$2,896.13	\$6,274.95	\$75,299.38
	\$37.65	\$3,011.98	\$6,525.96	\$78,311.48
	\$38.38	\$3,070.18	\$6,652.06	\$79,824.68
CC 39.7 Step 1 Step 2 Step 3 Step 4 Step 5 Step 6 Step 7 Step 8 Step 9	\$27.27	\$2,181.92	\$4,727.50	\$56,729.92
	\$28.64	\$2,291.03	\$4,963.89	\$59,566.78
	\$30.07	\$2,405.56	\$5,212.06	\$62,544.56
	\$31.57	\$2,525.85	\$5,472.68	\$65,672.10
	\$33.15	\$2,652.13	\$5,746.28	\$68,955.38
	\$34.81	\$2,784.75	\$6,033.62	\$72,403.50
	\$36.55	\$2,923.98	\$6,335.28	\$76,023.48
	\$38.01	\$3,040.93	\$6,588.69	\$79,064.18
	\$38.38	\$3,070.18	\$6,652.06	\$79,824.68

City of Las Vegas Salaries for Grades with Steps Date Printed: 19-APR-16
Human Resources for CEA Classified Page: 66 of 100
Effective Date 01-JUL-2016

		Hourly	Biweekly	Monthly	Annually
Step Step Step Step Step Step Step Step	40.1 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9	\$27.95 \$29.07 \$30.23 \$31.44 \$32.69 \$34.00 \$35.36 \$36.78 \$38.25 \$39.32	\$2,235.81 \$2,325.25 \$2,418.25 \$2,514.98 \$2,615.58 \$2,720.20 \$2,829.01 \$2,942.18 \$3,059.86 \$3,145.99	\$4,844.25 \$5,038.03 \$5,239.54 \$5,449.12 \$5,667.09 \$5,893.77 \$6,129.53 \$6,374.72 \$6,629.71 \$6,816.32	\$58,131.06 \$60,456.50 \$62,874.50 \$65,389.48 \$68,005.08 \$70,725.20 \$73,554.26 \$76,496.68 \$79,556.36 \$81,795.74
Step Step Step Step Step Step Step Step	40.2 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9	\$27.95 \$29.34 \$30.52 \$31.74 \$33.01 \$34.33 \$35.70 \$37.13 \$38.62 \$39.32	\$2,235.81 \$2,347.59 \$2,441.50 \$2,539.15 \$2,640.72 \$2,746.35 \$2,856.20 \$2,970.46 \$3,089.27 \$3,145.99	\$4,844.25 \$5,086.45 \$5,289.91 \$5,501.50 \$5,721.56 \$5,950.44 \$6,188.49 \$6,435.99 \$6,693.43 \$6,816.32	\$58,131.06 \$61,037.34 \$63,479.00 \$66,017.90 \$68,658.72 \$71,405.10 \$74,261.20 \$77,231.96 \$80,321.02 \$81,795.74
Step Step Step Step Step Step Step Step	40.3 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9	\$27.95 \$29.34 \$30.81 \$32.04 \$33.33 \$34.66 \$36.05 \$37.49 \$38.99 \$39.32	\$2,235.81 \$2,347.59 \$2,464.97 \$2,563.57 \$2,666.11 \$2,772.75 \$2,883.67 \$2,999.01 \$3,118.96 \$3,145.99	\$4,844.25 \$5,086.45 \$5,340.76 \$5,554.40 \$5,776.56 \$6,007.62 \$6,247.94 \$6,497.86 \$6,757.76 \$6,816.32	\$58,131.06 \$61,037.34 \$64,089.22 \$66,652.82 \$69,318.86 \$72,091.50 \$74,975.42 \$77,974.26 \$81,092.96 \$81,795.74
Step Step Step Step Step Step Step Step	40.4 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9	\$27.95 \$29.34 \$30.81 \$32.35 \$33.65 \$34.99 \$36.39 \$37.85 \$39.32	\$2,235.81 \$2,347.59 \$2,464.97 \$2,588.22 \$2,691.74 \$2,799.41 \$2,911.39 \$3,027.84 \$3,145.99	\$4,844.25 \$5,086.45 \$5,340.76 \$5,607.81 \$5,832.11 \$6,065.40 \$6,308.01 \$6,560.33 \$6,816.32	\$58,131.06 \$61,037.34 \$64,089.22 \$67,293.72 \$69,985.24 \$72,784.66 \$75,696.14 \$78,723.84 \$81,795.74

City of Las Vegas Salaries for Grades with Steps Date Printed: 19-APR-16
Human Resources for CEA Classified Page: 67 of 100
Effective Date 01-JUL-2016

	Hourly	Biweekly	Monthly	Annually
CC 40.5 Step 1 Step 2 Step 3 Step 4 Step 5 Step 6 Step 7 Step 8 Step 9	\$27.95 \$29.34 \$30.81 \$32.35 \$33.97 \$35.33 \$36.74 \$38.21 \$39.32	\$2,235.81 \$2,347.59 \$2,464.97 \$2,588.22 \$2,717.63 \$2,826.34 \$2,939.40 \$3,056.97 \$3,145.99	\$4,844.25 \$5,086.45 \$5,087.81 \$5,888.20 \$6,123.74 \$6,368.69 \$6,623.44 \$6,816.32	\$58,131.06 \$61,037.34 \$64,089.22 \$67,293.72 \$70,658.38 \$73,484.84 \$76,424.40 \$79,481.22 \$81,795.74
CC 40.6 Step 1 Step 2 Step 3 Step 4 Step 5 Step 6 Step 7 Step 8 Step 9	\$27.95	\$2,235.81	\$4,844.25	\$58,131.06
	\$29.34	\$2,347.59	\$5,086.45	\$61,037.34
	\$30.81	\$2,464.97	\$5,340.76	\$64,089.22
	\$32.35	\$2,588.22	\$5,607.81	\$67,293.72
	\$33.97	\$2,717.63	\$5,888.20	\$70,658.38
	\$35.67	\$2,853.50	\$6,182.58	\$74,191.00
	\$37.10	\$2,967.65	\$6,429.90	\$77,158.90
	\$38.58	\$3,086.35	\$6,687.09	\$80,245.10
	\$39.32	\$3,145.99	\$6,816.32	\$81,795.74
CC 40.7 Step 1 Step 2 Step 3 Step 4 Step 5 Step 6 Step 7 Step 8 Step 9	\$27.95	\$2,235.81	\$4,844.25	\$58,131.06
	\$29.34	\$2,347.59	\$5,086.45	\$61,037.34
	\$30.81	\$2,464.97	\$5,340.76	\$64,089.22
	\$32.35	\$2,588.22	\$5,607.81	\$67,293.72
	\$33.97	\$2,717.63	\$5,888.20	\$70,658.38
	\$35.67	\$2,853.50	\$6,182.58	\$74,191.00
	\$37.45	\$2,996.19	\$6,491.74	\$77,900.94
	\$38.95	\$3,116.04	\$6,751.42	\$81,017.04
	\$39.32	\$3,145.99	\$6,816.32	\$81,795.74
CC 41.1 Step 1 Step 2 Step 3 Step 4 Step 5 Step 6 Step 7 Step 8 Step 9 Step 10	\$28.64	\$2,291.03	\$4,963.89	\$59,566.78
	\$29.78	\$2,382.67	\$5,162.45	\$61,949.42
	\$30.97	\$2,477.98	\$5,368.95	\$64,427.48
	\$32.21	\$2,577.09	\$5,583.70	\$67,004.34
	\$33.50	\$2,680.18	\$5,807.05	\$69,684.68
	\$34.84	\$2,787.38	\$6,039.33	\$72,471.88
	\$36.24	\$2,898.88	\$6,280.92	\$75,370.88
	\$37.69	\$3,014.83	\$6,532.14	\$78,385.58
	\$39.19	\$3,135.43	\$6,793.44	\$81,521.18
	\$40.30	\$3,223.69	\$6,984.66	\$83,815.94

City of Las Vegas Salaries for Grades with Steps Date Printed: 19-APR-16
Human Resources for CEA Classified Page: 68 of 100
Effective Date 01-JUL-2016

		Hourly	Biweekly	Monthly	Annually
CC	41.2				
Step	1	\$28.64	\$2,291.03	\$4,963.89	\$59,566.78
Step	2	\$30.07	\$2,405.56	\$5,212.06	\$62,544.56
Step	3	\$31.27	\$2,501.79	\$5,420.54	\$65,046.54
Step	4	\$32.52	\$2,601.85	\$5,637.35	\$67,648.10
Step	5	\$33.82	\$2,705.93	\$5,862.86	\$70,354.18
Step	6	\$35.18	\$2,814.17	\$6,097.36	\$73,168.42
Step	7 8	\$36.58 \$38.05	\$2,926.74 \$3,043.81	\$6,341.27 \$6,594.92	\$76,095.24
Step Step	9	\$39.57	\$3,165.56	\$6,858.71	\$79,139.06 \$82,304.56
Step	10	\$40.30	\$3,223.69	\$6,984.66	\$83,815.94
осср	10	Ψ10 <b>.</b> 50	43,223.03	\$0 <b>,</b> 301 <b>.</b> 00	¥03 <b>,</b> 013 <b>.</b> 31
CC	41.3	¢20 61	¢2 201 02	\$4 063 00	\$50 566 79
Step Step	1 2	\$28.64 \$30.07	\$2,291.03 \$2,405.56	\$4,963.89 \$5,212.06	\$59,566.78 \$62,544.56
Step	3	\$31.57	\$2,525.85	\$5,472.68	\$65,672.10
Step	4	\$32.84	\$2,626.88	\$5,691.58	\$68,298.88
Step	5	\$34.15	\$2,731.96	\$5,919.25	\$71,030.96
Step	6	\$35.52	\$2,841.24	\$6,156.01	\$73,872.24
Step	7	\$36.94	\$2,954.89	\$6,402.26	\$76,827.14
Step	8	\$38.41	\$3,073.09	\$6,658.35	\$79,900.34
Step	9	\$39.95	\$3,196.01	\$6,924.68	\$83,096.26
Step	10	\$40.30	\$3,223.69	\$6,984.66	\$83,815.94
CC	41.4				
Step	1	\$28.64	\$2,291.03	\$4 <b>,</b> 963.89	\$59 <b>,</b> 566.78
Step	2	\$30.07	\$2 <b>,</b> 405.56	\$5,212.06	\$62,544.56
Step	3	\$31.57	\$2,525.85	\$5,472.68	\$65,672.10
Step	4	\$33.15	\$2,652.13	\$5,746.28	\$68,955.38
Step	5	\$34.48	\$2,758.22	\$5,976.13	\$71,713.72
Step	6 7	\$35.86	\$2,868.55	\$6,215.19	\$74,582.30
Step	8	\$37.29 \$38.78	\$2,983.29 \$3,102.62	\$6,463.79 \$6,722.34	\$77,565.54
Step	9	\$40.30	\$3,102.62	\$6,984.66	\$80,668.12 \$83,815.94
Step	J	740.50	73,223.09	70, 904.00	703,013.94
CC	41.5	400 51	*0.00	64 050 55	A-0
Step	1	\$28.64	\$2,291.03	\$4,963.89	\$59,566.78
Step	2	\$30.07	\$2,405.56	\$5,212.06	\$62,544.56
Step	3	\$31.57	\$2,525.85	\$5,472.68	\$65,672.10
Step	4	\$33.15	\$2,652.13	\$5,746.28	\$68,955.38
Step	5 6	\$34.81 \$36.20	\$2,784.75 \$2,896.13	\$6,033.62 \$6,274.95	\$72,403.50 \$75,299.38
Step Step	7	\$37.65	\$3,011.98	\$6,525.96	\$78,311.48
Step	8	\$39.16	\$3,132.46	\$6,786.99	\$81,443.96
Step	9	\$40.30	\$3,223.69	\$6,984.66	\$83,815.94
2301	-	, • • • •	, , , 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	, -,	,

City of Las Vegas Salaries for Grades with Steps Date Printed: 19-APR-16
Human Resources for CEA Classified Page: 69 of 100
Effective Date 01-JUL-2016

		Hourly	Biweekly	Monthly	Annually
CC	41.6				
Step	1	\$28.64	\$2,291.03	\$4,963.89	\$59,566.78
Step	2	\$30.07	\$2,405.56	\$5,212.06	\$62,544.56
Step	3	\$31.57	\$2,525.85	\$5,472.68	\$65,672.10
Step	4	\$33.15	\$2,652.13	\$5,746.28	\$68,955.38
Step	5	\$34.81	\$2,784.75	\$6,033.62	\$72,403.50
Step	6	\$36.55	\$2,923.98	\$6,335.28	\$76,023.48
Step	7	\$38.01	\$3,040.93	\$6,588.69	\$79,064.18
Step	8	\$39.53	\$3,162.57	\$6,852.24	\$82,226.82
Step	9	\$40.30	\$3,223.69	\$6,984.66	\$83,815.94
CC	41.7				
Step	1	\$28.64	\$2,291.03	\$4,963.89	\$59,566.78
Step	2	\$30.07	\$2,405.56	\$5,212.06	\$62,544.56
Step	3	\$31.57	\$2,525.85	\$5,472.68	\$65,672.10
Step	4	\$33.15	\$2,652.13	\$5,746.28	\$68,955.38
Step	5	\$34.81	\$2,784.75	\$6,033.62	\$72,403.50
Step	6	\$36.55	\$2,923.98	\$6,335.28	\$76,023.48
Step	7	\$38.38	\$3,070.18	\$6,652.06	\$79,824.68
Step	8	\$39.91	\$3,192.99	\$6,918.15	\$83,017.74
Step	9	\$40.30	\$3,223.69	\$6,984.66	\$83,815.94
CC	42.1				
Step	1	\$29.34	\$2,347.59	\$5,086.45	\$61,037.34
Step	2	\$30.52	\$2,441.50	\$5,289.91	\$63,479.00
Step	3	\$31.74	\$2,539.15	\$5,501.50	\$66,017.90
Step	4	\$33.01	\$2,640.72	\$5 <b>,</b> 721.56	\$68,658.72
Step	5	\$34.33	\$2,746.35	\$5,950.44	\$71,405.10
Step	6	\$35.70	\$2 <b>,</b> 856.20	\$6,188.44	\$74 <b>,</b> 261.20
Step	7	\$37.13	\$2 <b>,</b> 970.46	\$6 <b>,</b> 435.99	\$77 <b>,</b> 231.96
Step	8	\$38.62	\$3 <b>,</b> 089.27	\$6,693.43	\$80,321.02
Step	9	\$40.16	\$3,212.85	\$6 <b>,</b> 961.17	\$83,534.10
Step	10	\$41.29	\$3,303.30	\$7,157.16	\$85,885.80
CC	42.2				
Step	1	\$29.34	\$2,347.59	\$5,086.45	\$61,037.34
Step	2	\$30.81	\$2,464.97	\$5,340.76	\$64,089.22
Step	3	\$32.04	\$2,563.57	\$5,554.40	\$66,652.82
Step	4	\$33.33	\$2,666.11	\$5,776.56	\$69,318.86
Step	5	\$34.66	\$2,772.75	\$6,007.62	\$72,091.50
Step	6	\$36.05	\$2,883.67	\$6,247.94	\$74,975.42
Step	7	\$37.49	\$2,999.01	\$6,497.86	\$77,974.26
Step	8	\$38.99	\$3,118.96	\$6,757.76	\$81,092.96
Step	9	\$40.55	\$3,243.73	\$7,028.08	\$84,336.98
Step	10	\$41.29	\$3,303.30	\$7 <b>,</b> 157.16	\$85,885.80

City of Las Vegas Salaries for Grades with Steps Date Printed: 19-APR-16
Human Resources for CEA Classified Page: 70 of 100
Effective Date 01-JUL-2016

		FILECCIVE	Date 01 00.	L 2010
	Hourly	Biweekly	Monthly	Annually
CC 42.3 Step 1 Step 2 Step 3 Step 4 Step 5 Step 6 Step 7 Step 8 Step 9 Step 10	\$29.34	\$2,347.59	\$5,086.45	\$61,037.34
	\$30.81	\$2,464.97	\$5,340.76	\$64,089.22
	\$32.35	\$2,588.22	\$5,607.81	\$67,293.72
	\$33.65	\$2,691.74	\$5,832.11	\$69,985.24
	\$34.99	\$2,799.41	\$6,065.40	\$72,784.66
	\$36.39	\$2,911.39	\$6,308.01	\$75,696.14
	\$37.85	\$3,027.84	\$6,560.33	\$78,723.84
	\$39.36	\$3,148.96	\$6,822.74	\$81,872.96
	\$40.94	\$3,274.91	\$7,095.64	\$85,147.66
	\$41.29	\$3,303.30	\$7,157.16	\$85,885.80
CC 42.4 Step 1 Step 2 Step 3 Step 4 Step 5 Step 6 Step 7 Step 8 Step 9	\$29.34	\$2,347.59	\$5,086.45	\$61,037.34
	\$30.81	\$2,464.97	\$5,340.76	\$64,089.22
	\$32.35	\$2,588.22	\$5,607.81	\$67,293.72
	\$33.97	\$2,717.63	\$5,888.20	\$70,658.38
	\$35.33	\$2,826.34	\$6,123.74	\$73,484.84
	\$36.74	\$2,939.40	\$6,368.69	\$76,424.40
	\$38.21	\$3,056.97	\$6,623.44	\$79,481.22
	\$39.74	\$3,179.24	\$6,888.36	\$82,660.24
	\$41.29	\$3,303.30	\$7,157.16	\$85,885.80
CC 42.5 Step 1 Step 2 Step 3 Step 4 Step 5 Step 6 Step 7 Step 8 Step 9	\$29.34	\$2,347.59	\$5,086.45	\$61,037.34
	\$30.81	\$2,464.97	\$5,340.76	\$64,089.22
	\$32.35	\$2,588.22	\$5,607.81	\$67,293.72
	\$33.97	\$2,717.63	\$5,888.20	\$70,658.38
	\$35.67	\$2,853.50	\$6,182.58	\$74,191.00
	\$37.10	\$2,967.65	\$6,429.90	\$77,158.90
	\$38.58	\$3,086.35	\$6,687.09	\$80,245.10
	\$40.12	\$3,209.80	\$6,954.57	\$83,454.80
	\$41.29	\$3,303.30	\$7,157.16	\$85,885.80
CC 42.6 Step 1 Step 2 Step 3 Step 4 Step 5 Step 6 Step 7 Step 8 Step 9	\$29.34	\$2,347.59	\$5,086.45	\$61,037.34
	\$30.81	\$2,464.97	\$5,340.76	\$64,089.22
	\$32.35	\$2,588.22	\$5,607.81	\$67,293.72
	\$33.97	\$2,717.63	\$5,888.20	\$70,658.38
	\$35.67	\$2,853.50	\$6,182.58	\$74,191.00
	\$37.45	\$2,996.19	\$6,491.74	\$77,900.94
	\$38.95	\$3,116.04	\$6,751.42	\$81,017.04
	\$40.51	\$3,240.68	\$7,021.48	\$84,257.68
	\$41.29	\$3,303.30	\$7,157.16	\$85,885.80
CC 42.7 Step 1 Step 2 Step 3 Step 4 Step 5 Step 6 Step 7 Step 8 Step 9	\$29.34 \$30.81 \$32.35 \$33.97 \$35.67 \$37.45 \$39.32 \$40.90 \$41.29	\$2,347.59 \$2,464.97 \$2,588.22 \$2,717.63 \$2,853.50 \$2,853.50 \$2,996.19 \$3,145.99 \$3,271.84 \$3,303.30	\$5,086.45 \$5,340.76 \$5,607.81 \$5,888.20 \$6,182.58 \$6,491.74 \$6,816.32 \$7,088.98 \$7,157.16	\$61,037.34 \$64,089.22 \$67,293.72 \$70,658.38 \$74,191.00 \$77,900.94 \$81,795.74 \$85,067.84 \$85,885.80

City of Las Vegas Salaries for Grades with Steps Date Printed: 19-APR-16
Human Resources for CEA Classified Page: 71 of 100
Effective Date 01-JUL-2016

	Hourly	Biweekly	Monthly	Annually
Step Step Step Step Step Step Step Step	3.1 1 \$30.07 2 \$31.27 3 \$32.52 4 \$33.82 5 \$35.18 6 \$36.58 7 \$38.05 8 \$39.57 9 \$41.15 0 \$42.31	\$2,405.56 \$2,501.79 \$2,601.85 \$2,705.93 \$2,814.17 \$2,926.74 \$3,043.81 \$3,165.56 \$3,292.18 \$3,384.88	\$5,212.06 \$5,420.54 \$5,637.35 \$5,862.86 \$6,097.36 \$6,341.27 \$6,594.92 \$6,858.71 \$7,133.05 \$7,333.91	\$62,544.56 \$65,046.54 \$67,648.10 \$70,354.18 \$73,168.42 \$76,095.24 \$79,139.06 \$82,304.56 \$85,596.68 \$88,006.88
Step Step Step Step Step Step Step Step	3.2 1 \$30.07 2 \$31.57 3 \$32.84 4 \$34.15 5 \$35.52 6 \$36.94 7 \$38.41 8 \$39.95 9 \$41.55 0 \$42.31	\$2,405.56 \$2,525.85 \$2,626.88 \$2,731.96 \$2,841.24 \$2,954.89 \$3,073.09 \$3,196.01 \$3,323.85 \$3,384.88	\$5,212.06 \$5,472.68 \$5,691.58 \$5,919.25 \$6,156.01 \$6,402.26 \$6,658.35 \$6,924.68 \$7,201.67 \$7,333.91	\$62,544.56 \$65,672.10 \$68,298.88 \$71,030.96 \$73,872.24 \$76,827.14 \$79,900.34 \$83,096.26 \$86,420.10 \$88,006.88
Step Step Step Step Step Step Step Step	3.3  1 \$30.07  2 \$31.57  3 \$33.15  4 \$34.48  5 \$35.86  6 \$37.29  7 \$38.78  8 \$40.33  9 \$41.95  0 \$42.31	\$2,405.56 \$2,525.85 \$2,652.13 \$2,758.22 \$2,868.55 \$2,983.29 \$3,102.62 \$3,226.73 \$3,355.80 \$3,384.88	\$5,212.06 \$5,472.68 \$5,746.28 \$5,976.13 \$6,215.19 \$6,463.79 \$6,722.34 \$6,991.24 \$7,270.89 \$7,333.91	\$62,544.56 \$65,672.10 \$68,955.38 \$71,713.72 \$74,582.30 \$77,565.54 \$80,668.12 \$83,894.98 \$87,250.80 \$88,006.88
Step Step Step Step Step Step Step	3.4 1 \$30.07 2 \$31.57 3 \$33.15 4 \$34.81 5 \$36.20 6 \$37.65 7 \$39.16 8 \$40.72 9 \$42.31	\$2,405.56 \$2,525.85 \$2,652.13 \$2,784.75 \$2,896.13 \$3,011.98 \$3,132.46 \$3,257.76 \$3,384.88	\$5,212.06 \$5,472.68 \$5,746.28 \$6,033.62 \$6,274.95 \$6,525.96 \$6,786.99 \$7,058.47 \$7,333.91	\$62,544.56 \$65,672.10 \$68,955.38 \$72,403.50 \$75,299.38 \$78,311.48 \$81,443.96 \$84,701.76 \$88,006.88

City of Las Vegas Salaries for Grades with Steps Date Printed: 19-APR-16 Human Resources for CEA Classified Page: 72 of 100

\$7,514.99 \$90,179.96

Effective Date 01-JUL-2016

Monthly Hourly Biweekly Annually CC 43.5 Step 1 \$30.07 \$2,405.56 \$5,212.06 \$62,544.56 \$2,525.85 \$5,472.68 \$65,672.10 Step 2 \$31.57 Step 3 \$33.15 \$2,652.13 \$5,746.28 \$68,955.38 \$2,784.75 \$6,033.62 \$72,403.50 Step \$34.81 \$6,335.28 \$76,023.48 Step 5 \$36.55 \$2,923.98 \$6,588.69 \$79,064.18 \$3,040.93 Step 6 \$38.01 Step 7 \$39.53 \$3,162.57 \$6,852.24 \$82,226.82 Step 8 \$7,126.32 \$85,515.82 \$41.11 \$3,289.07 Step 9 \$42.31 \$3,384.88 \$7,333.91 \$88,006.88 CC 43.6 Step 1 \$30.07 \$2,405.56 \$5,212.06 \$62,544.56 \$31.57 \$2,525.85 \$5,472.68 \$65,672.10 Step 2 \$2,652.13 Step 3 \$33.15 \$5,746.28 \$68,955.38 Step 4 \$34.81 \$2,784.75 \$6,033.62 \$72,403.50 \$6,335.28 \$76,023.48 \$6,652.06 \$79,824.68 \$6,918.15 \$83,017.74 \$7,194.87 \$86,338.46 Step 5 \$36.55 \$2,923.98 Step 6 \$38.38 \$3,070.18 Step 7 \$39.91 \$3,192.99 Step 8 \$41.51 \$3,320.71 \$7,333.91 \$88,006.88 Step 9 \$42.31 \$3,384.88 CC 43.7 Step 1 \$30.07 \$2,405.56 \$5,212.06 \$62,544.56 Step 2 \$31.57 \$2,525.85 \$5,472.68 \$65,672.10 Step 3 \$33.15 \$2,652.13 \$5,746.28 \$68,955.38 \$34.81 \$2,784.75 \$6,033.62 \$72,403.50 Step 4 Step 5 \$36.55 \$2**,**923.98 \$6,335.28 \$76,023.48 \$3,070.18 Step 6 \$38.38 \$6,652.06 \$79,824.68 \$3,223.69 Step 7 \$40.30 \$6,984.66 \$83,815.94 \$7,264.05 \$87,168.64 \$7,333.91 \$88,006.88 Step 8 Step 9 \$3,352.64 \$41.91 \$42.31 \$3,384.88 CC 44.1 \$5,340.76 \$64,089.22 Step 1 \$30.81 \$2,464.97 Step 2 \$32.04 \$2,563.57 \$5,554.40 \$66,652.82 Step 3 \$33.33 \$2,666.11 \$5,776.56 \$69,318.86 \$2,772.75 Step 4 \$34.66 \$6,007.62 \$72,091.50 \$6,247.94 \$74,975.42 \$2,883.67 Step 5 \$36.05 Step 6 \$37.49 \$2,999.01 \$6,497.86 \$77,974.26 Step 7 \$38.99 \$3,118.96 \$6,757.76 \$81,092.96 \$40.55 Step 8 \$3,243.73 \$7,028.08 \$84,336.98 Step 9 \$42.17 \$3,373.48 \$7,309.20 \$87,710.48

Step 10

\$43.36

\$3,468.46

City of Las Vegas Salaries for Grades with Steps Date Printed: 19-APR-16
Human Resources for CEA Classified Page: 73 of 100
Effective Date 01-JUL-2016

		Hourly	Biweekly	Monthly	Annually
Step Step Step Step Step Step Step Step	14.2 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8	\$30.81 \$32.35 \$33.65 \$34.99 \$36.39 \$37.85 \$39.36 \$40.94 \$42.57	\$2,464.97 \$2,588.22 \$2,691.74 \$2,799.41 \$2,911.39 \$3,027.84 \$3,148.96 \$3,274.91 \$3,405.91	\$5,340.76 \$5,607.81 \$5,832.11 \$6,065.40 \$6,308.01 \$6,560.33 \$6,822.74 \$7,095.64 \$7,379.47	\$64,089.22 \$67,293.72 \$69,985.24 \$72,784.66 \$75,696.14 \$78,723.84 \$81,872.96 \$85,147.66 \$88,553.66
Step 1	10	\$43.36	\$3,468.46	\$7,514.99	\$90,179.96
Step Step Step Step Step Step Step Step	14.3 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8	\$30.81 \$32.35 \$33.97 \$35.33 \$36.74 \$38.21 \$39.74 \$41.33	\$2,464.97 \$2,588.22 \$2,717.63 \$2,826.34 \$2,939.40 \$3,056.97 \$3,179.24 \$3,306.42	\$5,340.76 \$5,607.81 \$5,888.20 \$6,123.74 \$6,368.69 \$6,623.44 \$6,888.36 \$7,163.91	\$64,089.22 \$67,293.72 \$70,658.38 \$73,484.84 \$76,424.40 \$79,481.22 \$82,660.24 \$85,966.92
Step Step 1	9 10	\$42.98	\$3,438.68 \$3,468.46	\$7,450.47 \$7,514.99	\$89,405.68
Step Step Step Step Step Step Step Step	14.4 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8	\$30.81 \$32.35 \$33.97 \$35.67 \$37.10 \$38.58 \$40.12 \$41.73 \$43.36	\$2,464.97 \$2,588.22 \$2,717.63 \$2,853.50 \$2,967.65 \$3,086.35 \$3,209.80 \$3,338.20 \$3,468.46	\$5,340.76 \$5,607.81 \$5,888.20 \$6,182.58 \$6,429.90 \$6,687.09 \$6,954.57 \$7,232.76 \$7,514.99	\$64,089.22 \$67,293.72 \$70,658.38 \$74,191.00 \$77,158.90 \$80,245.10 \$83,454.80 \$86,793.20 \$90,179.96
Step Step Step Step Step Step Step Step	144.5 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9	\$30.81 \$32.35 \$33.97 \$35.67 \$37.45 \$38.95 \$40.51 \$42.13 \$43.36	\$2,464.97 \$2,588.22 \$2,717.63 \$2,853.50 \$2,996.19 \$3,116.04 \$3,240.68 \$3,370.31 \$3,468.46	\$5,340.76 \$5,607.81 \$5,888.20 \$6,182.58 \$6,491.74 \$6,751.42 \$7,021.48 \$7,302.34 \$7,514.99	\$64,089.22 \$67,293.72 \$70,658.38 \$74,191.00 \$77,900.94 \$81,017.04 \$84,257.68 \$87,628.06 \$90,179.96

City of Las Vegas Salaries for Grades with Steps Date Printed: 19-APR-16
Human Resources for CEA Classified Page: 74 of 100
Effective Date 01-JUL-2016

	Hourly	Biweekly	Monthly	Annually
CC 44. Step 1 Step 2 Step 3 Step 4 Step 5 Step 6 Step 7 Step 8	\$30.81	\$2,464.97	\$5,340.76	\$64,089.22
	\$32.35	\$2,588.22	\$5,607.81	\$67,293.72
	\$33.97	\$2,717.63	\$5,888.20	\$70,658.38
	\$35.67	\$2,853.50	\$6,182.58	\$74,191.00
	\$37.45	\$2,996.19	\$6,491.74	\$77,900.94
	\$39.32	\$3,145.99	\$6,816.32	\$81,795.74
	\$40.90	\$3,271.84	\$7,088.98	\$85,067.84
	\$42.53	\$3,402.70	\$7,372.52	\$88,470.20
Step 9  CC 44. Step 1	\$30.81	\$3,468.46	\$7,514.99	\$90,179.96
Step 2	\$32.35	\$2,588.22	\$5,607.81	\$67,293.72
Step 3	\$33.97	\$2,717.63	\$5,888.20	\$70,658.38
Step 4	\$35.67	\$2,853.50	\$6,182.58	\$74,191.00
Step 5	\$37.45	\$2,996.19	\$6,491.74	\$77,900.94
Step 6 Step 7 Step 8 Step 9	\$39.32	\$3,145.99	\$6,816.32	\$81,795.74
	\$41.29	\$3,303.30	\$7,157.16	\$85,885.80
	\$42.94	\$3,435.44	\$7,443.45	\$89,321.44
	\$43.36	\$3,468.46	\$7,514.99	\$90,179.96
CC 45. Step 1 Step 2	1 \$31.57 \$32.84	\$2,525.85 \$2,626.88	\$5,472.68 \$5,691.58	\$65,672.10 \$68,298.88
Step 3 Step 4 Step 5 Step 6	\$34.15	\$2,731.96	\$5,919.25	\$71,030.96
	\$35.52	\$2,841.24	\$6,156.01	\$73,872.24
	\$36.94	\$2,954.89	\$6,402.26	\$76,827.14
	\$38.41	\$3,073.09	\$6,658.35	\$79,900.34
Step 7 Step 8 Step 9 Step 10	\$39.95	\$3,196.01	\$6,924.68	\$83,096.26
	\$41.55	\$3,323.85	\$7,201.67	\$86,420.10
	\$43.21	\$3,456.80	\$7,489.73	\$89,876.80
	\$44.43	\$3,554.11	\$7,700.58	\$92,406.86
CC 45. Step 1 Step 2	·	\$2,525.85 \$2,652.13	\$5,472.68 \$5,746.28	\$65,672.10 \$68,955.38
Step 3 Step 4 Step 5 Step 6	\$34.48	\$2,758.22	\$5,976.13	\$71,713.72
	\$35.86	\$2,868.55	\$6,215.19	\$74,582.30
	\$37.29	\$2,983.29	\$6,463.79	\$77,565.54
	\$38.78	\$3,102.62	\$6,722.34	\$80,668.12
Step 7 Step 8 Step 9 Step 10	\$40.33	\$3,226.73	\$6,991.24	\$83,894.98
	\$41.95	\$3,355.80	\$7,270.89	\$87,250.80
	\$43.63	\$3,490.02	\$7,561.71	\$90,740.52
	\$44.43	\$3,554.11	\$7,700.58	\$92,406.86

City of Las Vegas Salaries for Grades with Steps Date Printed: 19-APR-16
Human Resources for CEA Classified Page: 75 of 100
Effective Date 01-JUL-2016

		212000110	2000 01 00	
	Hourly	Biweekly	Monthly	Annually
CC 45.3 Step 1 Step 2 Step 3 Step 4 Step 5 Step 6 Step 7 Step 8 Step 9 Step 10	\$31.57	\$2,525.85	\$5,472.68	\$65,672.10
	\$33.15	\$2,652.13	\$5,746.28	\$68,955.38
	\$34.81	\$2,784.75	\$6,033.62	\$72,403.50
	\$36.20	\$2,896.13	\$6,274.95	\$75,299.38
	\$37.65	\$3,011.98	\$6,525.96	\$78,311.48
	\$39.16	\$3,132.46	\$6,786.99	\$81,443.96
	\$40.72	\$3,257.76	\$7,058.47	\$84,701.76
	\$42.35	\$3,388.07	\$7,340.82	\$88,089.82
	\$44.04	\$3,523.59	\$7,634.46	\$91,613.34
	\$44.43	\$3,554.11	\$7,700.58	\$92,406.86
CC 45.4 Step 1 Step 2 Step 3 Step 4 Step 5 Step 6 Step 7 Step 8 Step 9	\$31.57	\$2,525.85	\$5,472.68	\$65,672.10
	\$33.15	\$2,652.13	\$5,746.28	\$68,955.38
	\$34.81	\$2,784.75	\$6,033.62	\$72,403.50
	\$36.55	\$2,923.98	\$6,335.28	\$76,023.48
	\$38.01	\$3,040.93	\$6,588.69	\$79,064.18
	\$39.53	\$3,162.57	\$6,852.24	\$82,226.82
	\$41.11	\$3,289.07	\$7,126.32	\$85,515.82
	\$42.76	\$3,420.63	\$7,411.37	\$88,936.38
	\$44.43	\$3,554.11	\$7,700.58	\$92,406.86
CC 45.5 Step 1 Step 2 Step 3 Step 4 Step 5 Step 6 Step 7 Step 8 Step 9	\$31.57	\$2,525.85	\$5,472.68	\$65,672.10
	\$33.15	\$2,652.13	\$5,746.28	\$68,955.38
	\$34.81	\$2,784.75	\$6,033.62	\$72,403.50
	\$36.55	\$2,923.98	\$6,335.28	\$76,023.48
	\$38.38	\$3,070.18	\$6,652.06	\$79,824.68
	\$39.91	\$3,192.99	\$6,918.15	\$83,017.74
	\$41.51	\$3,320.71	\$7,194.87	\$86,338.46
	\$43.17	\$3,453.53	\$7,482.65	\$89,791.78
	\$44.43	\$3,554.11	\$7,700.58	\$92,406.86
CC 45.6 Step 1 Step 2 Step 3 Step 4 Step 5 Step 6 Step 7 Step 8 Step 9	\$31.57	\$2,525.85	\$5,472.68	\$65,672.10
	\$33.15	\$2,652.13	\$5,746.28	\$68,955.38
	\$34.81	\$2,784.75	\$6,033.62	\$72,403.50
	\$36.55	\$2,923.98	\$6,335.28	\$76,023.48
	\$38.38	\$3,070.18	\$6,652.06	\$79,824.68
	\$40.30	\$3,223.69	\$6,984.66	\$83,815.94
	\$41.91	\$3,352.64	\$7,264.05	\$87,168.64
	\$43.58	\$3,486.74	\$7,554.61	\$90,655.24
	\$44.43	\$3,554.11	\$7,700.58	\$92,406.86
CC 45.7 Step 1 Step 2 Step 3 Step 4 Step 5 Step 6 Step 7 Step 8 Step 9	\$31.57	\$2,525.85	\$5,472.68	\$65,672.10
	\$33.15	\$2,652.13	\$5,746.28	\$68,955.38
	\$34.81	\$2,784.75	\$6,033.62	\$72,403.50
	\$36.55	\$2,923.98	\$6,335.28	\$76,023.48
	\$38.38	\$3,070.18	\$6,652.06	\$79,824.68
	\$40.30	\$3,223.69	\$6,984.66	\$83,815.94
	\$42.31	\$3,384.88	\$7,333.91	\$88,006.88
	\$44.00	\$3,520.28	\$7,627.27	\$91,527.28
	\$44.43	\$3,554.11	\$7,700.58	\$92,406.86

City of Las Vegas Salaries for Grades with Steps Date Printed: 19-APR-16
Human Resources for CEA Classified Page: 76 of 100
Effective Date 01-JUL-2016

		Hourly	Biweekly	Monthly	Annually
Step Step Step Step Step Step Step Step	46.1 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8	\$32.35 \$33.65 \$34.99 \$36.39 \$37.85 \$39.36 \$40.94 \$42.57	\$2,588.22 \$2,691.74 \$2,799.41 \$2,911.39 \$3,027.84 \$3,148.96 \$3,274.91 \$3,405.91	\$5,607.81 \$5,832.11 \$6,065.40 \$6,308.01 \$6,560.33 \$6,822.74 \$7,095.64 \$7,379.47	\$67,293.72 \$69,985.24 \$72,784.66 \$75,696.14 \$78,723.84 \$81,872.96 \$85,147.66 \$88,553.66
Step Step CC	9 10 46.2	\$44.28 \$45.52	\$3,542.15 \$3,641.89	\$7,674.66 \$7,890.77	\$92,095.90 \$94,689.14
Step Step Step Step Step Step Step Step	1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9	\$32.35 \$33.97 \$35.33 \$36.74 \$38.21 \$39.74 \$41.33 \$42.98 \$44.70 \$45.52	\$2,588.22 \$2,717.63 \$2,826.34 \$2,939.40 \$3,056.97 \$3,179.24 \$3,306.42 \$3,438.68 \$3,576.22 \$3,641.89	\$5,607.81 \$5,888.20 \$6,123.74 \$6,368.69 \$6,623.44 \$6,888.36 \$7,163.91 \$7,450.47 \$7,748.48 \$7,890.77	\$67,293.72 \$70,658.38 \$73,484.84 \$76,424.40 \$79,481.22 \$82,660.24 \$85,966.92 \$89,405.68 \$92,981.72 \$94,689.14
Step Step Step Step Step Step Step Step	46.3 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9	\$32.35 \$33.97 \$35.67 \$37.10 \$38.58 \$40.12 \$41.73 \$43.40 \$45.13 \$45.52	\$2,588.22 \$2,717.63 \$2,853.50 \$2,967.65 \$3,086.35 \$3,209.80 \$3,388.20 \$3,471.73 \$3,610.59 \$3,641.89	\$5,607.81 \$5,888.20 \$6,182.58 \$6,429.90 \$6,687.09 \$6,954.57 \$7,232.76 \$7,522.07 \$7,822.95 \$7,890.77	\$67,293.72 \$70,658.38 \$74,191.00 \$77,158.90 \$80,245.10 \$83,454.80 \$86,793.20 \$90,264.98 \$93,875.34 \$94,689.14
Step Step Step Step Step Step Step Step	46.4 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8	\$32.35 \$33.97 \$35.67 \$37.45 \$38.95 \$40.51 \$42.13 \$43.81 \$45.52	\$2,588.22 \$2,717.63 \$2,853.50 \$2,996.19 \$3,116.04 \$3,240.68 \$3,370.31 \$3,505.12 \$3,641.89	\$5,607.81 \$5,888.20 \$6,182.58 \$6,491.74 \$6,751.42 \$7,021.48 \$7,302.34 \$7,594.42 \$7,890.77	\$67,293.72 \$70,658.38 \$74,191.00 \$77,900.94 \$81,017.04 \$84,257.68 \$87,628.06 \$91,133.12 \$94,689.14

City of Las Vegas Salaries for Grades with Steps Date Printed: 19-APR-16 Human Resources for CEA Classified Page: 77 of 100 Effective Date 01-JUL-2016

Hourly Biweekly Monthly Annually CC 46.5 Step 1 \$32.35 \$2,588.22 \$5,607.81 \$67,293.72 \$2,717.63 \$5,888.20 \$70,658.38 Step 2 \$33.97 Step 3 \$35.67 \$2,853.50 \$6,182.58 \$74,191.00 \$2,996.19 \$6,491.74 \$77,900.94 Step \$37.45 \$6,816.32 \$81,795.74 Step 5 \$39.32 \$3,145.99 \$7,088.98 \$85,067.84 \$3,271.84 Step 6 \$40.90 Step 7 \$7,372.52 \$88,470.20 \$42.53 \$3,402.70 Step 8 \$7,667.43 \$92,009.06 \$44.24 \$3,538.81 Step 9 \$45.52 \$3,641.89 \$7,890.77 \$94,689.14 CC 46.6 Step 1 \$32.35 \$2,588.22 \$5,607.81 \$67,293.72 \$33.97 \$2,717.63 \$5,888.20 \$70,658.38 Step 2 Step 3 \$35.67 \$2,853.50 \$6,182.58 \$74,191.00 Step 4 \$37.45 \$2,996.19 \$6,491.74 \$77,900.94 Step 5 \$39.32 \$3,145.99 \$6,816.32 \$81,795.74 \$7,157.16 \$85,885.80 \$7,443.45 \$89,321.44 \$7,741.20 \$92,894.36 Step 6 \$41.29 \$3,303.30 Step 7 \$42.94 \$3,435.44 Step 8 \$44.66 \$3,572.86 Step 9 \$7,890.77 \$94,689.14 \$45.52 \$3,641.89 CC 46.7 Step 1 \$32.35 \$2,588.22 \$5,607.81 \$67,293.72 \$33.97 \$2,717.63 \$5,888.20 \$70,658.38 Step 2 Step 3 \$35.67 \$2,853.50 \$6,182.58 \$74,191.00 \$6,491.74 \$77,900.94 \$37.45 \$2,996.19 Step 4 Step 5 \$39.32 \$3,145.99 \$6,816.32 \$81,795.74 Step 6 \$41.29 \$3,303.30 \$7,157.16 \$85,885.80 \$3,468.46 Step 7 \$43.36 \$7,514.99 \$90,179.96 \$7,815.60 \$93,787.20 \$7,890.77 \$94,689.14 Step 8 Step 9 \$3,607.20 \$45.09 \$45.52 \$3,641.89 CC 47.1 \$5,746.28 \$68,955.38 Step 1 \$33.15 \$2,652.13 Step 2 \$34.48 \$2,758.22 \$5,976.13 \$71,713.72 Step 3 \$35.86 \$2,868.55 \$6,215.19 \$74,582.30 Step 4 \$37.29 \$2,983.29 \$6,463.79 \$77,565.54 \$6,722.34 \$80,668.12 \$38.78 Step 5 \$3,102.62 Step 6 \$40.33 \$3,226.73 \$6,991.24 \$83,894.98 \$7,270.89 \$87,250.80 Step 7 \$41.95 \$3,355.80 Step 8 \$43.63 \$3,490.02 \$7,561.71 \$90,740.52 Step 9 \$45.37 \$3,629.62 \$7,864.18 \$94,370.12 \$3,731.80 Step 10 \$46.65 \$8,085.58 \$97,026.80

City of Las Vegas Salaries for Grades with Steps Date Printed: 19-APR-16
Human Resources for CEA Classified Page: 78 of 100
Effective Date 01-JUL-2016

	Hourly	Biweekly	Monthly	Annually
00 47 0				
CC 47.2 Step 1	\$33.15	\$2,652.13	\$5,746.28	\$68,955.38
Step 1 Step 2	\$34.81	\$2,784.75	\$6,033.62	\$72,403.50
Step 3	\$36.20	\$2,896.13	\$6,274.95	\$75,299.38
Step 4	\$37.65	\$3,011.98	\$6,525.96	\$78,311.48
Step 5	\$39.16	\$3,132.46	\$6,786.99	\$81,443.96
Step 6	\$40.72	\$3,257.76	\$7,058.47	\$84,701.76
Step 7	\$42.35	\$3,388.07	\$7,340.82	\$88,089.82
Step 8	\$44.04	\$3 <b>,</b> 523.59	\$7 <b>,</b> 634.46	\$91,613.34
Step 9	\$45.81	\$3,664.54	\$7,939.83	\$95,278.04
Step 10	\$46.65	\$3,731.80	\$8,085.58	\$97,026.80
CC 47.3				
Step 1	\$33.15	\$2,652.13	\$5,746.28	\$68,955.38
Step 2	\$34.81	\$2,784.75	\$6,033.62	\$72,403.50
Step 3	\$36.55	\$2,923.98	\$6,335.28	\$76,023.48
Step 4	\$38.01	\$3,040.93	\$6,588.69	\$79,064.18
Step 5 Step 6	\$39.53 \$41.11	\$3,162.57 \$3,289.07	\$6,852.24 \$7,126.32	\$82,226.82 \$85,515.82
Step 0 Step 7	\$42.76	\$3,420.63	\$7,120.32	\$88,936.38
Step 8	\$44.47	\$3,557.46	\$7,707.83	\$92,493.96
Step 9	\$46.25	\$3,699.75	\$8,016.13	\$96,193.50
Step 10	\$46.65	\$3,731.80	\$8,085.58	\$97,026.80
CC 47.4				
Step 1	\$33.15	\$2,652.13	\$5,746.28	\$68,955.38
Step 2	\$34.81	\$2 <b>,</b> 784.75	\$6,033.62	\$72,403.50
Step 3	\$36.55	\$2,923.98	\$6,335.28	\$76,023.48
Step 4	\$38.38	\$3,070.18	\$6,652.06	\$79,824.68
Step 5	\$39.91	\$3,192.99	\$6,918.15	\$83,017.74
Step 6 Step 7	\$41.51	\$3,320.71	\$7,194.87	\$86,338.46
	\$43.17 \$44.90	\$3,453.53 \$3,591.68	\$7,482.65 \$7,781.97	\$89,791.78 \$93,383.68
Step 8 Step 9	\$44.90	\$3,731.80	\$8,085.58	\$97,026.80
веер э	Ψ10 <b>.</b> 05	Ψ3 <b>,</b> 131 <b>.</b> 00	¢0,000.50	\$37 <b>,</b> 020.00
CC 47.5	400 1=	40 650 10	AE 844 05	460 0== 0=
Step 1	\$33.15	\$2,652.13	\$5,746.28	\$68,955.38
Step 2	\$34.81	\$2,784.75	\$6,033.62	\$72,403.50
Step 3 Step 4	\$36.55 \$38.38	\$2,923.98 \$3,070.18	\$6,335.28 \$6,652.06	\$76,023.48 \$79,824.68
Step 4 Step 5	\$40.30	\$3,070.18	\$6,984.66	\$83,815.94
Step 6	\$41.91	\$3,352.64	\$7,264.05	\$87,168.64
Step 7	\$43.58	\$3,486.74	\$7,554.61	\$90,655.24
Step 8	\$45.33	\$3,626.21	\$7,856.79	\$94,281.46
Step 9	\$46.65	\$3,731.80	\$8,085.58	\$97,026.80

City of Las Vegas Salaries for Grades with Steps Date Printed: 19-APR-16
Human Resources for CEA Classified Page: 79 of 100
Effective Date 01-JUL-2016

		Hourly	Biweekly	Monthly	Annually
Step Step Step Step Step Step Step Step	47.6 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8	\$33.15 \$34.81 \$36.55 \$38.38 \$40.30 \$42.31 \$44.00 \$45.76 \$46.65	\$2,652.13 \$2,784.75 \$2,923.98 \$3,070.18 \$3,223.69 \$3,384.88 \$3,520.28 \$3,661.09 \$3,731.80	\$5,746.28 \$6,033.62 \$6,335.28 \$6,652.06 \$6,984.66 \$7,333.91 \$7,627.27 \$7,932.36 \$8,085.58	\$68,955.38 \$72,403.50 \$76,023.48 \$79,824.68 \$83,815.94 \$88,006.88 \$91,527.28 \$95,188.34 \$97,026.80
Step Step Step Step Step Step Step Step	47.7 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8	\$33.15 \$34.81 \$36.55 \$38.38 \$40.30 \$42.31 \$44.43 \$46.20 \$46.65	\$2,652.13 \$2,784.75 \$2,923.98 \$3,070.18 \$3,223.69 \$3,384.88 \$3,554.11 \$3,696.27 \$3,731.80	\$5,746.28 \$6,033.62 \$6,335.28 \$6,652.06 \$6,984.66 \$7,333.91 \$7,700.58 \$8,008.59 \$8,085.58	\$68,955.38 \$72,403.50 \$76,023.48 \$79,824.68 \$83,815.94 \$88,006.88 \$92,406.86 \$96,103.02 \$97,026.80
Step Step Step Step Step Step Step Step	48.1 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9	\$33.97 \$35.33 \$36.74 \$38.21 \$39.74 \$41.33 \$42.98 \$44.70 \$46.49 \$47.80	\$2,717.63 \$2,826.34 \$2,939.40 \$3,056.97 \$3,179.24 \$3,306.42 \$3,438.68 \$3,576.22 \$3,719.27 \$3,823.96	\$5,888.20 \$6,123.74 \$6,368.69 \$6,623.44 \$6,888.36 \$7,163.91 \$7,450.47 \$7,748.48 \$8,058.42 \$8,285.25	\$70,658.38 \$73,484.84 \$76,424.40 \$79,481.22 \$82,660.24 \$85,966.92 \$89,405.68 \$92,981.72 \$96,701.02 \$99,422.96
Step Step Step Step Step Step Step Step	48.2 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9	\$33.97 \$35.67 \$37.10 \$38.58 \$40.12 \$41.73 \$43.40 \$45.13 \$46.94 \$47.80	\$2,717.63 \$2,853.50 \$2,967.65 \$3,086.35 \$3,209.80 \$3,338.20 \$3,471.73 \$3,610.59 \$3,755.02 \$3,823.96	\$5,888.20 \$6,182.58 \$6,429.90 \$6,687.09 \$6,954.57 \$7,232.76 \$7,522.07 \$7,822.95 \$8,135.88 \$8,285.25	\$70,658.38 \$74,191.00 \$77,158.90 \$80,245.10 \$83,454.80 \$86,793.20 \$90,264.98 \$93,875.34 \$97,630.52 \$99,422.96

City of Las Vegas Salaries for Grades with Steps Date Printed: 19-APR-16
Human Resources for CEA Classified Page: 80 of 100
Effective Date 01-JUL-2016

		Effective	Date 01-JUL-2016	
	Hourly	Biweekly	Monthly	Annually
CC 48.3 Step 1 Step 2 Step 3 Step 4 Step 5 Step 6 Step 7 Step 8 Step 9 Step 10	\$33.97	\$2,717.63	\$5,888.20	\$70,658.38
	\$35.67	\$2,853.50	\$6,182.58	\$74,191.00
	\$37.45	\$2,996.19	\$6,491.74	\$77,900.94
	\$38.95	\$3,116.04	\$6,751.42	\$81,017.04
	\$40.51	\$3,240.68	\$7,021.48	\$84,257.68
	\$42.13	\$3,370.31	\$7,302.34	\$87,628.06
	\$43.81	\$3,505.12	\$7,594.42	\$91,133.12
	\$45.57	\$3,645.32	\$7,898.20	\$94,778.32
	\$47.39	\$3,791.14	\$8,214.13	\$98,569.64
	\$47.80	\$3,823.96	\$8,285.25	\$99,422.96
CC 48.4 Step 1 Step 2 Step 3 Step 4 Step 5 Step 6 Step 7 Step 8 Step 9	\$33.97	\$2,717.63	\$5,888.20	\$70,658.38
	\$35.67	\$2,853.50	\$6,182.58	\$74,191.00
	\$37.45	\$2,996.19	\$6,491.74	\$77,900.94
	\$39.32	\$3,145.99	\$6,816.32	\$81,795.74
	\$40.90	\$3,271.84	\$7,088.98	\$85,067.84
	\$42.53	\$3,402.70	\$7,372.52	\$88,470.20
	\$44.24	\$3,538.81	\$7,667.43	\$92,009.06
	\$46.00	\$3,680.37	\$7,974.13	\$95,689.62
	\$47.80	\$3,823.96	\$8,285.25	\$99,422.96
CC 48.5 Step 1 Step 2 Step 3 Step 4 Step 5 Step 6 Step 7 Step 8 Step 9	\$33.97	\$2,717.63	\$5,888.20	\$70,658.38
	\$35.67	\$2,853.50	\$6,182.58	\$74,191.00
	\$37.45	\$2,996.19	\$6,491.74	\$77,900.94
	\$39.32	\$3,145.99	\$6,816.32	\$81,795.74
	\$41.29	\$3,303.30	\$7,157.16	\$85,885.80
	\$42.94	\$3,435.44	\$7,443.45	\$89,321.44
	\$44.66	\$3,572.86	\$7,741.20	\$92,894.36
	\$46.45	\$3,715.77	\$8,050.83	\$96,610.02
	\$47.80	\$3,823.96	\$8,285.25	\$99,422.96
CC 48.6 Step 1 Step 2 Step 3 Step 4 Step 5 Step 6 Step 7 Step 8 Step 9	\$33.97	\$2,717.63	\$5,888.20	\$70,658.38
	\$35.67	\$2,853.50	\$6,182.58	\$74,191.00
	\$37.45	\$2,996.19	\$6,491.74	\$77,900.94
	\$39.32	\$3,145.99	\$6,816.32	\$81,795.74
	\$41.29	\$3,303.30	\$7,157.16	\$85,885.80
	\$43.36	\$3,468.46	\$7,514.99	\$90,179.96
	\$45.09	\$3,607.20	\$7,815.60	\$93,787.20
	\$46.89	\$3,751.49	\$8,128.23	\$97,538.74
	\$47.80	\$3,823.96	\$8,285.25	\$99,422.96
CC 48.7 Step 1 Step 2 Step 3 Step 4 Step 5 Step 6 Step 7 Step 8 Step 9	\$33.97	\$2,717.63	\$5,888.20	\$70,658.38
	\$35.67	\$2,853.50	\$6,182.58	\$74,191.00
	\$37.45	\$2,996.19	\$6,491.74	\$77,900.94
	\$39.32	\$3,145.99	\$6,816.32	\$81,795.74
	\$41.29	\$3,303.30	\$7,157.16	\$85,885.80
	\$43.36	\$3,468.46	\$7,514.99	\$90,179.96
	\$45.52	\$3,641.89	\$7,890.77	\$94,689.14
	\$47.34	\$3,787.57	\$8,206.39	\$98,476.82
	\$47.80	\$3,823.96	\$8,285.25	\$99,422.96

City of Las Vegas Salaries for Grades with Steps Date Printed: 19-APR-16
Human Resources for CEA Classified Page: 81 of 100
Effective Date 01-JUL-2016

	Hourly	Biweekly	Monthly	Annually
CC 49.1 Step 1 Step 2 Step 3 Step 4 Step 5 Step 6 Step 7 Step 8 Step 9 Step 10	\$34.81	\$2,784.75	\$6,033.62	\$72,403.50
	\$37.65	\$3,011.98	\$6,525.95	\$78,311.48
	\$39.16	\$3,132.46	\$6,786.99	\$81,443.96
	\$39.16	\$3,132.46	\$6,786.99	\$81,443.96
	\$40.72	\$3,257.76	\$7,058.47	\$84,701.76
	\$42.35	\$3,388.07	\$7,340.82	\$88,089.82
	\$44.04	\$3,523.59	\$7,634.46	\$91,613.34
	\$45.81	\$3,664.54	\$7,939.83	\$95,278.04
	\$47.64	\$3,811.12	\$8,257.42	\$99,089.12
	\$48.98	\$3,918.41	\$8,489.89	\$101,878.66
CC 49.2 Step 1 Step 2 Step 3 Step 4 Step 5 Step 6 Step 7 Step 8 Step 9 Step 10	\$34.81	\$2,784.75	\$6,033.62	\$72,403.50
	\$36.55	\$2,923.98	\$6,335.28	\$76,023.48
	\$38.01	\$3,040.93	\$6,588.69	\$79,064.18
	\$39.53	\$3,162.57	\$6,852.24	\$82,226.82
	\$41.11	\$3,289.07	\$7,126.32	\$85,515.82
	\$42.76	\$3,420.63	\$7,411.37	\$88,936.38
	\$44.47	\$3,557.46	\$7,707.83	\$92,493.96
	\$46.25	\$3,699.75	\$8,016.13	\$96,193.50
	\$48.10	\$3,847.74	\$8,336.78	\$100,041.24
	\$48.98	\$3,918.41	\$8,489.89	\$101,878.66
CC 49.3 Step 1 Step 2 Step 3 Step 4 Step 5 Step 6 Step 7 Step 8 Step 9 Step 10	\$34.81	\$2,784.75	\$6,033.62	\$72,403.50
	\$36.55	\$2,923.98	\$6,335.28	\$76,023.48
	\$38.38	\$3,070.18	\$6,652.06	\$79,824.68
	\$39.91	\$3,192.99	\$6,918.15	\$83,017.74
	\$41.51	\$3,320.71	\$7,194.87	\$86,338.46
	\$43.17	\$3,453.53	\$7,482.65	\$89,791.78
	\$44.90	\$3,591.68	\$7,781.97	\$93,383.68
	\$46.69	\$3,735.34	\$8,093.25	\$97,118.84
	\$48.56	\$3,884.76	\$8,416.97	\$101,003.76
	\$48.98	\$3,918.41	\$8,489.89	\$101,878.66
CC 49.4 Step 1 Step 2 Step 3 Step 4 Step 5 Step 6 Step 7 Step 8 Step 9	\$34.81	\$2,784.75	\$6,033.62	\$72,403.50
	\$36.55	\$2,923.98	\$6,335.28	\$76,023.48
	\$38.38	\$3,070.18	\$6,652.06	\$79,824.68
	\$40.30	\$3,223.69	\$6,984.66	\$83,815.94
	\$41.91	\$3,352.64	\$7,264.05	\$87,168.64
	\$43.58	\$3,486.74	\$7,554.61	\$90,655.24
	\$45.33	\$3,626.21	\$7,856.79	\$94,281.46
	\$47.14	\$3,771.26	\$8,171.06	\$98,052.76
	\$48.98	\$3,918.41	\$8,489.89	\$101,878.66

City of Las Vegas Salaries for Grades with Steps Date Printed: 19-APR-16
Human Resources for CEA Classified Page: 82 of 100
Effective Date 01-JUL-2016

		Hourly	Biweekly	Monthly	Annually
Step Step Step Step Step Step Step Step	49.5 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8	\$34.81 \$36.55 \$38.38 \$40.30 \$42.31 \$44.00 \$45.76 \$47.59 \$48.98	\$2,784.75 \$2,923.98 \$3,070.18 \$3,223.69 \$3,384.88 \$3,520.28 \$3,661.09 \$3,807.53 \$3,918.41	\$6,033.62 \$6,335.28 \$6,652.06 \$6,984.66 \$7,333.91 \$7,627.27 \$7,932.36 \$8,249.66 \$8,489.89	\$72,403.50 \$76,023.48 \$79,824.68 \$83,815.94 \$88,006.88 \$91,527.28 \$95,188.34 \$98,995.78 \$101,878.66
CC Step Step Step Step Step Step Step Step	49.6 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8	\$34.81 \$36.55 \$38.38 \$40.30 \$42.31 \$44.43 \$46.20 \$48.05 \$48.98	\$2,784.75 \$2,923.98 \$3,070.18 \$3,223.69 \$3,384.88 \$3,554.11 \$3,696.27 \$3,844.12 \$3,918.41	\$6,033.62 \$6,335.28 \$6,652.06 \$6,984.66 \$7,333.91 \$7,700.58 \$8,008.59 \$8,328.94 \$8,489.89	\$72,403.50 \$76,023.48 \$79,824.68 \$83,815.94 \$88,006.88 \$92,406.86 \$96,103.02 \$99,947.12 \$101,878.66
Step Step Step Step Step Step Step Step	49.7 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8	\$34.81 \$36.55 \$38.38 \$40.30 \$42.31 \$44.43 \$46.65 \$48.51 \$48.98	\$2,784.75 \$2,923.98 \$3,070.18 \$3,223.69 \$3,384.88 \$3,554.11 \$3,731.80 \$3,881.08 \$3,918.41	\$6,033.62 \$6,335.28 \$6,652.06 \$6,984.66 \$7,333.91 \$7,700.58 \$8,085.58 \$8,409.00 \$8,489.89	\$72,403.50 \$76,023.48 \$79,824.68 \$83,815.94 \$88,006.88 \$92,406.86 \$97,026.80 \$100,908.08 \$101,878.66
Step Step Step Step Step Step Step Step	50.1 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9	\$35.67 \$37.10 \$38.58 \$40.12 \$41.73 \$43.40 \$45.13 \$46.94 \$48.82 \$50.19	\$2,853.50 \$2,967.65 \$3,086.35 \$3,209.80 \$3,338.20 \$3,471.73 \$3,610.59 \$3,755.02 \$3,905.22 \$4,015.18	\$6,182.58 \$6,429.90 \$6,687.09 \$6,954.57 \$7,232.76 \$7,522.07 \$7,822.95 \$8,135.88 \$8,461.31 \$8,699.56	\$74,191.00 \$77,158.90 \$80,245.10 \$83,454.80 \$86,793.20 \$90,264.98 \$93,875.34 \$97,630.52 \$101,535.72 \$104,394.68

City of Las Vegas Salaries for Grades with Steps Date Printed: 19-APR-16
Human Resources for CEA Classified Page: 83 of 100
Effective Date 01-JUL-2016

		Hourly	Biweekly	Monthly	Annually
Step Step Step Step Step Step Step Step	50.2 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9	\$35.67 \$37.45 \$38.95 \$40.51 \$42.13 \$43.81 \$45.57 \$47.39 \$49.28 \$50.19	\$2,853.50 \$2,996.19 \$3,116.04 \$3,240.68 \$3,370.31 \$3,505.12 \$3,645.32 \$3,791.14 \$3,942.78 \$4,015.18	\$6,182.58 \$6,491.74 \$6,751.42 \$7,021.48 \$7,302.34 \$7,594.42 \$7,898.20 \$8,214.13 \$8,542.69 \$8,699.56	\$74,191.00 \$77,900.94 \$81,017.04 \$84,257.68 \$87,628.06 \$91,133.12 \$94,778.32 \$98,569.64 \$102,512.28 \$104,394.68
-	50.3	\$35.67	\$2,853.50	\$6,182.58	\$74,191.00
Step	2	\$37.45	\$2,996.19	\$6,491.74	\$77,900.94
Step	3	\$39.32	\$3,145.99	\$6,816.32	\$81,795.74
Step	4	\$40.90	\$3,271.84	\$7,088.98	\$85,067.84
Step	5	\$42.53	\$3,402.70	\$7,372.52	\$88,470.20
Step	6	\$44.24	\$3,538.81	\$7,667.43	\$92,009.06
Step	7	\$46.00	\$3,680.37	\$7,974.13	\$95,689.62
Step	8	\$47.84	\$3,827.58	\$8,293.10	\$99,517.08
Step	9	\$49.76	\$3,980.69	\$8,624.83	\$103,497.94
Step	10	\$50.19	\$4,015.18	\$8,699.56	\$104,394.68
CC Step Step Step	50.4 1 2 3	\$35.67 \$37.45 \$39.32	\$2,853.50 \$2,996.19 \$3,145.99	\$6,182.58 \$6,491.74 \$6,816.32	\$74,191.00 \$77,900.94 \$81,795.74
Step	4	\$41.29	\$3,303.30	\$7,157.16	\$85,885.80
Step	5	\$42.94	\$3,435.44	\$7,443.45	\$89,321.44
Step	6	\$44.66	\$3,572.86	\$7,741.20	\$92,894.36
Step	7	\$46.45	\$3,715.77	\$8,050.83	\$96,610.02
Step	8	\$48.31	\$3,864.41	\$8,372.88	\$100,474.66
Step CC	9 50.5	\$50.19	\$4,015.18	\$8,699.56	\$104,394.68
Step	1	\$35.67	\$2,853.50	\$6,182.58	\$74,191.00
Step	2	\$37.45	\$2,996.19	\$6,491.74	\$77,900.94
Step	3	\$39.32	\$3,145.99	\$6,816.32	\$81,795.74
Step	4	\$41.29	\$3,303.30	\$7,157.16	\$85,885.80
Step	5	\$43.36	\$3,468.46	\$7,514.99	\$90,179.96
Step	6	\$45.09	\$3,607.20	\$7,815.60	\$93,787.20
Step	7	\$46.89	\$3,751.49	\$8,128.23	\$97,538.74
Step	8	\$48.77	\$3,901.55	\$8,453.36	\$101,440.30
	9	\$50.19	\$4,015.18	\$8,699.56	\$104,394.68

City of Las Vegas Salaries for Grades with Steps Date Printed: 19-APR-16
Human Resources for CEA Classified Page: 84 of 100
Effective Date 01-JUL-2016

		Hourly	Biweekly	Monthly	Annually
CC	50.6				
Step	1	\$35.67	\$2,853.50	\$6,182.58	\$74,191.00
Step	2	\$37.45	\$2,996.19	\$6,491.74	\$77,900.94
Step	3	\$39.32	\$3,145.99	\$6,816.32	\$81,795.74
Step	4	\$41.29	\$3,303.30	\$7,157.16	\$85,885.80
Step	5	\$43.36	\$3,468.46	\$7,514.99	\$90,179.96
Step	6	\$45.52	\$3,641.89	\$7,890.77	\$94,689.14
Step	7	\$47.34	\$3,787.57	\$8,206.39	\$98,476.82
Step	8	\$49.24	\$3,939.07	\$8,534.64	\$102,415.82
Step	9	\$50.19	\$4,015.18	\$8,699.56	\$104,394.68
CC	50.7				
Step	1	\$35.67	\$2 <b>,</b> 853.50	\$6,182.58	\$74,191.00
Step	2	\$37.45	\$2,996.19	\$6,491.74	\$77,900.94
Step	3	\$39.32	\$3,145.99	\$6,816.32	\$81,795.74
Step	4	\$41.29	\$3,303.30	\$7,157.16	\$85,885.80
Step	5	\$43.36	\$3,468.46	\$7,514.99	\$90,179.96
Step	6	\$45.52	\$3,641.89	\$7,890.77	\$94,689.14
Step	7	\$47.80	\$3,823.96	\$8,285.25	\$99,422.96
Step	8 9	\$49.71 \$50.19	\$3,976.93	\$8,616.67	\$103,400.18
Step	9	750.19	\$4,015.18	\$8,699.56	\$104,394.68
CC	51.1				
Step	1	\$36.55	\$2 <b>,</b> 923.98	\$6,335.28	\$76 <b>,</b> 023.48
Step	2	\$38.01	\$3,040.93	\$6,588.69	\$79,064.18
Step	3	\$39.53	\$3,162.57	\$6,852.24	\$82,226.82
Step	4	\$41.11	\$3,289.07	\$7,126.32	\$85,515.82
Step	5	\$42.76	\$3,420.63	\$7,411.37	\$88,936.38
Step	6	\$44.47	\$3,557.46	\$7,707.83	\$92,493.96
Step	7 8	\$46.25	\$3,699.75	\$8,016.13	\$96,193.50
Step	9	\$48.10 \$50.02	\$3,847.74 \$4,001.66	\$8,336.78	\$100,041.24 \$104,043.16
Step Step	10	\$51.43	\$4,114.34	\$8,914.40	\$106,972.84
БССР	10	421.42	Ψ <b>1,</b> 111.51	70 <b>,</b> 314.40	V100 <b>,</b> 372.04
CC	51.2	+00		±	
Step	1	\$36.55	\$2,923.98	\$6,335.28	\$76,023.48
Step	2	\$38.38	\$3,070.18	\$6,652.06	\$79,824.68
Step	3	\$39.91	\$3,192.99	\$6,918.15	\$83,017.74
Step	4	\$41.51	\$3,320.71	\$7,194.87	\$86,338.46
Step	5	\$43.17	\$3,453.53	\$7,482.65	\$89,791.78
Step	6 7	\$44.90	\$3,591.68	\$7,781.97	\$93,383.68
Step	7 8	\$46.69 \$48.56	\$3,735.34 \$3,884,76	\$8,093.25	\$97,118.84
Step	9	\$50.50	\$3,884.76 \$4,040.15	\$8,416.97 \$8,753.66	\$101,003.76 \$105,043.90
Step Step	10	\$51.43	\$4,114.34	\$8,914.40	\$105,043.90
эсср		701.10	T 1/ 11 1. J 1	+0, JI 1. 40	7100 <b>,</b> 012.01

City of Las Vegas Salaries for Grades with Steps Date Printed: 19-APR-16
Human Resources for CEA Classified Page: 85 of 100
Effective Date 01-JUL-2016

		ETTECCTAE	Date of ot	2010
	Hourly	Biweekly	Monthly	Annually
CC 51.3 Step 1 Step 2 Step 3 Step 4 Step 5 Step 6 Step 7 Step 8 Step 9 Step 10	\$36.55	\$2,923.98	\$6,335.28	\$76,023.48
	\$38.38	\$3,070.18	\$6,652.06	\$79,824.68
	\$40.30	\$3,223.69	\$6,984.66	\$83,815.94
	\$41.91	\$3,352.64	\$7,264.05	\$87,168.64
	\$43.58	\$3,486.74	\$7,554.61	\$90,655.24
	\$45.33	\$3,626.21	\$7,856.79	\$94,281.46
	\$47.14	\$3,771.26	\$8,171.06	\$98,052.76
	\$49.03	\$3,922.11	\$8,497.91	\$101,974.86
	\$50.99	\$4,078.99	\$8,837.81	\$106,053.74
	\$51.43	\$4,114.34	\$8,914.40	\$106,972.84
CC 51.4 Step 1 Step 2 Step 3 Step 4 Step 5 Step 6 Step 7 Step 8 Step 9	\$36.55	\$2,923.98	\$6,335.28	\$76,023.48
	\$38.38	\$3,070.18	\$6,652.06	\$79,824.68
	\$40.30	\$3,223.69	\$6,984.66	\$83,815.94
	\$42.31	\$3,384.88	\$7,333.91	\$88,006.88
	\$44.00	\$3,520.28	\$7,627.27	\$91,527.28
	\$45.76	\$3,661.09	\$7,932.36	\$95,188.34
	\$47.59	\$3,807.53	\$8,249.66	\$98,995.78
	\$49.50	\$3,959.83	\$8,579.64	\$102,955.58
	\$51.43	\$4,114.34	\$8,914.40	\$106,972.84
CC 51.5 Step 1 Step 2 Step 3 Step 4 Step 5 Step 6 Step 7 Step 8 Step 9	\$36.55	\$2,923.98	\$6,335.28	\$76,023.48
	\$38.38	\$3,070.18	\$6,652.06	\$79,824.68
	\$40.30	\$3,223.69	\$6,984.66	\$83,815.94
	\$42.31	\$3,384.88	\$7,333.91	\$88,006.88
	\$44.43	\$3,554.11	\$7,700.58	\$92,406.86
	\$46.20	\$3,696.27	\$8,008.59	\$96,103.02
	\$48.05	\$3,844.12	\$8,328.94	\$99,947.12
	\$49.97	\$3,997.89	\$8,662.10	\$103,945.14
	\$51.43	\$4,114.34	\$8,914.40	\$106,972.84
CC 51.6 Step 1 Step 2 Step 3 Step 4 Step 5 Step 6 Step 7 Step 8 Step 9	\$36.55	\$2,923.98	\$6,335.28	\$76,023.48
	\$38.38	\$3,070.18	\$6,652.06	\$79,824.68
	\$40.30	\$3,223.69	\$6,984.66	\$83,815.94
	\$42.31	\$3,384.88	\$7,333.91	\$88,006.88
	\$44.43	\$3,554.11	\$7,700.58	\$92,406.86
	\$46.65	\$3,731.80	\$8,085.58	\$97,026.80
	\$48.51	\$3,881.08	\$8,409.00	\$100,908.08
	\$50.45	\$4,036.33	\$8,745.38	\$104,944.58
	\$51.43	\$4,114.34	\$8,914.40	\$106,972.84
CC 51.7 Step 1 Step 2 Step 3 Step 4 Step 5 Step 6 Step 7 Step 8 Step 9	\$36.55	\$2,923.98	\$6,335.28	\$76,023.48
	\$38.38	\$3,070.18	\$6,652.06	\$79,824.68
	\$40.30	\$3,223.69	\$6,984.66	\$83,815.94
	\$42.31	\$3,384.88	\$7,333.91	\$88,006.88
	\$44.43	\$3,554.11	\$7,700.58	\$92,406.86
	\$46.65	\$3,731.80	\$8,085.58	\$97,026.80
	\$48.98	\$3,918.41	\$8,489.89	\$101,878.66
	\$50.94	\$4,075.15	\$8,829.49	\$105,953.90
	\$51.43	\$4,114.34	\$8,829.49	\$106,972.84

City of Las Vegas Salaries for Grades with Steps Date Printed: 19-APR-16
Human Resources for CEA Classified Page: 86 of 100
Effective Date 01-JUL-2016

		Hourly	Biweekly	Monthly	Annually
Step Step Step Step Step Step Step Step	52.1 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9	\$37.45 \$38.95 \$40.51 \$42.13 \$43.81 \$45.57 \$47.39 \$49.28 \$51.26 \$52.70	\$2,996.19 \$3,116.04 \$3,240.68 \$3,370.31 \$3,505.12 \$3,645.32 \$3,791.14 \$3,942.78 \$4,100.49 \$4,215.94	\$6,491.74 \$6,751.42 \$7,021.48 \$7,302.34 \$7,594.42 \$7,898.20 \$8,214.13 \$8,542.69 \$8,884.40 \$9,134.53	\$77,900.94 \$81,017.04 \$84,257.68 \$87,628.06 \$91,133.12 \$94,778.32 \$98,569.64 \$102,512.28 \$106,612.74 \$109,614.44
Step Step Step Step Step Step Step Step	52.2 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9	\$37.45 \$39.32 \$40.90 \$42.53 \$44.24 \$46.00 \$47.84 \$49.76 \$51.75 \$52.70	\$2,996.19 \$3,145.99 \$3,271.84 \$3,402.70 \$3,538.81 \$3,680.37 \$3,827.58 \$3,980.69 \$4,139.91 \$4,215.94	\$6,491.74 \$6,816.32 \$7,088.98 \$7,372.52 \$7,667.43 \$7,974.13 \$8,293.10 \$8,624.83 \$8,969.81 \$9,134.53	\$77,900.94 \$81,795.74 \$85,067.84 \$88,470.20 \$92,009.06 \$95,689.62 \$99,517.08 \$103,497.94 \$107,637.66 \$109,614.44
Step Step Step Step Step Step Step Step	52.3 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9	\$37.45 \$39.32 \$41.29 \$42.94 \$44.66 \$46.45 \$48.31 \$50.24 \$52.25 \$52.70	\$2,996.19 \$3,145.99 \$3,303.30 \$3,435.44 \$3,572.86 \$3,715.77 \$3,864.41 \$4,018.98 \$4,179.74 \$4,215.94	\$6,491.74 \$6,816.32 \$7,157.16 \$7,443.45 \$7,741.20 \$8,050.83 \$8,372.88 \$8,707.79 \$9,056.11 \$9,134.53	\$77,900.94 \$81,795.74 \$85,885.80 \$89,321.44 \$92,894.36 \$96,610.02 \$100,474.66 \$104,493.48 \$108,673.24 \$109,614.44
Step Step Step Step Step Step Step Step	52.4 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8	\$37.45 \$39.32 \$41.29 \$43.36 \$45.09 \$46.89 \$48.77 \$50.72 \$52.70	\$2,996.19 \$3,145.99 \$3,303.30 \$3,468.46 \$3,607.20 \$3,751.49 \$3,901.55 \$4,057.61 \$4,215.94	\$6,491.74 \$6,816.32 \$7,157.16 \$7,514.99 \$7,815.60 \$8,128.23 \$8,453.36 \$8,791.49 \$9,134.53	\$77,900.94 \$81,795.74 \$85,885.80 \$90,179.96 \$93,787.20 \$97,538.74 \$101,440.30 \$105,497.86 \$109,614.44

City of Las Vegas Salaries for Grades with Steps Date Printed: 19-APR-16
Human Resources for CEA Classified Page: 87 of 100
Effective Date 01-JUL-2016

	Hourly	Biweekly	Monthly	Annually
CC 52.5 Step 1 Step 2 Step 3 Step 4 Step 5 Step 6 Step 7 Step 8 Step 9	\$37.45	\$2,996.19	\$6,491.74	\$77,900.94
	\$39.32	\$3,145.99	\$6,816.32	\$81,795.74
	\$41.29	\$3,303.30	\$7,157.16	\$85,885.80
	\$43.36	\$3,468.46	\$7,514.99	\$90,179.96
	\$45.52	\$3,641.89	\$7,890.77	\$94,689.14
	\$47.34	\$3,787.57	\$8,206.39	\$98,476.82
	\$49.24	\$3,939.07	\$8,534.64	\$102,415.82
	\$51.21	\$4,096.63	\$8,876.03	\$106,512.38
	\$52.70	\$4,215.94	\$9,134.53	\$109,614.44
CC 52.6 Step 1 Step 2 Step 3 Step 4 Step 5 Step 6 Step 7 Step 8 Step 9	\$37.45	\$2,996.19	\$6,491.74	\$77,900.94
	\$39.32	\$3,145.99	\$6,816.32	\$81,795.74
	\$41.29	\$3,303.30	\$7,157.16	\$85,885.80
	\$43.36	\$3,468.46	\$7,514.99	\$90,179.96
	\$45.52	\$3,641.89	\$7,890.77	\$94,689.14
	\$47.80	\$3,823.96	\$8,285.25	\$99,422.96
	\$49.71	\$3,976.93	\$8,616.67	\$103,400.18
	\$51.70	\$4,136.00	\$8,961.34	\$107,536.00
	\$52.70	\$4,215.94	\$9,134.53	\$109,614.44
CC 52.7 Step 1 Step 2 Step 3 Step 4 Step 5 Step 6 Step 7 Step 8 Step 9	\$37.45	\$2,996.19	\$6,491.74	\$77,900.94
	\$39.32	\$3,145.99	\$6,816.32	\$81,795.74
	\$41.29	\$3,303.30	\$7,157.16	\$85,885.80
	\$43.36	\$3,468.46	\$7,514.99	\$90,179.96
	\$45.52	\$3,641.89	\$7,890.77	\$94,689.14
	\$47.80	\$3,823.96	\$8,285.25	\$99,422.96
	\$50.19	\$4,015.18	\$8,699.56	\$104,394.68
	\$52.20	\$4,175.79	\$9,047.54	\$108,570.54
	\$52.70	\$4,215.94	\$9,134.53	\$109,614.44
CC 53.1 Step 1 Step 2 Step 3 Step 4 Step 5 Step 6 Step 7 Step 8 Step 9 Step 10	\$38.38	\$3,070.18	\$6,652.06	\$79,824.68
	\$39.91	\$3,192.99	\$6,918.15	\$83,017.74
	\$41.51	\$3,320.71	\$7,194.87	\$86,338.46
	\$43.17	\$3,453.53	\$7,482.65	\$89,791.78
	\$44.90	\$3,591.68	\$7,781.97	\$93,383.68
	\$46.69	\$3,735.34	\$8,093.25	\$97,118.84
	\$48.56	\$3,884.76	\$8,416.97	\$101,003.76
	\$50.50	\$4,040.15	\$8,753.66	\$105,043.90
	\$52.52	\$4,201.76	\$9,103.81	\$109,245.76
	\$54.00	\$4,320.04	\$9,360.08	\$112,321.04

City of Las Vegas Salaries for Grades with Steps Date Printed: 19-APR-16 Human Resources for CEA Classified Page: 88 of 100

Effective Date 01-JUL-2016

Hourly Monthly Biweekly Annually CC 53.2 Step 1 \$38.38 \$3,070.18 \$6,652.06 \$79,824.68 \$40.30 \$3,223.69 \$6,984.66 \$83,815.94 Step 2 Step 3 \$41.91 \$3,352.64 \$7,264.05 \$87,168.64 \$7,554.61 \$90,655.24 Step 4 \$43.58 \$3,486.74 \$7,856.79 \$94,281.46 Step 5 \$45.33 \$3,626.21 \$8,171.06 \$98,052.76 \$47.14 \$3,771.26 Step 6 Step 7 \$49.03 \$3,922.11 \$8,497.91 \$101,974.86 Step 8 \$50.99 \$4,078.99 \$8,837.81 \$106,053.74 Step 9 \$53.03 \$4,242.15 \$9,191.32 \$110,295.90 Step 10 \$54.00 \$4,320.04 \$9,360.08 \$112,321.04 CC 53.3 Step 1 \$38.38 \$3,070.18 \$6,652.06 \$79,824.68 Step 2 \$40.30 \$3,223.69 \$6,984.66 \$83,815.94 \$7,333.91 \$88,006.88 \$7,627.27 \$91,527.28 \$7,932.36 \$95,188.34 \$8,249.66 \$98,995.78 Step 3 \$42.31 \$3,384.88 \$3,520.28 Step 4 \$44.00 Step 5 \$45.76 \$3,661.09 Step 6 \$47.59 \$3,807.53 \$8,579.64 \$102,955.58 7 \$3,959.83 \$49.50 Step Step 8 \$51.48 \$4,118.23 \$8,922.83 \$107,073.98 Step 9 \$53.54 \$4,282.95 \$9,279.73 \$111,356.70 Step 10 \$54.00 \$4,320.04 \$9,360.08 \$112,321.04 CC 53.4 Step 1 \$38.38 \$3,070.18 \$6,652.06 \$79,824.68 \$6,984.66 \$83,815.94 Step 2 \$40.30 \$3,223.69 \$42.31 \$3**,**384.88 \$7,333.91 \$88,006.88 Step 3 Step 4 \$44.43 \$3,554.11 \$7,700.58 \$92,406.86 \$8,008.59 \$96,103.02 \$8,328.94 \$99,947.12 Step 5 \$46.20 \$3,696.27 Step 6 Step 7 Step 8 \$48.05 \$3,844.12 \$49.97 \$3,997.89 \$8,662.10 \$103,945.14 \$51.97 \$4,157.81 \$9,008.58 \$108,103.06 Step 9 \$4,320.04 \$9,360.08 \$112,321.04 \$54.00 CC 53.5 Step 1 \$38.38 \$3,070.18 \$6,652.06 \$79,824.68 Step 2 \$40.30 \$3,223.69 \$6,984.66 \$83,815.94 \$3,384.88 \$7,333.91 \$88,006.88 Step 3 \$42.31 Step 4 \$44.43 \$3,554.11 \$7,700.58 \$92,406.86 \$8,085.58 \$97,026.80 Step 5 \$46.65 \$3,731.80 \$48.51 \$8,409.00 \$100,908.08 Step 6 \$3,881.08 Step 7 \$50.45 \$4,036.33 \$8,745.38 \$104,944.58 Step 8 Step 9 \$52.47 \$4,197.77 \$9,095.18 \$109,142.02

\$54.00

\$4,320.04

\$9,360.08 \$112,321.04

City of Las Vegas Salaries for Grades with Steps Date Printed: 19-APR-16
Human Resources for CEA Classified Page: 89 of 100
Effective Date 01-JUL-2016

		Hourly	Biweekly	Monthly	Annually
Step Step Step Step Step Step Step Step	53.6 1 2 3 4 5 6 7	\$38.38 \$40.30 \$42.31 \$44.43 \$46.65 \$48.98 \$50.94	\$3,070.18 \$3,223.69 \$3,384.88 \$3,554.11 \$3,731.80 \$3,918.41 \$4,075.15	\$6,652.06 \$6,984.66 \$7,333.91 \$7,700.58 \$8,085.58 \$8,489.89 \$8,829.49	\$79,824.68 \$83,815.94 \$88,006.88 \$92,406.86 \$97,026.80 \$101,878.66 \$105,953.90
Step Step	8 9	\$52.98 \$54.00	\$4,238.15 \$4,320.04	\$9,182.67 \$9,360.08	\$110,191.90 \$112,321.04
Step Step Step Step Step Step Step Step	53.7 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8	\$38.38 \$40.30 \$42.31 \$44.43 \$46.65 \$48.98 \$51.43 \$53.49 \$54.00	\$3,070.18 \$3,223.69 \$3,384.88 \$3,554.11 \$3,731.80 \$3,918.41 \$4,114.34 \$4,278.91 \$4,320.04	\$6,652.06 \$6,984.66 \$7,333.91 \$7,700.58 \$8,085.58 \$8,489.89 \$8,914.40 \$9,270.97 \$9,360.08	\$79,824.68 \$83,815.94 \$88,006.88 \$92,406.86 \$97,026.80 \$101,878.66 \$106,972.84 \$111,251.66 \$112,321.04
Step Step Step Step Step Step Step Step	54.1 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9	\$39.32 \$40.90 \$42.53 \$44.24 \$46.00 \$47.84 \$49.76 \$51.75 \$53.82 \$55.33	\$3,145.99 \$3,271.84 \$3,402.70 \$3,538.81 \$3,680.37 \$3,827.58 \$3,980.69 \$4,139.91 \$4,305.50 \$4,426.73	\$6,816.32 \$7,088.98 \$7,372.52 \$7,667.43 \$7,974.13 \$8,293.10 \$8,624.83 \$8,969.81 \$9,328.59 \$9,591.25	\$81,795.74 \$85,067.84 \$88,470.20 \$92,009.06 \$95,689.62 \$99,517.08 \$103,497.94 \$107,637.66 \$111,943.00 \$115,094.98
Step Step Step Step Step Step Step Step	54.2 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9	\$39.32 \$41.29 \$42.94 \$44.66 \$46.45 \$48.31 \$50.24 \$52.25 \$54.34 \$55.33	\$3,145.99 \$3,303.30 \$3,435.44 \$3,572.86 \$3,715.77 \$3,864.41 \$4,018.98 \$4,179.74 \$4,346.92 \$4,426.73	\$6,816.32 \$7,157.16 \$7,443.45 \$7,741.20 \$8,050.83 \$8,372.88 \$8,707.79 \$9,056.11 \$9,418.34 \$9,591.25	\$81,795.74 \$85,885.80 \$89,321.44 \$92,894.36 \$96,610.02 \$100,474.66 \$104,493.48 \$108,673.24 \$113,019.92 \$115,094.98

City of Las Vegas Salaries for Grades with Steps Date Printed: 19-APR-16
Human Resources for CEA Classified Page: 90 of 100
Effective Date 01-JUL-2016

		FILECCIVE	Date of ot	2010
	Hourly	Biweekly	Monthly	Annually
CC 54.3 Step 1 Step 2 Step 3 Step 4 Step 5 Step 6 Step 7 Step 8 Step 9 Step 10	\$39.32 \$41.29 \$43.36 \$45.09 \$46.89 \$48.77 \$50.72 \$52.75 \$54.86 \$55.33	\$3,145.99 \$3,303.30 \$3,468.46 \$3,607.20 \$3,751.49 \$3,901.55 \$4,057.61 \$4,219.92 \$4,388.72 \$4,426.73	\$6,816.32 \$7,157.16 \$7,514.99 \$7,815.60 \$8,128.23 \$8,453.36 \$8,791.49 \$9,143.16 \$9,508.89 \$9,591.25	\$81,795.74 \$85,885.80 \$90,179.96 \$93,787.20 \$97,538.74 \$101,440.30 \$105,497.86 \$109,717.92 \$114,106.72 \$115,094.98
CC 54.4 Step 1 Step 2 Step 3 Step 4 Step 5 Step 6 Step 7 Step 8 Step 9	\$39.32 \$41.29 \$43.36 \$45.52 \$47.34 \$49.24 \$51.21 \$53.26 \$55.33	\$3,145.99 \$3,303.30 \$3,468.46 \$3,641.89 \$3,787.57 \$3,939.07 \$4,096.63 \$4,260.49 \$4,426.73	\$6,816.32 \$7,157.16 \$7,514.99 \$7,890.77 \$8,206.39 \$8,534.64 \$8,876.03 \$9,231.07 \$9,591.25	\$81,795.74 \$85,885.80 \$90,179.96 \$94,689.14 \$98,476.82 \$102,415.82 \$106,512.38 \$110,772.74 \$115,094.98
CC 54.5 Step 1 Step 2 Step 3 Step 4 Step 5 Step 6 Step 7 Step 8 Step 9	\$39.32 \$41.29 \$43.36 \$45.52 \$47.80 \$49.71 \$51.70 \$53.77 \$55.33	\$3,145.99 \$3,303.30 \$3,468.46 \$3,641.89 \$3,823.96 \$3,976.93 \$4,136.00 \$4,301.44 \$4,426.73	\$6,816.32 \$7,157.16 \$7,514.99 \$7,890.77 \$8,285.25 \$8,616.67 \$8,961.34 \$9,319.79 \$9,591.25	\$81,795.74 \$85,885.80 \$90,179.96 \$94,689.14 \$99,422.96 \$103,400.18 \$107,536.00 \$111,837.44 \$115,094.98
CC 54.6 Step 1 Step 2 Step 3 Step 4 Step 5 Step 6 Step 7 Step 8 Step 9	\$39.32 \$41.29 \$43.36 \$45.52 \$47.80 \$50.19 \$52.20 \$54.29 \$55.33	\$3,145.99 \$3,303.30 \$3,468.46 \$3,641.89 \$3,823.96 \$4,015.18 \$4,175.79 \$4,342.81 \$4,426.73	\$9,409.42	\$81,795.74 \$85,885.80 \$90,179.96 \$94,689.14 \$99,422.96 \$104,394.68 \$108,570.54 \$112,913.06 \$115,094.98
CC 54.7 Step 1 Step 2 Step 3 Step 4 Step 5 Step 6 Step 7 Step 8 Step 9	\$39.32 \$41.29 \$43.36 \$45.52 \$47.80 \$50.19 \$52.70 \$54.81 \$55.33	\$3,145.99 \$3,303.30 \$3,468.46 \$3,641.89 \$3,823.96 \$4,015.18 \$4,215.94 \$4,215.94 \$4,384.57 \$4,426.73	\$6,816.32 \$7,157.16 \$7,514.99 \$7,890.77 \$8,285.25 \$8,699.56 \$9,134.53 \$9,499.91 \$9,591.25	\$81,795.74 \$85,885.80 \$90,179.96 \$94,689.14 \$99,422.96 \$104,394.68 \$109,614.44 \$113,998.82 \$115,094.98

City of Las Vegas Salaries for Grades with Steps Date Printed: 19-APR-16
Human Resources for CEA Classified Page: 91 of 100
Effective Date 01-JUL-2016

	Hourly	Biweekly	Monthly	Annually
CC 55.1 Step 1 Step 2 Step 3 Step 4 Step 5 Step 6 Step 7 Step 8 Step 9 Step 10	\$40.30	\$3,223.69	\$6,984.66	\$83,815.94
	\$41.91	\$3,352.64	\$7,264.05	\$87,168.64
	\$43.58	\$3,486.74	\$7,554.61	\$90,655.24
	\$45.33	\$3,626.21	\$7,856.79	\$94,281.46
	\$47.14	\$3,771.26	\$8,171.06	\$98,052.76
	\$49.03	\$3,922.11	\$8,497.91	\$101,974.86
	\$50.99	\$4,078.99	\$8,837.81	\$106,053.74
	\$53.03	\$4,242.15	\$9,191.32	\$110,295.90
	\$55.15	\$4,411.84	\$9,558.99	\$114,707.84
	\$56.70	\$4,536.05	\$9,828.11	\$117,937.30
CC 55.2 Step 1 Step 2 Step 3 Step 4 Step 5 Step 6 Step 7 Step 8 Step 9 Step 10	\$40.30	\$3,223.69	\$6,984.66	\$83,815.94
	\$42.31	\$3,384.88	\$7,333.91	\$88,006.88
	\$44.00	\$3,520.28	\$7,627.27	\$91,527.28
	\$45.76	\$3,661.09	\$7,932.36	\$95,188.34
	\$47.59	\$3,807.53	\$8,249.66	\$98,995.78
	\$49.50	\$3,959.83	\$8,579.64	\$102,955.58
	\$51.48	\$4,118.23	\$8,922.83	\$107,073.98
	\$53.54	\$4,282.95	\$9,279.73	\$111,356.70
	\$55.68	\$4,454.27	\$9,650.92	\$115,811.02
	\$56.70	\$4,536.05	\$9,828.11	\$117,937.30
CC 55.3 Step 1 Step 2 Step 3 Step 4 Step 5 Step 6 Step 7 Step 8 Step 9 Step 10	\$40.30	\$3,223.69	\$6,984.66	\$83,815.94
	\$42.31	\$3,384.88	\$7,333.91	\$88,006.88
	\$44.43	\$3,554.11	\$7,700.58	\$92,406.86
	\$46.20	\$3,696.27	\$8,008.59	\$96,103.02
	\$48.05	\$3,844.12	\$8,328.94	\$99,947.12
	\$49.97	\$3,997.89	\$8,662.10	\$103,945.14
	\$51.97	\$4,157.81	\$9,008.58	\$108,103.06
	\$54.05	\$4,324.12	\$9,368.93	\$112,427.12
	\$56.21	\$4,497.08	\$9,743.68	\$116,924.08
	\$56.70	\$4,536.05	\$9,828.11	\$117,937.30
CC 55.4 Step 1 Step 2 Step 3 Step 4 Step 5 Step 6 Step 7 Step 8 Step 9	\$40.30	\$3,223.69	\$6,984.66	\$83,815.94
	\$42.31	\$3,384.88	\$7,333.91	\$88,006.88
	\$44.43	\$3,554.11	\$7,700.58	\$92,406.86
	\$46.65	\$3,731.80	\$8,085.58	\$97,026.80
	\$48.51	\$3,881.08	\$8,409.00	\$100,908.08
	\$50.45	\$4,036.33	\$8,745.38	\$104,944.58
	\$52.47	\$4,197.77	\$9,095.18	\$109,142.02
	\$54.57	\$4,365.69	\$9,459.00	\$113,507.94
	\$56.70	\$4,536.05	\$9,828.11	\$117,937.30

City of Las Vegas Salaries for Grades with Steps Date Printed: 19-APR-16 Human Resources for CEA Classified Page: 92 of 100

Effective Date 01-JUL-2016 Hourly Biweekly Monthly Annually CC 55.5 Step 1 \$40.30 \$3,223.69 \$6,984.66 \$83,815.94 \$3,384.88 \$7,333.91 \$88,006.88 Step 2 \$42.31 \$7,700.58 \$92,406.86 Step \$44.43 \$3,554.11 \$8,085.58 \$97,026.80 Step \$46.65 \$3,731.80 \$8,489.89 \$101,878.66 Step 5 \$48.98 \$3,918.41 \$4,075.15 \$50.94 \$8,829.49 \$105,953.90 Step 6 Step 7 \$52.98 \$4,238.15 \$9,182.67 \$110,191.90 Step 8 \$55.10 \$4,407.68 \$9,549.97 \$114,599.68 Step 9 \$56.70 \$4,536.05 \$9,828.11 \$117,937.30 CC 55.6 \$6,984.66 \$83,815.94 Step 1 \$40.30 \$3,223.69 \$42.31 \$3,384.88 \$7,333.91 \$88,006.88 Step 2 Step 3 \$44.43 \$3,554.11 \$7,700.58 \$92,406.86 \$8,085.58 \$97,026.80 Step 4 \$46.65 \$3,731.80 Step 5 \$48.98 \$3,918.41 \$8,489.89 \$101,878.66 Step 6 \$51.43 \$4,114.34 \$8,914.40 \$106,972.84 Step 7 \$53.49 \$4,278.91 \$9,270.97 \$111,251.66 Step 8 \$9,641.81 \$115,701.82 \$55.63 \$4,450.07 Step 9 \$56.70 \$4,536.05 \$9,828.11 \$117,937.30 CC 55.7 Step 1 \$40.30 \$3,223.69 \$6,984.66 \$83,815.94 Step 2 \$3,384.88 \$7,333.91 \$88,006.88 \$42.31 Step 3 \$44.43 \$3,554.11 \$7,700.58 \$92,406.86 \$46.65 \$3,731.80 \$8,085.58 \$97,026.80 Step 4 Step 5 \$48.98 \$3,918.41 \$8,489.89 \$101,878.66 \$8,914.40 \$106,972.84 Step 6 \$51.43 \$4,114.34 Step 7 \$54.00 \$4,320.04 \$9,360.08 \$112,321.04 Step 8 Step 9 \$9,734.48 \$116,813.84 \$56.16 \$4,492.84 \$56.70 \$4,536.05 \$9,828.11 \$117,937.30 CC 56.1 Step 1 \$41.29 \$3,303.30 \$7,157.16 \$85,885.80 \$42.94 \$3,435.44 \$7,443.45 \$89,321.44 Step 2 \$44.66 \$3,572.86 \$7,741.20 \$92,894.36 Step 3 \$8,050.83 \$96,610.02 Step 4 \$46.45 \$3,715.77 \$3,864.41 \$8,372.88 \$100,474.66 Step 5 \$48.31 Step 6 \$50.24 \$4,018.98 \$8,707.79 \$104,493.48 Step 7 \$52.25 \$4,179.74 \$9,056.11 \$108,673.24 Step 8 \$54.34 \$4,346.92 \$9,418.34 \$113,019.92 Step 9 \$56.51 \$4,520.80 \$9,795.08 \$117,540.80

Step 10

\$58.10

\$4,648.08 \$10,070.84 \$120,850.08

City of Las Vegas Salaries for Grades with Steps Date Printed: 19-APR-16
Human Resources for CEA Classified Page: 93 of 100
Effective Date 01-JUL-2016

	Hourly	Biweekly	Monthly	Annually
CC 56.2 Step 1 Step 2 Step 3 Step 4 Step 5 Step 6 Step 7 Step 8 Step 9 Step 10	\$41.29	\$3,303.30	\$7,157.16	\$85,885.80
	\$43.36	\$3,468.46	\$7,514.99	\$90,179.96
	\$45.09	\$3,607.20	\$7,815.60	\$93,787.20
	\$46.89	\$3,751.49	\$8,128.23	\$97,538.74
	\$48.77	\$3,901.55	\$8,453.36	\$101,440.30
	\$50.72	\$4,057.61	\$8,791.49	\$105,497.86
	\$52.75	\$4,219.92	\$9,143.16	\$109,717.92
	\$54.86	\$4,388.72	\$9,508.89	\$114,106.72
	\$57.05	\$4,564.26	\$9,889.23	\$118,670.76
	\$58.10	\$4,648.08	\$10,070.84	\$120,850.08
CC 56.3 Step 1 Step 2 Step 3 Step 4 Step 5 Step 6 Step 7 Step 8 Step 9	\$41.29	\$3,303.30	\$7,157.16	\$85,885.80
	\$43.36	\$3,468.46	\$7,514.99	\$90,179.96
	\$45.52	\$3,641.89	\$7,890.77	\$94,689.14
	\$47.34	\$3,787.57	\$8,206.39	\$98,476.82
	\$49.24	\$3,939.07	\$8,534.64	\$102,415.82
	\$51.21	\$4,096.63	\$8,876.03	\$106,512.38
	\$53.26	\$4,260.49	\$9,231.07	\$110,772.74
	\$55.39	\$4,430.91	\$9,600.31	\$115,203.66
	\$57.60	\$4,608.15	\$9,984.33	\$119,811.90
Step 10  CC 56.4	\$58.10	\$4,648.08	\$10,070.84	\$120,850.08
Step       1         Step       2         Step       3         Step       4         Step       6         Step       7         Step       8         Step       9	\$41.29	\$3,303.30	\$7,157.16	\$85,885.80
	\$43.36	\$3,468.46	\$7,514.99	\$90,179.96
	\$45.52	\$3,641.89	\$7,890.77	\$94,689.14
	\$47.80	\$3,823.96	\$8,285.25	\$99,422.96
	\$49.71	\$3,976.93	\$8,616.67	\$103,400.18
	\$51.70	\$4,136.00	\$8,961.34	\$107,536.00
	\$53.77	\$4,301.44	\$9,319.79	\$111,837.44
	\$55.92	\$4,473.50	\$9,692.59	\$116,311.00
	\$58.10	\$4,648.08	\$10,070.84	\$120,850.08
CC 56.5 Step 1 Step 2 Step 3 Step 4 Step 5 Step 6 Step 7 Step 8 Step 9	\$41.29	\$3,303.30	\$7,157.16	\$85,885.80
	\$43.36	\$3,468.46	\$7,514.99	\$90,179.96
	\$45.52	\$3,641.89	\$7,890.77	\$94,689.14
	\$47.80	\$3,823.96	\$8,285.25	\$99,422.96
	\$50.19	\$4,015.18	\$8,699.56	\$104,394.68
	\$52.20	\$4,175.79	\$9,047.54	\$108,570.54
	\$54.29	\$4,342.81	\$9,409.42	\$112,913.06
	\$56.46	\$4,516.53	\$9,785.81	\$117,429.78
	\$58.10	\$4,648.08	\$10,070.84	\$120,850.08

City of Las Vegas Salaries for Grades with Steps Date Printed: 19-APR-16
Human Resources for CEA Classified Page: 94 of 100
Effective Date 01-JUL-2016

	Hourly	Biweekly	Monthly	Annually
CC 56.6				
	\$41.29	\$3,303.30	\$7,157.16	\$85,885.80
Step 1 Step 2	\$43.36	\$3,468.46	\$7,514.99	\$90,179.96
Step 2 Step 3	\$45.52	\$3,400.40	\$7,890.77	\$94,689.14
Step 3	\$47.80	\$3,823.96	\$8,285.25	\$99,422.96
Step 5	\$50.19	\$4,015.18	\$8,699.56	\$104,394.68
Step 6	\$52.70	\$4,215.94	\$9,134.53	\$109,614.44
Step 7	\$54.81	\$4,384.57	\$9,499.91	\$113,998.82
Step 8	\$57.00	\$4,559.96	\$9,879.90	\$118,558.96
Step 9	\$58.10	\$4,648.08	\$10,070.84	\$120,850.08
CC 56.7				
Step 1	\$41.29	\$3,303.30	\$7,157.16	\$85,885.80
Step 2	\$43.36	\$3,468.46	\$7,514.99	\$90,179.96
Step 3	\$45.52	\$3,641.89	\$7,890.77	\$94,689.14
Step 4	\$47.80	\$3,823.96	\$8,285.25	\$99,422.96
Step 5	\$50.19	\$4,015.18	\$8,699.56	\$104,394.68
Step 6	\$52.70	\$4,215.94	\$9,134.53	\$109,614.44
Step 7	\$55.33	\$4,426.73	\$9,591.25	\$115,094.98
Step 8	\$57.55	\$4,603.80	\$9 <b>,</b> 974.89	\$119,698.80
Step 9	\$58.10	\$4,648.08	\$10,070.84	\$120,850.08
CC 57.1				
Step 1	\$42.31	\$3,384.88	\$7,333.91	\$88,006.88
Step 2	\$44.00	\$3,520.28	\$7,627.27	\$91,527.28
Step 3	\$45.76	\$3,661.09	\$7,932.36	\$95,188.34
Step 4	\$47.59	\$3,807.53	\$8,249.66	\$98,995.78
Step 5 Step 6	\$49.50 \$51.48	\$3,959.83 \$4,118.23	\$8,579.64 \$8,922.83	\$102,955.58 \$107,073.98
Step 6 Step 7	\$53.54	\$4,282.95	\$9,279.73	\$111,356.70
Step 8	\$55.68	\$4,454.27	\$9,650.92	\$115,811.02
Step 9	\$57.91	\$4,632.45	\$10,036.97	\$120,443.70
Step 10	\$59.54	\$4,762.85	\$10,319.51	\$123,834.10
CC 57.2				
Step 1	\$42.31	\$3,384.88	\$7,333.91	\$88,006.88
Step 2	\$44.43	\$3,554.11	\$7,700.58	\$92,406.86
Step 3	\$46.20	\$3,696.27	\$8,008.59	\$96,103.02
Step 4	\$48.05	\$3,844.12	\$8,328.94	\$99,947.12
Step 5	\$49.97	\$3,997.89	\$8,662.10	\$103,945.14
Step 6	\$51.97	\$4,157.81	\$9,008.58	\$108,103.06
Step 7	\$54.05	\$4,324.12	\$9,368.93	\$112,427.12
Step 8	\$56.21	\$4,497.08	\$9,743.68	\$116,924.08
Step 9	\$58.46	\$4,676.97	\$10,133.44	\$121,601.22
Step 10	\$59.54	\$4,762.85	\$10,319.51	\$123,834.10

City of Las Vegas Salaries for Grades with Steps Date Printed: 19-APR-16
Human Resources for CEA Classified Page: 95 of 100
Effective Date 01-JUL-2016

		Effective	e Date UI-JU	JL-2016
	Hourly	Biweekly	Monthly	Annually
CC 57.3 Step 1 Step 2 Step 3 Step 4 Step 5 Step 6 Step 7 Step 8 Step 9 Step 10	\$42.31	\$3,384.88	\$7,333.91	\$88,006.88
	\$44.43	\$3,554.11	\$7,700.58	\$92,406.86
	\$46.65	\$3,731.80	\$8,085.58	\$97,026.80
	\$48.51	\$3,881.08	\$8,409.00	\$100,908.08
	\$50.45	\$4,036.33	\$8,745.38	\$104,944.58
	\$52.47	\$4,197.77	\$9,095.18	\$109,142.02
	\$54.57	\$4,365.69	\$9,095.18	\$113,507.94
	\$56.75	\$4,540.32	\$9,837.36	\$118,048.32
	\$59.02	\$4,721.92	\$10,230.84	\$122,769.92
	\$59.54	\$4,762.85	\$10,319.51	\$123,834.10
CC 57.4 Step 1 Step 2 Step 3 Step 4 Step 5 Step 6 Step 7 Step 8 Step 9	\$42.31	\$3,384.88	\$7,333.91	\$88,006.88
	\$44.43	\$3,554.11	\$7,700.58	\$92,406.86
	\$46.65	\$3,731.80	\$8,085.58	\$97,026.80
	\$48.98	\$3,918.41	\$8,489.89	\$101,876.66
	\$50.94	\$4,075.15	\$8,829.49	\$105,953.90
	\$52.98	\$4,238.15	\$9,182.67	\$110,191.90
	\$55.10	\$4,407.68	\$9,549.97	\$114,599.68
	\$57.30	\$4,583.99	\$9,931.97	\$119,183.74
	\$59.54	\$4,762.85	\$10,319.51	\$123,834.10
CC 57.5 Step 1 Step 2 Step 3 Step 4 Step 5 Step 6 Step 7 Step 8 Step 9	\$42.31	\$3,384.88	\$7,333.91	\$88,006.88
	\$44.43	\$3,554.11	\$7,700.58	\$92,406.86
	\$46.65	\$3,731.80	\$8,085.58	\$97,026.80
	\$48.98	\$3,918.41	\$8,489.89	\$101,878.66
	\$51.43	\$4,114.34	\$8,914.40	\$106,972.84
	\$53.49	\$4,278.91	\$9,270.97	\$111,251.66
	\$55.63	\$4,450.07	\$9,641.81	\$115,701.82
	\$57.85	\$4,628.07	\$10,027.49	\$120,329.82
	\$59.54	\$4,762.85	\$10,319.51	\$123,834.10
CC 57.6 Step 1 Step 2 Step 3 Step 4 Step 5 Step 6 Step 7 Step 8 Step 9	\$42.31 \$44.43 \$46.65 \$48.98 \$51.43 \$54.00 \$56.16 \$58.41 \$59.54	\$3,384.88 \$3,554.11 \$3,731.80 \$3,918.41 \$4,114.34 \$4,320.04 \$4,492.84 \$4,672.56 \$4,762.85	\$9,734.48 \$10,123.87	\$88,006.88 \$92,406.86 \$97,026.80 \$101,878.66 \$106,972.84 \$112,321.04 \$116,813.84 \$121,486.56 \$123,834.10
CC 57.7 Step 1 Step 2 Step 3 Step 4 Step 5 Step 6 Step 7 Step 8 Step 9	\$42.31	\$3,384.88	\$7,333.91	\$88,006.88
	\$44.43	\$3,554.11	\$7,700.58	\$92,406.86
	\$46.65	\$3,731.80	\$8,085.58	\$97,026.80
	\$48.98	\$3,918.41	\$8,489.89	\$101,878.66
	\$51.43	\$4,114.34	\$8,914.40	\$106,972.84
	\$54.00	\$4,320.04	\$9,360.08	\$112,321.04
	\$56.70	\$4,536.05	\$9,828.11	\$117,937.30
	\$58.97	\$4,717.50	\$10,221.24	\$122,655.00
	\$59.54	\$4,762.85	\$10,319.51	\$123,834.10

City of Las Vegas Salaries for Grades with Steps Date Printed: 19-APR-16
Human Resources for CEA Classified Page: 96 of 100
Effective Date 01-JUL-2016

	Hourly	Biweekly	Monthly	Annually
Step Step Step Step Step Step Step Step	8.1 \$43.36 \$45.09 \$46.89 4 \$48.77 \$50.72 6 \$52.75 7 \$54.86 8 \$57.05 9 \$59.34 0 \$61.01	\$3,468.46 \$3,607.20 \$3,751.49 \$3,901.55 \$4,057.61 \$4,219.92 \$4,388.72 \$4,564.26 \$4,746.83 \$4,880.47	\$7,514.99 \$7,815.60 \$8,128.23 \$8,453.36 \$8,791.49 \$9,143.16 \$9,508.89 \$9,889.23 \$10,284.81 \$10,574.36	\$90,179.96 \$93,787.20 \$97,538.74 \$101,440.30 \$105,497.86 \$109,717.92 \$114,106.72 \$118,670.76 \$123,417.58 \$126,892.22
Step Step Step Step Step Step Step Step	3.2 1 \$43.36 2 \$45.52 3 \$47.34 4 \$49.24 5 \$51.21 6 \$53.26 7 \$55.39 8 \$57.60 9 \$59.91 0 \$61.01	\$3,468.46 \$3,641.89 \$3,787.57 \$3,939.07 \$4,096.63 \$4,260.49 \$4,430.91 \$4,608.15 \$4,792.48 \$4,880.47	\$7,514.99 \$7,890.77 \$8,206.39 \$8,534.64 \$8,876.03 \$9,231.07 \$9,600.31 \$9,984.33 \$10,383.71 \$10,574.36	\$90,179.96 \$94,689.14 \$98,476.82 \$102,415.82 \$106,512.38 \$110,772.74 \$115,203.66 \$119,811.90 \$124,604.48 \$126,892.22
Step Step Step Step Step Step Step Step	8.3 1. \$43.36 2. \$45.52 3. \$47.80 4. \$49.71 5. \$51.70 6. \$53.77 7. \$55.92 8. \$58.16 9. \$60.48 0. \$61.01	\$3,468.46 \$3,641.89 \$3,823.96 \$3,976.93 \$4,136.00 \$4,301.44 \$4,473.50 \$4,652.44 \$4,838.54 \$4,880.47	\$7,514.99 \$7,890.77 \$8,285.25 \$8,616.67 \$8,961.34 \$9,319.79 \$9,692.59 \$10,080.28 \$10,483.50 \$10,574.36	\$90,179.96 \$94,689.14 \$99,422.96 \$103,400.18 \$107,536.00 \$111,837.44 \$116,311.00 \$120,963.44 \$125,802.04 \$126,892.22
Step Step Step Step Step Step Step Step	3.4 1 \$43.36 2 \$45.52 3 \$47.80 4 \$50.19 5 \$52.20 6 \$54.29 7 \$56.46 8 \$58.71 9 \$61.01	\$3,468.46 \$3,641.89 \$3,823.96 \$4,015.18 \$4,175.79 \$4,342.81 \$4,516.53 \$4,697.19 \$4,880.47	\$7,514.99 \$7,890.77 \$8,285.25 \$8,699.56 \$9,047.54 \$9,409.42 \$9,785.81 \$10,177.23 \$10,574.36	\$90,179.96 \$94,689.14 \$99,422.96 \$104,394.68 \$108,570.54 \$112,913.06 \$117,429.78 \$122,126.94 \$126,892.22

City of Las Vegas Salaries for Grades with Steps Date Printed: 19-APR-16
Human Resources for CEA Classified Page: 97 of 100
Effective Date 01-JUL-2016

	Hourly	Biweekly	Monthly	Annually
CC 58.5 Step 1 Step 2 Step 3 Step 4 Step 5 Step 6 Step 7 Step 8 Step 9	\$43.36	\$3,468.46	\$7,514.99	\$90,179.96
	\$45.52	\$3,641.89	\$7,890.77	\$94,689.14
	\$47.80	\$3,823.96	\$8,285.25	\$99,422.96
	\$50.19	\$4,015.18	\$8,699.56	\$104,394.68
	\$52.70	\$4,215.94	\$9,134.53	\$109,614.44
	\$54.81	\$4,384.57	\$9,499.91	\$113,998.82
	\$57.00	\$4,559.96	\$9,879.90	\$118,558.96
	\$59.28	\$4,742.36	\$10,275.11	\$123,301.36
	\$61.01	\$4,880.47	\$10,574.36	\$126,892.22
CC 58.6 Step 1 Step 2 Step 3 Step 4 Step 5 Step 6 Step 7 Step 8 Step 9	\$43.36	\$3,468.46	\$7,514.99	\$90,179.96
	\$45.52	\$3,641.89	\$7,890.77	\$94,689.14
	\$47.80	\$3,823.96	\$8,285.25	\$99,422.96
	\$50.19	\$4,015.18	\$8,699.56	\$104,394.68
	\$52.70	\$4,215.94	\$9,134.53	\$109,614.44
	\$55.33	\$4,426.73	\$9,591.25	\$115,094.98
	\$57.55	\$4,603.80	\$9,974.89	\$119,698.80
	\$59.85	\$4,787.94	\$10,373.87	\$124,486.44
	\$61.01	\$4,880.47	\$10,574.36	\$126,892.22
CC 58.7 Step 1 Step 2 Step 3 Step 4 Step 5 Step 6 Step 7 Step 8 Step 9	\$43.36	\$3,468.46	\$7,514.99	\$90,179.96
	\$45.52	\$3,641.89	\$7,890.77	\$94,689.14
	\$47.80	\$3,823.96	\$8,285.25	\$99,422.96
	\$50.19	\$4,015.18	\$8,699.56	\$104,394.68
	\$52.70	\$4,215.94	\$9,134.53	\$109,614.44
	\$55.33	\$4,426.73	\$9,591.25	\$115,094.98
	\$58.10	\$4,648.08	\$10,070.84	\$120,850.08
	\$60.43	\$4,834.00	\$10,473.67	\$125,684.00
	\$61.01	\$4,880.47	\$10,574.36	\$126,892.22
CC 59.1 Step 1 Step 2 Step 3 Step 4 Step 5 Step 6 Step 7 Step 8 Step 9 Step 10	\$44.43	\$3,554.11	\$7,700.58	\$92,406.86
	\$46.20	\$3,696.27	\$8,008.59	\$96,103.02
	\$48.05	\$3,844.12	\$8,328.94	\$99,947.12
	\$49.97	\$3,997.89	\$8,662.10	\$103,945.14
	\$51.97	\$4,157.81	\$9,008.58	\$108,103.06
	\$54.05	\$4,324.12	\$9,368.93	\$112,427.12
	\$56.21	\$4,497.08	\$9,743.68	\$116,924.08
	\$58.46	\$4,676.97	\$10,133.44	\$121,601.22
	\$60.80	\$4,864.05	\$10,538.77	\$126,465.30
	\$62.51	\$5,000.99	\$10,835.49	\$130,025.74

City of Las Vegas Salaries for Grades with Steps Date Printed: 19-APR-16
Human Resources for CEA Classified Page: 98 of 100
Effective Date 01-JUL-2016

		Hourly	Biweekly	Monthly	Annually
CC	59.2	<b>.</b>	<b>60</b> 554 44	<b>AT TOO TO</b>	400 406 06
Step	1	\$44.43 \$46.65	\$3,554.11 \$3,731.80	\$7,700.58	\$92,406.86
Step Step	2 3	\$48.51	\$3,731.80	\$8,085.58 \$8,409.00	\$97,026.80 \$100,908.08
Step	4	\$50.45	\$4,036.33	\$8,745.38	\$104,944.58
Step	5	\$52.47	\$4,197.77	\$9,095.18	\$109,142.02
Step	6	\$54.57	\$4,365.69	\$9,459.00	\$113,507.94
Step	7	\$56.75	\$4,540.32	\$9,837.36	\$118,048.32
Step	8	\$59.02	\$4,721.92	\$10,230.84	\$122,769.92
Step	9	\$61.39	\$4,910.80	\$10,640.07	\$127,680.80
Step	10	\$62.51	\$5,000.99	\$10,835.49	\$130,025.74
CC	59.3	C 4 4 4 2	60 554 11	67 700 50	600 406 06
Step	1	\$44.43	\$3,554.11	\$7,700.58	\$92,406.86
Step	2 3	\$46.65 \$48.98	\$3,731.80 \$3,918.41	\$8,085.58 \$8,489.89	\$97,026.80 \$101,878.66
Step Step	4	\$50.94	\$4,075.15	\$8,829.49	\$105,953.90
Step	5	\$52.98	\$4,238.15	\$9,182.67	\$110,191.90
Step	6	\$55.10	\$4,407.68	\$9,549.97	\$114,599.68
Step	7	\$57.30	\$4,583.99	\$9,931.97	\$119,183.74
Step	8	\$59.59	\$4,767.35	\$10,329.25	\$123,951.10
Step	9	\$61.98	\$4,958.04	\$10,742.42	\$128,909.04
Step	10	\$62.51	\$5,000.99	\$10,835.49	\$130,025.74
CC	59.4				
Step	1	\$44.43	\$3,554.11	\$7,700.58	\$92,406.86
Step	2	\$46.65	\$3,731.80	\$8,085.58	\$97,026.80
Step	3 4	\$48.98 \$51.43	\$3,918.41 \$4,114.34	\$8,489.89 \$8,914.40	\$101,878.66 \$106,972.84
Step Step	5	\$53.49	\$4,278.91	\$9,270.97	\$111,251.66
Step	6	\$55.63	\$4,450.07	\$9,641.81	\$115,701.82
Step	7	\$57.85	\$4,628.07	\$10,027.49	\$120,329.82
Step	8	\$60.16	\$4,813.20	\$10,428.59	\$125,143.20
Step	9	\$62.51	\$5,000.99	\$10,835.49	\$130,025.74
CC	59.5				
Step	1	\$44.43	\$3,554.11	\$7,700.58	\$92,406.86
Step	2	\$46.65	\$3,731.80	\$8,085.58	\$97,026.80
Step	3	\$48.98	\$3,918.41	\$8,489.89	\$101,878.66
Step	4	\$51.43	\$4,114.34	\$8,914.40	\$106,972.84
Step	5	\$54.00	\$4,320.04	\$9,360.08	\$112,321.04
Step	6 7	\$56.16 \$58.41	\$4,492.84 \$4,672.56	\$9,734.48 \$10,123.87	\$116,813.84 \$121,486.56
Step Step	8	\$60.74	\$4,859.46	\$10,123.87	\$126,345.96
Step	9	\$62.51	\$5,000.99	\$10,835.49	\$130,025.74
2222	_	, 02.01	, 0, 000.33	, 10, 000.19	, , , _ 1

City of Las Vegas Salaries for Grades with Steps Date Printed: 19-APR-16
Human Resources for CEA Classified Page: 99 of 100
Effective Date 01-JUL-2016

		Hourly	Biweekly	Monthly	Annually
CC	59.6				
Step	1	\$44.43	\$3,554.11	\$7,700.58	\$92,406.86
Step	2	\$46.65	\$3,731.80	\$8,085.58	\$97,026.80
Step	3 4	\$48.98	\$3,918.41	\$8,489.89	\$101,878.66
Step Step	5	\$51.43 \$54.00	\$4,114.34 \$4,320.04	\$8,914.40 \$9,360.08	\$106,972.84 \$112,321.04
Step	6	\$56.70	\$4,536.05	\$9,828.11	\$117,937.30
Step	7	\$58.97	\$4,717.50	\$10,221.24	\$122,655.00
Step	8	\$61.33	\$4,906.19	\$10,630.08	\$127,560.94
Step	9	\$62.51	\$5,000.99	\$10,835.49	\$130,025.74
CC	59.7				
Step	1	\$44.43	\$3,554.11	\$7,700.58	\$92,406.86
Step	2	\$46.65	\$3,731.80	\$8,085.58	\$97,026.80
Step	3	\$48.98	\$3,918.41	\$8,489.89	\$101,878.66
Step	4	\$51.43	\$4,114.34	\$8,914.40	\$106,972.84
Step Step	5 6	\$54.00 \$56.70	\$4,320.04 \$4,536.05	\$9,360.08 \$9,828.11	\$112,321.04 \$117,937.30
Step	7	\$59.54	\$4,762.85	\$10,319.51	\$123,834.10
Step	8	\$61.92	\$4,953.37	\$10,732.30	\$128,787.62
Step	9	\$62.51	\$5,000.99	\$10,835.49	\$130,025.74
CC	60.1				
Step	1	\$45.52	\$3,641.89	\$7,890.77	\$94,689.14
Step	2	\$47.34	\$3 <b>,</b> 787.57	\$8,206.39	\$98 <b>,</b> 476.82
Step	3	\$49.24	\$3,939.07	\$8,534.64	\$102,415.82
Step	4	\$51.21	\$4,096.63	\$8,876.03	\$106,512.38
Step	5	\$53.26	\$4,260.49	\$9,231.07	\$110,772.74
Step	6 7	\$55.39 \$57.60	\$4,430.91 \$4,608.15	\$9,600.31 \$9,984.33	\$115,203.66 \$119,811.90
Step Step	8	\$59.91	\$4,792.48	\$10,383.71	\$124,604.48
Step	9	\$62.30	\$4,984.18	\$10,799.06	\$129,588.68
Step	10	\$64.07	\$5,125.53	\$11,105.31	\$133,263.78
CC	60.2				
Step	1	\$45.52	\$3,641.89	\$7,890.77	\$94,689.14
Step	2	\$47.80	\$3 <b>,</b> 823.96	\$8,285.25	\$99,422.96
Step	3	\$49.71	\$3,976.93	\$8,616.67	\$103,400.18
Step	4	\$51.70	\$4,136.00	\$8,961.34	\$107,536.00
Step	5	\$53.77	\$4,301.44	\$9,319.79	\$111,837.44
Step	6 7	\$55.92	\$4,473.50 \$4,652.44	\$9,692.59	\$116,311.00
Step Step	8	\$58.16 \$60.48	\$4,838.54	\$10,080.28 \$10,483.50	\$120,963.44 \$125,802.04
Step	9	\$62.90	\$5,032.09	\$10,902.85	\$130,834.34
Step	10	\$64.07	\$5,125.53	\$11,105.31	\$133,263.78
- 1-				,	

City of Las Vegas Salaries for Grades with Steps Date Printed: 19-APR-16
Human Resources for CEA Classified Page: 100 of 100
Effective Date 01-JUL-2016

		Effective Date of oom 2010
	Hourly	Biweekly Monthly Annually
CC 60.3 Step 1 Step 2 Step 3 Step 4 Step 5 Step 6 Step 7 Step 8 Step 9 Step 10	\$45.52 \$47.80 \$50.19 \$52.20 \$54.29 \$56.46 \$58.71 \$61.06 \$63.51 \$64.07	\$3,641.89 \$7,890.77 \$94,689.14 \$3,823.96 \$8,285.25 \$99,422.96 \$4,015.18 \$8,699.56 \$104,394.68 \$4,175.79 \$9,047.54 \$108,570.54 \$4,342.81 \$9,409.42 \$112,913.06 \$4,516.53 \$9,785.81 \$117,429.78 \$4,697.19 \$10,177.23 \$122,126.94 \$4,885.07 \$10,584.33 \$127,011.82 \$5,080.47 \$11,007.70 \$132,092.22 \$5,125.53 \$11,105.31 \$133,263.78
CC 60.4 Step 1 Step 2 Step 3 Step 4 Step 5 Step 6 Step 7 Step 8 Step 9	\$45.52 \$47.80 \$50.19 \$52.70 \$54.81 \$57.00 \$59.28 \$61.65 \$64.07	\$3,641.89 \$7,890.77 \$94,689.14 \$3,823.96 \$8,285.25 \$99,422.96 \$4,015.18 \$8,699.56 \$104,394.68 \$4,215.94 \$9,134.53 \$109,614.44 \$4,384.57 \$9,499.91 \$113,998.82 \$4,559.96 \$9,879.90 \$118,558.96 \$4,742.36 \$10,275.11 \$123,301.36 \$4,932.05 \$10,686.11 \$128,233.30 \$5,125.53 \$11,105.31 \$133,263.78
CC 60.5 Step 1 Step 2 Step 3 Step 4 Step 5 Step 6 Step 7 Step 8 Step 9	\$45.52 \$47.80 \$50.19 \$52.70 \$55.33 \$57.55 \$59.85 \$62.24 \$64.07	\$3,641.89 \$7,890.77 \$94,689.14 \$3,823.96 \$8,285.25 \$99,422.96 \$4,015.18 \$8,699.56 \$104,394.68 \$4,215.94 \$9,134.53 \$109,614.44 \$4,426.73 \$9,591.25 \$115,094.98 \$4,603.80 \$9,974.89 \$119,698.80 \$4,787.94 \$10,373.87 \$124,486.44 \$4,979.46 \$10,788.83 \$129,465.96 \$5,125.53 \$11,105.31 \$133,263.78
CC 60.6 Step 1 Step 2 Step 3 Step 4 Step 5 Step 6 Step 7 Step 8 Step 9	\$45.52 \$47.80 \$50.19 \$52.70 \$55.33 \$58.10 \$60.43 \$62.84 \$64.07	\$3,641.89 \$7,890.77 \$94,689.14 \$3,823.96 \$8,285.25 \$99,422.96 \$4,015.18 \$8,699.56 \$104,394.68 \$4,215.94 \$9,134.53 \$109,614.44 \$4,426.73 \$9,591.25 \$115,094.98 \$4,648.08 \$10,070.84 \$120,850.08 \$4,834.00 \$10,473.67 \$125,684.00 \$5,027.37 \$10,892.63 \$130,711.62 \$5,125.53 \$11,105.31 \$133,263.78
CC 60.7 Step 1 Step 2 Step 3 Step 4 Step 5 Step 6 Step 7 Step 8 Step 9	\$45.52 \$47.80 \$50.19 \$52.70 \$55.33 \$58.10 \$61.01 \$63.45 \$64.07	\$3,641.89 \$7,890.77 \$94,689.14 \$3,823.96 \$8,285.25 \$99,422.96 \$4,015.18 \$8,699.56 \$104,394.68 \$4,215.94 \$9,134.53 \$109,614.44 \$4,426.73 \$9,591.25 \$115,094.98 \$4,648.08 \$10,070.84 \$120,850.08 \$4,880.47 \$10,574.36 \$126,892.22 \$5,075.68 \$10,997.32 \$131,967.68 \$5,125.53 \$11,105.31 \$133,263.78

City of Las Vegas Salaries for Grades with Steps Date Printed: 19-APR-16 Human Resources for CEA Janitorial Page: 1 of 4 Effective Date 01-JUL-2016

	Hourly	Biweekly	Monthly	Annually
CJ 1.1 Step 1 Step 2 Step 3 Step 4 Step 5 Step 6 Step 7 Step 8 Step 9 Step 10	\$9.44	\$755.52	\$1,636.95	\$19,643.52
	\$9.82	\$785.74	\$1,702.44	\$20,429.24
	\$10.21	\$817.17	\$1,770.53	\$21,246.42
	\$10.62	\$849.85	\$1,841.35	\$22,096.10
	\$11.05	\$883.85	\$1,915.01	\$22,980.10
	\$11.49	\$919.20	\$1,991.60	\$23,899.20
	\$11.95	\$955.97	\$2,071.27	\$24,855.22
	\$12.43	\$994.21	\$2,154.13	\$25,849.46
	\$12.92	\$1,033.98	\$2,240.29	\$26,883.48
	\$13.29	\$1,063.10	\$2,303.38	\$27,640.60
CJ 1.2 Step 1 Step 2 Step 3 Step 4 Step 5 Step 6 Step 7 Step 8 Step 9 Step 10	\$9.44	\$755.52	\$1,636.95	\$19,643.52
	\$9.92	\$793.30	\$1,718.81	\$20,625.80
	\$10.31	\$825.03	\$1,787.57	\$21,450.78
	\$10.73	\$858.03	\$1,859.07	\$22,308.78
	\$11.15	\$892.35	\$1,933.43	\$23,201.10
	\$11.60	\$928.04	\$2,010.76	\$24,129.04
	\$12.06	\$965.17	\$2,091.20	\$25,094.42
	\$12.55	\$1,003.77	\$2,174.85	\$26,098.02
	\$13.05	\$1,043.92	\$2,261.84	\$27,141.92
	\$13.29	\$1,063.10	\$2,303.38	\$27,640.60
CJ 1.3 Step 1 Step 2 Step 3 Step 4 Step 5 Step 6 Step 7 Step 8 Step 9 Step 10	\$9.44	\$755.52	\$1,636.95	\$19,643.52
	\$9.92	\$793.30	\$1,718.81	\$20,625.80
	\$10.41	\$832.96	\$1,804.75	\$21,656.96
	\$10.83	\$866.27	\$1,876.92	\$22,523.02
	\$11.26	\$900.93	\$1,952.01	\$23,424.18
	\$11.71	\$936.96	\$2,030.08	\$24,360.96
	\$12.18	\$974.44	\$2,111.28	\$25,335.44
	\$12.67	\$1,013.42	\$2,195.74	\$26,348.92
	\$13.17	\$1,053.96	\$2,283.58	\$27,402.96
	\$13.29	\$1,063.10	\$2,303.38	\$27,640.60
CJ 1.4 Step 1 Step 2 Step 3 Step 4 Step 5 Step 6 Step 7 Step 8 Step 9	\$9.44	\$755.52	\$1,636.95	\$19,643.52
	\$9.92	\$793.30	\$1,718.81	\$20,625.80
	\$10.41	\$832.96	\$1,804.75	\$21,656.96
	\$10.93	\$874.63	\$1,895.04	\$22,740.38
	\$11.37	\$909.62	\$1,970.84	\$23,650.12
	\$11.82	\$946.00	\$2,049.66	\$24,596.00
	\$12.30	\$983.84	\$2,131.65	\$25,579.84
	\$12.79	\$1,023.19	\$2,216.91	\$26,602.94
	\$13.29	\$1,063.10	\$2,303.38	\$27,640.60

City of Las Vegas Salaries for Grades with Steps Date Printed: 19-APR-16 Human Resources for CEA Janitorial Page: 2 of 4 Effective Date 01-JUL-2016

	Hourly	Biweekly	Monthly	Annually
CJ 1.5 Step 1 Step 2 Step 3 Step 4 Step 5 Step 6 Step 7 Step 8 Step 9	\$9.44	\$755.52	\$1,636.95	\$19,643.52
	\$9.92	\$793.30	\$1,718.81	\$20,625.80
	\$10.41	\$832.96	\$1,804.75	\$21,656.96
	\$10.93	\$874.63	\$1,895.04	\$22,740.38
	\$11.48	\$918.35	\$1,989.76	\$23,877.10
	\$11.94	\$955.08	\$2,069.35	\$24,832.08
	\$12.42	\$993.29	\$2,152.12	\$25,825.54
	\$12.91	\$1,033.02	\$2,238.21	\$26,858.52
	\$13.29	\$1,063.10	\$2,303.38	\$27,640.60
CJ 1.6 Step 1 Step 2 Step 3 Step 4 Step 5 Step 6 Step 7 Step 8 Step 9	\$9.44	\$755.52	\$1,636.95	\$19,643.52
	\$9.92	\$793.30	\$1,718.81	\$20,625.80
	\$10.41	\$832.96	\$1,804.75	\$21,656.96
	\$10.93	\$874.63	\$1,895.04	\$22,740.38
	\$11.48	\$918.35	\$1,989.76	\$23,877.10
	\$12.05	\$964.27	\$2,089.25	\$25,071.02
	\$12.54	\$1,002.84	\$2,172.81	\$26,073.84
	\$13.04	\$1,042.96	\$2,259.74	\$27,116.96
	\$13.29	\$1,063.10	\$2,303.38	\$27,640.60
CJ 1.7 Step 1 Step 2 Step 3 Step 4 Step 5 Step 6 Step 7 Step 8 Step 9	\$9.44	\$755.52	\$1,636.95	\$19,643.52
	\$9.92	\$793.30	\$1,718.81	\$20,625.80
	\$10.41	\$832.96	\$1,804.75	\$21,656.96
	\$10.93	\$874.63	\$1,895.04	\$22,740.38
	\$11.48	\$918.35	\$1,989.76	\$23,877.10
	\$12.05	\$964.27	\$2,089.25	\$25,071.02
	\$12.66	\$1,012.48	\$2,193.70	\$26,324.48
	\$13.16	\$1,052.97	\$2,281.44	\$27,377.22
	\$13.29	\$1,063.10	\$2,303.38	\$27,640.60
CJ 2.1 Step 1 Step 2 Step 3 Step 4 Step 5 Step 6 Step 7 Step 8 Step 9 Step 10	\$10.41	\$832.96	\$1,804.75	\$21,656.96
	\$10.83	\$866.27	\$1,876.92	\$22,523.02
	\$11.26	\$900.93	\$1,952.01	\$23,424.18
	\$11.71	\$936.96	\$2,030.08	\$24,360.96
	\$12.18	\$974.44	\$2,111.28	\$25,335.44
	\$12.67	\$1,013.42	\$2,195.74	\$26,348.92
	\$13.17	\$1,053.96	\$2,283.58	\$27,402.96
	\$13.70	\$1,096.12	\$2,374.92	\$28,499.12
	\$14.25	\$1,139.96	\$2,469.90	\$29,638.96
	\$14.65	\$1,172.07	\$2,539.48	\$30,473.82

City of Las Vegas Salaries for Grades with Steps Date Printed: 19-APR-16 Human Resources for CEA Janitorial Page: 3 of 4 Effective Date 01-JUL-2016

		Hourly	Biweekly	Monthly	Annually
		2	1	1	1
CJ	2.2				
Step	1	\$10.41	\$832.96	\$1,804.75	\$21,656.96
Step	2	\$10.93	\$874.63	\$1,895.04	\$22,740.38
Step	3	\$11.37	\$909.62	\$1,970.84	\$23,650.12
Step	4	\$11.82	\$946.00	\$2,049.66	\$24,596.00
Step	5 6	\$12.30 \$12.79	\$983.84 \$1,023.19	\$2,131.65 \$2,216.91	\$25,579.84 \$26,602.94
Step Step	7	\$13.30	\$1,023.19	\$2,305.60	\$27,667.12
Step	8	\$13.83	\$1,106.68	\$2,397.82	\$28,773.68
Step	9	\$14.39	\$1,150.95	\$2,493.72	\$29,924.70
Step	10	\$14.65	\$1,172.07	\$2,539.48	\$30,473.82
		,	1-,	, _,	, ,
CJ	2.3				
Step	1	\$10.41	\$832.96	\$1,804.75	\$21,656.96
Step	2	\$10.93	\$874.63	\$1,895.04	\$22,740.38
Step	3	\$11.48	\$918.35	\$1,989.76	\$23,877.10
Step	4	\$11.94	\$955.08	\$2,069.35	\$24,832.08
Step	5	\$12.42	\$993.29	\$2,152.12	\$25,825.54
Step	6	\$12.91	\$1,033.02	\$2,238.21	\$26,858.52
Step	7	\$13.43	\$1,074.34	\$2,327.74	\$27,932.84
Step	8 9	\$13.97	\$1,117.31	\$2,420.85	\$29,050.06
Step Step	10	\$14.53 \$14.65	\$1,162.00 \$1,172.07	\$2,517.67 \$2,539.48	\$30,212.00 \$30,473.82
breb	10	714.00	Ψ1 <b>,</b> 172.07	72,333.40	730,473.02
CJ	2.4				
Step	1	\$10.41	\$832.96	\$1,804.75	\$21,656.96
Step	2	\$10.93	\$874.63	\$1,895.04	\$22,740.38
Step	3	\$11.48	\$918.35	\$1 <b>,</b> 989.76	\$23 <b>,</b> 877.10
Step	4	\$12.05	\$964.27	\$2,089.25	\$25,071.02
Step	5	\$12.54	\$1,002.84	\$2,172.81	\$26,073.84
Step	6	\$13.04	\$1,042.96	\$2,259.74	\$27,116.96
Step	7	\$13.56	\$1,084.67	\$2,350.12	\$28,201.42
Step	8	\$14.10	\$1,128.06	\$2,444.12	\$29,329.56
Step	9	\$14.65	\$1,172.07	\$2,539.48	\$30,473.82
CJ	2.5				
Step	1	\$10.41	\$832.96	\$1,804.75	\$21,656.96
Step	2	\$10.93	\$874.63	\$1,895.04	\$22,740.38
Step	3	\$11.48	\$918.35	\$1,989.76	\$23,877.10
Step	4	\$12.05	\$964.27	\$2,089.25	\$25,071.02
Step	5	\$12.66	\$1,012.48	\$2,193.70	\$26,324.48
Step	6	\$13.16	\$1,052.97	\$2,281.44	\$27,377.22
Step	7	\$13.69	\$1,095.10	\$2,372.71	\$28,472.60
Step	8	\$14.24	\$1,138.90	\$2,467.61	\$29,611.40
Step	9	\$14.65	\$1 <b>,</b> 172.07	\$2,539.48	\$30,473.82

City of Las Vegas Salaries for Grades with Steps Date Printed: 19-APR-16 Human Resources for CEA Janitorial Page: 4 of 4 Effective Date 01-JUL-2016

	Hourly	Biweekly	Monthly	Annually
CJ 2.6				
Step 1	\$10.41	\$832.96	\$1,804.75	\$21,656.96
Step 2	\$10.93	\$874.63	\$1,895.04	\$22,740.38
Step 3	\$11.48	\$918.35	\$1,989.76	\$23,877.10
Step 4	\$12.05	\$964.27	\$2,089.25	\$25,071.02
Step 5	\$12.66	\$1,012.48	\$2,193.70	\$26,324.48
Step 6	\$13.29	\$1,063.10	\$2,303.38	\$27,640.60
Step 7	\$13.82	\$1,105.62	\$2,395.50	\$28,746.12
Step 8	\$14.37	\$1,149.84	\$2,491.32	\$29,895.84
Step 9	\$14.65	\$1,172.07	\$2,539.48	\$30,473.82
CJ 2.7				
Step 1	\$10.41	\$832.96	\$1,804.75	\$21,656.96
Step 2	\$10.93	\$874.63	\$1,895.04	\$22,740.38
Step 3	\$11.48	\$918.35	\$1,989.76	\$23,877.10
Step 4	\$12.05	\$964.27	\$2,089.25	\$25,071.02
Step 5	\$12.66	\$1,012.48	\$2,193.70	\$26,324.48
Step 6	\$13.29	\$1,063.10	\$2,303.38	\$27,640.60
Step 7	\$13.95	\$1,116.26	\$2,418.55	\$29,022.76
Step 8	\$14.51	\$1,160.90	\$2,515.29	\$30,183.40
Step 9	\$14.65	\$1,172.07	\$2,539.48	\$30,473.82

# **Attachment D**

Employee A, not Y-rated On 6/30/16 CC.46, Step 10	
Annual base	92,832.74
Annual y-rate	-
Annual total	92,832.74
Y rate %	0.0%
7/1/16, 2.0% salary schedule adjustment	
CC.46, Step 10 =	94,689.39
New Annual base	94,689.39
New Annual y-rate	<i>,</i> -
New Annual Total	94,689.39
Base pay increase percentage	2.00%
7/1/17, 2.5% salary schedule adjustment	
CC.46, Step 10 =	97,056.63
New Annual base	97,056.63
New Annual y-rate	
New Annual Total	97,056.63

Base pay increase percentage

2.50%

## **Attachment D**

Employee B, Y-rated by 2.0% of	r more
On 6/30/16	
CC.46. Step 10	

CC.+0, 5tcp 10	
Annual base	92,832.74
Annual y-rate	2,784.98
Annual total	95,617.72
Y rate %	3.0%

## 7/1/16, 2.0% salary schedule adjustment

CC.46, Step 10 =	94,689.39
New Annual base	94,689.39
New Annual y-rate	928.33
New Annual Total	95,617.72
Base pay increase percentage	0.00%
Lump Sum Payment	1,912.35
Lump Sum Payment percentage	2.00%

#### 7/1/17, 2.5% salary schedule adjustment

7, -, -, -, -, -, -, -, -, -, -, -, -, -,	
CC.46, Step 10 =	97,056.63
New Annual base	97,056.63
New Annual y-rate	-
New Annual Total	97,056.63
Base pay increase percentage	1.50%
Lump Sum Payment	951.54
Lump Sum Payment percentage	1.00%

## **Attachment D**

Employee C, Y-rate	d less	than	2.0%
On 6/30/16			

CC.46, Step 10	
Annual base	92,832.74
Annual y-rate	371.33
Annual total	93,204.07
Y rate %	0.40%

## 7/1/16, 2.0% salary schedule adjustment

CC.46, Step 10 =	94,689.39
New Annual base	94,689.39
New Annual y-rate	-
New Annual Total	94,689.39
Base pay increase percentage	1.6%
Lump Sum Payment	378.76
Lump Sum Payment percentage	0.4%

## 7/1/17, 2.5% salary schedule adjustment

CC.46, Step 10 =	97,056.63
New Annual base	97,056.63
New Annual y-rate	-
New Annual Total	97,056.63
Base pay increase percentage	2.5%

#### Attachment E

### MEDICAL INSURANCE PLANS

The City of Las Vegas offers three medical plan options.

- + **HMO** is the lowest cost option for both monthly premiums and treatment expenses. This plan offers in-network benefits only. You are required to select and coordinate all treatment with a Primary Care Physician (PCP) who will oversee all of your medical care and refer you as needed. All services in an HMO (except emergency) must be provided or referred by your PCP. The HMO plan does not cover out-of-network services.
- + Point of Service (POS) offers an HMO and PPO under one plan and provides maximum flexibility for members with a slightly higher premium. You can use the HMO tier from the POS plan just as you would in the HMO to achieve maximum cost savings. You may also use the PPO side of this plan which does not require you to obtain referrals for services. However, your copayments and out-of-pocket costs will be higher. The POS plan also covers out-of-network services at 60% after an annual deductible.
- + **PPO Plus** offers a more traditional frame of in and out-of-network benefits and does not require you to obtain referrals for services. However, your copayments and out-of-pocket costs may be higher than the HMO and POS plans. This plan is the only option for participants/members residing outside of Clark County.

	HPN HMO	HPN Point of Service		Sierra Health & Life PPO Plus		
	In-Network Only	Tier I HMO	Tier II PPO	Tier III Out-of-Network*	In-Network	Out-of-Network*
Deductible Employee/Family	\$0	\$0	\$250/\$750	\$500/\$1,500	\$500/\$1,000	\$1,000/\$2,000
Out-of-Pocket Max. Employee/Family	\$6,000/\$12,000	\$2,000/\$6,000	\$2,000/\$6,000	\$4,000/\$12,000	\$3,000/\$6,000	\$6,000/\$12,000
Preventive Care	Covered 100%	Covered 100%	Covered 100%	60% after ded.	Covered 100%	50% after ded.
Office Visits Primary Care Physician Specialist	\$10 copay \$10 copay	\$10 copay \$20 copay	\$25 copay \$45 copay	60% after ded. 60% after ded.	\$35 copay \$55 copay	50% after ded. 50% after ded.
Hospital Admission	\$100 copay/ day to \$300/ admit max	80% after		Plan pays 60% after	Plan pays 80% after ded.	Plan pays 50% after ded.
Outpatient Surgery	\$50 copay	\$50 copay	— ded. ded. y		aea.	aea.
Routine Lab & X-Ray	\$10 copay	\$10 copay	\$10 copay	60% after ded.	\$35 copay	50% after ded.
<b>Emergency Room</b>	\$150 copay	\$150 copay		\$150 copay		
Prescription Drugs Generic Preferred Brand Non-preferred Brand	\$10 copay \$35 copay \$55 copay	\$15 copay \$15 copay \$40 copay \$40 copay \$60 copay \$60 copay		copay		

<sup>\*</sup> Out-of-network, the plan pays on eligible medical expenses (EME).

#### Employee Medical Plan Costs—Per Pay Period Effective January 1, 2016

	HPN HMO	HPN Point of Service	Sierra Health & Life PPO Plus
Employee	\$0	\$0	\$0
Employee + Spouse	\$74.53	\$123.68	\$127.98
Employee + Child(ren)	\$67.08	\$111.31	\$115.18
Employee + Family	\$163.97	\$272.10	\$281.55

#### **DENTAL INSURANCE PLANS**

The City of Las Vegas offers two dental plan options through MetLife. Locate a MetLife network provider at www.metlife.com (PDP network for Basic plan and PDP Plus network for Plus plan).

	Basic	Plus
Deductible		
MetLife Provider	\$0	\$0
Non-MetLife Provider—Employee/Family	\$50/\$150	\$50/\$150
Plan Year Benefit Maximum	\$2,500	\$5,000
	Plan pays:	Plan pays:
Preventive Services		
4 cleanings per year	100%	100%
Basic Services X-rays, fillings	80%	80%
Major Services Crowns, oral surgery	50%	50%
Orthodontia Services (Adult and child coverage)*	50%; \$1,000 lifetime maximum	50%; \$2,000 lifetime maximum

<sup>\*</sup> If you are enrolled in the Basic Plan and move to the Plus Plan at a subsequent open enrollment period you will be limited to \$1,000 orthodontia max for work in progress.

Note: Non-MetLife provider dentists may balance bill amounts above the reasonable and customary allowance.

#### Employee Dental Plan Costs—Per Pay Period Effective January 1, 2016

	Basic	Plus
Employee	\$0	\$2.84
Employee + Spouse	\$11.24	\$17.51
Employee + Child(ren)	\$12.24	\$18.52
Employee + Family	\$25.75	\$35.85

#### **VISION INSURANCE PLANS**

The City of Las Vegas offers two vision plan options through VSP. Locate a VSP network provider at www.vsp.com (Choice network for Basic plan and Premier network for Plus plan).

	Basic (Choice)		Plus (Pi	remier)		
	In-Network	Out-of-Network	In-Network	Out-of-Network		
Benefit Frequencies						
Exam	Every 12	? months	Every 12	? months		
Lenses	Every 12	? months	Every 12	Every 12 months		
Frames	Every 24	l months	Every 12 months			
Copays	Exam: \$20 Materials \$20		Exam and materials: \$20			
Exam	Covered 100% after copay	Plan pays up to \$45	Covered 100% after copay	Plan pays up to \$45		
Frames	\$150 allowance	\$71 allowance	\$220 allowance	\$71 allowance		
Lenses						
Single Vision	Covered 100%	Plan pays up to \$32	Covered 100%	Plan pays up to \$32		
Bifocals	Covered 100%	Play pays up to \$55	Covered 100%	Play pays up to \$55		
Contact Lenses	\$150 allowance	\$105 allowance	\$220 allowance	\$105 allowance		
LASIK Surgery	Discounts available	Not covered	\$500 per eye	Not covered		

#### Employee Vision Plan Costs—Per Pay Period Effective January 1, 2016

	Basic (Choice)	Plus (Premier)
Employee	\$0	\$2.66
Employee + Spouse	\$1.42	\$6.75
Employee + Child(ren)	\$1.62	\$7.32
Employee + Family	\$3.43	\$12.54

NOTE: All contribution rates subject to change on January 1, 2017.